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introduction

there is a tendency among those who have not studied

folklore to equate the term with falsehood or superstition
there Is also a tendency to associate folklore strictly with

primitive cultures or with uneducated people as the gentle-
men scholars did in the past for many people folklore is
questionable as a respectable field of study when examined

in the light of the fact that folklore has been neglected in
scholarly circles until just prior to the turn of the 20th

century it is easy to understand these misconceptions the

american folklore society was formed in 1888 partlyipartly to

collect fast vanishing relics of foreign including negro

folklore in the united states 111iti at this time the term

american folklore referred either to the indians or to
p

the nationality of members of the society

in attempting to correct the misconceptions about

folklore mentioned above we should first consider defining

the term itself this is not as easy as it may seem how-

ever upon investigation into the meaning of folklore as

defined in the standard dictionary of folklore mythology

and leeend3legend3legendaLegend two3 things are immediately apparent 1 there

jan harold brunvand the study of amerlamerianemi can folklore
new york W W norton & co 1968 p 19

bid
3standard dictionaryDiction ofaeyalyaez folklore mythology and legend

new york funk and bagnallwagnall co 194050

112

diction

american

1940- 50

I
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is no official definition of folklore and 2 the def-

initions given there vary according to the professional bias

of the person giving the definition however folklorists
generally associate five qualities with true folklore 14 it
Is oral 2 it is traditional 3 it exists in different
versions 4 it is usually anonymous and 5 it tends to

become formularized for the purposes of this study we are

especially concerned with the first four items folklore must

be a part of the oral tradition of a culture it must exist
in different versions and for the most part stem from an

anonymous source it may consist of falsehood it may co-
nsist of truth it may be superstition it may be fact

one possible reason for the widespread acceptance of

the misconception that folklore exists only among primitive

cultures is the fact that folklore is more prevalent among

the uneducated who have little or no use for libraries of

written material since they do not read on the other hand

folklore exists among the highly educated in spite of their
reliance on the printed word it generally contains less
superstition than that of the primitive cultures but it
exists even though it may appear in different forms have

you heard the one about the

4

1 1it

5

0
w Is probably just as fa-

miliar to the educated as to the uneducated who in the

kenneth W and mary W clarke introducing folklore
new york holthoit rinehart and winston incholi 5 F

5brunvand 40
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mormon culture doesnt enjoy either telling or listening to

a good J golden kimball story folklore is more abundant

among the uneducated than the educated because the uneducated

must depend upon oral libraries whereas the educated rely
more upon the printed word

this project does not include as one of its goals the

defense of folklore as a respectable scholarly pursuit
yet I1 am convinced that it is not only respectable but nec-

essary to the understanding of any culture this is a con-

cept this study will support stith thompson the father
of american folklore describes the sincere folklorist as one

who recognizes folklore for what it is that part of culture
which is handed down by tradition from one generation to an-

other he observes that each item has had its history
and that the tracing of its history often takes one very far
in an understanding of the great complex of forces which

have produced a people

the dream mine is a significant phenomenon in mormon

folklore in fact it is reputed to be the largest co-

operative movement in the history of the church without the

sanction even with the disapprovalofdisapproval of the church leaders 7

this by itself is sufficient reason to study it equally

significant however Is the fact that it has influenced and

clarke p 19

see the norman C pierce version of number of stock-
holders collection p 383

Is

sanctioneven

6
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continues to influence the lives of many latterdaylatter saintsday

some have devoted their lives to working on the project

while others even those who disclaim belief in it find
themselves within the sphere of its influenceinfluences

this study is limited to the oral tradition surround-

ing the dream mine and its founder john H koyle these

stories may be true or they may not be true they may be

told in jest or they may be told as fact many of these

stories were collected from students at brigham young un-
iversity from their parents and from other informants from

the northern utah area in order to assure fidelity in re-

porting the stories I1 taped most of them and transcribed
them from tapes this has helped to preserve the oral fla-
vor of the stories a significant part of folklore many

of the stories were taken from written sources which in

turn were taken from oral sources the complete text of

the stories appears in the collection though in the thesis
I1 quote only part or simply give a reference as needed

in establishing the goals of this study it is nec-

essary to impress upon the reader two things first in no

way is this an attempt to determine the truth about the

mine ie whether or not john H koyle actually had rev-

elations concerning the mine and second it does not attempt

to determine whether or not the opposition of the church of

jesus christ of latterdaylatter saintsday to the mine was justified

bri ehanbhan

versity

elat ions



fluenfluentces shaped these attitudes the fourth goal is to

provide background information for an interpretation of the

dream mine folklore by relating it to similar mining ventures

in the mormon culture and in other cultures to attain these

goals I1 have collected and classified many stories of the

dream mine this collection is presented herewith

relreiatlon

goalisgialis

this study Is an examination of the stories as they exist in
the oral tradition of the people in the spanish fork salem

payson area of utah with this under stood we may now examine

the goals of this project

the first goal is to bring together materials to es-

tablish a coherent history of the mine as it exists in the

mind of the folk the second goal is to determine the

significance of the dream mine in the lives of the people

involved and to examine the folklore about koyle and his
mine in relation to the influence exerted on the people in-
volved the third goal is to ascertain what attitudes to-

ward the mine and its founder are held by the folk as deter-
mined through interviews with a certain sector of the

populace living in the area immediately surrounding the

mine and to attempt to determinetodetermine what folk concepts and in-

fluences

5
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this collection represents about threefourthsthree offourths the

stories and other material about the dream mine that I1 have

in my possession to avoid excessive redundancy I1 chose

to omit some material
most of the stories came from sources sympathetic to

koyle and the dream mine the stories which are more complete

invariably came from these sources the shorter versions and

the questionanswerquestion responsesanswer are included in order to get

another viewpoint the attitudes which appear in section
VIII appear here not because they constitute stories but

because they reveal an important aspect of the folklore of

the mine I1 have chosen to include a few informants at-
titudes which I1 feel are representative of the responses

from some twentyfivetwenty informantsfive whose stories do not appear

in this collection
the stories in each section are arranged as far as

possible in the order in which they took place in many

cases I1 thought it more important that the stories which

are similar or related be put adjacent rather than in chron-

ological order A copy of every source whether written or

taped is in the possession of the collector and most of it
will also appear in the folklore archives in charge of the

english department of brigham young university

3
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CHAPTER I1

A BRIEFbelef HISTORY

in keeping with the purpose of thisthib work I1 have

chosen to record what the folk conceive as the history of

the mine rather than attempting to establish a definitive
history accurate in all details several informants re-

lated the stories they told in chronological order in ef-

fect they reiterated the history of the mine as they

conceived it As there were variants of the stories con-

cerning each event in the history of the mine so was there
2considerable variation in the sequence of those events

although many stories were common to the several supposed

historical accounts no one person related a history enco-
mpassing it all As a folk history and an element of folklore
the stories included here are not necessarily true nor are

they necessarily false in any absolute sense however they

function as truth for many

I1 have gone to sources other than my informants for
some vital information such as birth marriage and death

dates with the exception of dates given in norman C

james R christiansonChrist haslansonianson written a thesis on the
history of this project it is available in the brigham
young university library

2such sources as linda tateate raymond D steele vern
bullock the handwrittenhand historywritten by C F weight and the
privately printed history by norman C pierce agree in many
respects as to what came first in sequence of events though
what followed became a matter of controversy

briefhistory

this workv

1

ep

hi storyetory
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pierces record dates were extremely rare even koyle

himself guessed at the dates of many important events most

informants could hardly remember the decade much less the

exact date when the events they related took place

john hyrum koyle was bornbom to johnjonn hyrum koyle sr
and adlinda hillman first generation mormon immigrants into
utah on august 14 1864 3 his rfather was killed in an ac-

cident when koyle was only nine years old his education was

curtailed for he had to accept responsibility at an early
age in 1884 koyle married emily arvilla holt and she be-

came his felinglifelinglifelineli supporter shortly after their marriage

the koylesboyles settled on a farm near leland utah just south

of spanish fork
As tradition has it although koyle was active in the

LDS church he didnt have a testimony of its truth at
one meeting some claim a stake conference one speaker ex-

plained that if there were those who didnt have a testimony

jjames R christiansonChristiansont an historical study of the koyle
relief mine 189419621894 M1962 thesis brigham young university
1962 p

A characteristic of the typical folk hero Is that he
grows up fatherless and under adverse conditions

the church of jesus christ of latterdaylatter saintsday here-
after referred to as the LDS church the mormonkormonnormon church or
simply the church

A stake conference is a meeting held quarterannuallyquarter
in

annually
each geographical division of the church called a stake

which is roughly equivalent to the catholic diocese

fath

4

Churc h 5

6 zx
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of the gospel they had only to pray for it
koyle put this speakers exhortation to the test and

the following night he had a dream or vision he was told

that he would find a cow which he had lost some weeks before

the exact circumstances of her recovery were described to him

and he was then asked if things were to happen as he was told

if he then would accept the teachings of the mormon church as

true he agreed and the next morning he told his wife about

the dream sure enough he found his cow just as had been

described in his dream and thus he got his testimony

according to some informants he then made a promise

that if god would give him guidance through dreams and vi-

sions he would devote his life to the building up of the

kingdom of god it wasnt long before koyle received his
next manifestation

while plowing his field one day koyle heard a voice

seemingly out of nowhere which asked him if he would go on a

missionemission0mission8mission for08 the church 9 he said he would but when he

turned to see who had asked the question there was no one in
eightsight A few weeks later two members of his bishopric

7seeasee

io

vision of a cow collection ppap 1361463361463.36146136336log

Aaa8a

146

mission is a set period of time manyanynany young men and
women pend actively proselyting for the LDS church

9ee95eegeeaee mission call collection ppap 14153147153lal4147

A10

153

bishopric is the presiding body in a ward roughly the
equivalent of the catholic parish consisting of a bishop and
two counselors

happenas

bishopricio

pe m

happenas
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vj sited his home to inquire if he would be willing to serve a

mission for his church he agreed and shortly received his

mission call from the first presidency of the church

from all accounts koyle had a very eventful mission 11

little mention Is made of the number of converts he brought

into the church but many stories are extant which explain

why he was known as a visionary man he is given credit
for saving the lives of fellow missionaries1missionaries12 and even presi-

dent J golden kimball mission president of the southern

states mission 313

the bestknownbest andknown most oftenrepeatedoften storyrepeated of his

visions while in the mission field was a dream about the den-

ver and blorio grande railroad 14 which was to come through his

farm rendering it101lda almost worthless in his dream he saw

surveyors comingcorningcominb through his property surveying a right of

way he wrote his wife to determine if thisthithl was really hap-

pening only two days before receiving his letter she had

written him explaining that the very thing was happening

the letters passed each other in the mallmailnalinallmali

when his wife letter confirmed what he had seen in

liseeusee mission days collection ppap 154159154

see

159

mission days collection ppap 154159154

iseetsee
159

koyle saves J golden kimball collection p 2342349

isee dreamidreamdreanadream of railroad collection ppap 160164160164160igo 164

visited

missi on

storyof

s

wifes

12
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his dream koyle then beseeched the lord to have the route

changed so that it would not ruin his farm he received as-

surance that his farm would not be ruined by the railroad and

wrote his wife to that effect different informants give dif-
ferent endings to the story 5 but the essence of all of the

stories is that his farm was not ruined

koyle returned from the mission field and resumed work

on his farm he also traveled through the valley selling
cheese butter and eggs it was only a short while after
his return from the mission when he dreamed of the great gold

treasure located in the mountain east of his farm this
dream or vision was the beginning of the dream mine 0

according to tradition an angel later identified as

moroni himself appeared to koyle one night sometime in aug-

ust of 1894 1 this angel conducted him in the spirit
through the mountain showing him the different formations

and great gold deposits the angel showed him the storehouse

of ancient nephite treasure located in what was to become

pierce claims that the railroad took a completely dif-
ferent route away from the farm while C F weights version
claims that it went through the corner of his property

1 see aneelangelffpmgel reveals mine lf and revelation begins mine
collection ppap 275327

17
53

this date is unsure as even koyle wasnt sure of the
exact month see for example the versions of angel re-
veals mine taken from the salt lake city telegram collec-
tion p 43

inf
15

1116

17

15pierce

16

15
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1 P
known as the nine rooms of gold it which18 contained many

ancient artifacts and other treasures among which were

nephite coins and records which would prove the authenticity
of the book of mormon

on two successive nights the exact same procedure was

followed wherein koyle was conducted through the hill again

each night this was done of course to impress upon him

the truthfulness of the experience and also that he might
nbetter be able to remember what he was shownshounshoushownshow

sometime

20

later perhaps in the same month of august a

heavenly visitor again appeared to koyle and told him that he

should begin work on the mine koyle a farmer who apparently

enjoyed farming was not anxious to begin a mining project
especially since he knew nothing about mining 21 the me-
ssenger in his dream explained that it was urgent to begin

work on the mine immediately the messenger proposed a

see nine rooms collection ppap 545654554

19the9rhe
56

book of mormon was supposedly translated from gold
plates given to him by the angel moroni it contains the
ancient history of the inhabitants of the american continents
see the pearl of great price joseph smith chapter one

this must have proved an effective method as one can
readily tell by reading the different accounts which exist
in oral tradition concerning this vision compare for ex-
ample the detailed accounts appearing in the different
versions of angel reveals mine and revelation begins
mine much repetition must have gone into the memorization
of thete details of this experienceexperienc

see21see water well predicted as a sign collection
PP 5766

19

eachnight

18see

20this

thisvision

57- 67

n

56

eO

526

irhe
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bargain if the artesian well which his neighbor was drilling
should come in at exactly noon on the following day would

koyle accept this as a sign of the authenticity of his pre-

vious dreams and also a sign that he was to begin the project
koyle agreed 22

furthermore if this happened koyle was to take a

friend joseph brockbank with him to a spot shown to koyle

in his dream and do some digging brockbank was a doubting

thomas but would be convinced of the truthfulness of koyleshoylesboyles
experience J

the events transpired as they had been foretold and
511911dilon september 3 1894 koyle and brockbank were convinced

that they were to begin the mine on september

then on september 1 the six men returned

with a grubstake and began excavating working three shifts
around the clock with two men to the shift

the project did not go as well as one would expect

however for evidently all of the men were not sure that
koyle knew what he was doing at one point a dispute arose
over which way to drill and koyle told them that they could

ibld
gee conversion of a doubting thomas collection ppap 68-

74
68-

740

224norman24normannonman C pierce story of the dream mine a privately
published account of the mine salt lake city 1952 p 10

ibld

23

24 koyle
7 189418949 25

koyle and five friends staked the first seven claims of the

dream mine 17
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proceed without his help but that they would find that he was

right sure enough after futile digging they conceded

thathat koylekoylhoylehoyiekoyi wasvas right
evidently koyle received direction through dreams and

visions for each change in the direction that the mine was to

take and was told of each geological finding in the mine prior
27to its actual discovery though this guidance came on sev-

eral occasions one story claims that koyle was informed that
the men were getting off course in the mine shaftshaf he had

been away from the mine for about a week and after being

told in a dream that his men were getting off course he went

to the mine and told them about it needless to say the men

were amazed to find that they actually were off course and

further amazed that koyle although he hadnt been there for
r0a week knew about ittiti

some of the men were hard to convince that koyle knew

what procedures were best for the mining project and that
everything of importance which happened in the mine was re-

vealed to him they learned their lesson when upon de-

ciding to follow their own convictions about which way to

drill following a particularly productivelooking lead and

camouflaging their work to deceive him koyle was shown what

see rebels find koyle to be right collection p 75

see for example guidance for the mine collection
PP 77 9910499

ibid
104

26

t e wa s riahtght

off t

amazedto

it 128

productive looking

26

27see
77t

281bidt
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seeinsceing

lamanialamani te34

29see

14

29was happening in a dream and exposed the whole matter

according to some informants providential intervenintervene
30tiontyon played an important role in the affairs of the mine

in addition to the dreams and visions which directed koyle

in one instance the pump used to remove the water from the

mine shaftshaf broke koyle was shown in a dream how to fix it
31and though the men doubted that it would work it did

providential intervention saved the lives of C F

weight on two occasions lars olsen and dave olsen they

were saved from sure death from falling rock in the mine when

they were either warned or otherwise protected from harm by

the timely intervention oftheodthe lord in another instance
C F weights eye was spared when a piece of steel lodged

in it yet was removed and caused no real damage

some of the men at the mine had some rather interest-
ing experiences of their own with the supernatural C F

weight who as a young missionary had in a dream been shown
Q

the dream mine records the account of seeing a little
Q

dark lamanite one33 night while at the mine this lamanlte4

see dream reveals subterfuge collection ppap 110111110

see

111

providential intervention collection
ppap 364370364

see

370

pumptpump miraculously fixed collection ppap 371372371 372

see claude weight dreams of mine collection ppap 410-
412

410-
4120

see33see little dark lamanite collection p 304
34the lamanitesmanitescanitesLama werenites a group of people mentioned in the

book of mormon

vis

t f ix

spared

32

30see

31

32see

la

trump



15

wanted the work at the mine to stop

not all of koyleskoylelkoyler dreams were connected with the

mine sometime in 190819091908 koyle1909 foretold the coming of

world war I1 and the involvement of the US in that war

this was of especial interest because he predicted that the

l45th145th field artillery made up of boys from utah would be

called into action he said however that none of these boys

would actually see any action this was a great comfort to

those connected with the mine and some who were not many

bore testimony that their boys would be safe because of koyles

prophecies there are some interesting tales connected with
3this needless to say tradition has it that his predic-

tions proved to be accurate though helpful to the cause of

the mine in many instances koyleskoylelkoyler predictions got him into

trouble at times

because of expanded operations lack of capital and

the absence of paying ore at the mine it became necessary to

incorporate and sell stock in the project in 1909 the koyle

mining company the official name of the dream mine was in
corporated its holdings consisting of ninety claims

stock was sold almost entirely to members of the LDS church

since the whole project was eventually to help or even save

the church from financial ruin

see end of world war I1 predicted and end of world
war II11 predicted collection ppap 173177173

pierce
177

p ill111lillii

s

U S

35

s

theabsence

offacialicial
36

35

36 pf

corporated
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the formation of an actual company stirred interest in

the mine among the people of the area it also served to

bring the mine to the attention of the general authorities of

the church As time went on koyle who had earlier been or-

dained bishop of the leland ward was to find himself in a

very precarious position with respect to the church several
events and dreams brought him into disfavor with church

leaders
according to the tradition among the supporters of the

mine koyle had a dream about the fate of the saints in
mexico just shortly before president joseph F smith decided

to have a temple built for the mexican saints koyle claimed

that president smith would not have planned this temple had

president smith known what koyle knew namely that the

mexican saints would be driven from mexico word reached the

general authorities that koyle thought president smith was a

false prophet koylekoyles dream according to tradition was

fulfilled in 1912 37

further trouble arose when koyle linked the mine with

the salvation of the church and with the building up of zion

in jackson county missouri As early as 1911igli koyle had a

dream of the rise of the relief bank in a time of the

see dream of mexican saints collection ppap 23623236237236

38

23

pierce p 35

see the rise of the relief bank predicted collection
p 1840184

precariousposition

191138

09

37see

pierceace

39see

237
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financial collapse of the united states the relief bank

would come forth he predicted with money and stored food

to save the stockholders of the mine and other members of the

church for reasons obvious to those who understand church

government revelation concerning the church as a whole comes

only through the president of the church this did not im-

prove his relationship with church authorities
further estrangement came about through such stories

as that related by connie wood she explained that many

people believed that missionaries who came from families con-

nected with the mine and who were serving in foreign countries
encouraged new converts to invest in the mine so that when it
began producing a tendollarten investmentdollar would bring enough

returns to pay their fare to utah to zion 4040 another story

which gained prominence was that koyle intended to redeem all
41the dead

during this period of furor sometime in 1912 the

first death at the mine took place when young lee gardner

fellellfeilfelieileli to the bottom of the mine shaft supposedly koyle had
hah0

foreseen the possibility of this in a dream this too

helped bring the mine to the attention of the public

see purpose of the mine collection ppap 359360359

christianson

360

pPs 4470

see42see koyleikoyle shown of possible death collection p 377

17

f
42

40

41
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excitement about the mine continued to grow until on
43august 2 1913 the church authorities issued a warning to

members of the church to beware of investing in any mine sup-

posedly guided by dreams and revelations on august koyle

was released as bishop of the leland ward and lars peter
44olsen was ordained in his stead then in december 1913

45apostle james E talmage was sent to inspect the mine and

report to the first presidency he reported that there was

nothing to the mine the church position with respect to the

mine as established by talmages report took a lot of momen-

tum out of the mining project
meanwhile the work in the mine had continued koyle

received direction at every point in its development it
had become extremely difficult to work because it zigzagged

so much as vern bullock says it was the crookedestcrook pieceedest

of mining work ive ever seen it took eighteen men to

bring each bucket of muck from the bottom of the shaft

koyle was then told to begin a new tunnel and on the

night of january 6 1914 he had a dream in which he received

instructions as to where the new tunnel was to be located and

43 ChristChristiansonchristiansonlansonianson p 43
44

ibid 0 p 45
4 an apostle in the LDS church is a member of the quorum

of twelve men who are second only to the first presidency in
authority

interview with vern bullock provo utah dec 7 1969

7

1146

43christianson 430
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4
how it was to be directed he was also shown what was to

be found in the new unneltunnelannel much of which later proved to be
48true

later on january 10 1914 koyle reported to his men

that he had had a visit from two of the three ancient nephite
49apostles he was told of the future of the mine and about

the coming shutdownshut todown be caused by church opposition es-

pecially from president heber J grant and apostle talmage

at this time he was warned never to write anything down about

any of his dreams and visions concerning the mine he was

also given other instructions but he was not allowed to re-

veal them to anyone

under pressure from the church koyle closed his min-

ing project in june 1914 and it remained closed until

see dream directs second tunnel collection ppap 798679
jo

86

see koyle foresees what is in new tunnel collection
ppap 959695 water96 flows out of rock collection ppap 112-
118 the five fingers collection p 125 and tunnel
predictions come true collection ppap 92989798979809298097 98980

49thesethese are commonly known as the three nephitesNep andhites ac-
cording to the book of mormon they were apostles in christs
church in ancient america they were blessed to live until
christs second coming and were charged with blessing the
people among whom they were to work see hector lee the
substance and significance of ahejhe three nephitesnephit6sNep inhites mormon
folklore diss new mexico state university 191t3771943j7

50 this revelation forced the tradition surrounding the
mine into oral circulation hence folklore this revelation
might explain the reason for having kept no recorded history
after 1914 but not for the twenty years between 1894 and
191419146

see51see nephite visitations collection ppap 309314309 314
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september of 1920 although the mine reopenedre inopened 1920

koyle remained in idaho until 192619260 there is little inform-

ation available about his activities between the time the

mine closed down in june 1914 and his return to the project

in 1926

after the mine was shut down the claims became de-

linquent because the amount of annual work required by the

state to retain them was left undone ben H bullock claimed

to have been inspired in saving these claims he staked them

out and later signed a quitclaim deed returning the claims
2to the oylekoyleoyie mining company

koyle moved to idaho in marchyarchearch 1918 and began farming

near burley where he remained for several years sometime

prior to the reopeningre ofopening the mine in 1920 koyle had a

dream in which he saw that the mining operations would soon

be allowed to continue in 1920 the church granted a re-

quest by the koyle mining company to reopenre theopen mine with

the stipulation that it was to be run like any other business
venture without supernatural allegation work soon got

underway again but koyle remained in idaho this did not

preclude his directing the mine on several instances koyle

would get a feeling that the brethren running the mine

were getting off course he would call them and tell them

see bullock saves mine collection ppap 40740840408040740

see53

4084080

koyle sees mine to reopenre open collection p 27222

inform

K 52

53

52see

linquent
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4
how to correct the direction of the tunnel

koyle had other supernatural experiences while still
in idaho for example he claimed that president joseph F

smith returned in a dream or vision and gave him some in-

struction concerning the mine the crux of the information
was that koyle should get the books of the koyle mining com-

pany in order and be able to account for every share of stock

he

55

also dreamed that one of the church authorities who had

been instrumental in closing the mine appeared to him in
spirit of course and apologized for having participated in

the affair56affair6affairaffairs

koyle

656

had become involved in other operations with
peter C carlston who was directing the mining operation

while koyle was in idaho A dispute arose and carlston
severed relations with the company koyle returned to utah

in 1926 to take personal chareechargehargehareehamge of the mining operations

he pursued the operations discovering various geological
p

strata which he had previously foreseen some of the

formations were predicted as a foreshadowing of the immedi
9ate finding of gold

austin and altaaita fife saints of sapesare and saddle bloom-
ington indiana university press 1956 p 2822820

see55see joseph PF smith appears to koyle collection p 248

Chrls tianson p 26 ibid
see footnote 48

59see9geeagee bro weights ten points collection ppap 12-
128

12-
1280

54
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themining

c 57

58
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195fi

56christianson 571bido
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early in 1929 the mining excitement began picking up

momentum again the rumor of a platinum strike caused a

sudden flurry of interest and the company sold much stock

when this proved to be a false alarm there was disappoint-
ment but various other prophecies koyle had made were ful-

filled which kept the spirit of the work at a high pitch
the most widelyknownwidely ofknown these prophecies was the

prediction of the stock market crash in july of 1929

koyle predicted that the stock market would collapse and that
there would be financial chaos and much suffering fourpourfoun

months later it happened some informants claim that it
happened the very day koyle had predicted

another widelyknownwidely prophecyknown was that of the cominbcoiningcoming
962national elections supposedly he accurately predicted

all the elections from thathat of F D roosevelt to the elec-

tion in 1968 other predictions made prior to 1929 included
Q

that of a famine to come a great drouth to come in which

utah lake was to become no more than a puddle and many
64

other disasters

see stock market crash predicted collection ppap 165-
177

1651-
7748

616libideibid
629see national elections predicted 11 collection ppap 214-

221

see A sevenyearseven scourgeyear collection ppap 192200192
foodpoodfood

200
shortage collection p 201 and the end of the US

government collection ppap 203213203

see
213

angel reveals future it collection p 180
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63see
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part of the work at the mine was in preparation for
the coming disasters among other things koyle had his
men begin work on what he conceived of as massive storage

bins for wheat in preparation for this he got no further
than the clearing of the land J

trouble with the church began intensifying too as

stories about the mine and about koyle became more frequent

and more preposterous koyle foresaw even greater problems

in the comingcominb years but was comforted by various dreams

which indicated that he would eventually be vindicated

in 1932 the fever about the mine also reached a new

pitch pointing out the fulfillment of many of koyles rev-

elations was a favorite pastime of the dreamers as be-

lievers in the mine were called koyle announced the co-
nstruction of a revolutionary mill which would refine precious

metals previously lost in processing william howard of salt
lake city claimed to have discovered a new process for
treating the ore koyle hired him to build the new mill

without delay rumorru ofmor high assays began circulating
widely stock changed hands rapidly the church increased

its ecclesiastical pressure at the highest point in the gold

fever rumor had it that ore with values as high as

see oak brush not to grow back collection p 2022020

see66 petersentopetersen to become mineffminesminefs worst enemy collection
P 239

6 p 33

for

65

66comingyears

elatyonsions

67

65see
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67christianson
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000000il000000il per ton was available and would soon be produced

in the mill at a rate of 600 tons daily each stockholder
was to get 1001.00 per share every three days as a dividend

with the remaining money to go for the building up of the
Z O0

church

it wasnt long before the state attacked the mining

operations on the basis of the high assays reported the

state securities commission investigated though no action
was taken supposedly because of a lack of complaints

when the new process proved a failure interest in the

mine declineddecline nothing happened to rejuvenate the spirit of

the stockholders for almost three years
on september 1 1934 reidheldheid weight was killed in the

mine when a ninehouroldnine wethour chargeold of dynamite went off
pierce calls this the remarkable death of a testator
weights companion leroy barney who was standing next to

6069him was miraculously uninjured

in 1937 gold fever among those interested in the mine

was again aroused this time by a new chemical process

which had been discovered by three strangers from colo
70rado f they were introduced to koyle by some stockholders

ibid g pPs 34 see also high assaysessays collection
PP 3924003974003974000392397

see69

boo400

blood of a testator collection p 373
70see chemical process causes gold fever collection

ppap 391393391 393
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this process was demonstrated with salted ore samples the

result was overwhelming and a meeting of the stockholders
was held and the excitement was such that again the stock-

holders attained money from depressionstrickendepression pocketsstricken
again crushing disappointment came with the failure of this
process

it is interesting to note that in koyles lifetime
the only money ever realized from the tremendous investment

in the mine was a check for 11303 from the harrison co of

chicago for the selenium and iron hydroxide produced by

this chemical process koyle received it on september ai7i

193711937 the 43rd anniversary of the staking of the first
claims

in 1939 in spite of the disappointment over the fail-
ure of the mine to produce gold stockholders from throughout

the state gathered on the hill below the mine and erected a

house for koyle and his family chicken coops and other

facilities were also provided for the bishop to alleviate
some of the financial strain on the mining company this
house also served another function in the latter part of

1939 stockholders began holding meetings every thursday eve-

ning meetings which became quite wellknownwell asknown the thurs
daynightday meetingsnight they had a definite religious orienta-
tion opening with songs from the church hymnal and with
prayer some informants also report that the sacrament was

often a part of the servicesservi testimonycesecest bearing as to the

idemonstratedmated

7

holdi ng

Idemonstmonet
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divinityvinity of koyles calling was also common vern bullock

claimed that these meetings seemed to keep the interest in
71the mynemine viable

on december 2 1939 the third casualty of the mine

resulted when 17year17 oldyear david kuntz was struck in the head

by a chunk of frozen dirt
on august 1 1942 koyle made one of his most famous

predictions and he had some of his listeners write it down

he said that three years from that day on august 27 1945

world war II11 would end the prospective outcome of this
prediction was widely discussed and sometimes bitterly ar-
gued sure enough on august 5 1945 the americans dropped

atomic bombs on two japanese cities and the official treaty
was signed in the first week of september thus koyleshoyles
reputation again was brought into public light and stock

72holders forgot old disappointments

in the heat of the excitement koyle predicted that
the mine would produce by august 27 1946 this brought a

stir of excitement among the stockholders who felt that
73surely this was it at long last august 27 1946 came

iseelqeeleee money for the mine collection ppap 387388387 and388
the thursdaynightthursday meetingsnight collection ppap 384386384

7

386

see end of world war II11 predicted collection ppap 173-
177

73see date of mine production predicted collection
pp 129130129 130
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av7v 1947194 koyle appeared before a high council to face a

difficult choice either retract his statements about re-

ceiving revelations for the mine or be excommunicated the

following day the deseret news published a statement signed

by koyle to the effect that he denied having received any

revelations pertaining to the mine and he encouraged his

stockholders to reaffirm their support for the church leaders
7

heee also agreed to discontinue his thursdaynightthursday meetingsnight

27

and brought with it another great disappointment
pressure from the church was increasing the general

authorities wanted koyle to discontinue his thursdaynightthursday

religious
night

meetings and furthermore wanted him to deny all
supernatural allegations connected with the mine on january

74

it wasnt long after this retraction was published that

koyle resumed his meetings and claimed that he had been

forced to sign the retraction on april 1 1948 john H

koyle was severed from the church about a year later he was

stricken with pneumonia and on may 1 at the age of 84 he

died in the payson city hospital he was burledburied in the

spanish fork cemetery

in his last years koyle was very bitter toward the

church his bitterness was revealed in many of the prophecies

7 an ecclesiastical court of the mormon church

see the church threatens excommunication collection
ppap 2242882428827428824274224 and288 koyle is excommunicated collection
ppap 289292289 292

followingday

75

strickenwith 17

76
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75see
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he made and dreams he repeatedly had in 1944 he predicted

that mark E petersen who had just been ordained an apos
77tietle was to become the mines worst enemy 1 1 in his last

years koyle predicted that apostle petersen would go down

78
down down

moses appeared to koyle to assure him that he was
79doing what was expected of him

when a certain member of the church authorities died

koyle claimed that he saw in a dream that this general au
frn80dhoritythority was called home to be reoriented about the mine

in another dream he saw james E talmage come begging to him

on hands and knees asking for forgiveness koyle reported

that he talmage followed me all over on his knees beg-

ging me to forgive him but I1 just let him beg I1 was on
010

the
1

hot seat long enough nownov let him suffer

after koyles death the mine was almost undisturbed

for six years the only work done on it was that which was

necessary to maintain the assessment obligation assigned to

77see mark E petersen to become minenine worst enemy it

collection p 239
fosee koyle predicts fall of mark E petersen

collection p 244

hl wa s
81enoughnow

77see mines

78

moses
80christiansonChrlschris ptianson 58
p

christianson p 144 for other dreams of this kind
see also woe unto persecutors of koyle 11 collection p 246
and they go to lay hands on me and die

81

collec-
tion p 241

79see mosesmobes visits koyle 11 collection p 250

m
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the property then a very interesting phase of the mine

history began

in the summer of 1955 A A sinclair of dallas
texas began corresponding with quale dixon the former sec-

retary of the company who had been promoted to the board of

directors sinclair inquired about the mine and finally
requested a couple of ore samples from the mine he paid

25 for these samples and in the ensuing months received

several tons for which he paid 100 per ton plus the freight
costs many believed that he was making an acldlessacidlessidlessacidnessac battery

0
fluid from this ore

he is believed by many stockholders to be one of the

three nephitesNephites koyle had predicted that just before the

mine was to produce one of the three nephitesNep wouldhites come to
qt

direct the work of the mine 0 this set the stage for sin-

clair in the minds of many of the stockholderstockholdersstockholders sinclair
fits the tradition of the nephitesNep veryhites well in that he can

travel great distances in a short time he can discuss his-

toric events as though he had lived through them he is a man

of great wisdom and he appeared suddenly at the mine and

discussed in great detaildetell some of the things that few of the

ibid p 113 see also the battery fluid collection
p 426

see sinclair as a nephite collection ppap 318329
and arnold shreeveshreeves vision 11 ppap 330336330

pierce

336

p 62

phase
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others knew 0

one of the problems that these stockholders had to

overcome in accepting sinclair as a nephite was that he
Q

obviously smoked tobacco though he quit smoking while

working around the mine also vern bullock reports that a

friend of his karl bentler visited sinclair in his home in

dallas texas sinclair denied any part of being one of the
00

three nephltesnephitesNep

in

8hites
1960 under sinclairs direction and influence the

mine started producing a soil conditioner which reportedly
replaced minerals which had been removed from the soil by

QQ
overproductionover ofproduction crops this product was called KOMICO

an acronym for koyle mining company
go89on april 12 1961 new articles of incorporation

were filed for the mine because the contract of the original
company had expired the name of the company was changed to

the relief mine company new stock was issued quale dixon

became the president of the corporation and sinclair was

interview with robert hall caretaker of the relief
mine company salem utah may 28 1969

0
mormons consider abstinanceabstlnanceobstinance from the use of tobacco

alcohol coffee and tea as a divine commandmentcomman obviouslycLment
one of the three nephltesnephitesNep ashites gods chosen servant would be
obligated to live this same lawlawtlawe

see87see sinclair as a nephite collection p 318

see soil conditioner collection ppap 427430427 430

p 1161161ilgligi
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made a member of the board of directors
at the present time the only work being done at the

mining property Is that required by the state as an assess-
ment on the stock issued by the company this work Is done

by volunteers who still have faith in the value of the
90mine the attitude among the majority of the stockholders

seems to be one of wait and see what happens stock in

the company is still not easy to obtain since few people

are selling stockholders have diminished in numbers but

not in faith

90 interviewintervi with stanley koyle greatgrandsongreat ofgrandson john H

koyle spanish fork utah nov 2 1969

present

few

ew
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CHAPTER II11

THE significance OF THE DREAM MINE
AND ITS FOLKLORE

regardless of whether true or false when something

profoundly affects the life of one individual it is impo-
rtant when it effects many lives its importance increases
accordingly had the dream mine effected only john koyle as

it did it would have been significant the influence of the

mine went far beyond john koyle effecting the lives of an

estimated 2000 to 6000 investors hence its importance

increases like koyle many of the investors devoted their
lives to bringing the mine to fruition many sacrificed
time and money to the project while others risked excommu-

nication from the church

in a less dramatic manner and to a lesser degree the

dream mine and its founder have affected the lives of many

who are not committed to the mine in any way even those

who jeer at the believers find themselves under the influ-
ence of this sociological phenomenon this will become more

apparent as this chapter progresses

the folklore surrounding john koyle and his mine has

ninemine officials estimate the number of stockholders who
have invested in the project at one time or another to be
around 6000 conservative estimates are around 2000
norman C pierce claims that the 6000 represents heads of
households and that conservatively estimated mormon families
average about four to five members bringing the total of
people influenced to between 24000 to 30000 see collec-
tion number of stockholders collection ppap 382383382 383

imine
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played an important part in spreading the influence of the

mine koyle did not have to advertise his project because

news of it spread by word of mouth probably more effec-

tively than paid advertisement could have people who were

to become staunch supporters of the venture were attracted
by stories they heard about koyle and his mine both from

0supporters and detractors raymond D steele a typical
example was among those early followers who investigated the

mine after hearing some of the mine lore and was converted
3to it he still believes implicitly in the divinity of

koyles calling and the eventual productivity of the dream

mine like many of koyleshoyles followers mr steele is very

frank and sincere in his devotion to the cause

the folklore of the mine played another very important

role in the affairs of the mine and its people it had a

profound effect on those who were already interested in the

mine many of the stories were faith promoting and helped

to instill even faith in the mining venture many of these

stories have been passed down through three generations and

have been repeated countless times they have appeared in

the form of testimonies expressed in church meetings pri-

vately to other individuals and in the thursdaynightthursday meet-

ings

night

they have been influential in stirring the emotions

2see2qeeasee moneymo forney the mine collection p 387

interview with raymond D steele payson utah decl3decle
1969

see the thursdaynightthursday meetingsnight collection p 384
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of the stockholders to the extent that even during the de-

pression of the late twenties and early thirties these

stockholders invested sufficient money to keep the work

moving forward

fyrstfirstFirs wetwe should examine in detail the influence of

the mine in the lives of various individuals and second

examine the part that the folklore of the mine played in this
influence when we determine to what extent the mine influ-
enced these individuals and when we understand what function

the folklore of the mine served in this influence we will

better understand the importance of such studies as this
As we have seen in chapter I1 the mine played a very

significant part in the life of john H koyle it occupied

his mind and his energiesenerenem fromcries its inception in 1894 until
his death in 1949 fiftyfivefiftfiftyfitty yearsyfifive although it brought

him great happiness it was the cause of much anguish for

it was a source of intense internal conflict
koyles financial struggle and the opposition from the

state were almost insignificant when compared to the internal
conflict he went through because of the opposition from the

church koyle loved the church and prized his membership in

it highly in the earlier years of the mining venture he

was sceptical of himself and the visitations he had

see koyle loved church collection p 27020220 and koyle
is excommunicated collection ppap 2892920289292289 2920292

thirt es1

1949fiftyfive
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witnessed As his faith in his calling grew his strained
relationship with the church was the source of ever greater

conflict koyleskoylehoylehoyie sister claims that john didnt know what

to do he wanted to obey the authorities yet he could not

deny what had been revealed to him we all felteltfeiteit sorry for
7him he was released from the office of bishop in a ward

he hadhed oebelongedhadbelongedlonged to from its beginning he reached his first
real moment of decision when he was called upon to reject all
references to supernatural guidance to close the mine or to

face possible excommunication he chose to close the mine

As his faith in the mine and his calling grew even

stronger so his internal conflict became more bitter his
love for the church and the esteem in which he held his me-
mbership in that church are evident from the occurrences just
prior to his excommunication when he was told that he

would have to sign a retraction of all statements concerning

revelation and spiritual guidance for the mine or face sev-

erance from the church he indeed faced his greatest deci-

sion there was no way out his closest friends counselledcounsellercoun

him

selled
that above all he should not lose his membership in the

church one account claims that he repeatedly bore testi-
mony to the reality of his numerous supernatural experiences

and wept because of the incertitude he experienced in facing
Q

so firm an ultimatum he made his choice and signed the

see bishop skeptical of himself collection p 34737
7christianson PS 1221220 ibid8ibide

1 p 5
Q

chrlstiansonchristiansonChrlschrys ptianson
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thisthithl may have given

vent to his frustration but it undoubtedly increased the

inner conflict for he knew he was criticizing the leaders
of a church he considered divine and in which he had implicit

faith
although he died quite bitter about the whole affair

koyle refused to take his family from the church maurice

glendenning the leader of an apostate group called the

order of aaron or more commonly the aaronite church and

claud C weight approached koyle about joining forces

see joseph F smith appears to koyle 11 collection
ppap 248249248 bishop249 koyle gets comfort from section 111 of
the doctrine and covenants

ineriinevi tabletabie
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statement this in no way solved his great internal co-
nflict for after the ordeal was over and he was in a calmer

frame of mind he made the decision he was to live by he

repudiated his signed statement and went forward more vigor-
ously in his work with the mine

after deciding that it was not he who was in error
but rather the church authorities koyle faced the inevitable
excommunication in his last few years he had become bitter
toward the church authorities because of their opposition to

the mine some claim that this may have been caused in part
by koyles failingfalling health in his old age he criticized the

opponents of the mine and many of his dreams were concerned
Q9with their punishment in the next life

collection p 294 koyle pre-
dicts the fall of mark E petersen collection p 241 and
the fall of church leaders predicted collection ppap 242-

243
242-

2430

s

chu ch



llyliy

leaiea ln

ibidibad

37

perhaps supposing that since both factions were cut off from

the church koyle would be willing to listen he drove them

from his property telling them that he would not be a part

of any apostate philosophy or faction in truth whether

the visions and revelations koyle received were true or

false they had a profound effect on a man held in high

esteem by many

this influence extended to members of koyles familyfam

it
ily

would be difficult to determine to what extent they suf-

fered from ridicule and from some of the same frustrations
that beset koyle we can get some idea as to their suffer-
ing however from something his wife reportedly said

I1 have wished many times and so have the children that
john had never had a dream about the mountain and the oreoredoree
for years now we have had people coming to our home at all
hours to learn all about the latest details some believe
while others ridicule its been no fun I1 can tell you
the children have been laughed at in school the state is
trying to close the mine the authorities of the church are
preaching against it they have released john twice from
church offices he held and altogether we have had almost
all we can stand still we dont hold any feelings against
anyone for it does look ridiculous and unbelievable all
right I1 guess I1 wouldnt believe it either if I1 hadnt
seen so many things coming true that john predicts 31113

this

1

ridicule has extended down into the fourth generation

of hoyles involved with the mine 1

christiansonChrls ptianson 109 ibldibidq pap0p 123
12 in a conversation with judy koyle daughter of john

leroy koyle and greatgranddaughtergreat ofgranddaughter john H koyle she
told me that occasionally people ask about the mine and make
fun of it

10

churchoffices

predicts11

12

10

ofjohn
fun i to
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other families have been as profoundly affected by

the ninemineinelne though perhaps not quite so dramatically claude
IF weight and his family who became involved with the mine

sometime in 1909 1 were involved with the mine up until his

death in the late 1950s or early 1960s his family still
owns stock in it they too suffered financial hardships

much disappointment and much ridicule
it would be impossible to name every individualwhoindividual who

has been influenced by his connection with the mine raymond
14 1

D steele robert hall the present leader in the re-

lief mine company allailali to a greater or lesser degree have

had their lives changed significantly by the dream mine

and this influence is not limited to only those who believe

in it
koyleskoylelkoyler prophecies about coming disasters have caused

uneasiness among many who do not believe in the dream mine

in some instances the effect has been more than mermere uneas-

iness more nearly panic

in the months just prior to the presidential elections
of 1968 there was a printed pamphlet entitled the end of

1 3 the story of the dream mine as related by my father
C F weight handwritten history of the mine a copy of
which is in the possession of the author p 1

il14see the matrix on raymond D steele collection ppap 19-
21

see collection p 203

m
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1960 s

steele 15
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the US government circulating among the people of utah
17valley believers and nonbelieversnon alikebelievers the author of

the pamphlet norman C pierce claimed that there would be

no national elections in 1968 and used as his source many
i ft

of the prophecies of john H koyle

many people were very tense because of the strikes
the chicago riots the issues in the elections and the as-

sassinations of senator robert F kennedy and dr martin

luther king this pamphlet gave them a framework in which

to interpret the turmoil of the time it was the topic of

discussion in church and other meetings for some time it
was reported in maplenapienaple ton spanish fork and many other

21areas including the geneva steel mill the scare reached
22as far as arizona and more than likely even farther

17 the author first came in contact with the dream mine
when he read this pamphlet subsequently he decided to write
his thesis on this project see introduction to the dream
mine collection ppap 222223222 223

Q

see national elections predicted collection ppap 214-
232 and A scare collection ppap 224230224

interview

230

with lee bartholomew mapleton utah dec 11
196919690

9020seesee lemuel harshs version of A scare collection
ppap 224226224

see21see

226

introduction to dream mine collection ppap 222-
223

222-
2230

22see the lemuel harsh version of A scare collection
ppap 224226224 and226 the lemuel harsh version of national elec-
tions predicted collection p 216 and attitude toward
mine collection p 349

18

20
0 ther

17the

18

191nterview
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wherever members of the LDS church were since this element

of folklore functioned mainly among the mormonscormonsMor

the

mons

scare seems to have emphasized that mormons should

heed their prophets warning and get their two years supply

of food stored at least this was the effect on many

though some people disclaimed any belief in koyle as a

prophet this scare was still sufficient motivation to ac-

celerate their storing of food

the elections came and went and there were many who

were relieved that nothing disasterousdisaster had happened others
have interpreted thesethose prophecies to mean that the president
who was elected in 1968 will die in office and then the chaos

24will descend upon us for them the anticipation still
exists the end result of the scare communicated in the

form of folklore was probably that there was much more food

stored up in utah valley and many more people were obeying

the counsel of their church leaders in this matter of food

storage

having briefly examined the significance of the dream

mine and its prophet we need now examine the role played by

folklore in the development of this phenomenon many ap-

proaches could be used which could be valid one could for

ibid
ji
in an interview with stanley koyle he said that his

father john leroy koyle interpreted the dream in this
mannermanners

year s

23

231bide

24

celerate
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ppap 788878
9

88

sigmund freud claims that emotional ties tend to do-
minate organizations such as churches and armies sigmund
freud works XVIII london 1957 P 100loo

membebembe
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example examine the stories in the light of the emerging of

koyle as a folk or culture hero one could also look at
2koyle and the movement as a product of his culturecultures the

approach used in this work will be to examine the function
which folklore served in the movement in spreading its in-

fluence and helping to preserve the subculturesub soculture called
because not having severed itself from the mormon culture

it is a culture within a culture

it is necessary to understand to some extent what

the movement surrounding the dream mine consists of it is
a subculturesub whoseculture members have feelings of allegiance to

two leaders koyle and the church authorities furthermore

the ties holding this subculturesub togetherculture are highly em-

otional rather than intellectual or financial as in the case
af9f

of an ordinary business or mining venture an emotional

approach was used by koyle and others in extending the influ-
ence of the mine to other prospective investors testimonies

were given stories of the miraculous were repeated these

stories of the miraculous helped to keep the subculturesub

stable

culture
by keeping its members emotionally involved with its

future
when one examines the influence of the folklore in the

there is a chapter in christiansons thesis entitled the
koyle reliefbelief mine in the light of mormon folklore

25
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spreading or expansion of the subculturesub itculture becomes readily
apparent how significant the folklore of the mine was in
1914 when koyle had an ledgedalledgedal visitation from the nephitesNephites

he was told to write nothing down about any dreams or revela-

tions he had had or would have this explains why there
was no written history of the mine after 1914 though this
does not explain why records were not kept in the twenty years

prior to this visitation more important to this study how-

ever is the fact that this attested commandment from the

philesnephitesphitesNep forcedhites everything which happened concerning the

mine into oral circulation hence completely into the realm

of folklore furthermore it precluded the use of regular
means of advertisement such as newspapers and handbills or

circulars
after its modest beginnings on september 1894 the

mining operation began gaining momentum and its sphere of in-

fluence began expanding soon everyone in the community had

heardhard of john koyles vision and the beginning of the mineminelmines

koyle had already established himself as a visionary man

by accounts of his experiences in the mission field and be-

fore his mission he was known as an honest man and as a

man who had a gift of foreseeing the future this image was

further strengthened as stories continued to circulate about

what was happening up on the hill such stories as the

see nephite visitations collection ppap 3093140309314309 0143143140

27

hi story
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9828locating of the mine through a dream

this project remained a private venture until 1909

before this time in 1900 koyle was made a counselor in the

bishopric of the leland ward and in 1908 he was made bishop

of that ward his rise in the church added still further
credibility to the stories in circulation and added even

greater impact to the effectiveness of these stories as a

proselyting tool for the mining venture for example C F

weight explains that he became interested in the mine and

acquainted with the bishop through the stories he heard about
29

themthemothen this happened in the fall soon after koyle had been
30ordained a bishop on may 31 1908

further appeal to authority a very important aspect

in mormon life came about through the stories of the ap-

proval of other church leaders including president J

golden kimball of the first council of the seventies apo-
stle george T teasdale and apostle matthew cowley 232

1
gbe

cause the mine supposedly had the approval of the church and

therefore of god people were more willing to invest in it
A kind of missionary zeal which had existed since the mines

see conversion of doubting thomas collection ppap 68-
74

C
29 Fco weight the story of the dream mine p 1

30christianson3chrlstlanson30 ppaChristianson 42

ibld I1 p 41

32see support from J golden kimball collection p 252
and pierce p 18

43
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inception gave added impetus

some stories have it that missionaries who came from

families involved with the mine were encouraging the new

converts to invest in the mine so that when it began producprodoc
33ing the new converts could attain funds to come to utah

this was psychologically very effective because of the

great desire new members had to come to zion and whether

or not this particular story Is true many believe this hap-

pened on occasion
many stories about the purpose of the mine were in

34circulation some claimed that it was to help the members

of the church go back to jackson county missouri and build
35the temple there others claimed that it was to become the

36
sole source of gold and save the nation from bankruptcy

still others claimed that its purpose was to sustain the

members of the church and especially those who invested in
37

the mine during the time of a great famine these storiesstorixsterix
which were in oral circulation would naturally interest many

good mormons in the project

see purpose of the mine 11 collection ppap 359360359 as360
told by connie wood

see purpose of the mine collection ppap 355362355

ibid

362

3lbid361bid blake sudweeks and lynn pugmire ppap 357358357

ibld

358

gayle thomas linda tate and vern bullock ppap 355

eirculation34

1

s

33see

34see

371bid
3603623603620360 3623620

ibad
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after the mine was incorporated an interesting phe-

nomenon occurred the mine became a business venture and as

such it came to the attention of the church authorities who

began to oppose the project when this happened and koyle

was released from his position as bishop the operation lost
the approval of the church and therefore to many of god

those who were emotionally involved with the mine now had

two authority figures because they were the members of both

the mormon culture and the dream mine subculturesub theyculture had

to either reconcile the two or choose between them

from this time the folklore of the mine played an

even more important part in expanding the sphere of influ-
ence of the mine stories which would discredit the church

authorities played an important part in keeping the dream-

ers happy but it also helped to attract other people into
38this new subculturesub accordingculture to some stories for ex-

ample joseph PF smith promised the mexican saints that the

next temple built by the church would be built for them

koyle saw a vision in which he was shownsho thatvm the mexican

saints were soon to be driven out and could bring only their
clothes on their backs koyle is supposed to have said in

effect if president smith had seen what I1 saw he wouldnt

As far as I1 can tell when koyle had the de facto ap-
proval of the church authorities he had no dream which would
discredit the general authoritiesauthoritiauthority of the church the more
severe the opposition the more severe the reaction im not
saying necessarily that one caused the other although this
does appear as one possibility

38

Authoriti es
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39have promised them that temple according to tradition
koyle proved to be mightright and president smith wrong this
does not mean that koyle called president smith a false
prophet but it does demonstrate that president smith was not

infallableinfallibleinfall iflableablelabieabie he were not infallableinfallibleinfall inable this it was pos-

sible that he wasijas not infallibleinfallableinfall inable the position he took on

the mine

many other stories had a similar effect although they

did not necessarily demonstrate that the church leaders were

not infallableinfallibleInfall theyable demonstrated that koyle had the gift of

prophecy such stories as koyleskoylehoyles predicting the coming of

world war I1 the end of world war II11 and the stock market

crash served not only to bring him to the attention of the

public but to further his reputation as a man of god with

a mine that was also of god it led prospective investors to

believe in the divinity of koyles calling and in his pro-

phecies of the role the mine was to play in the latter days

no doubt there was a certain fear or uncertainty created in

the hearts of many when they heard stories about the coming
40disasters which koyle hadhaihaa predicted the story of an

see dream of mexican saints collection ppap 236237236
in

237
this context it would also be worthwhile to examine

koyle predicts fall of mark E tersenpetersentetersenteterson and the fall of
church leaders predicted

see angel reveals future collection p 180 A
sevenyearseven scourgeyear collection ppap 192201192 and201 US army
to come collection p 1861860

rl
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41army of 100000 which was to come into utah for example

was especially effective because of the invasion of utah by

johnstons army earlier in mormon history these and other
stories could be quite effectively used to bring new con-

verts into the subculturesub

A

culture
good example of folklore being used to expand the

mines influence can be seen in the effect of koyles pro-

phecy of the end of world war II11 this prophecy brought

koyle into the publicspub attentionliels and stirred up the stock-

holders emotions to a high pitch they forgot the many dis-
appointments resulting from having their hopes raised and

iho140
then shattered when the minemixiemirle did not produce gold fever

resulted from his accurate prediction of the end of world

war II11 and his subsequent prediction that the mine would

surely produce on or before august 27927 1946 the more the

story circulated the more people became interested espe-

cially since koyles supporters could point to his accurate

prophecy and claim that if the war had ended as koyle had

see US army to come collection p 186 and the
linda tate version of purpose of the mine collection
appp 612612gil61 also the end of the US government collection
ppap 2032132032134203 2132134

hah042an interesting study could be done in examineexaming the results
of koyles prediction of the mines production in the light of
a psychological study entitled when prophecy fallsfailsfalisfakis by leon
festinger henry W bleckenriecken and stanley schauchterauchterschluchterSch univer-
sity of minnesota press 1956

see end of world war II11 predicted collection
PI 1731771731773173 1771773 and date of mine production predicted p 1291299

also christiansonChrist ppflansonkanson 38
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predicted the mine would surely produce as he had prophesied

unquestionably then the folklore surrounding koyle

and the dream mine had a tremendous impact on the expanding

of the venture from modest beginnings of five mennen to be-

tween 2000 and 6000 stockholders
As has been previously mentioned another important

function that the folklore of the dream mine has fulfilled
has been to help to preserve the mines subculturesub williamculture
R bascom claims in his essay four functions of folklore
that folklore has four major functions 1 it amuses 2 it
validates culture or justifies its rituals and institutions

3 it provides an escape mechanism and 4 it serves as a

mechanism for maintaining the stability of a culture about

the fourth he further comments that folklore fulfills the

important but often overlooked function of maintaining con-

formity to the accepted patterns of behavior some

forms of folklore are importantasimportant as means of applying social
4pressure and exercising social control J the remainder of

this chapter will be concerned with an attempt to determine

to what extent the folklore of the dream ninemine served as a

stabilizing factor in the subculturesub itculture is peculiar to

william R bascom four functions of folklore in
the study of folklore ed alan dundes englewood cliffs
prentice hall 1965 PP 2929127929127929

4s451bido

291

ibld t p 294
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44william ra
st

196
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44
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sygmundsigmund freud has made two observations which appear

to be valid with respect to this subculturesub heculture claims that
an artificial group such as this one as opposed say to the

natural group the family exerts an external force to pre-

vent that group from disintegrating and to check alterations
in its structure any attempt at leaving it bhethethemthet culture

is usually met with severe punishment or has quite definite
46

conditions attached to it bascom claims that one of the
4

functions of folklore is to do this very thing freud

further claimed the head of the group is extremely important

in holding the group together because followers look to him
48for guidance for example were it determined and veri-

fied beyond doubt that christ was a hoax that he did not

resurrect christianity would have no leader and might well

destroy itself by looking for another leader such as

mohammed or buddahbudday whither to transfer its allegiance

this is one plausableplausiblepla explanationusable for the fact that the

majority of the dreamdrean mine lore is centered around koyle and

his actions he was the only one in this subculturesub toculture whom

all looked for guidance and leadership never once does an-

other authorityfigureauthority emergefigure even after his death it was

always what koyle said or did that was of importance one

mightinight say however that after koyleskoyle death the mine served

46 48
freud P 93930 freud p 94

47 bascom p 294
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as a kind of leader image or idea which freud claims can

function as a leader because for many koyle and the mine

were synonymous

various of the observers of the dream mine have con-

cluded that koyle was the lifeline of the venture in his
study christiansonChrlschris claimstianson that dream mine myth would have

passed into obscurity other dream mines have had any

other personality been its leader he also claims that
dr austin fife a noted folklorist and dr reed bradford

former head of the department of sociology at brigham young

university have concluded after careful observation that
koyleskoyle strength of character was the key factor in the suc-

cessful promotion of the mine although other factors may

have motivated the masses it required a catalyst such as

the bishop to direct the several stimuli toward a single
cause thus cementing a devotion which neither time reli-
gious principles nor reason have been able to alter or

4049change to any great extent ft

with an understanding of the importance of koyle as

the leaderimageleader inimage this subculturesub andculture with an understand-

ing that folklore Is important as a controlling factor in a

culture we can now examine how the dream minenine folklore di-

rectly effected the people involved by doing so we can get

at least one valid interpretation of this folklore

chrlstiansonchristianChrls ptianson 142

dreammine

effectedacted

49
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prior to the rise of church opposition to the mine

the culture and the subculturesub theculture church and the mine

were for all practical purposes identical during this
period of time those promoters of the mine evidently did not

suffer much ridicule social pressure or church oppositionopposit

there

plonlionpyon

was no threat to the mormon culture that is no con-

cern over an apostacyapostasyapo curingoccuringoccurringocstacy among the dreamers early

stories which developed chiefly around koyle were in harmony

with the accepted patterns of the mormon culture the vi-

sion of the cow as a sign and as a basis for a testimony of

the truthfulness of the church was really not out of the

ordinary at least not to be looked at with askance the

same could be said of the many stories concerning koyles
missionary experiences for many people in the church had

reported similar experiences the stories then appear not

to have either exerted or incurred any strong societal co-
ntrol to maintain deviation from the accepted patterns of

behavior for at this time they were in keeping with the

behavioral patterns normal to the mormon society

As time passed however we indfind that the stories
about koyle and the mine began deviating from the estab-

lished norms of mormon society and we see the emerging of

a subculturesub storiesculture which linked the future of the church

with the mine and koyle were not acceptable to the mormon

system of government for revelations concerning the church

as a whole must come through the president of the church

thenappear

f
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stories dealing withith the purpose of the mine too reflected
this tendency to break from the accepted norm

As the subculturesub beganculture drifting further and further
from the accepted norm of the main culture the subculturesub

folklore
culture

reflected more and more stringent control imposed

by church leaders in order to maintain the stability of the
mormon culture as bascom and freud might have predicted

stories revealing the opposition by james E talmage and

mark E petersen would naturally affect an individualsindividual de-

cision to depart from the accepted patterns of behavior ex-

pected in the mormon culture ie to joinjoyn the subculturesub

the

culture
ultimate punishmentplanish excommunicationment from the church

appears as a motif in several stories and must have had a

profound effect on the history and development of the pro-

ject
As discussed earlier in this chapter the rise of

church opposition gave rise to an interesting situation in
the culturesubcultureculture relationshipsub whenculture it became ap-

parent that there were two authorityfiguresauthority emergingfigures koyle

and the mormon leaders societal control began operating in

both societies and since both cultures were dominated by

emotional rather than intellectual behavior the stories in

the oral tradition became more important as behavioral co-
ntrols members of the subculturesub feltculture the pressure ex-

erted by stories which had developed around the disfavor
of the generalgenera1genera authorities especially the first presidency

and
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and of possible excommunication at the same time those in
the subculturesub whoculture might have been persuaded to leave the

subculturesub wereculture doubtlessly influenced by the many stories
about koyles gift of prophecy his good character the

fallibility of the church authorities the coming riches
when the mine would produce and fear of impending national

disaster predicted by koyle

to see how strong the societal control is on the in-

dividual when he breaks the accepted norms we need look no

farther than koyle himself in 1914 the mine was closed

because koyle had to conform to the norms of the mormon

society do not receive revelation for the body of the

church close the mine and avoid the issue or be excommu-

nicated the ultimate in punishment for one who has a strong

testimony of the divinity of the church the mine remained

closed until 1920 though koyle remained in idaho until 1926

later in 1947194 koyle was again challenged by the behavioral

controls and he was faced by an ultimatum he could 1 con-

form to norms of the mormon society by retracting all state-
ments against the church leaders by pledging support for

the leaders and exhorting his followers to do likewise and

by repudiating all spiritual claims he had made with respect

to the mine or 2 be severed fromfron the church the beha-
vioral control threat of excommunication was powerful

enough to force him to choose the former and he signed a

statement of retraction later upon enteringreenteringre his

aboutkoyles

from
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subculturesub heculture was faced with the societal controls of that
group he could deny the subculturesub andculture uphold the state-
ment he had signed or he could show contempt for the signed

statement and remain in good standing in the subculturesub

again
culture

at the exhortation of members of his subculturesub heculture
succumbed to the societal pressure and knowingly brought

about his severance from the mormon society

the folklore which developed around this dramatic co-
nfrontation tended to function much in the way the actual
occurrences had some stories about the actual excommunic-

ation acted as controls to force individuals to accept the

church stand in the matter

people such as raymond D steele solved their dilemma

by putting the church first and the mine second and after
koyles death steele made this declaration in a stockholders

meeting at the time he was on the board of directors many

of those present showed great displeasure at this heretical
attitude toward the minemin and eventually steele severed him-

self from the subculturesub loyalculture to the LDS church and its
leaders he is at present serving on a stake high council

on the other hand steele has implicit faith in the mine and

its prophet in fact he claims that koyle was one of the

interview with raymond D steele pay son utah decdeco 13
1969 mr steele actually established this order my family
first my church second and the dreammineDre thirdsthirdthindamMine

for

50
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greatest time11timetine prophets who ever lived john H koyle was

just as outstanding as samuel the lamanite as great as any

time prophet in the book of mormon he further stated
I1 couldnt no more turn against bishop koyle thantheanthenn deny the

simsun coming up so steele has chosen to remain in the main

culture and sacrifice the good graces of the subculturesub

he

culture
has been able to reconcile in his own mind the discre-

pancies which seem apparent to the outsider

others such as quale dixon president of the beliefrelief
minehine company merrillerrill14 koyle son of john H koyle and john

leroy koyle another son of john H koyle have been able to

remain in good standingstan withwlling bothh the main culture and the

subculturesub qualeculture is serving at present 1970 as a mis-

sionary for the church merrill koyle served as a bishop of

the salem second ward though he resigned from the board of

directors of the reliefreliereile mine company and his wife resigned
6252as the companyscompany secretary before his death john leroy

53koyle served in the high council in his stake

still others chose to reject the main culture for the

subculturesub robertculture hall the caretaker who lives in koyles
54

oldoid homehone near the mine has been disfellowshipdisfellowshipped fromfron the

church others such as claud C weight and norman C pierce

have been excommunicated

51ibid5libide 53stanley53gtanley53 koylestanley interview
52christlanson52christianson52 ppeChristianson 565756 hall57 interview

51
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the folkloreolklorefolklore of the dream ninemine twenty years afteraften the

death of its founder still plays an important part in the

lives of the people who come in contact with the mine it
still serves to attract people to the mine and it still af-

fects members of the mine subculturesub stanleyculture koyle great

grandson of john H koyle when asked how he felt about the

mine replied that if just a part of the stories told about

koyle and the mine are true then there must be something to

it linda tate a recent graduate in psychology from brig-
ham young university was attracted by the folklore sur-

rounding the mine and has come to believe in john koyle and

the dream nineminehineeine she has done this in spite of those who

might laugh at her gullibility
it would be of use here perhaps to determine the

number of stories appearing in this collection which are more

favorable to the main culture and the number more favorable

to the subculturesub althoughculture many informants are favorable

to both culture and subculturesub theculture stories they told
seemed in many cases to favor the subculturesub becauseculture most

of the best stories exist in the subculturesub moreculture stories
appearing in this collection are favorable to the sub cul

ture rather than to the main culture

there is some problem in termingdetermingdeterdingde whether some of

the stories could be used as a mechanism for applying soci-

etal control in the main culture or the subculturesub manyculture

stanley koyle interview

f P aftr& inelne e
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ouldcould be used eitherelthereithen way and some probably would not be

used either way A brief examination showed that out of the
2144214 different stories in the collection this includes vari-
ants of each 150 would more likely be used in the sub-

culture as a control over its members or as proselytingproselytinc

devices they could be used either to convince outsiders
that koyle was indeed a prophet and that the mine will play

an important role in the affairs of the near future or they

could be used to exert social and emotional pressure on one

attempting to leave that subculturesub theyculture could also be

used to entertain not necessarily to amuse or to strengthen

ties existing in that subculturesub

out

culture
of those stories in the collection fortysixforty

would

six
probably be used in the main culture to apply social

and emotional pressure on members of the subculturesub inculture an

effort to have them either rejoin the main culture or leave

the subculturesub theyculture could also be used in preventing me-
mbers of the main culture from leaving that culture to join

the subculturesub orculture from attempting to remain in both the

main culture and the subculturesub

eighteen
culture

of the talesalesalee would probably not be used

as eitherelther since they are more opinion than actual tale
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CHAPTER 111IIIlillii
ATTITUDES AND THE DREAMDBEAMdrean MINE

an analysis of attitudes is a study which may result
in grave error in the first place in order to establishestabllestabel
the proper conditions for an accurate analysis one must be

certain that he has a representative sample even when one

is assured of this there is room for error for proper

analysis of these attitudes is almost as difficult
in this study there was no attempt to establish a

representative sampling of the people in the general area of

the influence of the mine no study that the author is aware

of has attempted this indeed it may be impossible to get

such a sample in the first place it is impossible to know

beforehand who knows enough about the dream mine to have an

opinion about it approximately ten percent of the brigham

young university students interviewed who were reared in the

area immediately surrounding the dream mine had not heard

enough about it to venture an opinion

hence the analysis appearing in this chapter reflects
what I1 have been able to ascertain from interviews with

twentyninetwenty studentsnine at brigham young university who knew

about koyle and the mine this study is an effort to deter-
mine what the attitudes of collegeagecollege menage and women are to-

ward koyle and the dream mine obviously those belonging

to the dream mine subculturesub haveculture expressed through

c h
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affiliation vithwith it their attitudes toward it thisthithibthl could be

said of all members of the dream mine subculturesub perhapsculture
a brief examination of the attitudes toward the mine since

its founding could be helpful in understanding the signifi-
cance of the attitudes of this generation toward the mine

the stories appearing in the collection lead one to

believe that during years of emergence of mine lore two

general attitudes were prevalent 1 one of ambivalence or

curiosity on the part of members of the main mormon cul-

ture or 2 acceptance and belief in koyleroyleroyie and the mine

attitudes were polarized when the church began opposing the

minenine sometime in the first decade of this century

there is not enough information available to ascertain
what the attitude toward koyle was on the part of those not

belonging to the subculturesub otherculture than through some com-

ments in several of the stories about those who jeered the

whole affair
on the other hand we can draw certain conclusions from

the history of the mine as reflected in these stories since

members of the subculturesub obviouslyculture had faith in koyle and

the mine otherwise because of social pressure if for no

other reason they would have left the subculturesub theculture at-
titude barometerbar isometer the number of those willing to invest

time and money in the project
interest in the mine has varied greatly at times

there was little or no interest then gold fever resulted

s

storiesappearing
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jkttl tudesaudes

ththaminethemineemine
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from rumors and from accurate prediction of important events

and brought an excitement which invariably died away when ex-

pectations were not fulfilled since we know that there
were an estimated six thousand stockholders we know that
there were at least that many who believed in the mine and

in koyle at least enough to gamble on it
there seems to have been a significantgnificant change in at-

titude after koyles death in addition to a loss of lead
ershipyershipenship see chapter II11 on the importance of the leader
koyles death ended the exposure of the mine to the public
eye through his prophecies both his death and his unfu-
lfilled prophecies have been important in the change in at-
titude toward the mine when the relief mine company was

formed on april 12 1961iggi only fiftythreefifty stockholdersthree
2pledged their stock to the new company part of this drop

in the number of stockholders could be accredited to the

death of some of the older stockholders and a lack of inter-
est or lack of knowing what to do to preserve this stock

in the newly formed company on the part of the second gener-

ation this does not explain the great reduction in the

number of stockholders from six thousand to fifty seven

one logical explanation for this is apathy or disenchantment

isee end of world war II11 predicted
istedicted

collection ppap 15-
16

151-
761

17-
516

175-
1761 date of mine production predicted collection p 1291299
andaridarld chemical process causes gold fever collection ppap 391-
393

391-
3934

christianson ppap 121317217312172 17313

eventsi

s 1

for

pred collect ionlon 0

2christianson
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on the part of those who once believed in koyle and his mine

it should be noted that during koyles life some

stockholders including some of importance in the church
3

became disenchantedenchanteddisenchanterdisdiedle J golden kimball is reported to have

met with koyle sometime in 1944 and pointing a finger at
him said this time it had better come in bishop it
has gone farfan enoughenoug1 before his death a few years later
kimball reportedly lost all faith in the mine and its
founder

the latest information gathered from stockholders in

the relief mine company indicate that twentyfivetwenty offive the

fifty to whom letters of inquiry were sent reported that
they still had implicit faith in koyle and the mine this
does not mean that there are only fiftysevenfifty peopleseven who be-

lieve in the project for there are those other than the

stockholders who retain faith in koyle and the dream mine

raymond D steele and vern bullock are examples of those

who though not connected with the mine have faith in the

mine and in its founder

perhaps the attitudes of greatest importance in the

future of the mine are those held by the collegeagecollege youthage

because the future of the mine depends on the actions of the

new generation since it is unlikely that the present
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leaders of the relief mine company will generate new enthu-

siasm as john H koyle did before his death
again it is important to understand that this anal-

ysis is based on interviews conducted with those who had

some knowledge of the mines existence and that interviews
were limited to college students and therefore reflect their
attitudes three of the thirty students did not know enough

about koyle to venture an opinion about him the following

is an analysis of the attitudes of the students interviewed

attitudes revealed about the dream mine and iteits
eventual productivity are relatively easy to ascertain in
response to the direct questions how do you feel about the

mine do you think it will ever produce the following

responses were given

those who did not believe it would ever produce

name age

lemuel harsh 18
lee hone 20
connie wood 18
margaret barnes 20
colleen holdaway 21
linda carlisle 19
karen finch 21
lynne cowan 23
blake sudweeks 19
susan binks 18
douglas bowan 18
gayie thomas 20
nanette christensenChrlschrle 19tensen
susan lamb 18
kathy bona 19
leann buffo 19

residence years in the
area

pay son utah 13
payson utah 20
payson utah 18
paysonbon utah 20
pay son utah 11
payson utah 19
pay son utah 21
payson utah 23
pay son utah 19
pay son utah 18
spanish fork utah 18
spanish fork utah 20
spanish fork utah 19
spanish fork utah 12
spanish fork utah 19
spanish fork utah 19

ho

andits

payson
payson
payson
payson
payson

payson
payson
payson
payson

gayle
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susan bearnson 18
david lamb 19
phlllipphillip barney 18
douglas bartholomew 21
bart rollins 25
kerril rollins 227
lynn pugmire 25

spanish fork utah 18
santaquinSan utahtaquin 19
birdseye utah 18
mapleton utah 21
provo utah 11
provo utah 11
montpellermontpelier idaho 5

those who indicated that it might produce were

name aeageaae residence years in the
area

sharon johnson 18 spanish fork utah 18
patricia wood 22 spanish fork utah 22

those who believed the mine would produce were

name

judy koyle
stanley koyle
linda tate

age residence years in the
area

18 spanish fork utah 18
23 spanish fork utah 23
23 ontario canada 4

those who have faith that the mine will produce in-

clude two of john H koyles great grandchildren judy and

stanley koyle stanley has graduated from brigham young

university and judy is a freshman judy explained that all
of her family felt that it would one day produce though

7they had no idea when the third student who expressed

faith in the mines eventual production is linda tate a

senior in psychology at brigham young university she has

been in the area for almost four years while attending

interview with judy koyle greatgranddaughtergreat ofgranddaughter john
IL koyle provo utah dec 6 1969

clude

were

7interview
H
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antsuants1ants attitudes are representative of the attitude of their
parents and friends one significant aspect of the attit-

udes is that those who claimed no belief in the mine with

three exceptions knew the official position of the church

on the matter As was discussed in chapter II11 the position

of the church with respect to koyle and the stories which

reflect this position function as behavioral controls on the

members of the main culture to keep its members from becom
9ynging

8

involved with the mine

64

brigham young university she investigated the mine after
coming in contact with piercespierced the end of the US govern

8ment 11 and has come to believe that the mine will produce

at least her responses indicate that though she may not be-

lieve strongly in the mine she refuses to reject it and is
willing to defend those who believe in it

there were two students sherrie beckstrom who has

lived most of her life in pay son and debra ann bur ton who

has lived all her lifelifilfe in payson who claimed that they did

not know enough about koyle and the dream mine to form an

opinion or attitude
with the exception of linda tate all of the inform

0
see the linda tate version of attitude toward mine of

collection p 348 and attitude toward bishop collection
PP 3383410338341338 3410341

09it is of interest that in the priesthood section of the
140th annual conference of the LDS church april 4 1970president harold B lee of the first presidency read the
letter written to the members of the church who lived in

burton

e

form

inginvolved

1970t
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those who felteltfeiteit that the mine might produce and those

whourho did not venture an opinion were not aware of the official
position of the church

stanley and judy koyle members of the subculturesub

are
culture

not only aware of the position of the church and the

pressure that this exerts on them as members of that culture
but are also cognizant of an even greater pressure from me-
mbers of the subculturesub thisculture Is especially true since they

are not forced to choose between the culture and the sub-

culture but may embrace both even though this is true

neither seems to be emotionally involved to the point that
he feels any missionary zeal to spread his belief

linda tate who has been in this area for four years

is perhaps more emotionally involved with the mine than

either judy or stanley koyle this emotional involvement

became evident at the beginning of the interview when she ex-

pressed her displeasure at some remarks I1 made about the

mine in a graduate class in folklore she was very defen-

sive of koyle and the dream mine

one of the most significant aspects of her attitude
is that she became a defender of the dream mine knowing

this area in 1913 A copy is in the possession of the
author and can also be found in the masters thesis by
james R christianson this was not an attempt to reaf-
firm the church position on the mine though it undoubtedly
had that effect so much as it was an attempt to have the
members of the church become less willing to accept as true
or to repeat rumors about visions and revelations which are
reported by persons not in authority

f
off1 cialclai

M inelne

po assessionssession



66

what the attitude of the church toward the mine is in

spite of this strong behavioral control the folklore of the

mine in conjunction with the character and sincerity of

those who related these stories to her was of sufficient
impact to bring her into sympathy with the subculturesub

again
culture

the fact that she could embrace both the main culture
and the subculturesub madeculture her choice easier the forceforbe ex-

erted by the folklore however cannot be ignored for she

came in contact with the mine through its lore and this
lore was convincing enough to convert her to the mine and

10especially to koyle

in his study christiansonChrls reportsblansontiansonelanson that his extensive

inquiries into the attitudes toward john H koyle revealed

that with but few exceptions the response was complimentary

to the memory of the old dreamer and people revealed

varying degrees of admiration and respect toward him

at first this seems paradoxical when one considers the fact
that many people sacrificed greatly to further its cause

how could he be a good man and be the source of such decep-

tion upon closer examination however there are two fac-

tors which help one to resolve this seeming paradox first
there is no hint of underhanded dealing on koyles part

and second he was sincere in what he believed and

see the linda tate version of attitude toward koyle
collection p 348 and attitude toward mine collection
ppap 338341338

11chrlstianson
341

p 1211210

11

10
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demonstrated this sincerity by devoting most of his life to

the dream ilineminelinenineeineliineI

the favorable attitude toward koyle is reflected by

those interviewed for this study an attitude which logi-

cally reconciles the belief that koyle was honest and sincere
even though he had perpetrated a hoax on many honest and

sincere people appears in the responses examined by the fol-
lowing analysis

in response to the question what do you think about

bishop koyle the man who started the dream mine or how

do you feel about bishop koyle these are the results
those who considered koyle honest and sincere

name age

lemuel harsh 18
lee hone 20
connie wood 18
linda carlisle 19
karen finch 21
lynne cowan 2 3
sherlesherie beckstrombeekstromekstromweekstromBe 23
blake sudweeks 19
susan binks 18
margaret barnes 20
sharon johnson 18
stanley koyle 23
judy koyle 18
douglas bowen 18
gaylegayie thomas 20
susan lamb 18
kathy bona 19
leann buffo 19
patricia wood 22
susan bearnson 18
david lamb 19
douglas bartholomew 21

residence

pay son utah
pay son utah
pay son utah
payson utah
pay son utah
payson utah
payson utah
payson utah
payson utah
spanish fork
spanish fork
spanish fork
spanish fork
spanish fork
spanish fork
spanish fork
spanish fork
spanish fork
spanish fork
spanish fork
santaquinSan utahtaquin
mapleton utah

yearslearsleare in the
area

13
20
18
19
21
23
23
19
18

utah 20
utah 18
utah 23
utah 18
utah 18
utah 20
utah 12
utah 19
utah 19
utah 22
utah 18

19
21

67
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lynn pugmire 24 montpelier idaho 5
linda tate 23 ontarioontarl canada 4

those who did not feel qualified to respond were

name abeage residence years in the
area

debra burton 18
colleen holdaway 21
phillip barney 18
nanette chrlstensenchristensenChrls 19tensen
bart rollins 2
kerril rollins 227

payson utah 18
payson utah 11
birdseye utah 18
spanish fork utah 19
provo utah 11
provo utah 11

there were four students with comments unfavorable to

koyle though they felt he was sincere and honest

name age residence years in the
area

douglas bowan 18
margaret barnesbarncs 20
blake sudweeks 19
lemuel harsh 18

spanish fork utah 18
spanish fork utah 20
pay son utah 19
payson utah 13

the negative comments included one by douglas bowan

who commented that he had heard that koyle wasnt really in-

dustrious he was a dreamer the way I1 understand it he was

a mormon in good standing so I1 guess he was honest he prob-

ably had a dream the association of koyles being a

mormon in good standing and therefore honest may be il-
logical but nevertheless it was the basis of douglas at-
titude

the other negative opinion of koyle was that he had a

mental problem no informant could provide more specific

0

payson

27

payson

bowan

wasn t
dustrious

gasn
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informationormationformation other than simplyimply saying that there was a mental

problem the three who responded thus were lemuel harsh
margaretnargaretmarbaret barnes and blake sudweeks these attitudes were

arrived at through exposure to similar attitudes of their
associates

the attitude which resolved the honestyhoaxhonesty paradoxhoax

was shared by the majority of the informants they felt that
he had actually had revelations visions and dreams but that
these came from the wrong source this in the eyes of many

would exonerate him from being a dishonest person or a

fraud most likely this attitude evolved from exposure to

similar attitudes help by byabquaintancesacquaintances although it was

greatly influenced by the LDS scriptures especially the
12

doctrine and covenants and statements published by the
13church in oppositionodwsition to the mine in which members were ex-

horted to beware of being led astray by revelations and vi-

sions from satan the following students said that they felt
koyle had visions but that they came from the wrong source

lemuel harsh
lee hone
connie wood
linda carlisle
karen finch

18 pay son utah
20 pay son utah
18 pay son utah
19 payson utah
21 payson utah

13
20
18
19
21

12doctrine and covenants section 28

13letterletten published in the deseret news church section
august 16 1913 p 1

1

informatlonmation s
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another factor which had a considerable influence on

the attitudes of these students was their concept of the pur-

pose of the mine in examining the stories about the mine I1

became aware of one very consistent element koyles purpose

in working the dream mine was noble rather than selfish al-
though one should recognizerecorrecon thatnize this ostensibly noble pur-

pose could have been merely a front A man with a noble

reason for doing something even though he receives his

1 see the lynn pugmire version of attitude toward bishop

70

lynne cowan 23
susan binks 18
margaret barnes 20
geygayie thomas 20
susan lamb 18
kathy bona 19
leann buffo 19
patricia wood 22
susan bearnson 18
david lamb 19
douglas bartholomew 21

pay son utah 23
payson utah 18
spanish fork utah 20
spanish fork utah 20
spanish fork utah 12
spanish fork utah 19
spanish fork utah 19
spanish fork utah 22
spanish fork utah 18
santaquinSan utahtaquin 19
mapleton utah 21

these sixteen represent 6 percent of those who of-

fered an opinion another 12.5125 percent lemuel harsh

margaret barnes and blake sudweeks considered it possible

that koyle was mentally ill another 12.5125 percent judy

koyle stanley koyle and linda tate felt that koyle was

sane and that his revelations and visions were of god one

informant lynn pugmire offered the possibility that he
14

figotgotf1got an idea and went gung ho or became obsessed with his

collection p 36346
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payson

gayle
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guidance from the wrong source would be an honest man

eighteen of the twentynine students interviewed related
stories concerning the purpose of the mine two more though

they did not know what the purpose of the mine was gave

answers which were not critical of koyle in response to the

questions what was the purpose of the mine and who was

supposed to benefit from it karen finch responded that it
was not to benefit anyone just a dream to be fulfilled
and patricia wood replied I1 don know I1 dont think he

was trying to get rich
seventeen understood the purpose of the mine to be for

the benefit of the church and its members three thoughtythoughtthoughtathough it
was to eventually save the united states from financial dis-
aster two of these judy koyle and lynn pugmire thought

it was to save both the church and the government blake

sudweeks too felt that it was to save the government

those seventeen students who felt that the purpose of

the mine was to save the church in times of great trouble
or to make the church rich include the following

name ae residence years in the
area

lemuel harsh 18
connie wood 18
linda carlisle 19
lynne cowan 23
sherie beckstrom 23
susan binks 18
margaret barnes 20
stanley koyle 23

pay sonbon utah 13
payson utah 18
payson utah 19
payson utah 23
pay sonbon utah 23
payson utah 18
spanish fork utah 20
spanish fork utah 23

twenty

dont
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judy koyle 18
gayie thomas 20
susan lamb 18
kathy bona 19
nanette christensenChrls 19tensen
david lamb 19
douglas bartholomew 21
lynn pugmire 24
linda tate 23

spanish fork utah 18
spanish fork utah 20
spanish fork utah 12
spanish fork utah 19
spanish fork utah 19
antaquinsantaquinattaquinSanan utahtaquin 19
naplemaplenapie ton utah 21
montpellermontpelier idaho 5

ontario canada 4

with one exception nanette christensenchrisChrls whotensen did not

feel qualified to say whether or not koyle was honest all of

the abovebove seventeen students considered koyle honest and sin-
cere although these were affected by the attitudes of their
associates from whom they heard of the dream mine they were

doubtless influenced by the stories that the purpose of the

dream hinemine wasvas to save the church

of these seventeen students five were quite specific

in explaining how the mine would help the church two of

these informants whose reports are available for inspection

in the collection J and another judy koyle claimed that
the purpose of the mine was to help in one way or another

in the building up of jackson county missouri nanette

christensen reported that koyle and the other dreamersoldreamers

were to remove artifacts from the mine which had been hidden

there by the nephltesnephitesNep ofhites ancient america linda carlisle

see the linda tate and connie wood versions of purpose
of the mine to collection p 361 and p 359

according to LDS doctrine in the last days members of
the church are to return to jackson co missouri whence
they were driven to build up temples in preparation for the
second coming of christ

gayle
spani sh
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explained that kids used to say that in the mine is a lot
of gold from the book of mormon times when moroni and his
group came up here to this part of america and had all their
things golden coins and things wereweme burledburied in this mine and

some other things they are supposed to find to make the
17

church rich
with noble and inspiring reasons for attempting to

bring the mine to fruition there is little wonder that
koyle enjoys a good reputation among people many of whom

18
were bornbombonn after his death the dream mine folklore es-

pecially

eesesseem

the element concerning the purpose of the mine has

been very influential in shapingaping this attitude toward koyle

and were it not for the behavioral mechanism the position

of the church leaders which exists in the mormon culture
many might easily become influenced to the point that they

would become at least sympathetic to the dream mine cause

if not become members of that subculturesub

again
culture

it becomes obvious that as bascom claims in

his essay the four functions of folklore of folklore is not

relegated to the passive role as a mere mirror of a culture 1

but it is an active force which helps to shape attitudes and
20also function as a social behavioral mechanism to have the

members of a culture conform to the accepted norm of that
culture and to prevent their leaving it

linda carlisle interview bascom p 284

in 1949 ibid

wereburied
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comparacampara 1

ithreeethree nephite stories are stories which belong to a
cycle involving three ancient nephite apostles of the book
of mormonhormon times see hector lee the three nophitesnephitesneeNopNep
albuquerque

hites
N M the university of new mexico press

194901949

CHAPTER IV

THE DREAM MINE IN perspective

the studies in folklore which have been done like
studies in history or in comparative literature allow the

investigator to see the object of his study in its proper

perspective it gives him a basis for comparison and there-

fore provides him with invaluable tools for interpreting his

data it helps him to avoid hasty generalizations and pro-

vides a foundation for inquiry

it is this spirit of inquiry or skepticism which allows

any scholar to be objective in his analysis or at least pro-

vides for him a reason to be objective for example when a

member of the mormon culture especially one who is not dis-
cerning or skeptical hears the story of a young couple who

on their way to the temple picked up a hitchhikerhitchhikera a kindly

old man with a ionglonglona white beard who warned them of a comingconing

disaster counselledcounsellercoun themselled to get their food supply soon and

then disappeared he finds it relatively easy to believe that

this was one of the three nephltesnephitesNep hehites would be even more

willing to believe so if the source of the story is consid-

ered reliable however if the listener is subsequently ex-

posed to several versions of the same story which supposedly

three

fore

t ve

e

viadesodesadee

analysisor

beardwho
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thyeeree
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happened but in different places he might bebinbegin to suspect

that some of these stories are not true if he is prompted

to do research and finds that this same story exists in other

areas and in other cultures in the same form with the ex-

ception of the substitution of another personage for the

nephite he becomes even more skeptical this would not

necessarily exclude the possibility that the original story

was founded in fact but the listener would be less likely
to blindly accept the story as the truth his understanding

would have grommgrovmgroiirn and this understanding would have made him

more discerning
so with this in mind I1 have chosen to devote this

chapter to providing a background for the dream mine folklore
a background which will assist the reader to see the dream

milnemine in a broader perspective this background will consist
of a discussion of similar mining projects and similar motifs

which appear in other cultures as well as in the mormon cul-

ture A detailed discussion of all of the folk motifs in

this collection is beyond the scope of this project which

treats the folklore pertaining to the mine itself and

koyles relationship to the mine

again it is necessary to understand that this is not

an attempt to prove or disprove the truth of dream mine

lore I1 have become increasingly aware that A man with a

conviction is a hard man to change tell him you disagree

and he turns away show him facts or figures and he

n

f
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questions your sources appeal to logic and he failsfalisfalls to see
2your point As austin fife has explained the folklorist

takes the view that what is most important is not truth it-
self so much as mans view of truth not fact but myth 3

this does not mean that the folklorist cares nothing about

truth rather it means that the folklorist is aware that
what man understands to be the truth has a much greater in-
fluence in his life than actual truth except when they are
synonymous the lives of those who believe that the dream

mine lore is true are to some extent governed by that b-
elief the lives of those who believe that the dream mine

lore is not true are also governed by their concept of

truth knowing this the reader may find something of

value in the following information

As was mentioned earlier when john koyle reported

the vision which came to him prior to the rise of church op-

position he was acting within the accepted norm of his
society this was as true of his dreams and visions of the
mine as it was of his getting his testimony through a dreamdrean

and of his missionary experiences which established him as a

0
leon festingerFestlfesti henrynger W riechriechen and stanley schachter

when prophecy fallsfailsfalis minneapolis university of minnesota
press 1956 p 3

3
austin E fife folk elements in the formation of the

mormon personality brigham young university studies autumn
1959winter1959 1960winter p 2

4chapter II11 p 51
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visionary discovering a mine through a dream or vision Is
by no means unique to the dream mine nor to mormon or to

non mormonkormon cultures
dr austin fife who has done considerable collecting

of mining lore in utah claims that a number of utah commu-

nities have their john koylesboyles and their dream mines D one of

the most famous and probably the earliest of the dream mines

produced rich ore in august of 1896 after fourteen years of

dedicated effort by its founder jesse knights humbug mine

eventually led to his becoming a multimillionairesmultimillionairemulti millionairesmillionaire lieheilelle didis-

covered the mine as a result of heeding the guidance of

dreams and other supernatural means he reported that one

day while he was sitting under a tree a voice spoke to him

and explained that he had been chosen as the guardian of the

mining wealth of that area when he searched for the
n

speaker he could indfind no one he was told that one day

he would be instrumental in saving the credit of the church 0

ben bullock a friend of john koyle who was bishop

of the bonneville ward in provo at the same time koyle was

ife p 283

wayland hand folklore from utahs silver mining camps
JAF july dec 1941 P 137

7compare this to koylekoyles mission call mission call
collection ppap 149153149

0
153

chrlstiansonchristiansonChrlschrischrys ptianson 97 this resentspresents a good discussion of
some of the other dream mines in utah
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bishop of the leland ward had a similar experience some-

time in 1915 he received a heavenly manifestation while

plowing his field he was shown a mine he was to be given

the opportunity to develop and was told that eventually he

would have great wealth entrusted into his care he claimed

that the money was to be used to build up the kingdom of god

to gather the righteous to 21 on and to eedfeed and house the

saints during a time of great famine he claimed that in
1929 the deceased jesse knight visited him in a dream and

entrusted to him the stewarding of the great wealth which had

been entrusted to knight many years before he also claimed

that the deceased john H koyle visited him in a dream on the

night of february 13 1957 koyle told him that those who

were operating the koyle dream mine were not doing a satis-
factory job bullock spent some fortysevenforty yearsseven develope-

ring the bullock tunnel which is located east of santaquinSan taquin

and got nothing for his efforts
another dream mine in utah which was worked for sixty

years is located in sardine canyon near brigham city in

northern utah no paying oreone was ever taken from the mine

the location of the majestic nineminenyne as it is sknownknown was re-

vealed to fredrick J holten while he was still in england

holten saw that he was to become michrichmych and was told in his

bid p 92
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dream that the purpose of the mine was to help brigham city
to expand until it became larger than los angeles the mine

wasWELSwaewetswele to finance a type of communal order similar to the

united order and was to finance the construction and

beautiflcationbeautification of zion in jackson county missouri this too

has not come to fruition
still another dream mine located in utah is the

nephitephite lamanltelamanite mine As a young man peay was shown in a

dreamdrean that as cortez entered mexico the nephltesnephitesNep orhites some of

their descendants carried their treasures northward he was

also shown that these people left a sign tralltrailtrai so he report-

edly went into mexico and followed this sign trail back as

far as the foothills north of provo where he discovered the

site shown to him in his dream the location of a great store-

house of gold peay worked on the mine for thirtyfivethirty yearsfive
12until his death and never removed any paying ore

the amazon mine in logan canyon was begun following a
13 1

dream by a man named curtis alma merrill dreamed of a

coal mine in the hills between richmond and smithvlllesmithville but

could never find anything the lore of storehouses of gold

linliinllin LDS doctrine the united order is a system in a theo-
cracy wherein all things are donated to the church and then
stewardships are assigned on the basis of need and ability

12christianson ppap 8990gos90090
hand13 folklore
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and nephite treasure are not only a thing of the past but

exist at present for example in fillmore utah there has

been much excitement over a discovery made there almost five
years ago someone discovered a cave which had some petro

graphs carved above it archaeologists were supposedly un-

able to decipher these petrographstrographspetrographypetro butgraphs a rather mystical man

with some lamanite blood in him claimed that he could read

themaftem he claimed that these petrographspetrographypetro toldgraphs of a lost
nephite city and untold treasures hidden in the mountain

penetrated by the cave supposedly this treasure is to help

usher in the milleniummillennium stories are told that the people

working on the project though not having the official ap-

proval of the church authorities because the time is not yet

right claim that the church authorities in fact do support

the project and even slip money under the table when the

need arises for financial assistance

it is important to note that these mines have more

parallels with the dream nineminekine than just having begun as a re-

sult of visions or dreams like the koyle dream mine jesse

knightsknight humbug fredrick holtenhollershoiten majestic mine ben

bullocks bullock tunnel and the project in fillmore were all
supposed to have been for the buildingupbuildingup of the church with

the exception of the humbug none of the mines have produced

any paying ore all of the mines have occupied their founders

interview with david davies in provo utah march 20
1970190igo
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fodfor years peay worked the nephite lamanite thirtyfivethirty f
years

ivefivelve

until his death holten worked the majestic for sixty
years until his death bullock worked his mine for forty
seven years until his death and john koyle worked on his
mine fiftyfivefifty yearsfive until his death in the case of the

majestic and the koyle dream mine work was continued after
the death of their founders throughout the history of

these mines these founders were guided by revelations
dreams and visions

dream mines are no more unique to the mormon culture
than the koyle dream mine is unique in its culture follow-

ing the name of the tale in many of the stories which appear

in the collection is a number this is the number of the

main motif in that tale according to the numbering system

in stith thompsons motifindexmotif index folk litejatureliterature when a

motif appears in this index it means that it exists some-

where in the folklore of some culture and perhaps even in
many cultures

five motifs listed in the motifindexmotif areindex important

in the folklore of the dream mine as well as that of several

of the mines previously discussed in this chapter

1 n5961n596l rich mine discovered throughthroughthrouzh dream

2 n512n5120 treasure in underground chamber cavern

andaridarld f214f7214 underground treasure chamber

3 v23501 mortals visited by aneelangelanuel in vision
4 d181082 information received through dream

for

of

treasurechamber
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5 n531 treasure discovered through dream

there are several other motifs which appear in somesoneeone of the

stories in the collection but none are as essential as

these five motifs to the dream mine folklore also there
are several other mines in the western united states which

share these motifs and have some of the same characteristics
as the dream mine

for example robert weller ritchie in his the hell
boarinroaringroarin forty ninersbiners records the story of a negro who had

a dream on two consecutive nights about finding gold under

the floorloorioor of a cabin he and his partner bought the cabin

and took 20000 in gold dust from under it
dr wayland hand of UCLA perhaps the greatest living

authority on mining folklore records several stories of

locating a mine or treasure through dreams

some seventy years ago a poor man working as a ranch
hand in larsen county california dreamed three nights in
succession of the presence of ore in an area that appeared
to be barren ofo itap1p being commanded to act after the third
dream or else lose his chance forever the man went to the
place picked up some unpromising samples and sent them to
a san jose spiritualist who when appraised of the circum-
stances of the dream urged him to hunt higher up 17

the ranch hand followed the instructions struck gold and

became a millionaire

new york J H sears & company incince 1928 ppap 162
163

wayland debs hand california miners folklore above
ground california folklore quarterly january 1942 p 44

someof
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another story recorded by hand gives the dream concept

a new twist he reports

at one time the rich murchie mine in nevada city was
virtually abandoned A farmers wife living near sacra-
mento dreamed of the values still left in the mine and
urged her husband to invest heavily in it but he would not
the subsequent fortunes of the mine are well known and would
have justified the konanswonanswomiants dream which she herself referred
to as a vision18vision1visionevision

after

118

examining many of the stories hand has come to

the conclusion that there is a characteristic sameness to

the stories a personpenson dreams of the presence of a body of

ore goes to the spot and finds it dreams on three succes
1 9sive nights usually portend a good strike 7 koyle how-

ever failed to find anything even though he had dreams

according to some versions on three successive nights

dr hand also provides some information about mining

folklore which closely parallels stories about koyles min-

ing venture As was mentioned earlier in the history of the
0mine koyle received constant guidance while drivinsdrivingdr theivino

21first tunnel because of this constant guidance and

orderedor6ered changes in direction the mine shaft became very

crooked As koyle and his helpers neared the end of that
shaft it took eighteen men to bring out each bucket of muck

ibid ppap 444544 ibld45 p 45

chapter I1

see guidance for the mine collection p 102
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1I think each time a change in
direction either vertically horizontally or on an incline
was made that bishop koyle had a visitation from a being
telling him where to go or in a dream he would be shown
of a certain formation they would strike and possibly they
should make a change in direction 2

there are some striking parallels between what bullock

said of the dream mine and what dr hand says about mines
23operated by spirituallstsspiritualists he claims that mines operated

under the guidance of spiritualists are all quite similar

instead of driving tunnels straight ahead until contact
is made with a vein of some sort spiritualist operators
zigzag back and forth with the consequence that operating
expenses run much higher and the mines themselves are more
difficult to work 24

he then cites the ghost mine and the holy ghost mine ateltaltart an-

gels camp california as mines which were worked for years

under the direction of spiritualists and never produced any-

thing others of this kind are mentioned in the following

statement by dr hand

ibid ppap 102103102

A

103

spiritualist is one who believes in and seeks commu-
nication with departed spirits in the normonmormon context this
might include visions wherein deceased persons appear to
someone koyle had angels nephltesnephites joseph F smith moses
and others visit him and give him instruction about the mine

hand california miners folklore

84

it was so crooked that vern bullock remarked

id say that its the most crooked piece of mining work
thats ever been done

p 45
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spiritual ets running a mine in the alleghenyalleghanyAlleg cali-
fornia

hany
1 district drove a tunnel through two veins without

working them and kept driving through barren serpentine
unsuccessful mines of this kind operated for a time at
sierra city and nevada city and one such mine at chero-
kee is reported to have quit operation when the operation
zigzagged out of the other side of the hill25

but not all mines operated by spiritualists end up in

failure among the list of successful mines were the bumble

bee mine at oregon gulch which produced after much invest-
ment the star mine east of columbia california the howard

wallace claim between placervillePlac anderville georgetown and the

most famous of its kind the utica at angels camp operated

by charles D lane who developed the mine on the advice of

a woman spirltuallstspiritualist in san francisco
dr hand mentions two other motifs which appear fre-

quently in minincrmining folklore which are also characteristic of

the dream mine he claims that stories about hieroglyphshieroglyphy

crude drawingsdrawinpdrawing and old artifacts of any kind found in remote

areas often start new tales of lost or burledburied treasure the
27stories in thishis collection about the lost cave the con

28 29tents of that cave the hieroglyphics the nephite

road 0 and the evidences of early smelting reflect this

ibld collection p 306

ibid collection p 308
27collection p 416big

collection p 418

collection29collection29 ppap big419alg 4214219 424
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trend in the lore about the dream mine

the second motif concerns the stories in the col-

lection entitled the bare spots according to these

stories koylekoylkoyi saw in a dream that he was to begin the sec-

ond tunnel in a certain place on the side of the mountain

east of his home he was told that he would recognize the

place because there were two patches of ground which were

not covered with snow although the area was on a side pro-

tected from the sun and since it was midwintermid snowwinter would

be almost waist deep all around them upon investigation
koyle and his men found the two spots and began the new

tunnel

in commenting about this dr hand claims that the

idea that snow will not lie over burledburied treasure or ore

bearingbearincr ground may have been borrowed from the more popular
33idea that snow will not lie on oilbearingoil shalebearing he cites

an example of this motif found in europe of interest in

this connection is a legend of burledburied treasures in grau

bunden in which the snow is represented as melting as soon
34as it falls on the earth over the treasure he bivesgives an-

other example of a similar circumstance in stockton cali-
fornia on tabernacle hillshillhlllhili there is a spot the size of a

collection appp 8 89 90 92
33

hand folklore
ibid p 137
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home on which snow will not lie according to local observ-

ers however this knowledge has led to no discovery of
3treasure

these motifs taken with those discussed earlier in

this chapter constitute the major motifs found in the folk-

lore concerning the mine itself and its discovery there
are others found in the lore about koyle and his experiences

which are not within the scope of this study and therefore
not identified or discussed here several of these motifs

have been identified in the collection and their numbers

listed following the title of the tale
dream mines have existed since the mine of solomon and

will continue to come into existence and disappear until the

basic nature of miners changes that the major motifsmotif of

the dream mine folklore are found in the motifindexmotif index fc folk

literature does not prove or disprove the truth of koyles
life work it indicates that other dream mines have existed

in cultures other than the mormon culture and that there are

many elements common to the folklore of all dream mines

this folklore reflects how people respond to dream

mines and especially how willingly they respond to mystical

experiences Mormormonemons like most other religious people find

it easy to believe in such dreams and visions as koyle exper-

ienced because one of the basic tenets of their belief is

ibid

35
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that every individual should receive divine revelation
pertinent to his own salvation they find it difficult
sometimes to distinguish fact from fancy thousands of

honest men and women and probably many who were not honest

have invested great sums of money in dream mines and related
ventures and thousands have devoted their time and energy

attempting to bring these mines to fruition with few ex

ceptonsceptionscaptions only one in utah that I1 know of these mines have

proved to be a source of intense disappointment for those

involved with them still people believe and will continue

to believe in dream mines it is a part of some mens

nature few come to appreciate this as the folklorist doesdo

because the folklorist has studied man through his oral

tradition the greatest library in existence

ofthese

men s

es



conclusion

after examining the folklore of the dream mineplineninemilne one can

hardly help but appreciate how powerful a force this folklore
JLSis and has been in the lives of those associated with koyle

and the mine from before the inception of the mine the

stories about koyles supernatural manifestations prepared

him for his role in the dream mine and provided his followers

with reason to believe in him in fact these visions before

duringluring and shortly after his mission set the stage for the

iramadrama which was to follow

it is very likely that without john H koyle as the

driving force behind it the dream mine would have quickly

gone into oblivion after his death as many other dreamdrean

mines have done that he was a very forceful leader there
can be no doubt for in the face of opposition from poverty

the state and the church he was able to build up a larbelarge

following and inspire many to believe in him and his mine

it is also very probable that john koyle by himself

could not have influenced nearly so many lives without the

help of his friends and enemies alike he may have never risen
to a position of prominence for they passed stories of the

dream mine from person to person city to city and genera-

tion to generation As we have observed in chapter II11 this
folklore played an important part in the expansion of the

influence of the mine equally as important this folklore
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helped to cultivate strong emotional ties within the sub-

culture of the mine it strengthened the conviction of

koyles followers to the point that they were imbued with a

missionary spirit
the folklore exerted a sufficiently stronastrong influence

on the members of the subculturesub thatculture in spite of the unfu-
lfilled prophecies made by koyle about the date of the pro-

duction of the dream mine the subculturesub remainedculture
relatively stable in a culture so strongly authority

oriented as the mormon culture it is very significant that

in spite of the strong opposition from church leaders the

influence of the mine was able to attract an estimated 2000
to 6000 ardent followers to many the folklore about koyle

and the dream mine served as the truth the oral bible which

guided their lives it kept them emotionally tied to their
subculturesub withculture bonds that were almost unbreakable it was

able in some cases to help break the ties existing between

the mormon culture and some of its members

this same folklore which influenced the original in-

vestors has also influenced many families through the fourth

generation twenty years after the death of its founder the

dream mine still holds enough excitement to attract new me-

mbers and to hold some old ones the folklore of the mine is
in a great measure responsible for this viable nature of the

mine subculturesub theculture attitudes of this generation of young

people have been shaped no doubt by the attitudes which have

stron tionaldionalg emoeno

itespi 1
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been transmitted from parents to children and established
through the tales surrounding koyle and his treasure these

attitudes will determine the future of the mine itself for
as long as there are a significant number who believe in the

mine it will survive and as long as the folklore continues

to function as it has in the past there will be those who

believe

significantnumber
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INFORMANT MATRICES

bullock B vern

the stories which appear in the collection told by

vern bullock were taken from an interview in his home in
provo utah on december 1969 the interview was re-

corded and transcribed and the tales which appear in the

collection are in his exact words with some stories it was

necessary to take parts of them from throughout the interview

and put them together I1 added no words to make the story

coherent other than those enclosed in brackets
vern bullock is in his late fifties or early six-

ties I1 visited his home and was received very cordially
mrer bullock was very willing to discuss the dream mine

though at tynestinestimes he refrained from answering certain questions

he is active in the LDS church and is by profession an owner

of mines and does considerable promotion of his holdings

mr bullock knew bishop koyle for many years since

I1 was a little fellow when id go with my father up to his
home in leland when asked how he felt about bishop koyle

mr bullock answered I1 dont think there was ever a more

sincere man on the face of the earth than bishop koyle was

about the dreams and visions he claimed to have had he

claimed to have heard stories about bishop koyle from many

sources including the bishop himself As a man I1 irespectedrespected

and admired bishop koyle 11 mr bullocks father was bishop

13
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dont know as it ever will produce but im hopeful for it

14

in leland he remembers that bishop koyle came to their
farm several times and received goods from the bullock

family sometimes wagonloadswagon atloads a time

when asked if he thought the dream mine would ever

produce he replied I1 dont know

at the close of the interview he again stated that I1 will
say that I1 dont know of any other mining prospect in the

whole country id rather see make good and vindicate aEL per-

son more than I1 would the dream mine and have bishop koyles
name cleared on the assumption that he did have a mine and

so far nothing has come of it
mr bullock told these stories in response to my

questions he did not attempt to convince me of their
truthfulness in fact he was very careful in many in-
stances to explain that the stories he told were hearsay

or that he might be tripped up with the facts

harsh lemuel

the stories appearing in the collection told by

lemuel harsh were taken from an interview with him in provo

utah on may 1 1969 the interview was taped and

0 0 1I dont know of any

mine id rather see produce than the socalledso dreamcalled minenine

theyve been very sincere in their efforts to open up a mine

and the money that has been raised has gone into the ground

to develop it so I1 would like to see it produce

ln

don t

bishopkoyles
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transcribed and with the exception of editing the stor-

ies appear in the collection exactly as they were told at
the time of the interview lemuel was a freshman at brigham

young university
lemuel has lived in payson for the last thirteenthirt

years

eooneeaneoln

he was eighteen yearsyear oldoid at the time of the inter-
view he was quite interested in the lore about the dream

mine his exposure to the mine has come through his friends

and high school teachers he does not believe in koyle or

the mine he is active in the LDS church but he shows no

antagonism toward the mining venture

hone lee
the stories appearing in the collection told by lee

hone were taken from an interview with him in provo utah
on may 12 1969 the interview was taped and transcribed
and with the exception of editing the stories appear ex-

actly as he told them at the timetiue of the interview leeivele

was a sophomore at brigham young university and was twenty

years old

lee was born and grew up in payson his exposure to

the mine came through his friends school associates and

family he is active in the LDS church and although he

did not believe in koyles revelations or in the mine he

was not antagonistic toward them he told the stories as

accurately as he could remember them and in response to

yearsold
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questionsquesti

koyle

onse

stanley

the stories appearing in the collection as told by

stanley koyle were taken from an interview with him in

spanish porkfork on november 27 1969 the interview was taped

and transcribed and with the exception of some editingediedl

the

tingi

stories appear exactlyasexactly as he told them he is a recent

graduate of brigham young university and was just leaving

for active duty in the army when he was interviewed

stanley is the greatgrandsongreat ofgrandson john H koyle

surprisingly his knowledge was not as thorough as I1 ex-

pected much of his information about the mine was acquired

from friends and associates his father had told him some

of the stories about the mine he seemed to believe in the

mine and in koyle but it didntdidn1didnt appear that he had a

really deep conviction nor a missionary zeal in spreading the

mineninenines influence at the death of his father within the

last year or so he inherited some stock in the mine

stanley seemed as curious to hear what I1 could tell
him as he wasivasisas willing to tell what he knew he told the

stories in an attempt to relate what he had heard and in
response to questions he believed many of the stories he

related though he did not attempt to convince me of their
truthfulnesstruthfulne

279
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pierce nomannormannornanno Cman

nornannormannodman C pierce is quite well known among those

acquainted with the dream mine the stories appearing in

the collection were taken from his the dream mine storyspary a

privately published 200 copies printed july 1958 history

of the mine he claimed to have written most of these stor-

ies directly from koyleskoyleroyleroyie oarnovmovrn versions he further claimed

that after writing most of them domndowndoun he took them to koyle

and made what corrections koyle suggested the stories were

taken from oral circulation and therefore are folklore
since he is serving as a primary source

pierce reveals that he has much faith in bishop

koyle and the dream linemine in addition to the dream mine

storystoystol he has writenwrittenweltenweitenbriten several other things which in one way

or another reveal this faith among his other writings

are the pamphlet the end of the US government another

entitled relief through a dream hinemine and a book entitled
the 3 he has been associated with the mine fromfron

his early childhood and has not wavered in his interest in

the mine

pierce has been excommunicated fromfron the LDS church

he is quite bitter about things which have transpired be-

tween the leaders of the mining company and the church

this is evident from the tone of his stories his book

thetjie .3131 years is concerned with doctrine at variance with

church doctrine endand is quite radical in his predictions

sug Ugesed
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pugmire lynn

the stories appearing in thethem collection by lynn

pugmire were taken from an interview with him in provo on

ilayhayeay 11 196919699 he was a second year graduate student in
encrlishenglish at brigham young university the interview was taped

and transcribed and the stories appearing in the appendix

are in his own words

lynn is from montpellermontpelier idaho and has lived in

this area for five or six years his exposureexposuexposi to the mine

lore has been throuchthroughthrouc friends who have revealed the stories

18

see for example the pamphlet the end of the US govern-

ment 11 which appears in the collectionment this attitude to-

ward the church tends to color his interpretation of the

stories though the factual accounts of the stories appear

to be accurate

pierces attitude toward the stories he tells is
obvious from the story his purpose in relating the stories
is to convince others of their truthfulness and of the

divinity of koyleskoylelkoyler calling he accepts them as truth
many of the people who are interested in the mine

feel that pierce does the cause of the mine more damage than

good because of his attitude toward the church leaders and

because of his radical prophecies robert hall raymond D

steele and linda tate have revealed this attitude toward

pierce in interviewinterviewsinterviet
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to him liehelleile is quite skeptical about the mine and its
founder he is an active member of the LDS church he told
the stories as a means of amusement and in response to

questions

the salt lake city telegram

the stories appearing in the collection which were

taken from the telegram were stories recorded by the re-

porter who interviewed koyle koyle told his own story

from the tone of the whole article the reporter was re-

markedly unbiased he did not ridicule what koyle had to

say nor did he attempt to convert his readers he reported

the facts as he heard them at the end he did not draw a

conclusion but remarked that time would reveal whether

koyles experiences were true or not most of the stories
are related in the first person just as the reporter re-

corded them

the telegram from which these stories were taken was

copied by raymond D steele by hand A copy is in the hands

of the author

steele raymond D

the stories appearingappearin in the collection told by

raymond D steele were taken from an interview with him in
payson on december 13 1969 the interview was taped and

transcribed and with the exception of some editing appears

DO
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exactly as he told them

mr steele was a former member of the board of di-

rectors of the relief mine company he was acquainted with

mr koyle for many years and associated with the mine for
some time he has a profound faith in koyle as a prophet and

in the eventual production of the dream mine he has sev-

ered his ties with the mine and has sold his stock in it
this all happened as a result of a declaration he made at a

stockholders meeting wherein he made it clear that in his

life the priorities were first his family second his
church and third the mine the result he describes thus

some of those men and women looked daggers at me they

thought I1 should have said the mine came first I1 sold my

stock in the company because of their attitude
steele is a bomborn storytellerstory Asteller he began telling

of koyle and his experiences he got a farawayfar lookaway in his
eye and eyes shining began telling the stories as he re-

membered them in chronological order he began the first
story speaking of koyle as he but before he completed

three sentences he was telling them in the first person as

if he were koyle

steele is very active in the church and is sincere
in both his church work and his devotion to koyle he is
at present a member of the stake high council in the stake
in which he resides and has also served as a counselor in

looked
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his bishopric and as ward sunday school superintendent

As steele told the stories he related them as he

remembered them it was obvious that he enjoyed telling
them and that though he would like for me to believe them

he was not trying to convince me through testimony that
they were true his main purpose in telling them was the

enjoyment we both received from the experience

sudweeks blake

the stories appearing in the collectioncollecoilecolie toldcion by

blake sudweeks were taken from an interview with him in provo

on may 12 1969 he was freshmanafreshmana at brigham young univer-

sity at the time the interview was taped and transcribed
and the stories appear as he told them in some instances
I1 edited them to make the story more coherent but I1 did not

add anything to what hohe said

blake has lived in payson utah all of his life
nineteen years he does not appear to differ greatly from

others his abeageapeapane whoe came fromtrom the same area he has been ex-

posed to stories about the dreamdrearr einemineplinet since childhood he

has visited the mine on occasion with some of his friends
without invitation as boys often do

he is ambivalent in his attitude toward the mine

he doesnt believe in koyle or the mine but he doesnt have

strong feelings either way he told the stories in response

to questionsuestions asked of him and he told them as he could

stor
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convcolv acednced U1 thathat he was a good honest

man she appears to believe to some extent in the eventual

productivity of the mine

her stories were told to convince me of the truth-
fulness of koyles experiences she was quite offended be-

cause of the attitude I1 revealed in a report I1 gave on the
dream mine in a graduate folklore class we attended in the

spring semester of 1969 hence she was somewhat defensive

22

remember them not trying to convince me either that the

mine was true or false

tate linda
the stories which appear in the collection by linda

tate were taken from an interview with her on may 20 1991969

the interview was taped and transcribed and the texts in the

collection appear just as she told them

linda is not a native of this areareabea but she has been

at brigham young universityUni forversify four years at the time of

the interview she was a senior in psychology she became

interested in the mine and has done considerable research

into it her main sources were people to whom she had gone

to find out about the mine she became friends with several
people who are close to the mine

the stories she tells and the way she tells them re-

veal that she believes in koyles dreamsdreansdreamedreamsatat least she is
convinced that he had them and appears to believe that they

came from god she is convinced

a
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at the time I1 interviewed her she is active in the LDS

church

thomas gayie
the stories which appear in the collection by gayle

thomas were taken from an interviewintervi with her in provo utah

on may 21 1969 she is a student at brigham young universityUni

and

verty
at the time of the interviewiner sheview was a sophomore

gayle has lived her life in spanish fork her co-
ntact with the mine has been limited to what she has heard

from her associates having interviewed over twenty stu-

dents from brickhambrighambricrham younoyoungbouno university I1 think her attitude
toward bishop koyle and the mine are quite typical she is
skeptical about the whole affair though she feels that
bishop koyle was both honest and sincere

she told the stories in response to questions about

the mine she was not trying to convince me that the mine

was false but attempted to give her personalDersdees opiniononalonai

the stories were recorded on tape and transcribed
they were told just as they appear in the collection

weight C F

the stories appearing in the collection by C F

weight were taken from a handwrittenhand historyryttenrittenwrittenmitten of the mine

entitled the story of the dream mine as told by my father
C F weight it is unclear as to who actually wrote it

gayle
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down but weight himself told the stories A copy of this
is in the possession of the author who received permission

to xerox it from the person to whom it belongs raymond D

steele
weight reveals a sincere faith in the dream mine and

in john H koyle he became acquainted with the mine first
through the stories about koyle and his mine and then in
person a friendship which began in 1909 and lasted until
koyles death in 1949 steele knew him quite well as a per-

sonal friend
his purpose in writing the stories appears to have

been to preserve them as accuratelycuratelyac as possible for his po-
sterity possibly hehc was attempting to convince someone of

the divinitydlvinity of koyle and his mine he seems to harbor no

bitterness toward the LDSlrdsddsards church of which he was evidently

a member

wood connie

the stories appearingpearingaD in the collection told by

connie wood weretreretreme taken from an interview with her in provo

utah on adrylapriladril 29 1969 at the time of the interview she

was a freshman at brigham young university the interview
was taped and transcribed and the stories appearing in the

collection are accurate reproductions they have been

edited to make them more coherent as stories
conniedonnieconnle has lived her whole life in payson utah she

ch
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has been quite interested in the lore about the mine andend

koyle her contact with the mine has been through her

friends and family she is neither hostile nor friendly

other than beinsbeing curious toward the venture she is an

active membermernbermersber of the LDS church

she told the stories in response to questions and

attempted to tell them as she heard them her attitude to-

ward the mine is rather ambivalent though she believes in

neither koyle nor the mine

withthe
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THE DREADREAM MINEelee

tale angel reveals mine n5966 v23501 v2325collector joe graham
informant taken from a handwrittenhand unpublishedwritten history

entitled story of the dream mine as related
by kyplyfly father C F weight see page 23

then the messenger said now come with me he

bro koyle was taken in spirit upon the mountain and was

shown the mountain the topography of the mountain where he

was to commence digging the messenger said now dig a

foot and a half and you will find a black leader which he

was to follow straight into the mountain for 40 ft then

the leader would turn to the right and go to the right an-

other 40 ft then the leader would turn downdo andvm they were

to follow it downdoendo koyleirn and the messenger in the spirit
went right into the mountains and saw these conditions and

followed the leader down

the leader in the beginning was about an inch

thick and black they followed straight downdo7wdoendonw until they

came to a little ridge or bulge which seemed to turn over

and turn them off in an angle to the right the leader
going off on an incline of about 20 down this they foll-

owed for nearly 200 ft exact distance not being given

to bro koyle then they came to where they went almost

straight down the messenger explained that they must side-

step far enough to the right far enough to put in cont
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cont angel reveals mine

a windlass station which he called no 1 this went down

by putting in laddersladdleladdie onrs a little incline to the right for
about 50 ft when he would come to a bench that was about

4 ft wide and flatlatfiat then turning down about 5 j where

they were to put in station no 2

he was shoemshovmshoeho howrvmbvm to put in the stations setting in

timbers and wedging them in solidly the no 2 was to go

almost straight down dipping a little bit to the right of

the station this he estimated to be between 75 QL 100

ft which later proved to be 85 ft
at the bottom of no 2 run where they were to put

in the no 3 dationgation he was shown a global wall which

koyle called a 3elly3clly roll which extended about 5 ftfht long

and wide it was curved like a portion of a globe and was

smooth here they sidesteppedside tostepped the right a little for
protection froefrom above and put in the no 3 station right
here the messenger explained that this rock was lowgradelow

ore

grad

but

e

they were not to take it out for ore when they

arrived at this place in the digging koyle had this rock

assayed and it went 3 s- ton in gold

this no 3 B sis to be practically perpendicular

he estimated it about 100 ft here was to be the noiioito 4

station and the formation was to change from a light cont
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grayish color from no 1 to no 4 to a reddish formation

entirely different the leader was to be red and all the

way up to 4 inches wide there was to be a hanging imilwall

and a foot wailwalljali trpichtrhichT weretln tolich dipclip off to the east and which

would come withinv abouttit 3hin 113 opo eachP other for a rod or

more in what was called the pinch then the hanging wall

disappeared and the ddriftrift would open up big this run

was to be morenorediore than 100 ft at the bottom of the no 4 eunbunrun

they were to move to the right far enough to put in a sta-

tion completely protected arorfromfror the no 4 run then they

were to go down on a very slight incline to the east a

short distance which afterward proved to be 35 r then

they were to move to the right a sirlilarsiriilarsirlsiri distanceilarliar on the

level the leader still being of a reddish color where they

were to put in a no 6 station this was to go down about

a rod or so with an incline to the east then they would

come to a reddish wall standing perpendicular but sloping

to the leftlef and down on about a 15x grade it was to be a

dark hanging wall and foot wall part of the way these

walls were about 4 ft apart with side wall gradually giv-

ing out or disappearing this distance appeared to be

somewhere around 50 where they were to put in no 7

station cont
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he was shown by the messenger that at this point

the leader turned straight down and that it would be no

thicker than a tableknifetable bladeknife and youll need to hunt

around to findind it the reason for this hunting for the

leader proved to be because of some discord which existed
among the workers when they duodugdub down to that place

they continued boimdoxmdoim no 7 run about 100 ft where

was to be no 8 station here the leader would still be

hard to find and he saw in hunting the leader they would

go down in two or three places a little way and have to

fill themthen up because they wouldwoul not have the right place

they were to go craightstraightlraight down on no 8 run a rod or so and

strikestriletril a footrailfoot rallrailitalivall boinsgoingoinsboin on artanari incline to the east this
was all to et flatterlatteriatter asoas they wentvent downooidoi this runhun and as

they proceeded down it they werei to indfind the hanging wall

which was five of six feet from the footrailfoot butvaliraileail would

not continue all the vayway this runbuneun was to bear a little
bit to the right as they went down becomingcorningbe quite flat at
the bottom

at the end of lono10N 8 run there was to be a fissure
coming across the shaft which viaswasvasidas to make a wall going

straight down about one foot where the formation was to

change from a dark slightly blacky lime to a light cont
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cont angel reveals minettmineminell

creamy colored short rock from no 8 station they frerexrere to

go down straight about 50 ft where theytheir would come to a

large black leader about two feet thick which would drift
off to the east on about a 20 angle down but here the

messenger explained that before they drifted off they would

have to continue straight doarndowndoirn at least another 50 b sm

then come up out of there and follow this black leader on

the incline to the east he never explained why they were

to do that and it remained a mystery to bro koyle until
after all this work was accomplished this black leader
was to be softsof so that you could squeeze it in your hand like

a lump of mudnud he was shown that there would be a black

hanginghangi wallncr and a blockbiocic wall about 4 ft apart which they

were to go down in between at a very definite direction to

the east which was givenolven to him to under stand without any

aguresfiguresigures or mechanical aid he was to go down in between

these black wallswaliswails for about 50 when he would come to a

side wall on the left which he called the north wall

this wall was to be smooth and black so that you could see

your face in it similar to a mirror it was to come in on

the left or north side of the shaft and they were to foll-

ow this north wall down on the incline the hanging wall

would fade out before the footwallfoot thewall north wall cont
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was to be practically perpendicular for some distance and

would gradually crowd us a very little bit to the right and

would also begin to tip back at the top and lean a little
bit away from the incline drift the black leader contin-

ued on at the top of the north wall this no 10 run on

this incline was somewhere between 200 and 300 ft then

they were to move off to the right the full distance of the

shafshaft and put in the no 11 station
here they were to find four walls top bottom and

each side which he described as a box this is as far
as they have dug in this part of the mine having dug four

or five feet in this box they were to go down inside the

box on about a 20 slope down until they came to the turn-

down which distance wabwas not manifested this turndown

was to be designated by about a dozen different conditions
on the right hand side and a high hanging wall on the left
side opposite the low footwallfoot therewall was to be a fissure
coming across the bottom of the drift going forward on an

angle from left to right this fissure would make a wall

dipping back dipping over to the west and also to be of

white rock and two or three inches thick there was to be

a white fissure standing perpendicular in the face of the

drift about an inch or two wide the turndown was to be

station no 12 in the turndown was to be soft lowgradelowuadelow contgrade
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cont angel reveals mine

ore which he designated as soft ore this would be easy

digging and the messenger pointed out how they would need

to be very careful in digging here otherwise they might

have to put in a few timbers but if they were careful they

would not have to timber it
they were to follow downdoendo thevanvtn west wall which would

dip back slightly to the west and setgetaet rotten and disappear

this run appeared to be more than 100 ft then they would

come to the caprockcaproclprockcappockcaproylca the cappockcaprock was an exceedingly hard

rock which was to be somewhere around 3 thick having a

light grayish color which encased the rich gold ore

this was explained to be like the top of a chimney covered

over with a hard cap which koylekoy14 referred to as the cap-

ping this no 12 run was to be of fine creamy white

colored gravel or rock reminding koyle of the small gravel

in a red ant bed and he referred to it as the ant gravel

this caprockcappock was to be so hard that they almost

over despaired of getting through this capping but when

they did get through they came into a chimney of rich
gold ore which went on an incline to the east for nearly

100 ft when they camecarecadeoareoame to nine rooms which were already dug

out these nine rooms were dug out east and west and were

paralleling each other going south with some 3

messengerpointed
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cont angel reveals mine

the rooms were about a rod wide and several rods long

the gold ore was so rich that it reminded koyle of the red

and white stripes in the american flag the gold ore being

in the white rock he was shown a tunnel that came into
the mountain to this rich ore but was told not to come

into the ore through that tunnel but he must dig his way

in as he was shown later on he was shown another tunnel

which he was to dig into the rich ore

koyleikoyle has told me on different occasions that if
the lord would let him he could get into the rich ore in
3 weeks time but he was not permitted to open that tunnel

at that tinetime he was shown various things which erewere in

the old tunnel some of which he told me touldwouldi prove the

book of iiormon to be truegrue he was reluctantreluctan to tell us very

much about those things at that tymetinetimetiue
when he zotgotsot down into the nine rooms in the spirit

with the messengerin heessenteressenver looked to the east a loncrlongiongionslonar distance
and also to the south a ionglonglonz distance and asked the me-
ssenger how far does this rich ore go the messenger did

not tell him any distance but said this ore will be here

for your children and your childrens children for many

generations and they will never be able to dig it all out

he stated further that this was the richest gold mine that
ever would be discovered cont
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As he camcamecarcane oute of the mine through the old

tunnel
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cont

he saw somesomsone crockerye pots filled with precious

things soitesojiicso ofiteile which he LIunderstood herewere llephlte coins

bulbutbuu he did not examine any of themthen ileleI also saw a human

skeletonskeletshelet near the mouth of the tunnel as he came out of

the mountain and the messenger disappeared the 12 sta-

tions the cappingcap thepinS chimney incline the nine rooms and

the old tunnel compriscomprisecomaris the information first bivengivencriven by the

messenger and are know as the old or upper workings

the tunnel and its detailsretails were shown to bro koyle

later VTon which work wabwasvab not begun until 1914 at that
time they were in the kono 10 run11un11 inun the poerupper or old

workings
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THE DREAM MINE

tale angel reveals mine 11596611596.6 v23501v235 v2325olf019oif
collector joe graham
informant pierce norman C the dream mine story ppap 565605 60

private
6

publication 200 copies printed july 1958
pierce claimed to have written most of these
stories directly from koyles own versions he
claimed that after he had written some of them
down he took them to koyle and made what cor-
rections koyle suggested see page I1

it was in august 1894 that he was visited in the night

by a strange personage from another world attired in white and

radiating intelligence this messenger conducted him in the

spirit to a high mountain somewhat east of his home in leland
utah at a certain place they entered without resistance
into the stoney formations of the mountain itself

his visitor talked freely and explained the different
formations to him as they followed a definite cream colored

leader down thru the mountain this leader he was informed

would mark the line of procedure he was to follow in a mine

that he was to open and his guide showed him how it led down

more than a thousand feet to a very hard capstone beneath

which was a large body of rich white quartz containing leaf
gold then continuing on from this capstone some 15 feet
down through this chimney of ore they came into a vast body

of ore containing nine large caverns that had been mined out

ages ago by a vanished people of an ancient civilization they

had left many mute relics of their civilization in the form

of implements ornaments and artifacts which they cont
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had concealed in these large underground rooms together with

other treasures and precious records that would be of eternal

value to those who found them and learned their contents

and there these great treasures had been sealed up for al-
most two millenniums by a cavedincaved tunnelin that his guide con-

ducted him through to water canyon

john koyle was to open this mine not by way of this
old tunnel but down through the mountain according to the

directions given to him that other valuable ore deposits
might be reached and certain ideal social conditions be

achieved in regard to the mines organization and future ben-
eficiaries who should be many tritried and true ththis
wealth then to be diffused to others through them

this mine would be richer than anything like it in

the whole world but the big rich deposits of ore he had

seen would not be reached and released to them until a time

of great world crisis had come when all the people would be

sorely in need of relief for this was to be named THE

RELIEF MINEKINE many would thereby be enabled to abide the lean
years of a famine and financial chaos that would come in the

land and they would also be able to alleviate the distress
of many others less fortunate but more important than this
was the great spiritual and temporal mission the mine and its
good people would have in helping to redeem zion cont
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building up her waste places and providing many who would

survive the tests to come with the riches of eternity from

the precious records concealed here

this would be in a day he was shown when horseless
carriages some as big as railroad cars streaked the highways

at great speeds and with brilliant lights he saw that such

vehicles would also be used in place of streetcars in salt
lake city otherwise there was not much hint at that time

as to how remote his final vindication would be and how long

it would take to achieve success

0 L
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THE DREAMDREAVI MINE

tale angel reveals mine 11596111596.1t596i v23501v235 v23250
collector

ly
joe graham

informant pierce norman C the dreamdrearnbrearn mine story ppap 676
private

7
publication 200 copies printed july 1958

pierce claimed to have written most of these stor-
ies directly from koyles own versions he claimed
that after he had written some of them down he
took them to koyle and made what corrections koyle
suggested see page 1

here in substance Is the story of bishop john H

koyle as he told it to hundreds of us so many times in his
own straight forward homespun way that cannot be immitatedirnmlfated

sic in print
when I1 was taken through the mine for the first time

in 1894 after being shown the body of rich ore beneath the
capstone I1 was told that the ancient inhabitants of this land

had at one time discovered these riches and had mined out

these nine larbelargelarselayse caverns which form the southwest portion of

this great body of gold ore then the values had been shut

off from them and would be shut off from us too if we also
became lifted up in prydepride and hardhearted using this wealth

for selfgratificationgratification only

the messenger then showed me how this great wealth

could be lost to us lookalook1 he commanded and immediately

there followed a tremor of the earth and a shifting took place

in front of us

nowsetNow yoursetbet men to work he said and I1 saw that
dig as we would we could find nothing but valueless rock cont
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the white ore filled with gold which had been there but a

moment before could no longer be locatedlocatecllocatellloca nowtecL you can see 1

saldsaid the messenger how easy it is for the riches of the

earth to be taken fromfron you yet there is more here than you

can take out in several generations 1

the messenger then showed me the nine large rooms

from which the ore had been mined the pillars standing in

the middle of the rooms supporting the roof were beautifully
carved and gravedingravedungravedin and were also filled with gold there was

other gold both mined and refined and there were implements

and relics which they had left there as well as great trea-
sures and many precious records containing the word of

god in great poberpo7erpoier
then I1 was taken southwestsout throuchthroughthrouchest ah steep tunnel

that had been made by this ancient people coming out in water

canyon it is there now some of our men have been up there
and have seen where the cavedincaved lnin entrance is located Aand

some have been able to crawl in it a ways with a long stick
and judge the diameter to be about ten feet they made better
tunnels than we make

there is another old cavedincaved minein just across the

canyon from it rithwithtithi some ancient petroglyphspetroglyphy or hieroglyphs

by the entrance depicting a string of peculiar pack animals

coming out ofoc the mine with packs on their backs cont
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and another string of them going down into the mine without

anyloads someday you will see that there is an under-

ground connection between these two mines and how both hold

unusualusualtuatuluna treasures that will be of great benefit to us

then there is an ancient nephite highway built like
a railroadmilroad grade running from the mouth of water canyon over

to pay son mountain where there is an old slag dump where it
looks like they refined their ore some say this old grade

was made by the ancient lake bonneville but no one is able
to explain how this old lake could have made a borrow pit
along the upper side of this grade

the really important objectives are those which the

messenger showed to me and they were impressed so vividly on

my mind it was as though I1 had spent a life time then and

there working tunnels through them yes I1 know them off
by heart that is why I1 have been able to tell the men about

places before we get to them

the messenger showed me those great strata breaks

inside the mountain that tip back to the west instead of to

the east like the rest of the mountain and which dr james

E talmage has told me I1 would never findind in this mountain

these large strata breaks were to mark just about the end of

a long tunnel that we were to make to connect with our deep

shaft from the top where we started and near these ontcont
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breaks we would also find two natural walls which would be

in line with the walls of our long straight tunnel and these

walls would also be near the turndownturn placedown leading to the

capstone where the formation would be so soft that we might

have to squaresetsquare theset shaft for the 90 or 100 feet leading

to the caprockprockcappockca butB this caprockcadrockbadrock itself would be so hard

that even though it was only three or four feet thick it
would require a month or two to drill through it and there
would be almost a continuous chain of sharp drills coming in
to replace the dull ones going out

under this caprockprockcappockca we will find a very rich chimney

of white quartz containing leaf gold dipping down about 175

feet and coming out into the nine large caverns that contain

these great nephite treasures that are beyond your belief to

imagine

this messenger talked to me freely and answered my

questions as one man would talk to another he was exceedinglyexceed

anxious

ingV

that all the details of the mine be fixed clearly in
my mind and as we went along he pointed out all of these ore

bodies so plainly that I1 can never forget them nor where they

are located he promised me success according to my faithful-
ness he did not fully identify himself to me but I1 am po-
sitive that he was the angel moroni because he fits the

description of him in every way
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THE DREAMDRFAR MINEYINE

tale v232angel revealsevealseveald ninemine n5961 v235 01901oly v23255.5
collector joe graham
informant taken from a handwrittenhand copywritten of an article

which appeared in the salt lake city telegram
see page 19

I1 saw koyle speaking the entire mine the road the

workings the mill and the city that will soon have its be-

ginning saw them all in my dreams I1 knew absolutely noth-

ing of mining before I1 started this minetine I1 follow directions
of my dreamsdrearsdreardreansdreamsdream they always comecorne out all ryghright people used to

laugh at jesse knirrhtknight when he saldsaid a dream showed him where

he would strike the humbug mine they laughed at john

bestleneyerbestlemeyerBestleBest whenithenehenmeyerneyerlemeyeriemeyer his faith through years of prospectprospecting lecled
him to where the tinticinticantic standard nownoeno isratrvt both mines visions
came true their scoffers and jeerers canncamecanecaun back to pay them

homage so it will be with me

when pressed for more information regarding the be-

ginning of things hr koyle frankly replied and believe it
or not he was in dead earnest my dream occurred in july
or august 1894 everything that the mine was to become was

shown me as well as exactly where the ore lay but a certain
procedure to foliofollow was also laid out since I1 knew nothing

of mining my future course was vividly pictured before me

As a result the mill the mine the road have been

patterned exactly after what the dreams showed cont
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immediately under the capstonecap I1stone was shown a rich
ore shoot of white ore with leaf gold- in it so rich that
one could see the gold very plainly I1 was then taken down

this vein for about 150 ft to the main body which lieslles
rather flat and strikes southeast and northwest our ore

however as it was shown me lies southeast of the place

where we sink I1 even saw the tracks and cars the hoists
the crowds of visitors and the general excitement that
prevailed also seeing as I1 told you before the town spring

up on the flat near the mouth of our tunnel we shall have

plenty of water to supply all our needs

the person showing me through the mine told me it
would take years of sacrificing and toil to make the strike

whichlies

gont
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tale angel reveals mine n596 v23501 v2325
collector joe graham
informant steele raymond D taken from a personal inter-

view with mr steele in his home in payson utah
on dec 13 1969 see page 19

I1 was shown through the entire hill and the turns

and the twists and the different formations that we would

encounter in going down and opening up this mountain of

wealth it was shown to me that we would open up I1 could

open up I1 was directed to open up so I1 went down and per-

suaded asked everybody I1 could and finally we got quite a

few people that heard the story and believed it and we be-

gan digging that was as I1 remember in 1894 now we be-

gin digging we worked mostly in the winter time when the

farm work was kinda slack and didnt do so much in the

summertime for quite a while but all the way through down

I11 was shown where to make all of my turns and where I1 was to

drill into this fissure or to that fissure and how far I1

was to go and I1 dont know how many feet he went down into

the mine but finally hehc went1 down to a point where there
was something that indicated that there would be a tunnel

down below

n5961
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collector joe graham
informant tate linda taken from a personal interview

ithwith miss tate in her home in provo utah see
page 22

Q was this vision by nephitesNep thehites first one or was he

was it a dream in which he was conducted to the mou-

ntain do you remember

A oh yes it was a dream but he was conducted through

the mountain by nephitesNep andhites apparently this occur-

red a couple of times if lmim not mistakenthemistaken samethe

dream sort of imprinted upon his mind and in this he

saw the vein of ore gold that was coming through the

mountain and he saw how you had to get there to the

vein the route you had to take and he saw all the

different other veins of different kinds of ores

exactly as they were proportioned along it and he saw

at another area of the mountain it wastwas a different part

of the mountain we started to talk about before where

there was a big huge cavern which apparently accord-

ing to somesame people say it was probably an oldoid nephite

temple or something similar to it at least it was a

palace or something used for regal purposes and pos-

sibly a temple and in it they had stored all sorts of

gold things that they had excavated and carved pillars
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apparently there was several big hubehugehucehuohuc conte
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pillars uipzipulpholdingupholdincupholding this room and the rooms were lined

with books pilesplies and piles and piles of books of

weapons and beautiful gold artifacts and what not then

he was just delighted with this and then he was also

shown many many other things that he didnt talk about

then he was shown these things several times again at

different times and he was also shown that the gold of

the ore of gold was on a fault of some sort and that if
the people ever became unrighteous and wanted to take

the gold for their own purpose instead of for the lord

sort of like with joseph smith and the plates the same

idea that the nephltesnephitesNep orhites the lord as the case may be

would shift the mountain just enough and the vein would

be knocked off to the side and they wouldnt be able to

find itjustit shiftjust it enough that they would not be

ableablabieabi to hit it in this direct route so this was sort

of a safety catch for the nephitesNep inhites case the people

didnt live upud to the things that they had been commanded

to follow so apparently he saw it again a couple of

times so that he had totally memorized the different
things that were necessary in regards to it by the time

the thing was over
Q did they give him any special word of warning at this

time do you know cont
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ideathat

e

cant
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cont angel reveals mine

A well what I1 mentioned about not doing it for their own

sake for if they did it would be lost and thats
the main thing I1 can think aboutthatabout comesthat to my

mind
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THE DREAMDREAPI MINE

tale revelation begins mine n531
collector joe graham
informant harsh lemuel taken from a personal interview

with mr harsh in my office at BYU on may 1
1969 see page 14

Q do you recall how the mine got started
A I1 understand the you know dream mine that he had a

dream about it he was to go up to this certain place

and dig a mine and there he would findind a lot of ore

Q do you know any specific vision that he saw which was

connected with this
A no I1 dont I1 just heard about the dream the dream

mine

f



I1 think there is also some

kind of building I1 dontdongkindolkindof
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THE DREAM MINE

tale revelation begins mine n531
collector joe graham
informant pugmirelynn taken from a personal interview

with mr pugmire in his home in provo utah
see page 18

Q what about the actual beginning of the mine do you

know anything specific about what got it all started
A nothing more specifyspecificspecifi just the fact that the guy had the

revelation and sent some people over and then they went

there kind of as a community and started working the
mine and I1T think also farming to kind of keep them

from starving to death

know if it is a chapel or

not up on the side of the mountain I1 think I1 saw a

picture of it some place
Q what about the revelation that koyle had do you remem-

ber any specifics about it where there some dream Q 0 0

he just saw it in a dream or what the situation was

A I1 heard it was just a dream rather than any direct
vision I1 didnt hear that he ever saw anybody likeilke
god or any angel or anything well ivelve never read

the revelation or anythinganythin ive heard that it is avail-

able that you can get a copy for 35 cents or something

like that and lots of people have done this you know

and really base a lot on the revelation even people who

biregirehere supposedpup toposed be good members of the mormon churchchurche

pugmire lynnlyn ri

0
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didnthear anybodylike
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TILIETHStesteetille DREAMDZEAMZEAMD milleHIIIEMINEeine

tale revelation berinsbegins inenineminelnem n531
collector joe grahangrahamgrahaam
informant takenta fromfronken a handwrittenhand unpublishedwritten history

entitled story of the dream kinenine as related
by my fatherfathe C F weight 11 see page 23

this mission in connection with other experiences

given to him prepared him to be chosen of the lord to per-

form another mission that which pertained to temporal

affairs
it was on the night of sept 3 1894 that a me-

ssenger came to him in a dreamdreandrean tellingtellteilteli hin- ancr rich gold mine

that was in the mountain directly east of salem utah

yby id
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THE DREAM NINEMINE

tale revelation begins mine n531
collector joe graham
informant wood connie see page 24

Q have you heard anything about koyles predicting the end

of world war II11

A no the only thing ive heard Is about the dream mine

itself and what it was that he dreamed I1 know theres
a lot of stories around this but he dreamed that he saw

all of the nephltesnephitesNep beforehites the great war you know the

last one they had he saw them going into this mountain

and burying all their boldgoldboid in a cave and its supposed to

be that he went up on this mountain and he found this
very same mountain and he said well dig here and well
find riches for ourselves and for the church and it
wasnt a completely selfish thing and residents of this
area say that what there is is this kind of plateau up

there that looks like it might have had a cement road

or something and so this kind of verifies his dream

his establishment of thysthisthib but ive never heard more

about it
Q do you know how he knew where to begin digging the mine

A well of course he just said he was walking up on the

mountain you know and hedheld seen it hedheld seen this
spot and he remembered it from his dream and he said

this is where ill dig this Is the place cont

at
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cont revelation begins mine

well find riches for ourself and for the church
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214721 4 y512n512
collector joe graham
informant bullock vern taken from a personal interview

wythwith krmr bullock in his home in provo utah on
dec
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THE DREAM MINE

tale nine rooms F 21421.4

1969 see pabepagedagenagenabe 13

Q was the gold koyle spoke of a part of the natural
formation or was it a part of a burledburied treasure

A well as I1 understand theres supposed to be a storage

house for gold and records within the mountain where the

dream mine is located and I1 think that is one thing

that has interested the people that are stockholders

there As I1 related earliereayeai theyllerlieriler were supposed at
one time to have encountered what they have referred
to as the nine rooms of gold this is yet to come forth

if it is a fact
Q do you know anything specific about these rooms of gold

what was supposed to be found in there and did they

ever find anything

A oh they neverneven found these rooms of gold never found

any rooms what I1 related to earlier was that they had

drifted to the left and encountered an old tunnel that
had been runrimnun years before I1 understand that they had

paralleled that for a number of hundredhondred feet then

drifted over to the left and struck it again
Q did they think this was one of the rooms

A well at that time they encountered a drumminessdrum contminess

7214
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theynever
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cont nine rooms

when they were drilling all the drilling as ive
stated before was done by hand with single jacks or

double jacks and evidently it sounded drummy and they

anticipated striking into a cavern or these rooms but

what they did hit was these old workings that had been

run years ago

Q what was supposedly the source of these rooms and their
treasures

A well that I1 dont know there are numerous stories
but to me these are nice listening stories if anoneanyone

is interested in treasures that are tucked away by the

nephitesNep andhites this evidently is supposed to be one of

those places where some of these records and treasures
were stored away by the nephitesNephites

01cO0nt

nephi tes

an one
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THE DBEAMDREAM MINE

tale nine rooms p214 n512
collector joe graham
informant steele raymond D taken from a personal inter-

view with mrdir steele in his home in payson utah
on dec 13 1969 see page 19

when wevie got in to the turndown we were to get a

little indication there and I1 was shown he said that if
we went down in that place just a little bit to the west

as we sunk as we sank and we could spade it all the way

down until we come to a sort of a horn a hard hard rock

it was white and I1 was shown that it wasvas the beginning of

a gold horn that would lead us into nine rooms that I1 was

shown had enough gold in that it looked like it was striped
like the american flag with gold there were nine rooms

nownovihownovt I1 understood that it had been dug out by an ancient
people perhaps the nephitesnophiteskopNopkep ashites I1 rememberremirerireml theember story

thatthai it had been allali dubdug out so we tested it out to some

extent but I1 was working on a time pattern and that wasnt
the first thing I1 was to do I1 had to come back and turn on

a vein that turned to the right which was to give me what

was called the righthand drift As I1 went into the

righthandright drifthand id have five different indications or

five different veins leading off to the left and they

would have a white streak in them that I1 was to follow and

on the fifth vein we would get the ore

f721 4

horna

wasnt
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I1 told her about my dream and

that I1 was supposed to be home when that well came in down

there where they were drilling but I1 says im gonna

fool that voice im gonna foolool001ooi it I1 dont want it I1

dont want it to start a mine im a farmer I1 want to

farm

I1 I1 m

I1 I1 m

I1ttot

I1 I1 d ffindind up on the hill I1 was a farmer

and thats what I1 wanted to do and I1 wanted to stay on my

farm so I1 went out to my work

that evening when I1 came back home my wife contont
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THE DREAMDBEAM MINE

taletaltaietai watere well predicted as a sign d18123 3
collector joe graham
informant steele raymond D taken from a personal inter-

view with mr steele in his home in payson utah
on dec 13 1969 see page 19

so finally the voice in the night told me tomorrow

youre going out to work and ififflff these men that are drilling
that well down below your place should strike water at
exactly noon would that be a testimony that youll get the

ore from the dream mine

I1 said yes I1 guess it would but that morning

some cunningness got into my mind and I1 told my wife em em

im going out to work today

so I1 told em em ill fool that ill beat that
you put my lunch up and I1 wont come home for dinner

m

f 1 t

wsolo10l

she

O

put my lunch up and I1 went just sure that I1 had the

matter licked I1 didnt want to open up any mine that the

voice had told me id
that I1 s

c
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cont water well predicted as a sign

met me at the door with a big smile on her facefacesraceraces

john she says I1 guess youreyoune licked she

said about noon just at noon today I1 heard a whistle
down there blowing evidentevidently had steam power for the

driller down there I1 heard a whistle out there blowing

heard some men shouting when I1 went to the door to see what

it was I1 saw a gusher of water coming up out of the pipe

where the men were drilling and I1 saw them throwing

their hats into the air with glee when I1 looked at the
time it was exactly twelve oclock just as youve been

told in your dream it would be

so that settled that matter

10DO

noonjust

1 0
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THE DREAM MINE

tale water well predicted as a sign dl8l233d1812
collector

33
joe graham

informant bullock vern taken from a personal interview
with mr bullock in his home in provo utah on
decdee 7 1969 see page 13

some of that story is a little vague to me I1 will

tell you as I1 recall ltit I1 may be tripped up later on the

real facts of it but as I1 understand it bishop koyle

had a dream or vision pertaining to a rich deposit of gold

he would be shown where that was he was farmingarming at that
time and was not in any way interested in mining properties
whatsoever but when this supposed messenger came to him

I1 understand he at that time was helping to drill a well

or some neighbor was drilling a well and he asked as proof

of this supposedtobesupposed bodyto ofbe gold or ore that he would

be shown in the mountain that hedheld have it made known to

him if this neighbor would strike water and if water was

encountered there it would be a testimony to himhindilim that this
place he was shown on the mountain would someday produce

the values that he claimed they would

they did strike water in this well that the neigh-

bor or the man I1 referred to was drilling so from that

it was a testimony to him that the person who visited or

whoever had told about this location knew what he was

referringeferring to

f

thissupposed

TOeferring
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THE DREAM MINE

tale water well predicted as a sign d181233
collector joe graham
informant pierce norman C the dream mine storystony ppap 910gioglo

private publication 200 copies printed july
1958 pierce claimed to have written most of
these stories directly from koyleskoyleroyles own versions
he claimed that after he had written some of them
down he took them to koyle and made what cor-
rections koyle suggested see page I1

impressive as was this wonderful experience with the

angel john H koyle was still a farmer and he knew nothing

ateltett all about how to operate a mine so naturally he somewhat

resented this supernatural assignment to undertake such a

great task but no peace came to his soul until he relented
and made up his mind to accept this divine calling in fact
repeated visits three nights in a row made it his imper-
ative duty as we shall see by his following experience

on the third nightly visit on this day in late
august 1894 the messenger pointed out the necessity for be-

ginning this work on the mine at once and to give john a

convincing testimony for the certainty of his mission the

engelangel pointed out an artesian well that koyles neighbor was

cryingtrying to drill
said the messenger you see that artesian well your

eighnorneighboreighbor is trying to drill it does not show any indica-
tions of water as yet but tomorrow at twelve noon they will

strike a good flow of water and at four in the afternoon
they will take the drill and rig away just as this cont

THE
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cont water well predicted as a sign

omescomes true so also shall all that I1 have shown you about

the mine come true now will this be a witness and testi-
mony enough for you to begin this great work

yes said john if what you say concerning the

flowing well comes true then I1 will go on the hill but

that sure looks like its going to be a dry hole to me be-

cause they are already way below the knownknovmknovs water table
around here

very well when you have seen this thing tell
your experience to your friend joseph brockbank and he

will go on the hill with you your work is very important

and must be done

that morning as john left for work he told his wife

to note carefully if their neighbor struck water in his well

at twelve noon and if they took the drill and rig away at
four in the afternoon and then he left to do his farm work

that evening when he came home fromfron his field he

saw his wife waiting for him at the gate all smiles and

laughter he was somewhat puzzled about it and asked

whatswhatts the matter em are you laughing at me because of

the way I1 look

no she said I1 just want to tell you that all
you said this morning about our neighbors well came true

at twelvenoontwelve whennoon I1 called the children to dinner cont
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cont water well predicted as a sign

I1 looked over and saw that the men were shouting and waving

their hats and a mgbigbib stream of water was flowinglowing out of

the pipe then I1 noticed carefully that it was four oclock
this afternoon when they took the drill and rig away at1t

now I1 will have to go up on the hill 11 was johs
quiet comment the angel had kept his promise about the

well now he must keep his promise and accept this most

unusual mission

f
then

john s
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THE DREAIVIDREAM MINEMINTE

tale water well predicted as a sign d181233
collector joe graham
informant tate linda taken from a personal interview

with miss tate in her home in provo utah see
page 22

Q do you know how long this was after his first revelation
or vision about the mine

A well it was quite a while it might have been a couple

of yearsyearsyhearsy but im not positive I1 wouldnt quote that
as a fact I1 would have to refer back to my notes

but anyway he knew that his neighbor was planning on

putting in a well and on praying about knowing whether

faith or science so to speak he told the time that the

well would come in and what would happen so he

instead of telling his wife exactly what would he

had seen he just told her that he had to go out and

would she please check the time that the well came in
and then he said now I1 want you to check especially

around this time and then find out what was going on

and so came back and she informed him that the well had

come in at 4 oclock and that the people had moved away

and done such and such things with their equipment and

what not and everything had been abandoned totally by

the time hedheldherd got back and both the neighbors and him-

self thought that would be impossible because they had

been going through real hard rock and there just cont

refer
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I1 know he was re-

ceiving promptings at this tymetime thiss what I1 was

trying to remember and it may still come to me and

it was sort of like joseph smith and the plates he

had to be prompted several times to do things that he

ought to have done and
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cont water well predicted as a sign

there had been no sign or indication that they

would even hit water at any time and here wham

exactly at 4 oclock as he had been told the artesian
well came up and there it was and they were all gone

and everybody the equipment was all moved within

a very short time and so this to him was an indica-

tion that what he had seen before was true this was

supposed to be a sign to him

Q do you know if he prayed for this sign or if someone

camecarneoame down and told him this would be a sign or how it
came about did he want the sign

A he wanted it now whether

this is sort of a close
analogy its quite amazing sometimes whether its
brought on or whetchelwhethelwhethei it is real I1 think the analogy

is quite amazing I1 think there was promptings but I1

cannot remember the exact details well enough to tell
them

wi thin

tlme

0

it Is



teiiritelcollectorOol joelector rahamgrahamgrahan
informantinf tadentarenor fromfrofron a handwrittenhand unpublishedwritten history

entitled storysory of0 4hethe4 dreanhe asetsevsliine latedeelatedbelatedEe
bybit iy father C F height see pacepagepac 23e

the messenger savegaveo himave to understand that he was

hosenchosen to bring about the development of the mine and

awaited his decision to accept it or not bro koyle began

to explain thattha he ratswasTELsralgi not able to do that work by saying

I1 dontdon1dona knoknow howho tovt talcetaice up a claim or drill a round of

holes or blast theniker I1 font have any money and I1 dotdonst

see Thowkovrov tI1 jtocould vereverveeEJ accoaccomplishnollshnpllsh 2kthat zorkwork

eelirlmel

I1

neerneedADIIadri nilieHEIENIIIEhetekete

talepaletaie wateriviaterVIaterklaterI tellwellweliweil predicted as a sign d181233teliteil

ooneon

tillitiili

baekae ali211

ooipoi

acxcelsrispis freighting butter eggs etc to the gintictintic mining

district at this time koyles neighbor was digging an

a3teslantesianatesianal well the first well of its kind that was attempted

in that part of the country

the messenger said your neighbor is digging a cont
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THE BREAK

the messengeemessenger repliedieoreore ifI1o you1 willilli1ed be true and

faithful to tllethe instructionsins bivengivencricrl1 youvenruc I1vollvolivo1 willillwiililiionslons see hatthat men

and money comecone to your assistance 11

still TTTbro Tkoyle baswaswae not willing to accept the mis-

sion ilehellelie was a very successful farnerfarmer and said I1 am a

farmerfannerfannee and love farming and I1 dont know anything about

miningmi tlningnins he had never been in a- mine in his life having

fusedrefusedmidriDmib many times to go into the mines at gintictintic when he

was
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willwilliliiii ever come to us we have to work for everything we

have

66

ppnt waternolvxvater weliwellwf11weij predicted as a sign

well tomorrow at 12 oclock noon he will strikestrik water

the well will be a glorious success they will take up the

machinery and leave during the afternoon having fully ac-

complished that work 11 he continued by saying if that

all happens tomorrow as I1 have told you will that be su-
fficient evidence and testimony to you that you will make

just as glorious a success of the mine by being obedient to

the instructions given to you

bro koyle answered yes if that happens tomor-

row I1 will accept the mine mission the morning after
this eventful dream or vision bro koyle told his wife

the story of the dream as he called it
she said well john you know nothing like that

and she discredited the dream it was just too

big for her to believe still she was ready to cooperate

with him in any way she could

he said to his wife em im eoingoinggoineoln to the field
to work today put me up a lunch I1 dont want to be

here at noon he thought by this he could outsmart the

mine job he was asked to take

duringruringpuring the day em heard a commotion from the di-

rection of the well A whistle was blowing and men were
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I1 must

first go get joseph 3rockband

flowinblowin spranglystranglystrstrano throughanglyly a twoinchtwo pipeinch shooting the

water several feet from the well he put up his team and

came into the house saying em I1 have cotgotbot to go
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cont water well predicted as a sign

shouting she rushed outside to see what it was all about

and there at the well sure enough a stream of water was

gushing into the air above the pipe they had struck water

as the messenger had said they would she looked at her

clock it was just twelve oclock noon

that evening when k6ylekdyleadylekayle came home she went out with

a big smile on her face and opened the front gate for him

to drive in a thing she had never done before and he

wondered what she was laughing at she turned her head and

looked toward the well then john did the same and saw

water flowing

ina

go

broc ild111iidband

lna
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THE DREAM MINE

tale conversion of doubting thomas d181082
collector joe graham
informant pierce norman C the dream mine story p 10

private publication 200 copies printed july
1958 pierce claimed to have written most of
these stories directly from koyles own versions
he claimed that after he had written some of
them down he took them to koyle and made what
corrections koyle suggested see page 1

so a few days later on sept 3 1894 having con-

fided his wonderful experiences to his trusted friend joseph

brockbankockbank who believed it enough to want to investigate it
they set out together for the designated spot on the high

mountain somewhat east of his home when they had reached

the mountain and had climbed for about an hours john stop-

ped and asked his friend if he could see anything unusual in

the area just ahead of them joseph brockbank replied that
he could see a spot of ground with what seemed to be a halo

of light over it even though it was about high noon

koyle then told his friend to see if he could walk

over to it and locate the exact spot joseph brockbank

walked over and struck his pick into the ground in the center

of the lighted spot and it loosened some black rocks on the

surfacesurfacesut

there

face

said john well dig on that spot and if
we do not find a creamcoloredcream formationcolored within three feet
of the surface then there is nothing to my dream 11 cont

st

17

f ew

brockbank

for

hisfriend

weil

sur



shyshi f to

69

contconto conversion of doubting thomas

they dug at eighteen inches a cream colored rocky

formation was encountered it was enough they were con-

vinced A few days later on sept 1894 john H koyle

returned to this spot with five of his friends and together

they staked out seven claims then on sept 1 1894 they

came back again with grubstakegrub andstake equipment prepared to

mine and started three shifts going around the clock with

two men to the shift

7



I1

had a dream that I1 was to go upon the hill and open up a mine

I1 was to take two members from spanish fork one was one

who would believe me and one was a doubting thomas that
wouldnt believe me so I1 finally went down and after try-
ing to convert them all day I1 finallyinallyanally got one of them to go

with me we went up on the

70

THE DREAM MINE

tale conversion of doubting thomas d181082
collector joe graham
informant steele raymond D taken from a personal inter-

view with mr steele in his home in payson utah
on dec 13 1969 see page 19

sometime after this the experience with the cow

hill
in my dream I1 had seen that there had been a bright

spot and that would be the place where we were to begin our

digging for the gold that was shown to me in this dream that
I1 had I1 tried very zealously to avoid doing this to make

out that the dream was false but I1 didnt have very good

luck at this the harder I1 tried the more persuasive the

heavenly being was I1 didnt see him I1 heard him

so I1 persuaded one of them to go finally one of

them wouldnt go evidently as I1 remember the story so we

went up on the hill in not exactly the right direction that
I1 wanted to go but anyway we got up to the hill and I1

asked the my companion if he could see anything on the side

of the mountain over there I1 showed him where to look the
sunsimbunsumeum was shining it was a bright day the sun was shining Oort

f

had thisto

f

themy

shiningit daythe shiningoort

spot



I1 said could you go over there and put your pick

in the center of that bright spot

oh yes
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cont conversion of doubting thomas

I1 said can you see anything different over there ovover

on the hill at a certain point

oh yes he said I1 can see a bright spot a very

bright spot

he said and so he did
we both went over there and started picking it was

an unusual phenomenon there was this bright spot right on

the hill there the sun was shining bright but yet this
spot stood out we could see it so we both began digging
we dug down about two feet as I1 remember the story and then

we took some of the rock which looked soodgoodbood and had it
assayed it gave a low assay in gold that was the begin-

ning of the dream mine and that is the place we began the

shaft and later on I1 was shown completely through the

minethroughmine thethrough hill
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THEtee DREAM milleMIIIEMINEmlee

tale conversion of doubting thomasthoras d181082
collector joe grahamgrahan
informant taken from a handwrittenhand unpublishedwritten history

entitled story of the dream mine as related
by hymy father C F weight see page 23

the messenger had said you have a neighbor frindfriend
by the name of joseph brockbank whom you are to take with

you when you go up on the mountain to start the mine the

messenger explained that mr brockbank would be a doubting

thomas but if he would be very persistent mr brockbank

would finally concede and go with him upon the mountain

the next morning sept 4 1894 john H koyle rode

on his horse to brockbanks and told him the whole story

brockbank just laughed at him and told him he was crazy or

words to that effect he stayed with him and rehearsed with

him many things time and time again and finally brockbank

said well I1 see that I1 have got to go with you or illlii
never get rid of you tie your horse up to my shed and

well go in my buggy so away they went to the mountain

some six or seven miles wayawaya

when they got up to the foothills approaching from

the north side of knob hill they came to a gully the

water had washed it out so they could not cross it koyle

had told brockbank that they should go around to the south

side of knob hill but not being able to cross this wash-

out brockbank said if I1 turn around ill go home I1 will

horsearse

thincy s
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cont conversion of doubting thomas

not go any farther
koyle said we can go up from this side but I1

don see anything here that is familiar as he had not

been shown the north side of knob hill at that time so

theyhey unhitched the horses and proceeded to climb up the

mountain they had nearly reached the knob hill saddle

and brockbank was so tired he would not go any farther and

sat down koyle said well you wait here until I1 go up

to the top of the saddle which he did

when he got over the ridge a little way he saw a

light spot right under a little green bush he came back

to where he could see brockbank and yelled to him come

on up here it is
when brockbank arrived at the ridge and got around

to this place koyle said waving his arm in a semicirclesemi

can

circle
you see anything different over in this direction

indicating where the light spot was

brockbank said yes I1 can see a light spot over

there probably a hundred feet he said that it looked

like it was lit up like there was a powerful light glowing

koyle handed him the pick and said can you take

this pick and strike it up in the middle of this light spot

he said yes and they proceeded to go over there
whereupon brockbank stuck the pick upright in the cont
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cont conversion of doubting thomasthonas

center of the light spot

koyle said that is exactly where I1 could see the

light we will dig down here a foot and a half and if we

do not findind the black leader we will go home there is
nothing to it

incidentally the ground in that particular wash was

of a creamyclaycreamy colorclay they proceeded to dig and sure

enough when they du a foot and a half deep they found a

blackblaek leader about an inch thick they dug in two or three

feet along this leader brockbank becoming quite enthusias-

tic about it they took some of the leader and it assayed

1.00100 in gold

f
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INElne

rebels find koyle to be right
collector joe graham
informant taken from handwritten unpublished history

entitled story of the dream mine as related
by my father C F weight see page 23

this word koylesylesboylesKo discovery of the mine I1 went from

friend to friend until they got a small group of men in-
cluding frank woodward who had had considerable experience

in mining koyle and woodward went up to the mountain and

took up about 10 claims and had them recorded

the messenger had told koyle that the ore was deep

down in the hill and that they would need to work a little
at a time and during the winter as they were able and not

pursue the work beyond their ability to do itittits they worked

some three months during the winter time each winter for
several years they dug in the 40 ft to the east and the

40 ft to the south and went down into the bulge or

turnover here frank woodward wanted to go with the turn-

over into the mountain and said every mining man would

follow this turnover koyle told them that he was shown to

go to the right on an incline there arose a dispute and

koyle finally said well you fellows can go any way you

want to but I1 wont work with you until you are willing
to go the way that was shown to me so koyle did not

come on the hill for a long time and the others worked

down in there and they wound around until they had cont

hand 4 written
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cont rebels find koyle to be right

practically dug out a big letter S

they finally got lost and went to koyle and said

well we got lost we gave up we are ready now to go

where you say then koyle started down the way that he

was shown and they followed on down to no 1 station from

here down of course was mostly downward they followed

the program outlined by the messenger very definitely in

fact they could not make progress whenever they got off
the track or off the leader which they were to follow

there were many very interesting incidents that occurred

from time to time in their work



THE DREAM MINE

tale guidance for the mine d181082
collector joe graham
informant taken from handwrittenhand unpublishedwritten history

entitled story of the dream mine as related
by my father C F weight see page 23

when they koyle and his men got down to no 6

station june pierce was drilling koyle explained care-

fully the exact direction toward the east they were to go

toward to hit the wall that would turn them to the left
koyle saw in a dream that june was bearing too far toward

the right and that he must go upon the hill and put june

back on the course toward the left he arrived at the

cabin on knob hill about noon the firstirstarst thing he said to

june was june you are going too far to the right
june said how do you know you have not been

up here for more than a week

well I1 saw you in here last night and you are

going too far to the right they went down the mine and

bishop showed him wherein they were going too far to the

right had june gone the width of the incline shaft they

would have missed the wall entirely
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tale value of stock predictedpredicted11 d181233
collector joe4 graham
informant pierce norman C the dream mine storystokystoey p 11

see page 17

the stockholders were given very clearly to under-

stand that the stock which cost them tilthlthi 50 a share would

when the mine turned out increase more than a thousandfold

in value a hundred shares would be enough to make any

family quite independent every stockholder was urged to

have at least that much and to secure more if he desired
to help others and be an instrument of great good among his
fellowmen during this time to come of great distress and

famine

1
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THE DREAM MINE

tale dream directs second tunnel d181082
collector joe graham
informant pierce norman C the dream mine storystoustom ppap 12-

13 see page 17

but now it was a tremendous task to raise the muck

through a series of eleven long windlesseswind 1400lesses feet to the

surface the practical thing would be to drop down the

mountain side and drive a tunnel in on the level of the

shaft bottom in his first dream he had seen that such a

tunnel should be made but the exact spot for it was un-

known to him yet this was extremely important

various locations were suggested to him but none of

them was quite satisfactory not even the eminent geologist
and wellknownwellweliweil apostleknown dr james E taimagetalmage who had

visited the mine and denounced it as worthless pointed out

a location in water canyon which in his opinion was the

best spot for a tunnel

then as if in answer to this outstanding need came

an answering dream clear and distinct tuesday morning

january 6 1914 bishop john H koyle for he had now become

a much respected bishop in the small country church at
leland utah bishop john H koyle presented himself before

the breakfast table of the little group of twenty or twenty-

five perplexed miners at the mine and addressed them in
substance as follows cont
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cont dream directs second tunnel

well men I1 had a dream last night and I1 saw the

exact spot where we are to start the long tunnel that I1 saw

in my first dream and it is not going to be in water canyon

where our condemning geologist said we should make it the

place is over the saddle and in the gully to the north of

us and down toward the bottom in my dream I1 saw two

bare spots in the snow on the side hill one above the other
we are to begin on the lower bare spot and make a tunnel

straight as an arrow for about 3000 feet or so

in my dream I1 went about 300 feet west of this
lower bare spot and stood against some small trees and

sighted toward this lower bare spot and I1 was shown that if
I1 would keep the workings in linelinn with this point we would

get all the ore deposits that have been shownshot tom me this
tunnel is very important

now we will strike the first water at about 300

feet but it will only be a trickle that will supply us with

drinking water at about 1300 feet we will strike an iron
formation which will drift a few feet southerly to a big

vertlcleverticlevermiclevert whiteicleicie vein we are to sink a winze there between

two and three hundred feet until we come to a rich ore vein

of reddishbrownreddish formationbrown there we are to drift on an-

other tunnel just about parallel with the one above it and

in the course of 40 or 50 feet we will strike a cont
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contconto dream directs second tunnel

deposit of gold ore about eighteen feet high and eighteen

feet wide of a loose sand it liiwillill be rich enough to sack

up because it has been shown to me to be like fish with

their heads off and their entrails out ready for the

frying pan with hardly any waste material
then at about 2000 feet from the portal of this

long tunnel we will find a white vein about an inch wide on

the north side and about eighteen inches wide on the south

side of the tunnel we are to follow this in a southerly

side drift until it opens into five distinct veins or fingers

of very rich ore in white quartz this will produce first
the winze second and the turndownturn thirddownaown

about 2000 feet we will strike a stream of water

big enough to fill a ditch and run out of the tunnel and

over the dump so we must have that ditch already dug and

ready for it
then at about 3000 feet we will encounter the big

breaks in the strata that reverse to the west and the

natural walls that are in line with the walls of our tunnel

at this point our tunnel should still be straight enough so

as to see daylight out of it and about here we will find
the turndownturn walldown that dips down about a hundred feet to

the capstone that covers the chimney of rich ore that leads
down to the nine rooms and the main body of ore cont
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cont dream directs second tunnel

this capping layer will be the hardest formation in the

mountain yet the formation in the shaft leading down to

it will be almost softsof enough to spade and we may have to

squaresetsquare theset walls with timber

at the point where the big strata breaks to the

west come we can stopeslope up about a hundred or a hundred and

fifty feet and make contact with our shaft here that we have

been digging so long and through it we will have perfect

ventilation as well as an escape shaft and also be able to

take out the low grade ore in it 11

and thus in blue print fashion he described the

entire plan of the mine as he has done it hundreds of times

since telling them if one thierthingthinr proved to be true it all
would be true he indicated however they might ship ore

fromftomatom the upper workings and claims before they shipped out

of the main tunnel but that all of these places would come

in close together that from the time the first shipment

from the tunnel was made until they had reached the nine

rooms would be only about a nine months period however

he impressedimpressedhi his stockholders with the necessity for a great

reformation which must comecomconecon beforee they would be permitted

to enter into these nine rooms and have access to the great

treasures there
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THE DREAM MINE

tale dream directs second tunnel d181082
collector joe graham
informant taken from handwrittenhand unpublishedwritten history

entitled story of the dream mine as relatedbelated
by my father C F weight 11 see page 23

back from the tunnel see tale the bare spots

to the west about 150 ft a little ridge stood out koyle

was shown and told to stand on this little ridge and lean

out by holding on to the brush and the direction of the

tunnel was to be directly from him into the mountain he

came to this spot every few days to sight and give them

directions into the mountain if they moved to the right
or the left he could tell by sighting from this point

the tunnel was to be straight into the mountain

they dug a hole on the east side of this turndown

fissure about 10 ft deep it seemed to satisfy the bishop

as this wall continued down there being water in the tun-

nel they did not go any farther as they were not able to

cope with the water situation at that time they dug the

tunnel on in to the 3400 ft point at the end of the

tunnel one could kneel down and see daylight at the mouth

of the tunnel showing the tunnel to be straight
here we say that if the tunnel had not been

straight they would never have found these required co-
nditions the bishop had no instrument to go by to cont
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cont dream directs second tunnel

make the tunnel straight and mining engineers declared

that it was an impossibility to run a straight tunnel

without mechanical instruments they marveled at the

possibility of it as it had never been done before for
such a long distance the bishop was guided by inspira-

tion in his direction

84
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THE DREAM MINE

tale dream directs second tunnel d181082
collector joe graham
informant taken from a handwrittenhand copywritten of an article

which appeared in the salt lake city telegramTeleE
see

nalararanaia
page 19

set high on the mountain side plainly visible from

the state highway between spanish fork and salem is a great

snowwhite mill there are four levels to the mill each

with a road leading to it behind the mill is the main tun-

nel portal straight as an arrow this tunnel runsrims 3003400 ft
through solid rock into the mountain heart from the dark

tunnel face one can look back through the distance and see a

tiny spot of daylight this long line of singlejackingsingle

follows

jacking

no vein or contact I1 drove this during all these
years declared mr koyle and I1 have now reached the point

directly over my main gold body which begins about a hundred

feet below here with rich white gold ore and then carries
rich values down to the main gold ore body some 150 ft
farther down these slick walls we have here and the soft
low grade between was to be my key for sinking here is

where we go down I1 told everyone he continued that
when this tunnel was finished they would be able to look

back and see daylight I1 used no surveyors instruments or

miners guides to keep it straight my guide posts cont
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cont dream directs second tunnel

along my course were found and followed exactly as told to

me and shown in my dream or vision my men will all testify
to thalfthatfthat even to striking the water about 2100 ft and my

long paralleling walls on either side I1 have known all the
way through here that I1 was on the right course

f
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THE DREAM MINE

tale the bare spots
collector joe graham
informant pierce norman C the dream mine story p 14149

see page I1

now you william pierce continued the bishop

and you lars olson and you williamwlliamwiliamwillam gammel get your picks

and shovels drills and powder and we will go down and find

those two bare spots and start our tunnel and with many

misgivings the designated men followed him over the saddle

and down the gully wallowing in the deep snow up to their
waists all the while disbelieving that any bare spots

would be found in the deep midwintermid snowwinter on the shady side

of the ridge where the winter sun seldom reached

and they began to reason among themselves about the

futility of expecting to find any bare spots in that deep

snow the rest of the dream might be OK but this was

certainly a mistake the bishop should not have made such

bold statement in front of so many witnesses he would only

have to take it back even bishop koyle wondered about the

validity of his own words but it had all been shown to him

that way so that was what he had to say

so they pushed on through the deep snow down toward

the bottom of the gully when soon lars olson who had gone

on ahead came back waving his hat and shouting that he had

found the two bare spots just as the bishopishop had cont
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tale the bare spots
collector joe graham
informant steele raymond D taken from a personal inter-

view with mr steele in his home in payson utah
on dec 13 1969 see page 19

so finally I1 told the men we were going down the side

of the mountain and that we would begin a tunnel into the

side of the mountain and they said well there isnt any

chance of your going down there and finding any bare spot

there
he says well find a bare spot there it

was in a little ravine on the other side where the sun

couldncouldntcoulden get to it I1 said therell be a bare spot there

and thatll be a sign that we are to start there so one

of the men ran ahead to make sure that that was there be-

cause he was sure it wasnt there and he didnt want me to

be embarrassed so he ran ahead he was going to come

back to tell me that the spot wasnt there but when he got

down there he said yes its here its here and the
snow hadnt lain on that spot

and theythoy began that long tunnel on the level that it
ieIs on now which was considerably below where the original
bright spot had been shown

f
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THE DREAMDREMI hineMINE

tale the bare spots
collector joe graham
informant tate linda taken from a personal interview

with misshiss tate in her home in provo utah see
page 22

Q you were telling me that one of the stories I1 told in

class kind of had a variation to it this Is one of the

stories about going up into the mountain and among the

snow

thlthi

catedbated

A hightbightrighthyght now this time the snow had fallen in the mou-

ntains and this Is well its not really high up in the

mountain its about in the midway about not any

higher than the Y would beibe buessguessI it seems really
such to me from down the ground anyway so the snow

had fallen and he was gonna show them where the mine was

supposed to be and of course he couldnt remember so

he was shownahoishoi inrn a dream or some such thinething that he

would find in climbing up there he would be all
snow he has several dreams

a certain distance below that there
would be another bare spot or some such thing and this
would indicate the area for the mine but they cont

at

guessit

nc

0 0 1I wish I1 could remem-

ber them elialleil about the snow and some of the things that
would happen in the last days in regards to the snow

and hiding in rocks and stuff but this particular one

indicated that he would find a bare spot and then so

many so much

allabout

indi
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cont the bare spots

would look for this certain kind of bare spots and

then something around in them and there wasnawasn1 any-

thing else similar to this design anywhere else and

of course the people when he told the men this is
what we are looking for they sort of laughed at him

and said you know you wontwonevonevont ffindind anything like this
up there this time of the year its just impossible to

find a bare spot but they went out there and lo10 and

behold there were the bare spots and he said this
is where the mine is supposed to be and there those

spots enabled him to pinpoint exactly where it was sup-

posed to be but this was sort of his sign to them from

whatever power he had and also to him to be able to

locate it more distinctly it wasiras sort of a sign to all
of them
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tale the bare spots
collector joe graham
informant taken from handwrittenhand unpublishedwritten history

entitled story of the dream mine as related
by my father C F weight see page 23

it was on the loth of january 1914 that bishop koyle

had a most remarkable interview with two of the three
nephite apostles among other things they showed where the

tunnel was to be we knew of the tunnel but did not know

just where it was to be commenced there was three feet of

snow at this time on the north slope of knob hill bishop

koyle was shown that down at the bottom of this north slope

right in the gully there were two bare spots of ground a

smaller one just a little above a larger one he was to

commence the tunnel just where the large spot was he was

working at the mine at the time and he told us that morning

about the tunnel and about the bare spots and that he was

to go down there that morning and begin the tunnel he

chose the two oldest men william pierce and william

gammell as he thought it would be easier for thenathera to work

the tunnel than to climb the ladders lars olsen the

shifter asked if he might go down with them we could not

imagine how there could be any bare spots of ground with all
that amount of snow

As they waded down the mountain from the cont

showedwhere
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cont the bare spotsspoepo

cabin

tst

located at the top of knob hill near the old work-

ings the snow came clear to their waists lars olsen went

ahead sort of breaking the trail As they neared the place

where the bare spots were designated olsen went on ahead

william gammell said bishop how can there be any bare

spots with all this snow you cang see a bare spot any-

where on the mountains

koyle reassured him that he would find them because

he said he saw them there and I1 know they are there
gammell said I1 wish you had not told them that we

would find those bare spots because if we dont they will

all quit as the snow is always deepest in the gullies
koyle confessed to gammell he did not see how there

could be any bare spots with all that snow soon lars
olsen got down to the little bluffblufaluf where he could see the

gully where the bare were supposed to be and there sure

enough there they were he took off his hat and swung

it around his head and shouted here they are

he remained where he was until they got down to

him they stood and looked at the bare spots and surveyed

the whole neighborhood there was not a track of any kind

to be seen the snow had just simply melted and left the

ground bare where these two bare spots were without conb

cant
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contpont thepthe bare spots

any apparent reason for the snow melting on these two

spots they dig out the face of the tunnel and koyle

gave them instructions as to which way to go

gont athe



koyle11kovie forrorrom sees what is in new tunnel d181082
collector joe graham
informant taken from handwrittenhand unpublishedwritten history

entitled story of the dream mine as related
by my father C PF weight
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THETEE DREAM MINE

tale

see page 23

at about 300 ft they koyle and his men were to

strike a little water which he koyle was told would be

good to drink by this water there was to be a smooth

dark rock about 3 ft high the color of the tunnel from

the beginning was to be a light yellowish hue they were

to go on in this straight tunnel and come to the dark

streak on the lefthandleft sidehand and as they got farther many

hundreds of feet they were to come to a hogs back which

was a dark rib of rock which would cross the tunnel coming

to a little peak in the center of the tunnel which would

be about 2 ft high fromfron the bottom of the tunnel he was

told this little peak would bean assurance that they were

exactly in line therefore he called it the hogs back

koyle said the hobshogs back reminded him of a big black

hog in the tunnel all these things they found as they

dugdus the tunnel exactly as the bishop had explained

from this hobshogs back the rock would get dark and

blacky and farther on a red streak would cross the drift
this red streak was to lead off to the right which they

were to follow a short distance until they came to a cent

d1810 8 2
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cont koyleilkoyle forseesforesees what is in new tunnel

big east and west cross break which undoubtedly is the

ajax fault that extends fromtron cintiotintiotinticgintic into the wasatch

mountains then they were to go down on this fissure
which would be known as the winze

96
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THE DREAM MINE

tale tunnel predictions come true d181082
collector joe grahamgrahan
informant pierce norman C the dream mine story ppap 20-

21 see page 1

with the mine reopened again after the sixyearsix shutyear

down the work went on apace and unhampered as fast as

miners with hammers and hand drills and powder could drive

a tunnel into solid mountain rock that needed no timbering

meanwhile hundreds of people visited the mine to see if the

foretold formations would appear at the places where bishop

koyle had seen them and had foretold them so often
As the work progressed the miners were even more

surprised than the visitors when the trickle of drinking

water came in at about 300 feet and more so when the red

iron formation was encountered at the 1300 foot mark which

they followed southerly for some 20 feet and came upon the

large white vertical vein pointing down to the fish
that were ready for the frying pan then when the odd

shaped vein was discovered at 1950 feet that was an inch

wide on the north side of the tunnel and eighteen inches

wide on the south side which marked the position to make

their side drift into the five fingers of rich ore the

bishops dreamdrean seemed truly convincing to think that
the miscalculations of even the width of their tunnel to

either side would have lost for them those sign posts cont
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contconti tunnel predictions come true

they had kept it straightstri asight an arrow and that too with-

out the aid of a surveyor or any surveyors instrument

when I1 asked lars L 01 son who superintended the

workmen how they did such a good job he chuckled and said
we lined up with the tree to start out with but soon we

had to cut the tree down for the track and dump but we

still had a good trick leftlef when you looked out of the tun-

nel you could see bishop koyles house in the valley in the

center of the picture we suspended some string from the

center of the tunnel ceiling back awaysadays from the face and

then I1 would stand by the center of the face and if that
string bisected bishop koyles house in the valley then
we knew that we had the tunnel straight in line

but equally marvelous was the gentle grade of the

tunnel floor jujust enough drop to it for a gentle flow

of water as they dug on for 2000 feet through dry hard

rock and maintained their dry ditch along the side of the

tunnel at 2000 feet one of the miners put bishop koyle

on the spot by driving a drill in the side wall and saying

that if the ditch wasnt full of water in the next hundred

feet then there was nothing to the dream mine
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THE DREAM DIINEMINEnine

taleaftafta guidancelo for the mine d181082
collectorcoltolcoi joelectorleetorleeton grahamraham
informant tate linda taken from a personal interview

with miss tate on may 20 1969969 see page 22

well the one thing that they were supposed to aciojcio

specifically in the tunnel was to make a straight path

they werent to deviate one way or the other and there was

many reasons for thisthiss one was so that the sunlight would

always be coming in directly and also air this was one

main reason for it and the reason being you know even if
you cut off even if you start going on a slant an inch by

the time youve got in half way through the mountain you no

longer have any light so they had no tools or any way to

measure this all they had was what the bishop told them

and so they started drilling and cutting and he told
them ahaiaha you are half an inch to the left too far or to

the right and many of the men would work this way

because

something will happen if you do and one time it actually

did happen they were told not to dig and they did and I1

believe they hit a water pocket and the mine filledilledbilled up with

water and had to be drained and so they had cont

G

do

cutoff

he C 01d

far
0 0

they had seen a nice little pocket of what seemed like nice

ore or and theyd start digging at the ore and yet som-

etimes hedheld say no dont you dare and

did did
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cont guidance for the mine

to drain it first apparently one thing that amazes the

miners is that no matter how far back they get they havent
at least for a good portion of the time as long as the

miners were working with bishop koyle there the mine never

filled up with water they werewene also told that they would

have to dig eventually farther down that there would be a

need for having a second shaft for both safety purposes and

also for drainage purposes partly and he wouldnt co-
nstantly direct them and say now dont do this and dont
do that and even when he moved he phoned them up and

saldsaid now youve done it you have been moving too far
the one way or so and so is taking ore out of certain
pockets and hes not going to get very far hes being

misled and sure enoughenouch so and so was taking ore out of

the pocket that he thought looked really valuable but it
didnt mean anything really it was just a tiny pocket

and it wasnt what they were hapinhopinghdpin for eventually oh

also the shaft should have eventually come in too I1 be-

lieve not into the ore but one of the shafts should also
come into the big cavern the one with all the gold in it
but I1 think this would be probably for a different purpose

at least as all the things indicated and all the

people ive talked to this far indicate that it was the
gold that they wanted to sell and not the valuable cont
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cont guidance for the mine

trinkets this may have been for a different purpose alto-
gether perhaps ornamentation within the church but this
is a guess thats allthat s
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THE DREAM MINE

tale guidance for the mine d181082
collector joe graham
informant bullock vern taken from a personal interview

with mr bullock in his home in provo utah on
dec 7 1991969 see page 13

Q do you know how bishop koyle decided to work on the new

tunnelhowtunnel hehow came to decide on that particular point

A you mean on the tunnel that recent work has been done in
the old workingsiworkings I1 dont know just how he happened to

locate up there but I1 do know that the old workings had

many levels first they went in with a drift then

possibly a winze or an incline another drift another

winze or incline its my understanding from people that

have been in the mine that it took eighteen men to hoist
a bucket of muck from the bottom of that mine to the

portal of the tunnel
Q this would indicate that it is fairly crooked

A oh yes id say that its the most crooked piece of

mining work thats ever been done

Q do you think that this might indicate that it came from

a lack of perhaps knowing what they were doing or what

would you give as the possible reasons for that crooked

piece of work

A well I1 think each time a change in direction either
vertically horizontally or on an incline was cont
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cont guidance for the mine

made that bishop koyle had a visitation from a being

telling him where to go or in a dream he would be shown

of a certain formation they would strike and possibly

they should make a change in direction these things

I1 cant say are really authentic theyre things ive
heard

Q ive heard too that bishop koyle received revelations
concerning the mine while working in the fields of his
idaho farm have you heard anything about this

A oh yes ive heard that on numerous occasions that he

received an impression that they were veering to the

right or the left and he would write them a letter and

tell them to get back on the beam again I1 might say

that to my myknowledgeknowledge theres never been a transit used

in the course of the tunnel at the dream mine As I1

understand it he would take hold of a bush at the

portal of the tunnel and sight through lights or what-

ever means he had of surveying the straightness of the

course they were to follow but at the time june pierce

and I1 were back in the tunnel at about 4000 ft dis-
tance in the mountain we could kneel down and see a

pinpoint of light the tunnel is just that straight
Q this is the second tunnel is that correct
A this is the main tunnel ive never been in the cont
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cont guidance forfon the mine

old workings although when I1 was just a youngster on

two occasions I1 was taken up to the old workings up in
the saddle

for

twooccasions
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THE DREAM MINE

tale yleskoyleskoylellsboylesKoKoylkoyi predictionetisellsellb of geological strata comes true
collector joe graham
informant pierce norman C the dream mine story ppap

here again only the

arrowlikearrow precisionlike of their tunnel could have hit this
foretold target so exactly a few feet to the right or left
and they would have missed it

following the direction of the natural wall they

soon came to a glickslickgilck smooth wall which dipped downward and

which bishop koyle believed was either the place for the

turndownturn todown the capstone or at least it was very much like
the place he had seen also they saw that at this point
you could still see daylight out of the tunnel by kneeling

down proving they had held to a straight line cont

S

bibishopsshops dream when at
about 3000 feet they saw the strata reversing to the west

in huge breaks just as bishop koyle said it would do and

not as dr james E talmage had declared

then in a short space from this point a natural
wall came in line with one of the tunnel walls and as they

advanced along it for some forty feet or so it crossed the

face of the tunnel and continued straight along with the

wall on the other side of the tunnel

bishopkoyle

exactay1y

21-
22 see page 17

the miners and the stockholders who were now watch-

ing developments with considerable interest became even

more certain of the veracity of the
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oontcont koylesylesboylesKo prediction of geological strata comes true

they sank a shaftshaf about ten feet deep here and found

that the formation had become much softer which seemed

reassuring to them now howeverhov therever work had to be di-

verted elsewhere because the ore under the capstone was to

come last so now they pursued their work in the side drift
and also down in the winze as many more years passed away

but when they had sunk the shaftshafshattshat at the winze some 250 feet
and discovered the ironrediron formationred which was to mark the

level for theimtheirthelm lower tunnel they were obliged to stop

again although they were just 40 feet short of their eight-
een foot vein of rich sacking ore that could be shoveled up

like sand oreo that he compared to fish with their heads

off and their entrails out all ready for the frying pan

no waste rock in it here the water came in faster than

their best electric pumps could take it out so they had to

abandon the winze but the bishop reassured them that when

it was time to return there this water would escape through

an open fissure and would no longer hinder them the winze

was to come in second anyway

it seemed that only the side drift which he had so

often declared would produce first could now be success-

fully worked here they would find five fingers or veins of

white goldbearinggold quartzbearing and as they followed their lead

in the side drift they found that it elbowed cont
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cont koyle prediction of geological strata comes true

around like a bent arm and developed into five separate

veins that seemed to point back toward the tunnel and the

turndownturntunn placedown and at the last report before another

long shutdownshut putdown a halt to their work again finger no 4

was coming in white

107
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THE DREAM MINE

tale prophecy of shiny black stone wall d181082
collector joe graham
informant taken from handwrittenhand unpublishedwritten history

entitled story of the dream mine as related
by my father C F weight see page 23

while sitting on this station no 10 station koyle

was telling me about the beautiful north wall which would

come in on the north side of this no 10 run it would be

black and slick and very shiny this was so much different
than any other place we had found that it looked almost im-

possible of fulfillment I1 said to koyle if we find that
black wall just as you have described it I1 will be well

satisfied that we will find all the rest of them koyle

reassured me that we would get the north wall exactly as

he explained which we did in 53 ft this wall came in
exactly on line if we had missed the right direction one

degree to the right we would never have found the wall

I1
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THE DREAM MINE

tale prediction of shiny black stone wall fulfilled
collector joe graham
informant pierce norman C the dream mine story ppap 11-

12 see page 17

twenty years passed away and the shaft had now been

sunk some fourteen hundred feet along the leader they were

to follow the foretold formations were encountered in-

cluding several bodies of low grade ore of special inter-
est was a shiny black wall with a mirrorlikemirror surfacelike
which like several other places they reached with almost

hour and minute accuracy and accounted for the highly

sustained enthusiasm for the project throughout the years

there were several occasions when the miners became

recalcitrant and determined to follow their own judgementjud

in

gement

pursuing the course they thought they should follow

instead of koyleskoyle directions aand every time to their
great chagrin a blind sack in the formation forced them to

return and follow the instructions given by john koyle who

proved unerring for he had been there before

S
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THE DREAM MINE

tale dream reveals subterfuge d18192
collectorcollectors joe graham
informant taken from handwrittenhand unpublishedwritten history

entitled story of the dream mine as related
by my father C F weight see page 23

another interesting incident happened as they koyle

and his men went down no 8 run after going straight
down for 12 ft looking for the footwall which would turn
them to the east on an incline frank woodward was very

much interested in a little spot on the west side he dug

in there a little way and told the men that this was the

right way to go as that looked very promising from a mining

standpoint he persuaded the men to accept his design to

dig in there awaysadays saying we must not let johnny know any-

thing about it meaning koyle they had a general under-

standing to that effect so they worked putting a round or

two of holes in the place and covering it up with boards so

that koyle would not know anything about it about that
time koyle had a dream wherein he was shown exactly what

they were doing he saddled his gray mare and went up to

the mine arriving there as usual about noon he said to

woodward frank what are you doing back behind the ladder

on the west side there frank decided to play innocent

and ignorant and said oh nothing trying to sidetrack
koyle cont

hi s
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cont dream reveals subterfuge

oh yes you are 11 koyle said
woodward said ask these if you dont believebelleve me

theretheme was not one of them that would admit it
koyle said I1 saw that you are going in the wrong

direction behind the ladder on the west side and that there
are six of you implicated in it so they went down the

mine and koyle went behind the ladder threw the boards off
the hole and exposed their doings they did not have much

to say about it but years later two of the men told koyle

the whole story and there were six of them implicated in it

dontbelieve
there
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THE DREAM MINE

tale water flows out of rock d181082
collector joe graham
informant steele raymond D taken from a personal inter-

view with mr steele in his home in pay son
utah on dec 13 1969 see page 19

they began the long tunnel and they went in there

about 32003400 ft as I1 remember him telling the story the

remarkable part about it was that the bishop was shown every

turn and every angle that he would encounter one of the

striking things about it was that as he proceeded along in

the tunnel toward the east he ordered the men to dig a little
ditch and this was very difficult to make because it was in

the rock the men hated to do it and they said youll
never find water in here it1sits too dry there isnt a

chance of your finding water

but he said you make it
and finally the men got to worrying about it and they

said how much farther do we have to go bishop well

he I1 think he told them exactly how many feet
you go to that point and you will strike water

well will the water fill111iliiii this ditch eventually
yes he said it will fill this ditch youre

making but no more

so he received a lot of jeering but somebody as I1

remember his story went and put a drill up that same dis-
tance where he was supposed to strike that water contcent

payson
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contoont water flows out of rock

they drove a drill into the tunnel side with the idea that

if he didnt strike water at that point then there wouldnt
be nothing to it that he wasnt inspired but lo and

behold when they reached that point I1 dont remember if
they got a few drops at first or not I1 believe they did

finally they reached the part there as they went on in
the water came out of there sufficiently to fill the ditch
that he had ordered the men to build all the way in there

it was aw a hundred or so feet in that dry hard rock and

it was very difficult to dig with their hand tools and

their oldfashionedold methodfashioned of mining it was all they knew

at that time and it was the only way he was directed to mine

pointi

cont
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THE DREAM MINE

tale water flows out of rock d181082
collector joe graham
informant taken from handwrittenhand unpublishedwritten history

entitled story of the dream mine as relatedbelated
by my father C F weight see page 23

he koyle was shown that they would come to water

inan the tunnel the working men were continually asking

when will we come to the water

koyle said when we find the water there will
be a nice little stream which will run out of the tunnel

and over the dump they were required to dig the ditch
from the beginning of the tunnel for this water to run

out in this little ditch was a veritable nuisance to dig

it caused them more trouble apparently than the rest of

the digging the workers tormented the bishop about find-
ing this water a great deal on one occasion when they

were pestering him about getting the water the inspiration
of the lord came to him and he declared to the shift boss

we will get the water in 100 ft from here and it will run

over the dump

the shiftshif boss had them drill a hole in the side

of the driftdrifarif at that point and drive in a wooden peg to

mark the spot they went on in a straight line 70 or

80 ft and it was still dry as powder when they got

90 ft it commenced to get damp when they got cont

M INE
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cont water flows out of rock

95 ft the water ran down the ditch about 200 ft but they

could not coax it any farther but just before they botgot

100 ft they struck quite a water fissure and the water

ran out over the dump the fulfillment of this prophecy

was a great boon to the continuation of the working of the

tunnel

go t
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THE DREAM hineMINEnine

tale water flows out of rock d181082
collector joe graham
informant pierce norman C the dream mine story p 21

private publicationpublica 200tiong copies printed july
1958 pierce claimed to have written most of
these stories directly from koyles own ver-
sions he claimed that after he had written
some of them down he took them to koyle and
made what corrections koyle suggested

one morning as they neared the 2200 foot mark

bishop koyle addressed the miners at the breakfast table
and directed his remarks to his nephew who also bore the
same name john watch the breast hole that you put in the

face this morning when youyoa get your hole in 14 inches youll

strike the water weve been waiting for his nephew watched

that hole ever so carefully and kept a running measurement

of it at thirteen inches he was still spooning dry dirt
out of it but at fourteen inches a stream of water burst

forth from it like the flow that would come out of a garden

hose under pressure and with a shout the nephew invited the

other miners to come and get a good drink of it
when that round of holes was shot off the workmen

had to put on iremanfiremanineman helmets and rain coats and put a tin
sheet overhead for protection from the rapid flow of water

as it came in and began to fill the dry ditch they had

waiting for it and after the ditch was soaked good the

water began to flowlow out of the tunnel and down over the dump

even as it does today filling a threeinchthree pipeinch to cont
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THE DREAM MINE

tale water flows out of rock d181082
collector joe graham
informant pugmire lynn taken from a personal interview

with mr pugmire in his home in provo utah
see page 18

Q have you heard stories about the mine itself not

necessarily about the prophecies of the bishop but

about the mine in other words how it got started etc
A well ive heard that after the prophecy was made people

went over to that side a group of them started working

the mine and the story well part of the prophecy

was supposed to be that therethene was water inside and if
they were careful and dug a ditch along side as they

were digging the tunnel that they would be OK 0 0 4

and this was supposed to have happened after they got

in a ways that they hit water but as soon as theyd
already prepared the ditch you know it didnt flood
out the whole tunnel

itselfnot

As

thatthere

0 KO
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THE DREAM MINE

tale A map d181082
collector joe graham
informant bullock vern taken from a personal inter-

view with mr bullock in his home in provo
utah on dec 7 1969 see page 13

Q I1 have heard quite a bit about a map located in the mine

could you tell me something about it
A I1 was told that he told the people working in the mine

that they would encounter a map of the united states
now it had some significance in the direction or the

time or the place that something was supposed to happen

and he explained that the map of the united states
maybe it was north america I1 dont remember but

rightly I1 can testify that I1 saw the map on the slick
surface of the wall about a third of the way up the

wall the day mr pierce and I1 went into the mine

Q was the map a part of the natural formation or what

A its just a formation there its just a little freak
of nature it refers the coastal line of the united
states now dont get me wrong there are no states
subdivided in that map but it showed a map there and

you had the gulf of mexico and the california peninsula

and the coast along califomia and the eastern coast

its about as good as could be drawn

Q Is it on the wall on the end or exactly how cont

As

california
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cont A map

is it located there
A its on a rather smooth slick surface on the right-

hand side of the wall I1 had heard the story about it
years and years before and on this particular day

when june pierce and I1 went to the mine as we passed

by it he said oh theres the map of the united states
on the wall and we went back and shined our carbide

lights reflection on there and it was quite a revela-

tion to see it there
Q does this appear in the formation as he dug it this way

if its on the side of the wall he must have uncovered

it a little at a time as he went in vertically
A yes possibly a full round was shot possibly two

rounds in uncovering it possibly at the time they

went by it it wasnt exposed I1 dont know but

theres a slick surface there thats on a little slope

I1 remember it and possibly whatever formation that
was on it slipped off theres a ditch right under

that that takes care of the water that comes out of

the mine now

it s

there s
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THE DREAMdrea16 MINE

tale A map d181082
collector joejocjor graham
informant hone lee taken from a personal interview with

mr hone in my office at BYU on may 12 1969
see page 15

Q have you heard about any stories about what they have

foundoundaund in the mine as far as maps gold anything in there
4

A I1 did hear that that bishop said there was supposed to

be a map of the united states or something and that
this was supposed to be one of the mines that was

supposed to produce some gold or something to save the

world

f
As
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THE DREAM MINE

tale A map d181082
collector joe graham
informant koyle stanley taken from a personal inter-

view with mr koyle in his home in spanish fork
utah on nov 2 1969 see page 16

Q ivelve heard that back in the mine somewhere that theres
a map of the united states have you heard anything of

this
A theres a map of americawhetheramerica itwhether was north america

or the US im not sure on that part but it wasnt
carved it was just a formation in the rock there was

a flat wall of rock there this is what I1 understand

it was a different colored rock just a natural forma-

tion

27
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rockjust
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THE DREAM MINE

tale A map d181082
collector joe graham
informant sudweeks blake taken from a personal inter-

view with mr sudweeks in my office at BYU on
may 12 1969 see page 21

Q ive heard something about the united states map being

there somewhere have you heard anything

A ive heard that there is a map of the united states in

the very back on the back wallwalwailwaiiwai 1I1 dont know who put

it there but its supposed to be there
Q do you know what its significance is
A I1 dont know

ve ry back back don I1 t
it s
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THE DREAM MINE

tale A map d181082
collector joe graham
informant woodwoody connie taken from a personal interview

with miss wood in my office at BYU on april 29
1969 see page 24

then another legend thats built up around the mine

is that somewhere in the mine they were digging they found

a kind of cavern and in this cavern theres a map of the

united states carved on the wall and it is in perfect
form just exactly as it is now and that I guess they

the boys who went into the mine didnt see it they said

that the reason might be that they didnt get close enough

into the minemines

off ice

there s
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THE DREAM MINE

tale the five fingers d181082
collector joe graham
informant taken from handwrittenhand unpublishedwritten history

entitled story of the dream mine as related
by my father C F weight see page 23

bishop koyle told the men that they would come to

a place in the tunnel where a leader would turn off to the

right this leader would be an inch wide on the north

side of the tunnel and widen out to 18 inches on the

south side this fissure or leader would widen out in a

few feet to more than the width of the ordinary tunnel or

drift he was to follow this fissure off to the right and

keep on the west wall of this fissure he said that this
fissure would be a light creamy color for approximately

60 or 0 ft when they would come into some black the

fissure would turn black and the leader would go along the

top of the drift he called the manway and it was just a

very little uphill

this fissure was to have side drifts in it at var-

ious places along the line and in the main there would be

five of these drifts which he compared to five fingers tak-

ing off fromfron the hand in each of these fingersingers or drifts
they would find very good ore

he was not given specific details of this program

and was told he would have to work that out by the cont

bi shop
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contconti thea five fingers

inspirationinpiratloninpiration sics of the spirit suffice it to say they

have gone into some 500 ft of this black rock which is
highly mineralized

c
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THE DREAMDRKAM MINE

tale bro weights ten points
collector joe graham
informant taken from handwrittenhand unpublishedwritten history

entitled story of the dream mine as related
by my father C F weight see page 23

in driving the main tunnel the bishop told them

they would come to a wall on the north side that would go

right along with the tunnel it would be black in color

and it would extend about 50 ft they would also find a

wall on the south side which also would go along more than

100 ft and part of it paralleling this wall on the north
they found thesethes walls exactly as described the tunnel

going right between the two the bishop had told themthen

there would be a fissure coming across the tunnel from the

north side diagonally across until it hit the south side

this was to be the turndovm in the main tunnel at this
point there was to be a number of definite conditions which

bishop afterwards referred to as brobroa weights ten points

1 the fissure itself
2 the fissure was to be in a white rock

3 it was to go diagonally across
4 there was to be another fissure standing

straight up and down in the middle of the face

of the tunnel

5 this fissure was to be white cont

f t
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cont bro weights ten points

6 the fissure crossing the tunnel was to have

a slight dip back to the west

7 it was to be about three inches wide

8 therepherethenedhere was to be a hanging wall on the north side

of this place and

9 A low black footwallfootoot onwallwaliwaii the south side
10 and a sloping hanging wallallwalialiail coiningcoming in overhead

sloping to the east down toward the bottom of

the tunnel on about a 20 slope

all of these definite requirements or measurements

were there this occurred about 2350 ft in the tunnel

note the tunnel is 3400 ft

po ntsantsV I1
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THE DREAM MINEMIKEnikenine

tale date of mine production predicted d181233
collector joe graham
informant pierce norman C the dream mine storystokystoey ppap 49-

50 see page 17

flushed with praises and honors heaped upon him by

his friends and followers bishop koyle now after accurately

predicting the end of world war II11 under much coaxing at-
tempted to make another prediction which he based on a very

garbled dream that seemed to be a throwback on his very

successful august 2th27thath 1945 date all his other dreams

had been clear and sharp as broad day but this one was

notnou nevertheless he stuck his neck out and used the very

same date for 1946 to mark the striking of the first rich
ore in the dream mine

his unthinking followers ate it up like candy co-
mpletely forgetting the many signposts that must come be-

fore and with the ore nowvownov the thursday night meetings

were sparked with greater interest than ever elshiseis house

was filled to overflowing and benches had to be put out

on the lawn so that the overflow crowd could hear the

speakers through open windows

but august 2th27thath 1946 came and went without the

appearance of any glittering gold to vindicate this dream

but nevertheless the great interest whipped up amonoamongamons his
ever increasing following of stockholders did not cont

hi s
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cont date of mine production predicted

diminish they were ready and willing to make allowance for

this error and others too if necessary if only he could

bring successful vindication to the dream mine

on the faces of some there was more the look of

cupidity or an inordinate desire for wealth for the sake of

having wealth itself rather than a burning desire to alle-
viate the needs of their fellow men yet there were others

whose motives were above reproach in desiring this wealth

bishop koyle also observed to us on many occasions that very

few of the stockholders would be able to stand the test of

riches ththat most of them would do as brigham young pre-

dicted they would do getG rich kick themselves out of the

church and go crosslotscross tolots hell but yet our people must

have the test of riches for they were to become the richest
people on earth not only from the riches of eternity but

from the riches of the earth therefore beware lest ye be-

come as the nephltesnephitesNep ofhites old who once had these riches and

lost them and their lives too

othe rs

f ew
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THE DREAM MINE

tale dream stockholders to honor koyle d181233
collector joe graham
informant pierce norman C the dream mine story p 48

see page 17

and then there is the matter of another dream that
would require his presence here to have a literal fulfill-
ment he saw that when vindication came a group of about

twentyfive stockholders while celebrating their victor-
ious jubilation danced a ring around him and sister koyle

and one lady tried to pin flowers on them the main body

of stockholders however remained calm and collected and

oddly enough none of the twentyfive was able to stand

these great tests that soon would follow he declared

S
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THE DREAM MINE

tale time mine is to produce
collector joe graham
informant taken from a handwrittenhand copywritten of an article

which appeared in the salt lake MZcity telegramteleteie
see page 19

As I1 koyle speaking have repeatedly declared

everything we have accomplished and what we are now doing

were shown me I1 know that it can be long now until our

strike is made conditions are getting ripesripe A few of our

stockholders have lost heart because of the long wait but

most of them are still very confident of the outcome helping

in every way possible

cant

01o 1
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THE DREAM MINE

tale the flag of the kingdom of god to fly over mine
collector joe graham
informant pierce norman C the dream mine storystou p 50

see page 17

bishop koyle made frequent reference to the kingdom

of god to bear rule over the mine and he referred to a time

when we would see the ensign of nations the kingdomkingdoms flag
flying high on knob hill above the mine when this parliament

was established in strength here on the earth
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THE DREAMDRUM MINE

tale work in mine accounted for righteousness d181082
collector joe graham
informant taken from handwrittenhand unpublishedwritten history

entitled story of the eDreamdreamdrean mine as related
by my father C F weight see page 23

the time came that we were required to come up out

of the upper workings and quit the work there because the

church had served notice on bishop koyle that if we did not

quit they would cut us all off the church so rather than

be cut off the church we conceded to their unjust demanddemands

soon after this bishop koyle was told in a dream that all
this work tolltoiltoli and sacrifice was accounted to us for
righteousness sake

134
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THE DREAPIDREAM MINE

tale vision of a cow d181082
collector joe graham
informant steele raymond D taken from a personal inter-

view with mr steele in his home in payson utah
on dec 13 1969 see page 19194

I1 shall start fromfron the very beginning as far as I1

know itat the story of the dream mine I1 think begins with

the conversion of john H koyle and his wifewifbif to the church

of jesus christ of latterdaylatter saintsday he and his wife were

in a stake conference in the year about 1894 1I think and

one of the speakers said that if you want to know whether thisthjsthas

church is true or not he said just go home and pray about

it and the lord will make it known unto you whether it is
or whether it isnt so I1 took his word for granted and

went home went out alone and prayediprayed prayedI a long time

but nothing happened I1 didnt get any answer at all so

I1 went home and told my wife that the visiting brother had

made a mistake didnt get any testimony any more thenthan I1

had when I1 prayed which was nothing but as the months

went by another stake conference was held in spanish fork

and we attended it and this speaker said however if you

want a testimony of the gospel you have to ask the lord

for it but before you ask the lord for it you should ask

the lord to forgive you and you should forgive others
I1 said em that makes a big difference so I1 went out

and prayed again cont
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I1 said yes sir it would be

I1 said im going out and find the heifer this morning
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cont vision of a cow11

and this time about this time we had lost a

heifer I1 had been hunting for the heifer for about ten

days or two weeks and I1 couldnt find her nowhere I1 hunted

day after day but I1 couldnt find her but that night after
I1 had prayed I1 had a dream and in the dream a voice told
me or a heavenly being I1 dont know which but anyhow I1

was told thetthat if you went out and found your heifer today

would that be a testimony to you that the church was true

well so that
morning I1 saddled up my horsehonse and I1 told my wife em em

john she says youll never find her youve

been hunting two weeks already you cant find her

well im going out and find her anyhow em 11 I1

told her about my dream I1 was to go out by the railroad
track about the time the ten oclock train passed there
when it whistledwhistle and if id do that and be there the time

when it whistled I1 would find my heifer then that would

be a testimony to me that the gospel was true and that my

prayer hadbad been answered so I1 went out as directed and

waited for the train to come a little while and finally it
passed and I1 went across the track and didnt see anything

that looked like my heifer anywhere I1 saw a miserable

looking critter down by the rushes a little way cont
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but it didnt look like my heiferhelferhelfen but I1 got up closer and

closer and found that it evidently was my heifer but shed
been fightingfightingighting and broke her horn and the dust and dirt had

collected from the tears and from the broken horn went down

the side of her face so that I1 couldnt recognize her

finally after I1 saw that it was my heiferitheifer hadit
my brand on it I1 drove her home and my prayer therefore
was answered that was the beginning of my faith and the

truthfulness of the church of jesus christ of latterdaylatter
saints

day
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THE DREAM MINE

tale vision of a cow d181082
collector joe graham
informant tate linda taken from a personal interview

with miss tate in her home in provo utah see
page 22

Q linda have you heard the story about his yleskoylesboylesKo ex-

perience with the dream of the cow

A yes apparently when he was quite young he was con-

cerned about knowing for an assurltyassurityassurassunasbur soity to speak

whether the church was true or not he believed a great

deal of it but he was after what you might call a more

sure word and apparently hedheld read enough about visions

and revelations to other people that he wanted to have

some more experience he felt notpartly because

he was sceptical you know I1 suppose and wanted this
sort of a sign and partly because he felteltfaltfaitaltait that it was

his right to have a sign like this as other people had

had so apparently one night he was praying about

having such a sign to know if this was true or not

koyle s

af ter

a

f

0 0

this all the gospel and perhaps something in specific
about the gospel and he saw in his dream a cow that he

had lost and I1 believe it had been lost for quite
some time and he had assumed that it would not be

oundfoundaund again and in the dream he saw one horn that was

turned upside down like pointing in its eye and cont
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cont vision of a cow

the other horn 4 a Q was caught or something I1 cannot

remember anyway he woke he decided that if
this came to pass if he really found his cow this way

after seeing this dream that night that he would be-

lieve that this was a sign and so he got up the next

morning and lo10io and behold there was his old cow I1

think it was had one horn caught the other one

in the eye just exactly as he had seen in the dream

so he told his wife about it and he decided well

yea this must be this is probably true this is
probably a sign and apparently this is one of the

first things he had had some promptings and things

like that before but this was the first real dream

apparently he had at least I1 had ever heard of

recorded also I1 havent heard of any major dreams or

revelations before this one

0
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THE DREAMDBEAM MINE

tale vision of a coweow d181082
collector joe graham
informant taken from a handwrittenhand unpublishedwritten history

entitled story of the dream mine as related
by my father C F weight see page 23

bro koyle said that when he was a young man the

brethren at the church used to preach about getting a testi-
mony of the gospel at this time he was married and had one

or two children on one occasion when the brethren were

preaching about getting a testimony of the gospel he turned
to his wife and said em I1 dont believe a word of it
he went on to say that he had prayed many times for a testi-
mony of the gospel and had never got one just at that
moment the speaker said now if you do not get a testimony

of the gospel when you pray for it it is because you have

not repented and made all things right between you and your

brethren and the lord
bro koyle said to his wife oh that is different

I1 have never heard them preach it that way before

he said he determineddete withinined his mind that a few

disagreeable things that existed between him and a few of his

friends must be settled and straightened out he went and

saw all these friends and settled all of the differences
that night he went out into the willows to pray for a testi-
mony of the gospel and told the lord that he had cont

cowl
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cont vision of a cow

straightened up all of his differences and asked to be for-
given by the lord also he prayed long and earnestly for
a testimony of the gospel

brobroobros koylekoyles words were plain and simple as his

father had been killed in a rock quarry when he bro koyle

was 9 years old and had little opportunity for school priv-

ileges he got up off his knees and said he didndian feel a

bit different than when he started to pray he went into
the house somewhat disappointed

in those days bro koyle had a few cattle on his
farm one a red heifer which he had not been able to find
he had hunted the fields three weeks without finding her and

had given up hope of finding her thinking that she was

stolen or dead that night he had a dream in which he saw

his heifer in a field down by the western pacific railroad
track standing in wllliewillie woods field facing east one horn

was knocked down and was interfering with her eye causing it
to run and collect dust around its eye

he was shown that he was to go down the next morning

and just after the passenger train went by he was to cross

over the track and go into the field and there he would findind
the heifer just as he had been shown in the dream in which

it was said to him will this be a testimony unto you that
the gospel of jesus christ is true cont

didnt
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cont vision of a cowcov

he answered yes

the next morning he told his wife of the dream and

said em im going down there and get my heifer I1 know

she Is there for I1 saw her

his wife laughed at him as she didnt have much con-

fidence in his dream she said john youve hunted those

fields over and over and if your heifer had been there you

would have found her

but john said im going down there and get her

he saddled his horse and waited a little while so that he

would get down to the track about 10 oclock when the train
passed by he went out into the field after the train had

passed and there sure enough was the heifer as he had been

shown in his dream he went all the way around her as she

stood there checked the brand and marveled at the wonde-

rful circumstances he then drove her home where she was

willing to go while on the way home bro koyle thanked the

lord for the dream and the safe return of his heifer there
and then he made a covenant with the lord that if the lord
would give him dreamsdreans and visions from time to time to help

him on his way that he would serve the lord all the days

of his life
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THE DREAM ninsMINSYKINEnine

tale visionivisiorf ofop a cow d181082
collector joe graham
informant pierce norman C the dream mine storystony p 3

private publication 200 copies printed in july
1958 pierce claimed to havhave written most of
these stories directly from koyles own ver-
sions he claimed that after he had written some
of them down he took them to koyle and made what
corrections koyle suggested see page 17

the scene opens in 1886 on a young newly married

farmer and his wife as they return from a mormon religious
service in a small community tucked away in the heart of the

utah rockies
em said young john koyle for that was this far-

mers name you know I1 could believe in the supernatural

things of religion and the scriptures like that man preached

tonight if I1 could only have some experience or manifesta-

tion of my own for a testimony 11

well theithe speaker said anybody could get a testi-
mony if only he would pray about it returned his wife

thats fair enough admitted john and im going

to give it a good test and see if it will be true in my case

goodness knowsknowsi I1 havent much of a testimony of the gospel
now

so that night young john koyle put the preachers
words to the test just before retiring but nothing happened

he tried it again and again for many weeks and still nothing
happened finally the admonition of another sermon cont
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taught him that he should not only forgive everyone else

but that he should always seek forgiveness of his own sins

before ever expecting the lord to heed a prayer

obediently he subjected himself to a more contritegonPon

spirit
trite

and humbly prayed for forgiveness of his sins as well

as for a testimony of the gospel then he dreamed a strange

dream in which he saw that his cow which had been lost for
several days had wandered down by his lower field and that
somehow she had been into some trouble so that her right
horn was broken and bent over with the point of it sticking

into her eye and there he could see her now in this vivid
dream in a place that he at once clearly recognized then

a voice spoke out of the dream and said if you find your

cow at this place tomorrow will you believe that the gospel

is true
and unhesitatingly john seemed to say yes in his

dream

the next morning before arising john spoke to his
wife and said em our cow that has been lost so long is
down by the lower leidfieldyeld with her right horn broken and

crumpled so that it sticks in her eye 11

wellf1wellweliweilfawell how in the world do you know that asked his
wife somewhat in surprise

I1 dreamed it last night and if it is true cont
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contconto vision of a cow

that Is all the testimony ill need to believe all of the

gospel

surely enough the stable revealed that the cow was

still missing so saddling his horse he rode at once to the

place he had seen in his dream and there placidly chewing

her cud was the family cow with her right horn broken and

crumpled so that it was sticking in her eye

this was enough for john koyle and silently looking

toward heaven he murmured god nown I1 believe

then and many times subsequently he made it known

to his god that he was willing to serve him the rest of his

life in any way that his humble services would be acceptable
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I1 dont think he

was thinking about it to any great deal and apparently

a voice came and told him you know just to go on a

mission and he continued working and the voice said
you know go on a mission

bestirtestirnony
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THE DREAM MINE

tale mission call f966
collector joe graham
informant tate linda taken from a personal interview

with miss tate in her home in provo utah see
page 22

Q do you remember how he got his mission call
A apparently hedheld felt that he shouldnshouldnashoul godn he didnt

have any particular prompting and and if I1

remember correctly some people had told him that well

when you viantwant to go on a mission it is time and

everything else and in those days it was quite proper

for even a married man to go he was married then but

he had just he hadnt been very long before he

really received a testimony of it he would not have

gone if he hadnt receivedmeccirecci aved testimony in fact this
may have been some sort of a prompting for why hedheld

really wanted to know for he was not that kind of a

man to go out and teach something that he didnt firmly

believe or know was true so I1 believe he oh he was

out in the field and working on his little farm

he had a small farm there and hedheld been quite con-

cerned but I1 cant remember

and the voice contvo
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ready to go now I1 d

diandidn t
diandidn t ffeeleel like he should go and as

a result if he was called he accepted

148

cont mission call

said something else too but I1 cant remember what it
was somebody else probably could tell what it said

but I1 cant remember what it wasijas right off hand

Q then he went in the mission field Is this true
A I1 think he had been called before and he didnt want

to go because he didnt

and thats all I1 can remember id
have to read some of my old notes or something

that s
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THETHKtektee DREAM MINE

tale mission call f966
collector joe graham
informant taken from a handwrittenhand unpublishedwritten history

entitled story1 of the dream mine as belatedrelated
by
e

my father C F weight see page 23

some time after this koylesylesboylesKo vision of the cow

while he was plowing in his field a voice behind him asked

wouldouldouid you go on a mission if you were called

without hesitating bro koyle said yes it

he stopped his team in the middle of the field and

looked around to see who had spoken to him but there was

not a soul visible in that whole 10 acre leidfieldyeld this was

very remarkable when he had driven to the place nearest

his home he tied up his team and went into the house he

said to his wife em im going on a mission

As she turnedfumed and looked at him she said why john

how can you go on a mission you havent got a dollar to

your name

he said I1 know it but im going anyway I1 just
promised id go he then related the incident of hearing

the volcevoicevoice speak to him some few weeks after this some

members of the bishopric came to see him about going on a

mission when they asked him if he would go they were

greatly astonishedatastonish hisedat unhesitating answer yes

they said we didnt think you were able to go on a

mission but wevie felt constrained to come and see you cont

f
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about it they sent his name into the church and about

three weeks later he got a call from box B which was the

churches mailing address the call said if you accept

this call to go on a mission be ready in about three weeks

to go on a mission to the southern states mission

he told his wife to answer the letter and tell the

church authorities that he would be ready to go she refused
to answer it because she didnt see how it was possible for
him to go his sister was there at the time visiting and she

said ill answer it john and she did so sisterssister
name lectelect

bro koyle tried every way during that three weeks

to get means to go on his mission three days before the
time expirexpiredexair hehenhez did not have a dollar at thisthithl time it was

manifested to him that he could butcher two of his steers
and obtain some money in that manner by selling them by the

quarter it was also manifested to him that some of the ice

landers who lived in spanish fork whom he had befriended and

defended against the slurs and jeers of other men would buy

a quarter of beef each

he butchered a beef and took it up town and sold all
fourfoum quarters to these icelanderselandersIc and got orders for four
more quarters from others of the group they were glad to
buy from him because he had befriended them in time of need

and also to help him on his mission thus he was contcent
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cont mission call

prepared the very last day to get to his mission field
leaving his family of twotuo or three childrenchilchii inren the hands of

the lord to get along the best way they could

CL
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THE DREAM MINE

tale mission call f966f956
collector joe graham
informant pierce norman C the ddeandreandream mine story ppap 4-

5 private publication 200 copies printed
july 1958 pierce claimed to have written
most of these stories directly from koyles own
versions he claimed that after he had written
soe of them down he took them to koyle and
made what corrections koyle suggested

three years passed and then one day as he was plow-

ing his field with no other human being in sight a thing
stranger than ever happened A voice from nowhere clear
and distinct said will you go on a mission

and again as in the dream unhesitatingly john

said yes sir
shortly thereafter as if in responseresirebirebl toonse this

divine communicationmunticationcomcon visitinfvisiting authorities from the head-

quarters of the church called at his home during their stay

in that villacrevillagevillaire and they asked him how he would like to go

on a mission to preach the gospel he at once expressed his

willingness to go and in due time he received his official
call fromtromtron the head of the church to go and labor in the

southern states mission field
in those days it was not at all uncommon for these

unsalaried missionaries of the LDS church to labor two or

three years in the ministry going from place to place

without purse or scrip entirely at the mercymency and kindness

of the people among whom they preached and from whom cont
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cont mission call

they made no collections accepting only the shelter and

entertainment that someone was kind enough to offer other-

wise they left themselves to the mercy of god and nature
so selling his two cows which brought him barely

enough funds to get to his mission field and renting his
farm to support his wife while he was gone he said his
fond farewells and set out for east tennessee and the

neighboring southern states to become one of the wandering

ministers for a very unpopular faith at that time

offer
me rcy



15

THE DREAM MINE

tale mission days d1810832
collector joe graham
informant taken from a handwrittenhand unpublishedwritten history

entitled story of the dream mine as related
by my father C PF weight see page 23

he arrived at the southern states mission which was

presided over by J golden kimball while in the mission

field elder koyle had some very remarkable dreams and man-

ifestations one occasion while staying at the home of a

good friendriend who had not yet joined the church he had a re-

markable dream he was shown two elders staying at a home

that night a few miles distant he saw that a mob gathered

to mob them they fled from this home in the darkness of the

night and made their way to the home of another friend the

mob followed and chased them out of that home throwing rocks

and such things as they had at the elders as they ran

they knocked the hat off one of the elders which he did not

recover and hit one of them on the ear with a rock which

made it bleed very freely he saw the elders flee toward

the place where he and his companion were sleeping he saw

them come to the house all excited and nearly given out and

shout get up the mob is coming get up and flee for
your lives

he saw that they were not to go away from home they

were to stay regardlessgardlessgarbless of the mob he saw the mob com-

posed of 2 or 3 hundred gather and surround the cont
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cont mission days

house they did not burst into the house or cause any

trouble and he saw himself and his companions get up and

go downdota stairs they were sleeping in the attic and the man

of the house armed with his gun declared that the mob would

not take the elders unless it was over his dead body As

they did not make any special attempt to disturb eldereider
koyle he saw that he went out doors in his shirt sleeves

to see what was going on it appeared as though the mob

was divided as some of the men did not think that they

should commit murder while they were discussing their plan

of action he saw a woman step out in front of the mob this

woman commenced to tell the mob of their wicked devilish
intentions she told them of their wickedness and asked

them to disperse and leave the elders alone referring to

the judgementsjudge thatments would come on them forfolrolror such sin this
seemed to cause a greater division and soon they commenced

to slink away until finally they all left without any

disturbance
no sooner had the dream finished than they were

awakened by these two elders who came shouting get up the

mob is coming in a moment elder koyles companion jumped

out of bed and was dressed in a very short time and he all
the time was saying to elder koyle hurry up hurry up or

wellwelweiweilweli be mobbed cont
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cont mission days

elder koyle threw his feet out of bed and sat on

the edge of the bed very little concerned and in no hurry

at all he said hold on a minute I1 want to tell you

somethingssome things by this time the other elders had come into the

house and wondering why they didnt get up and run for their
lives elder koyle related this dream which they acknowl-

edged in detail then he said now if all that happened

exactly as I1 saw it and have told you then the rest will
happenhapbap 11pen

by this time the mob was surrounding the house elder

koyle dressed and went down stairs and sure enough there
was the mob after waiting a few minutes elder koyle went

outside bareheaded and in his shirtsleeves and saw and heard

the very things that were shown to him in his dream even

to the woman that gave the men a talking to that they had

never had before in his words she sure did lay down the

law to them



fit111 koyle saves J golden kimballKiin I1ballbalibail which happened in

the mission field his ilfelifeliffe and the lives of others were

undoubtedly preserved through his divine dreamsdreans and man-

ifestations suffice it to say that elder koyle filled a

very good and important mission
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THE DREAM MINE

tale mission days d1810832
collector joe graham
informant taken from a handwrittenhand unpublishedwritten history

entitled story of the dream mineilinelineI as belatedrelated
by my father C F weight see page 23

there were a number of other instances similar to

these
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THE DREAMDREATVI DIINEMINEfline

tale missionwssionassion days d1810832
collector joe graham
informant pierce norman C the dream mine storystony ppap 4-

5 see page 17

in those days these mormon missionaries were a mis-

understood lot who often faced severe persecution and in-
jury at the hands of enraged mobs but here again his
strange gift of dreaming manifested itself and served both

him and his companions on many an occasion to avoid and

escape these angry mobs who plotted their destruction many

other less fortunate missionaries in this same section fell
victims to this early practice of mob justice and were

tarred and feathered driven and beaten and in some cases

became martyrs to their faith john koyleskoylelkoyler companions

however learned their lesson early that it was always best
to pay heed to his dreams and warnings that only proved to

be too true much as they regretted when they failed to heed

them his district or conference president at this time was

J golden kimball who became well aware and fully convinced

of john koyleskoylelkoyler unusual gift
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teeTHE DRADRSAM riinHINEminejiin

tale missionission days d1810832
collecborcollector joe graham
informant tate linda taken fromfrondrom a personal interviewintervi

with lissmissniss tate in her homehope inan provo utah see
page 22

Q then after going on a mission I1 understand that he

was known as kind of a visionary missionarymissionary do you

know any specifics about any of the dreams he saw while

he was on a mission

A I1 wish I1 could nenrennemmererrerermelerrememberemberenberberbed some of the names but apparently

he became widelyidey enough known that many of the mission-

aries came to him tithwithrith their problems or wanting to

knoknow what was going on there was a lot of mail prob-

lems at that timetiretyme and problems with the

countrycountycountr economically people couldcoldcoidclid notno betgett theirtheithelge mailmallmalit
for many many months and they were worriedunworried about what

was going on they comecorecone to hinhimham andnd say you know

wellwelweliweil whats boinggoingboine on at home are they safesaf Is
everything all right what can we do and he was as

far as I1 know all the tales he was always correct in
what he told them consequently this is but one reason
why he began to have these dreams apparently
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THE DREAMdiredine MINEam&m

tale dream of railroad d18131
collector joe graham
informant taken from a handwrittenhand unpublishedwritten history

entitled story of the dream mine as related
by my father C F weight 11 see page 23

while in the mission field he received a letter
from his wifewifbif stating that the denver and rio grande railr-

oad was surveying landlend right through the middle of his
farm which would practically ruin most of his farm elder
koyle wastasvas much concerned about this he made it a matter

of prayer and asked the lord to cause them to change their
survey he had a dream wherein he saw that the surveyors

would changechoarnc theirthele1ule surveysuleirlei1aelleiaei andimrey1 cut across the corner of his

farntarnfarrafarma cuttingcu offll11 abouteaboubabouL two Jacres
d

of

reanream

his frmfrnfenarm in thetitie

dreandream it wastas saidsa tod him yourou areaeear no betterbettor to have the

railroad goeo throughthrou youryoueh faridifariii1 thanou to go through your

neighborsneighbors1 farlasarias 1 but this changechanse houldwouldrouldi notno injureanjuinju hime

sodo severely

he immediatelyimmediate wrotelir a letter to his wifewile tellingtelli
her

ncr

of this dreamd statingream that they would change bhethezhe sur-

vey and that it would cut off rilyonly the northwest corner of

his farri at that time the surveyors had already made a

new survey placing their railroad line exactlyexactlexacts where elder
koyle said it would go before elder xoyleskoyle1sboyles letter
reached his wife she hadlhad already written to hilhimhiihll stating cantcent
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chancedchancchano ea thetie survey as it was shownshoun to him he

said it krouldxrouldixmuia hurt him worse than any other farmfarrafaylafacia on the

line
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cont

that they had changedchran theSed survey and had cut off about two

acres fromfronfyon the northwest corner of his farmferm each letter
passed the other in transit elder koyle rejoiced that
they had changed
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THE DREAM MINE

tale dream of railroad d18131
collector joe graham
informant pierce norman C the dream mine storystousstony p 5

see page 17

on one occasion john koyle wrote home to his wife

telling her that a dream had shown him railroad men sur-

veying a rightofwayright throughof theway middle of their farm

cutting it in half and for her to see if thisthiethle were true

this was a great surprise to her for just two days previously

she had mailed this very information to him the letters
must have passed each other on route

when he received this confirmation he at once

petitioned his heavenly father that the railroad route might

be changed so that his farm would not be ruined an assur-
ance came to him so that he wrote to his wife not to worry

the railroad route would be changed and the farm would not

be injured truly enough the railroad surveyors came after
a few days and pulled up their pegs and the survey was

changed to another location completely away from their farm

4
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tale dream of railroad d18131
collector joe graham
informant tate linda taken from a personal interview

with miss tate in her home in provo utah see
page 22

Q do you know any specifics about any of the dreams he

saw while he was on a mission

A one of the first things that became widely known in the

mission field was the one you mentioned before about

the railroad the railroad track and he was asleep

one night and dreamt or felt that a railway was going

to be placed through his property and this really con-

cerned him because you know it is just not very nice

to have your propertyDro divideddivideperty so he wrote back to his

wife and said Is this happening well as his letter
was going in transit to his wife a letter was coming

from her to him saying that such was happening and so

they got the letters approximately the same time it
could have taken a few days and of course then when

he found out for sure that what hedheld felt was correct
he prayed about it and said now please help me

father don let this happen to our farm you know

this would be very very bad for us if this should hap-

pen 11 and he received a testimony then or shortly
thereafter that the railway would not go through his
homestead and would be diverted and he got cont
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cont dream of railroad 11

a letter shortly thereafter from his wife again

indicating that such had happened and that she was

very glad about it
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dl8l233d181233
collector joe graham
informant pierce norman C the dream mine storysl2rslur p 2

private publication 200 copies printed july 1958
pierce claimed to have written most of these stor-
ies directly from koyles ownoionovon versions he claimed
that after he had written some of them down he
took them to koyle and made what corrections koyle
suggested see page 17

throughout the many many long years of struggle and

persecution sister emily koyle stood by her prophetic husband

like a strong and silent pillarpillaplilar of faith until her death

february 24 1942 in her 75th year she seldom had much to

say but still it was clear that she was bishop koyles strong-

est support

back in july of 1929 some stockholders noted the fol-
lowing story with considerable interest as they visited the

koyle residence on the outskirts of spanish forkpork utah it
was only a small adobe house with the plumbing on the outside

which the koylesboyles rented from their stake president and banker

henry gardner bishop koyle was absent on this occasion so

they interviewed mrs koyle asking her how she felt about

her husbandshusbandhubband dreams if they were true or not
yes john has had quite a few dreams prove true so

I1 dot see why the one about the mine shouldntshouldnshouldna prove to be

true

lchach

thnahn
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tale stock market crash predicted

she said
has he had anything unusual given to him lately
yes he saw that a financial crash would come cont
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suggestedsuggest one of the

visitors if your husband has ever had one of these unusual

dreams that has ever failed to prove true

166

cont stock market crash predicted

over the nation in just four months from now

does mr gardner your banker know about this
yes the other day john went downdoimboim to see mr gardner

and told him about it and advised him to get as many of his

loans back in as he could before october because that was

when the trouble would come

would you mind telling us

I have never seen one of them failfallfeilfelifali yet1 she

affirmed

cont

four from
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THE DREAM MINE

tale stock market crash predicted d1812 3 3
collector joe graham
informant pierce norman C the dreamdrean mine story ppap 272827

private
28

publication 200 copies printed july 1958
pierce claimed to have written most of these stor-
ies directly from koyles1oylels own versions he claimed
that after he had written some of them down he
took them to koyle and made what corrections koyle
suggested see page 17

an interesting sequence to bishop koyles informing

mr gardner of the forthcoming market crash was as follows

As the four months rolled by and nothing of the sort had yet

happened henry gardner hailed bishop koyle into his bank as

he was passing by saying that he had a bone to pick with him

he then rather facetiously upbraided koyle for being a false
prophet he pointed out how he had taken his advice and had

tightened credit and had not extended some of the loans which

now appeared to have been good risks and now no sign of any

market crash how come

bishop koyle faced up to him squarely and insisted
that his prediction still stood without any changing that
mr gardner was jumping the gun on him for he still had one

more day before the fourfoun months were up he could call him

back in after the next day if he thought there was still any

bone to pick then butb this dream was a true one and make

no mistake about that
needless to say the following day the newspapers car-

ried big headlines

pred actedcted d181233
dreammine

after

for

four

ines a



cont stock market crash predicted

market crash while henry gardner had good cause to marvel

at his unusual tenant

168
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tale stock market crash predicted d181233
collector joe graham
informant tate linda taken from a personal interview

with miss tate on mayhayeay 20 1969 see page 22

he did warn him about the stock market crash and

he was a good friend and consequently that the spanish

fork bank was one bank that didnt have to go down it
didnt lose out a great deal because they were all able to

forestall things and to prepare in the event that it did

happen apparently the man was a little bit sceptical
partly because it seemed so unusual because every-

thing was just rosy and so he didnt really want to do

it and at the same time he felt in ht s mirdmind well

koyles never been wrong maybe we better listen to him

and even though the bank president hesitated because of

this sort of his image how would it seem if he went

and followed bishop koyle and then it didnt happen and

he realized that and thats a normal businessmans trait
that even if you believe in a man you know there is this
social pressure and it didnt just seem logical but he

did follow what he said partly on an impulse and

partly on faith in bishop koyle and against his business

tuitionintuition which indicated that it was impossible and then

it fell and he was very glad that hedheld followed it

seemed

h Ls
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tale stock market crash predicted d181233collector joe graham
informant bullock vern taken from a personal interview

with mr bullock in Usis home in provo utah on
decdee 7 1969 see pabepage 13

Q do you know anything concerning his yleskoyleskoylelboyleskoylerKo prediction

about the stock market crash
A well only hearsay that he said that the market would

crash I1 think that something was involving a personal

friend I1 had by the name of henry gordon a big stock-

holder and possibly the president of the bank over in

spanish fork I1 think that brother koyle had arranged

for a loan or had tried to get a loan or something and

he told something of the crash to mr gardner in his

talk with his talk with him I1 can relate the whole

story about that ve heard it talked about quite a

bit but I1 do know that he said something about it
ivelve
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tale stock market crash predicted d181233
collector joe graham
informant harsh lemuel taken from a personal interview

ithwith mr harsh in my office at BYU on may 1 1969
see page 14

Q what prophecies about the end of world war II11 or the

stock market crash have you heard

A oh yeah I1 heard that he koylehoylehoyie had predicted oh yes

that there was going to be a depression thats right
that thered be a depression within the next few years

this was also in this letter giving advice to his son and

that thered be a depression
Q how accurately did he prophesy the depression or the stock

market crash
A I1 dont know I1 dont know how accurate it was I1 just

heard that hedheld predicted that thered be one

depresbionsionblon
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tale stock market crash predicted d181233
collector joe graham
informant pugmire lynn taken from a personal interview

with mr pugmire in his home in provo utah see
page 18

Q how aboutbouthout the stock market crash
A well I1 remember that vaguely in connection with the gold

that is supposed to be found ive heard that the gold is
to be found just as the stock market crash is and this
will save the country nothing more specific than that

qt what about the last stock market crash
A I1 havent heard anything about that

a

As
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THE DREAM MINE

tale end of world war II11 predicted d181233
collector joe graham
informant tate linda taken from a personal interview

with miss tate on may 20 1969 see page 22

hes prophesied this a long time ago the war

ending on a certain time and at least it gave an approxi-

mation of the time that it would end and apparently this
one day there was this big article in the paper about how

the war was going on so badly and everything else it was

a really big front page coverage thing and he was out

working on his fields and one of the men fromfron town came out

and said you promised that if I1 let my boy go to fight
that he wouldnt have to fight and that he would come home

safe and now look look what is happening in the war

hes going to have to go to battle hes going to be in

the front line youve lied to me you told me this is
going to be all over and bishop koyle sort of turned

around over and said now look the war when you go

back to town within an hour they will announce the end of

the war and your boy will be able to return safely exactly

as I1 prophesiediprophesied and the man said oh sure you you

youre just
a false prophet I1 used to believe in you but I1 dont
any more youre just a false prophet so he went back

to town and on the way back to town he turned cont

f i elds f romnomnon

110h
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on his radio and just as he was coming to town lo10 and

behold peace was declared and the end of the war had

come so he felt like a bit of a heel after hedheld up

braided koyle but he went back and apologized and told the

people that he

17414
cont
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pierce tells this and so have other several people that

ivelve heard told it
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THE DREAM MINE

tale end of world war II11 predicted dl8l233d1812
collector

33
joe graham

informant pierce norman C the dream mine story ppap 48-
49 private publication zoo200 oplescopiescoples printed
july 1958 pierce claimed to have written most
of these stories directly from koyles own ver-
sions he claimed that after he had written
some of them down he took them to koyle and
made what corrections koyle suggested

on august 2th27thath 1942 while bishop koyle was visiti-
ng with his dentist dr alfred brooksby in fredonia

arizona he received another of his unusual dreams in which

the time element for the end of world war II11 was clearly set

forth he was shownhown that in just three years from that day

the war with the axis powers would be all over and won mark

it down he said august 2th27thath 1945

he unhesitatingly declared this dream in the sub-

sequent thursday night meetings at the mine at several of

which I1 was in attendance on furlough in an army uniform

hoping it was true but finding it hard to believe the

stockholders lost no time in circulating the story but as

the third year rolled around the war with germany was at an

end but the war with japan seemed to be far from ended

nevertheless those familiar with bishop koyles dreams

knew that they had a wonderful way of getting fulfilled
fred fink an iron worker at tooelethoele ordnance sic depot

wrote the date on a large boiler together with the words

wars end while his fellow workers ridiculed him cont

publica tionulondion 00 c
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end of world war II11 predicted

as balmy steve wood made an eagerly accepted dinner bet

with les goats the columnist Aand still others tossed

this date around with considerable concern and wonderment

as to how it could ever be fulfilled by that time

little did any of them know that it would take the

terrible atom bomb to vindicate bishop koyle on this major

prophecy when it was dropped on hiroshima august 5 1945

it was practically all over but the shouting the japanese

signed an armistice august lathl4th14th and V day for formal sur-

render was set for sept 2 1945 on the battleship
missouri so august 2th27thath 194591945 did indeed find the war

against the axis powers over and won
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tale end of world war I1 predicted d18123 3
collector joe graham
informant bullock vern taken from a personal inter-

view with mr bullock in his home in provo
utah on dec 7 1969 see page 13

well I1 remember during the war a number of people

had asked him concerning the outcome of the war whether or

not their son would have to be involved in battle As I1

understand it there was one gentleman who lived in the

vicinity of spanish fork that had a son that was in sup-

posedly in the trenches but bishop koyle told him that
the war would end before his son ever went to battle and

I1 cant recall the gist of that but the war did end before

the regiment that his son was in was called up to the front
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tale A light on a mountain top
collector joe graham
informant koyle stanley taken from a personal interview

with mr koyle in his home in spanish fork utah
on nov 2 1969 see page 16

bishop koyle once pointed to the top of that mou-

ntain the mountain just north of loafer and said one day

therellthenell be a light up theretherethene sliillsii theres now a relay tower

up there and you can see the light up there another
interpretation is that this is not the light that is to come

27
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I1 saw various industriesindustrindustry tied upuo until the autom-

obiles even ceased running mens faces were grave and per-

plexed just as sure as utah lake is headed toward the

condition I1 saw it reach then just so sure will all the

other predictions I1 have made come to pass

180180

THE DBEAIIDBEAI MINEHINE

tale angel reveals future d181233 v23501
collector joe grahamgrahan
informant taken from a handwritten copy of an article

carbcars

honeyboney

which appeared in the salt lakejuateejuanee oidold telegram
see page 19919

I1 koyle was shown many wonderful chancreschanges that would

take place during those days of hardships even seeing the

first automobile as it camecarne snorting down throughthrou theceh country

I1 saw these horseless carriages develop until they became as

large as streetcarsstreet andcars boxcarsbox running throuchthroughthrouc the streets
I1 saw mortgages increase until everyone seemed greatly

hampered by debtdebu I1 also saw that at the time we got the

values on the hill utah lake seemedseansearseen nothingnied but a big pond

I1 saw a prolonged and terrible drouth in the country lasting
for several years I1 saw this depression saw the money

crashclash saw the little banks going broke and the big banks

filled with money saw them stand practically worthless re-

fusing to lend money the confidence of mankind seemeds

shattered I1 saw silver lose its value and the mining in-
dustry practically at a standstill

hand written
cily telefj
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THEtiet DREAM MINE

taletaie relief bank predicted d181233
collector joe graham
informant pierce norman C the dream hinemineimine story p 35

see page 17

As early as 1911 his prediction about the economic

decline and collapse was recorded by carter grant at that
time he told about how he saw the dream mine establish a

bank on a certain corner in spanish fork and later on he

spoke of another one at the mine in white city he saw

groups of people coming to this bank with long sad faces

their pleas for help having gone unheeded by the other
banks but they left with happy faces because here they had

found relief and their homes and farms were saved from

foreclosure
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THE DREAMDREARdrean nineMINE11

tale

INElne

prediction of nations bankruptcy d181233
collector joe graham
informant pierce norman C the dream mine storystorzstora p 11

see page 1

by 1909 it became advisable to incorporate as a

stock company under the laws of the state of utah so

articles of incorporation were filed for the koyle mining

company although it followed the usual pattern of in-
corporation papers john koyle explained to his stockholders

that we were principally interested in the four M that

is mining hillingmilling manufacturing and minting that last
M would be a need created by the complete bankruptcy and

collapse of the nations monetary and financial structure
wherein a supply of gold for minting would be of prime

importance

co
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tale banks to become useless pricepride of gold over 10010011

collector joe graham
informant pierce norman C the dream mine story ppap 35-

36 see page 1

the other banks seemed to be useless and although

filled with money they would lend hardly any of it for

fear that it could not be paid back and when they did

lend any of it they were after high interest rates of around

eight and ten percent unemployment was widespread and

many people were losing their farms and homes because most

of them would be mortgaged at this time the other banks

he koyle said would arise against our bank demanding

that we cease letting money out at four percent with little
or no security but since we had plenty of gold back of us

from this mine there was nothing they could do about it
gold would increase in value to a hundred dollars an ounce

or more at this time and we would be doing a big business

with the denver mint he said that people blessed this
company for what we were doing because their burden of

distress was so great that nowhere could they find relief
except here yes the relief mine would be its rightful
name then
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I1 will tell you somethingsomethina else that is in the future
koyle

t3

speaking I1 saw a large banking establishmenttablishmentstablishment raised
up in spanish forkpork by our company I1 guess half the people

in spanish fork as well as all our stockholders have heard

me say this I1 have even given out the very corner on

which it will stand

I1 saw that when this bank was established people came

from far and near and we were liquidating their mortgages

letting them have money at 3 03 4 or thereabouts sending

them

r

on their way rejoicing I1 saw houhow happy they were to-

ward the relief linemine I1 saw that our resources seemed un-

limited for back of us were our rich bodies of ore and

this ore I1 was told would never run out in my day or the

days of my childrens children
I1 not only saw individuals coming for relief but I1

saw us helpinohelping large business concerns many of which seemed

looking toward us for aid thankful indeed when we gave

them relief I1 saw that there was a purpose for our getting
the ore at this relief mine and the doubters would soonoon
understand knowing something better than they do now

I1 seeffseemf
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taletaieutieuuie the rise of the relief bank predicted d181233
collector joe graham
informant taken fronfrom a handwrittenhand copywritten of an article

which appeared in the salt lake city telegram
see pabepage 19
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tale house type predicted dl8l233
collector joe graham
informant pierce norman C the dream mine story p 36360

see page 1

he koyle was amused at how some of the new houses

would look at this time this was when the country would

be in a virtual state of collapse he said that they

seemed to be patterned after chicken coops they would have

almost flat roofs and a big window in frontrontaront and cost so

much that the people who lived in them would be worried as

to how they could ever pay for them when we firstirstarst heard

this it seemed ridiculous that people would ever build

houses like that in fact it still appears that way when-

ever I1 see one

d1812 3.333
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THE DREAM MINE

tale US army to come d181233
collector joe graham
informant pierce norman C the dream mine story ppap 38-

39 see page 1

this dugway would also be of great importance to the

people who would inhabit the beautiful white city on the

foothill of this holy mountain during a time of trouble he

saw that a time would come when it would serve them as a

means to places of refuge on and in this mountain where

they could take needed supplies and find protection from a

US army larger than johnstonsJohn armystos that would come

against the mormon people to destroy them

such an army he said would be sent here to utah

to annihilate the latterdaytatterdaylattertattereatter saintsday they would offer
protection to everyone who would surrender to them and

threaten destructiondestrucdestruct forglongiondion the rest but divine intervention
would cause this army to utterlyutttnrly fallfailtalltali and followincrfollowing this
an even greater trouble for the wholewhoie countrycoulcoiL wouldntry arysarisearis
from another source he explained that this other source

would be an invasion from russia and her allies butB
with the aid of heaven this invasion would also be put

down and the kingdom of god would prevail

this prophetic utterance about the army was first
made in my presence and I1 noticed that bishop koyle was so

shaken by it that he had to sit down on the hillside cont

THEDREAM
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to recover from it it was in the summer of 193 aindsindand we

were constructing the dugway at the timetimetC

187
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Vthathat all of the

automobiles and trains would stop running and manufacturing

would cease because of a complete breakdown in our economy

they would have to put the horseless carriage back in the

barn and get the horse out if they still had a horse

he made this prediction so far back that the terms auto

minenine syarajyj
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tale transportation to stop great disaster predicted
collector joe graham
informant pierce norman C the dream mi ne S tory p 35

see page 17

we would have our gold and be able to buy our wheat

supplies barely in the nick of time he said because in a

short time the situation would grow so bad

back

in the early part of the century when the automobile was

still a novelty he would tell his listeners that these

vehicles would be so numerous before ionslonglons that almost

everybody would have one and they would get to be as big as

boxcars and be filled with people going at great speeds up

and down the highways with brilliant lights they would be

lined up so thick along the curb on business streets that

it would be difficult for one to get from the streettreet into
the stores and back again but about this time trans-

portation would stop all over the country and manufactur-

ing would cease and the people would have to return to

their horses if they had any or go on foot cont

mobile and garage were not yet in popular usage

s

portation
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cont transportation to stop great disaster predicted

then we could no longer buy any wheat because there was no

way to get to where the big supplies were located nor could

it be brought to us and those who did have any wheat on

hand would not sell it for a bushel of gold then the

really big troubles began with famine warfare plagues and

judgments and we would have to make white city and the

dream mine into a fortress to protect ourselves from

ravaging mobs in many places he said the dead would

outnumber the living while in others there would not even

be enough living to bury the dead
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THE DREAM MINE

tale muddy water in the streets like rivers d181233
collector joe graham
informant pierce norman C the dream mine story ppap 50-

51 see page 17174

about this time 1946 bishop koyle had another of his

prophetic dreams which I1 heard him relate saying it looks

like it wont be long now before well be having some of the

big troubles weve been expecting I1 saw in a dream the

other night that muddy water would flow in the streets
like rivers in almost every community from one end of this
state to the other when it comes its going to cause a

lot of trouble for a lot of people around here
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THE DREAM MINEmihe

tale drouth IvIivl 3599
collector joe graham
informant pugmire lynn taken from a personal interview

ithwithvith mr pugmire in his home in provo utah
see page 18

Q do you know of any other prophecies that have come true

either in the past or that might concern the future
A well I1 think there is one that says something about the

same time as well you know when there is not supposed

to be an election but there is supposed to be a drouth

in this area
Q well you say there is supposed to be a drouth
A yes ive kind of forgotten the details on that but I1

think that it was somethincrsomething like after seven years of

drouth and according to this norman gates this was sup-

posed to start this year yes last year was supposed

to start the drouth but that hasnt come true
yet we have had more water this year than in the last
several years
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tale

E

A sevenyearseven scourgeyear d181233 m3599
collector joe graham
informant taken from a handwrittenhand unpublishedwritten history

entitled story of the dreamD minebearilrearil as related
by my father C PF weight see page 23

the messenger told him that the purpose of the mine

would be to bring relief to the lords faithful people at
a timetine when great tribulation and distress would be in the

land the mine wasivasirastras to be called relief mine he told
him of aca period of four years of famine and explained that
the first two years the saints would be able to get by

but theche third endand fourth years they would have nothing to

eat unless it taswas prepared and stored upirp against that time

then there would be two more years which rouldwould be a re-
covery period

the messenger explained that there would be a wi-
nter of heavy snow and bibbigbyg snowdriftssnosnow afterT which there
would be a mild open winter but whether that winterlinter was

to follow immediatelyimunuediat orelyehy whether some other winters would

be in between he never explained however mediatelyimmediatelyir

following the mild open winter there wouldtould be a hot dry

summerstumersummee the crops would come up in the spring and there

would be considerable moisture and the crops would be glor-

ious that is the word bp mcoyleicoyle1ovle1.1 used to use he saitsawsattsa thett

wheat would growcrow up and head out beautifully and the cont
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cont A sevenyearseven scourgeyear

irrigated wheat would maturematu but0e the dry land wheat would

not have enouchenough moisture to fill out ay3y73y harvest time the

heads would curicurl over in a0 sort of crescent shapeshane this was

shownbhosho totq himn in another dream wherein he saw he went into

the fields uhenwhen they were bindingbendlinbindlin theth grainbraincraine whichwhi lookedch

like it rouldwould be a splendidsplenoid crop he pickedPick upCL a bundle of

wheat by the binding twine and the heads end of the bundle

hanginhanging down realizing that the head end should have gone

down if there had been boodgoodsood wheat in it he examinedaminedexaminedamicede theZ

heads of the wheat by crushing themtherm in his hands to bring

out the kernels he 1oundfoondfoundbound that the wheat wasvms terriblyterellterril

shrunkenshrun

bly

andIcen not fit for food he taswaswaevaecaeyae told by the messenger

that this conditioncond would7itioll bringb aboutin a shortage of food

dueingduring the first year of the harvestI

the

I1

second

U

year he waswae shownshoirn muldwouldmuidi be the same

only nuchmuch less food raised still the irrigated grain

would be boodgood ilehellelie was told we would need to store upuo the

first and second years grain to supply food for the third
and fourth years the third year the shortage would be so

great that therethe wouldre hardly be anything raised for food

the fourth year they would not be able to raise anythingamr

for

thyngthing

food

he waswa showns ini another dream that during the

fourth year there would be plenty of money to buy food cent
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I1ilkelikeike a person on

high stilts when prices became extremely high something

happened

U

in the land ilkelike knockingenocknoc theinarinrr stilts from under aca

mairai0 n
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cont A sevenyearseven scourgeyear

and he vithwithith others went up and doitndown the country seekingseering to

buy oodfood and they could not buybuit any any people who had a

little foodood would not sell it at any pricepeice during this
time of famine therezthere would be noro rain to do anvanyadv good he

saw the clouds would conecorn up and it would looktoollooi elkelikeeike11 itke

was going to rain but a wind would come up and blow the

clouds alrayarrayalidyalid ifY there yaswaslaswagvag any dainrainbain at all it was just a

few drops which were not sufficient17ficientsu to do any goodgrood

the purpose of the minenine taswasi to build storage bins

andend store upui wheat andincl other0 oodsfoods like josephjoseidhjoseiph of old who

was sold into enegyptyaagyapg he sausaw the rains would come in the

fifth year and therthey would be forced to spare a little
wheat for seed but would be sorely pressed to claiseraise enough

to eat during the fifth year and save enouchenoughenouc seedh for the

sixth year the rains continued to come the crops grew

and at the harvest time of the sixth year they would have

enough food to carry on

he was told by the messenger that there would be a

great crash in the land before the famine began this
crash would be brought about by prices soinrrgoing up which

condition was illustrated to hirnhimhirahita as beinebeingbelne
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cont A sevenyearseven scourgescourgetsyear

person and down camecane everything business closed downdoin and

labor was thrown out of wonkworktorki people were hungry and breallgreatbreaul

tribulations were in the laridlandearld he saesaw that the best place

to live endand worktto would be at the mine those who worked

there would be the best off he vtaswaswaevaeatas told by the messenger

that the church program to care for the poor would all be

used up during the first and second years of the famine and

that the mine would bring relief dueingduringdurinrr the third year and

would carry on the relief fromfromn the third year on

do vm carrle everytheveretheveryth
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scoutscour cyecre dl8l233d181233 m3599
collector joe graham
informant taken from a handwrittenhand copywritten of an article

which appeared in the salt lake clycityciz telegram
see page 19

I1 saw the devastation that would come upon the crops

of the country I1 saw four years of crop failures the

first one was not so very hardhaard I1 think that 193 s the

second year now if you want the future here it is I1

saw the third year was almost a complete failure with prices
shooting skyward on every hand but in the fourth year the

crops grew in the spring and then they commenced to go and

go and there was no harvest at all I1 think that will be

1936 then the next year because of scarcity of seed peoplepeo

on

dleoledie

every side were still in the breadlinesbread

I1
lines

have told these things in the ears of thousands of

visitors to the mine I1 have been telling these matters

constantly for almost forty years so much so that2000that
people

2000
have believed and secured stock in the relief mine

as it is often called college men and church men are among

them all watching and checking my various predictions and

as many statements have come true thesethose people have come to

see our aid in a marvelous manner I1 tell you it is wonde-
rful for our workings have cost us almost a half million

dollars but our supporters will be well paid for staying

with us
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THE DREAM MINE

tale A sevenyearseven scourgeyear d1812 3 3 m3599
collector joe graham
informant pierce norman C the dream mine story ppap 36-

37 see page 17

associated with this time of distress and one of the

principal things that would compound it beyond endurance for
many was a four year drouth attended by great crop failures
and famine which would require from two to three years for
recovery depending upon where one lived there would be

seven distressful years filled and compounded with drouth

plague famine warfare and other divine judgment that
would sweep the wicked from off the face of the earth and

prepare the earth for a new age of peace and plenty under

the united brotherhood of iianilanllan when war and the distress
and trouble of people and nations would be no more he had

a favorite expressioneT toression characterize there events when he

would say A settinginordersetting lnin willorder take place and the

church the state and the nation will be brought up a

standin to judgment like a wild colt to a snubinsnubin1shubin post
yes therewouldthere bewould a settinginordersetting develop right along

the line to prepare the whole earth for the coming of

christ it would hurt plenty but the outcome would well

be worth it
he always described this series of drouth years and

crop shortages as follows the first year would not cont

year

an

in order
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cont A sevenyearseven scourgeyear

be felteltfeiteit very much but the second year would be worse with

less crops and the third year would also produce very poor

crops while in the fourthourth year he saw the grain come up

around here like it was going to make into a bumper crop

and then something made it all witherwithen and dledie like a blight
or a terrific heat and taken it leaving the people without

rvestharvestarvest and in famine and there was famine all over the

country not only because of these crop shortages but be-

cause of the great troubles that had come causing man-

ufacturing and transportation to cease in fact he saw

that although wevieyieyre had plenty of gold available try as we

would everywhere we could buy no wheat with it further
that in the fifth year there would be plenty of moisture

again but there would still be a shortage of oodfood in the

land because of the lcklackick of seed to plant most of the

seed having been eaten for food and that only after the

harvest of the sixth year and in some places not until
after the harvest of the seventh year would crop production

revert to abundance again
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THE DREAM MINE

tale A sevenyearseven scourgeyear d181233 m3599
collector joe graham
informant piercepierces norman C the dream mine story p 37

see page 17170

some have quoted bishop koyle as describing the prog-

ress of the drouth years about as follows the first year

about641aboutabo a seventyfiveseventyfseventy percentfiveivelve crop the second year aboabout

a fifty percent crop the third year about a twentyfive

percent crop the fourth year no crops he pointed out that
we

percen

should

U

secure

a

our wheat from the first and second years

because that raised in the third year would not be fit for
human consumption because of its very poor quality when

these years arrived he said there would be very little
doubt as to their being the right years for RELIEF would be

the biggest and most important issue of the day As time

went on we would be reluctant to listen to the news be-

cause it would all be so awful da distressingstressing and vexing and

that we would prefer not to hear about it
hence the great need for us to build a series of

large grain bins on the side hill near the mine and get

them filled up against this time of great distress and

famine and this we would do he said barely in the nick

oftimeof beforetime it would be too late when no more food sup-

plies could be purchased at any price

he urged us to look forwardorward to the fifth year cont

d1812 3.333
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when a great change would take place in the earth and it
would be much different so that the formerfornerformen rains and the

latter rains would return moderately and the earth would

no longer be a thirsty land but would yield richly from

its seed it would only be because of a shortage of seed

that we must still eat sparingly but more important yet

than this would be the establishing of the UNIVERSAL

brotherhood OF MAN amonoamong us and learning to live together

as the children of god in a grand UITITEDTOUTED ORDER

200
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tale food shortage dl8l23d18123 ai3i 113599
collector joe graham
informant taken from a hand writtliten copy of an article

which appeared in the salt lake city telegram
see page 19

when mr koyle was questioned regarding how he ex-

pected to meet the food shortages he predicted he said I1

was shown that in the fourth year of the great shortage

that I1 went forth with plenty of money trying to buy wheat

and other food but none was to be secured I1 was then

shown that by storing great quantities I1 could give relief
to the stockholders and others as far as possible this I1

shall dodofdos

for more than two years I1 have had the ground all
cleared about teotwo acres on our property waitingiTai totinbting build
my storehouses I1 know that we shall need them in the

fourth year of the crop failure and also until we get back

to normal

handwritten
e ram

ti-ro

ti-to
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THE DREAM MINE

tale oak brush not to grow back d181233
collector joe graham
informant pierce norman C the dream einemineirline storyS p 42

see page 1

already in 1930 steps had been taken to prepare for

the famine when bishop koyle directed his workmen to level

off ten large terraces on the hillside near the mine to

accomodateaccommodate the grain bins and storehouses he really wanted

to follow through with the project and erect these bins and

fill them as the drouth and depression of the early thirties
developed so seriously but this kind of an operation re-

quired greater means than werewene available to him without re-

lease of the rich ore to finance it he made a prediction

about it however saying that the oak brush would not grow

back on these terracterraces again as it did on other clearings
they had made and this would be an additional witness to

them of the truth of this project and for twenty years

the oak brush has not returned the mine will come in time

to finance the bins and wheat he said

17
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THE DREAM MINE

tale end of the US government d181233
collector joe graham
informant pierce norman C june 22 196 appeared in

pamphlet form it circulated quite widely and
with one or two exceptions no one actually
knewwhoknew wrotewho it see page 17

bishop john H koyle prophet of the dream mine had

the gift of prophecy to a higher degree than anyone I1 have

ever known his remarkable gift first came to my attention
when he predicted world war I1 and said that the l45th145th field
artillery of utah boys would be called to the colors but

would never see action on the front

this prophecy had a last hour fulfillment in fact
the day came when newspaper headlines in salt lake city
papers announced that THE l45th145th SEES ACTION TODAYTODAYS

an old friend of mine by the name of fred squires
who had a barbershop on the corner of 9thath east and 9thath south

in salt lake city saw the headlines and remembering the

prophecy was very disturbed about it so tossing the new-
spaper into his old model T ford he set out for spanish fork
to find bishop koyle and present him with the evidence that
would make him appear to be a false prophet

fred squires found bishop koyle doing his fall plow-

ing and at once confronted him with the newspaper and de-

clared in a loud voice bishop koyle youre a false
prophet the l45th145th is in action on the front line cont
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contcent end of the US government

today

koyle looked at him thoughtfully for a moment and

then with careful deliberation declared fred that news-

paper Is telling a lie not only that the war is over and

won there were no radios then and fred squires knew that
koyle did not have anyway sic of knowing this other than

by inspiration
As the bewildered fred squired made his way back to

salt lake city he noticed that in all of the towns on the

way bells were ringing dynamite was being set off and some

groups were hanging the kaiser in effigy in a wild celebra-

tion it was nov 11 1918 the l45th145th field artillery of

utah boys had been orderedordeordsodde toered the front line but they had

only beenbeer able to pack their equipment and get ready to roll
when their orders were cancelled by the armistice

another remarkable prediction was in july of 1929

when he predicted the stock market crash 4 months to the very

day ahead of it he not only told various groups about this
but he warned his banker henry gardner who was also his

landlord and stake president to be careful with his loans

because after october 29th he might not be able to collect
some of them because of the big financial crash that would

come at that time
one day as he was passing the bank cont

0
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mr gardner hailed him in saying bishop koyle come on in

here I1 have a bone to pick with you I1 have been over-

cautious about our bank loans because of what you said and

now four months have gone by and nothing has happened

what have you got to say for yourself now

koyle paused a moment and then replied bro

gardner ive got one more day if you still have a bone

to pick with me after tomorrow just call me back in again

of course the next day the newspapers carried big headlines

about the wall street crash of oct 29 19291920 in which it is
estimated that investors lost over 40 billion dollars and

the whole nation went into the great depression

I1 remember during the late summersu ofmmer 1942 1I was

home on furlough from service in world war II11 when john H

koyle was addressing a group of his stockholders and he de-

clared that he had just been shown that world war II11 would

be over and won in three years from august 2 1942 that
was a great comfort to me being one of uncle sams soldiers
so I1 watched it carefully to see if it would come true

fred finch a pipe fitter working at nearby camp

kearns was also watching it carefully in the summer of 1945

and he wrote the date in white paint on a boiler aug 2th27thath
1945 his workerscoworkerscoworkerco asked him what it meant and he said

it means that the war will be over and won by that cont
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date of course no one believed him nor his source of in-

formation it all appeared very impossible and redlculousrediculousridiculousredlredi

steve

culouseulous

wood was also watching it carefully and was

bold enough to make a bet with les goates the deseret news

sports writer about the same thing and les goates published

it in his column and labeled it as very rediculousridiculousredi thereculous

were no sport events allowed in those days and so les goates

had to write about other things well as you all know the

atom bomb was dropped on hiroshima and nagasaki august 6thath

candand thath7th which resulted in an armistice on august lathl4th14th

then the fromal sic surrender took place on the battleship
missouri september 3rdard so that august 2th27thath was well

centralizedcentralized in that group of dates

there were numerous other prophecies that john H

koyle made but perhaps the most far reaching and of greatest
consequence is one that he made about 1930 that some of us

refer to as the republican elephant dream it covered

every election forfolfoi president from the hooverrooseveltroosevelt co-
ntest to the end of the US government and it covers a span

of about 40 years

he was shown that hoover would not win the election
but that the man on the democratic donkey would win and

that he would go back into the white house more times than

any other president for he would be reelectedre contelected

thataugust
dat 1 s

hoover roo sevel t
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again

it

again and again

he saw that the republican elephant would become very

sick and go over on to its side and that the best the re-

publican supporters could do at election time was to get the

elephant up on its knees but not up on its feet to win

this would happen each time for four or five elections as

was subsequently fulfilled in the defeat of alf land on

wendell wilklewilkie and tom dewey

then he saw that the republicans did get the ele-
phant up on to his feet to win and the elephant seemed to

be placed quite solidly because it stayed up for two terms

as was fulfilled with dwight eisenhowerElseneysen whohower defeated adialadlai
stevenson both times

then he saw the elephant go down on his knees again

to loose sic as was fulfillfulfilledfulfilledin in the kennedynixonkennedy

election
nixon

then he saw the elephant go over onto its side again

endand become buried in a landslide as was the case with gold-

water and that this would be the last presidential electionelectionielectionselect
there

lonyioni

would not be another one because of the chaos and

tribulation that would follow

in the democratic administration which followed there
would be a severe overnightover pricenight crash dovmdovzndoam to 20 on the

dollar it was as if someone or something had kicked cont
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cont end of the US government

the props out from under our entire economic structure

overnightover pricesnight of everything would be greatly inflated
beyond their real value but this crash would bring wages

and prices down to 20 on the dollar overnightover andnight it would

happen without warning while business was still at a high

volume level needless to say fixed indebtedness such as

mortgages and loans would be difficult or impossible to pay

off and result in numerous foreclosuresfore
the

closures
president of the united states would die in of-

fice at this time and there would be no one who could cope

with the financial chaos although they would search the

length and bredthbreadth sic of the land to find a man who was

strong enough to hold the government together but such a

man could not be found and the US government would col-

lapse the paper dollar and currency at this time would

become worthless and every bank in the country would fail
except one and this one would be backed by enough gold

bullion to survive he related this crisis as partly due to

the loss of gold from the united states and predicted that
at this time the price of gold would be increased to more

than 100 an ounce

we would know in utah when this time approached by

the following signposts therethero would be a rough winter in
the country and then we would have a wet cont

wanning
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water- logged spring and then a dry hot summer and then

the dream mine would turn out although another mine with

which he was associated in mountain city nevada would

turn out a jump ahead of the dream mine we would take our

gold and silver to denver to get it coined but east of

denver all was in chaos the rails rusty no cars on the

highways and refugees were coming in on foot to our valleysvalleys1 1

he noted that in the samebamebane newspaper that would carry

a small paragraph about the first gold shipment from the

dream mine there would be 4inch4 headlinesinch about a national

disaster he did not say what this national disaster was

but to make a guess it probably could be about the over-

night price crash the death of the president or war in
the balkans or all three since they are close together

he also said that at this time there would be trouble

in palestine or the mid east which in turn would cause war

to erupt in the balkans as russia made a great military push

toward palestine and practically wiped turkey off the euro-

pean part of the map in an effort to secure the dardenelle
water way to insure a military supply line to the mid east
he also said that after the reds took over europe asia and

africa they would invade the united states and canada and

get as far as the missouri river before they were stopped

by divine intervention see TIMTHE 3312311 YEARS on the war cont
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of gog and magog in america

perhaps more serious than all this would be a 4year4

drouth

year

and crop shortages which would be introduced by this
wet waterloggedwater springsprinologged and dryhotdry summerhot and result in
a severe famine right here in utah during the last two years

of it he indicated that the first year would result in

about a 25x crop loss the second year about 0 crop loss

the third year a 5 crop loss and the ath4th year a total loss

and that then you could not buy a bushel of wheat for a

bushel of gold however during the first and second years

following the price crash wheat could be purchased for 50

and 60 a bushel and we would be able to get enough to sur-

vive the famine

the purpose of this great wealth among other things

was to build cities of refuge and stock them with food su-
pplies so that a righteous population could be segregated

out as in the parable of the wheat and the tares A people

who would be willing to share theltheirthei resources so that there
would be no rich and no poor no haves and no have notsbots

and that in these cities there would be no rioting and mob

actions such as would prevail everywhere else A dedicated

people with dedicated and inspired leaders would arise to

accomplish this then after the 4thath year the drouth
would stop and conditions would gradually improve cont
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until

it

by the end of the seventh year we would have a great

abundance of all good things and have a much much better
world in which to live even though only a small fraction of

about 10 survived to pioneer this new age in which christchristi

himself would reign
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tale end of the US government d181233
collector joe graham
informant tate linda taken from a personal interview

with miss tate on may 20 1969 see page 22

this is the one that I1 read first article in new-

spaper passed around the one that you probably got at
work down at geneva isntcisn it yeah thats where

my friend got it first and id seen it once before

then my friendfriends first contact was this geneva steel
well he koyle just talks about the different presidents

all the way through and of course you have to remember

that this was way back you know years ago that he was

talking about this before there was any indication of who

would go where As far as that matter weve got jean

dixon she is pretty good at that of those presidents too

and better quite accurate but he talks about the elephant

and the donkey and he says the elephant will rise up for
the last time kind of a thing and will make a final stand

and when he falls both will fall and there will be nothing

left
these prophecies on a large can

almost be validated in another form or the bits and pieces

if you read through the prophet joseph smith and brigham

young you can almost validate almost everything and

whether hes piecing together or whether hes had cont

may
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41 t will be the end and they will have to start a new

party which is almost 41
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direct revelation will be up to the individualndividualindividual again but

he did indicate that this would be a final fall and I1

read pierces account and I1 talked with some other people

who knew koyle personally and they said that he did not end

there that thats not the final thing in his statement

As far as pierce goesand this happening is correct he did

say things like this but he did not stop there so pierce

is incorrect forwhatfor reasonwhat is anybodysanybody guess whether

is was a lack of communication or what but these other
people that knew him indicate that this was not exactly how

koyle told it to them

pieocelsrcels

PI erce
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tale national elections predicted d181233
collector joe graham
informant tate linda taken from a personal interview

with miss tate on may 20 1969 see page 22

but pierce does talk about some of the things that
he received in this revelation the nephite visitations
and in it is included many little stories and things like
this about the last days and about the role the government

is to play and who is to become residentpresident or that is which

could stand democratic or republicanpublican or when they finally
would stop the only problemprob isielalera that according to piercesPierc
account

ets

it is contradicted it is very strongly by

both factions piercespierce own in his assertions because

both groups indicaindicate that this is not what koyle said that
some of the things are mistaken and have been written down

wrongly which its a saving grace that theyetheyve always

believed this of pierce and his work because after the

last elections it would have been wrong up until then it
would have been perfect but the last elections would have

proved to be false

presidentes ident
R
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tale national elections predictedpredicted11 d181233
collector joe graham
informant pugmire lynn taken from a personal interview

with mr pugmire in his home in provo utah
see page 18

but well the thing I1 remember most about the

prophecies is in connection with the government of the

united states and the fact that well in the time between

the time when the prophecies were given and now things have

been coming true according to the prophecy at least depend-

ing on how you interpret the prophecy that is up to the

time of this last election when I1 think according to the
way it was supposed to be interpreted hubert humphrey was

supposed to become president not because he was elected
but because the country was supposed to be in such a bad

shape that you could not hold the election but he was sup-

posed to take over so thats as far as I1 know you know

the first thing thats gone wrong according to the pro-

phecy it goes back and talks about the donkey and the

elephant which is supposed to be the democrat andana the re-

publican parties and how one is dominated by the other and

the vicepresidentsvicepresidevice andpresidents so forth its supposed to be

correct up until this last time

factthat
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tale national elections predicted d181233
collector joe graham
informant harsh lemuel taken from a personal interview

with mr harsh in my office at BYU on may 1 1969
see page 14

Q do you know any stories connected with the mine itself
say that passed back and forth when you were in high

school and even here at school

A well just recently in fact it was last fall now this
has to do with the bishop he wrote a letter to his son

and it was supposed to have been he was prophesying in
connection with all these things that were to happen in
1968 that there would be no one run for president
and that thered be a famine and this bishop who had

was connected with the mine was supposed to have

written this

off ice

As
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tale national elections predicted d181233
collector joe graham
informant koyle stanley taken from a personal inter-

view with mr koyle in his home in spanish fork
utah on nov 2 1969 see page 16

Q you were telling me how he koyle had predicted the

presidents whatwhiat do you recall of this prophecy

A now only from what I1 heard in this paper a letter cir-
culated among people interested in the mine it was sup-

posed to be a series of prophecies made by bishop koyle

whether its true or not he predicted each one of them

from roosevelt or im not too sure my interpretation

is that this last election was never supposed to happen

now my dads interpretation was that it was supposed

to happen but this president would die in office
at this point his wife sue koyle made the following

remark you can read that paper and get so many differ-
ent interpretations now my thing on thisthithl is that

its kind of hard for me to understand what its just
whoever read this paper has added a story onto the end

of it thats what I1 dont know thats kinda the way

I1 felt somebody just added this onto the end of it
now he talked about this war in the balkans this was

another of the prophecies that hadnt happened in the

last days there is supposed to be a war in the balkans

its supposed to be a crash or famine the price cont
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crash because of the government supposed to collapse
Q who wrote this paper

A I1 dont know who wrote it

218
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THE DREAM MINE

tale national elections predicted d181233
collector joe graham
informant bullock vern taken from a personal interview

with mr bullock in his home in provo utah on
dec 1969 see page 13

Q what do you know of any predictions bishop koyle made

about future elections
A from bishop koyle I1 know nothing of that all I1 know

is hearsay concerning the elephant and the democratic

donkey one was that the republican party supposedly

the elephant would be defeated go down and never

rise again evidently at the time of president

eisenhowersElsen electionhowers after that it was supposed to

lie down and die and not come back into prominence at
all but the story that has been told id have to say

it was fiction because the republicans bounced back with

president nixon having been elected

7

whatdo

defeatedgo
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tale national elections predicted d181233
collector joe graham
informant wood connieconniesconnle taken from a personal interview

with miss wood in my office at BYU on april 29
1969 see page 24

Q connie do you know any of the legends or stories about

bishop koyle and some of the dreams he had had that came

true
A well one of the things is that he predicted every pres-

ident up tilitilitll this president now and he predicted them

not as john F kennedy but as democrat or republican

they all came true except this president now and on

this president he said that there would be no more

presidents after the last one after johnson there

wasnt supposed to be a president after this year and

he gave no reasons for it and so around this last story

there were really a lot of stories wondering well

maybe itd be time or hed be killed before hedheld been

nominated and the communists would come in and so this
itself has a lot of legends built up around it this very

last prediction of his and thats all the dreams ive
heard about

Q do you know any more particulars about this prophecy

hed made

A no I1 dont from what I1 understand hes written all of

these down and you can see them but I1 dont cont

2 20

oneafter

itthis

don tt

tii



didndian t

221

cont national elections predicted

know where

Q how did you finafindindfyna out about this prophecy

A well there was a math teacher in high school that his
name was brother kemoanbemoan he said that he had all these

prophecies that had been written down by brother koyle

and he told this whole class about them he told
everybody in the whole class and I1 guess he was trying
to make fun of them but I1 dont know if he meant it
but there were quite a few kids who were really inter-
ested in it you know we were all sitting on the edge

of our seats waiting to see what was going to happen

because it really did stir up our curiosity but hedheld

been right so far so maybe hedheld be right again
Q was there a prophecy of disaster with this
A no all he said was that he predicted all the presi-

dents like republican democrat and then he said that
after this democrat thered be no more presidents

Q and he didnt say what would happen after that
A no thats all he said was that well at least

thats all the teacher said

f

thathis

stir

that s

that s



KOYLEkozle S

IV

RESULTS OF KOYLES predictions
OF THE FUTURE



jaj4

onedayonedas

222

THE DREAM MINE

taltaletaietai introduction to the mine
collector joe graham
informant personal experience of J S graham

in the last two months prior to the 1968 presidential

election I1 was working at the geneva plant of the US steel
corporation one day one of my fellow workers brought a

pamphlet entitled the end of the US government to work

and about everyone read it it described bishop koyle as

one with a great gift of prophecy

this pamphlet enumerated various prophecies which

koyle had made and their subsequent fulfillment one of the

prophecies which koyle had made foresaw the results of the

national elections from the time of roosevelt to the 1968

election it claimed that there would be no election in
1968 but that the US government would collapse and chaos

would reign across the nation

the pamphlet caused quite a stir of excitement among

the workers who spent much time inih discussing it and the

prospects for the fulfillment of the prophecies it contained

it was especially interesting to note the effect it had on

the jack mormonscormonsMormons they were in great doubt as to what to

believe or who to bellevebelieve the church leaders or the bishop

like many of the others I1 too was excited about

this because I1 had never heard of koyle it was ontcont

e
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cont introduction to the mine

some comfort to find that one of the men responsible for
these predictions had been excommunicated from the church be-

cause of his heretical views it was unclear at the time

whether this person was norman C pierce the author of the

pamphlet or john koyle the prophet

much discussion centered around the importance of

getting a two years supply of food stored up as the church

authorities had advised I1 began to do so and when my

brother from nevada came through on his way to texas I1 told
hinhim of this bishop and his prophecies I1 warned him to make

sure he had his supply of foodrood

I1 must admit that it was with some anticipation and

no little concern that I1 observed the events preceding the

election several things such as the assassination of

robert kennedy and of piantinpiartin luther king the upcoming

steelworker strike etc gave credence to the prophecies

food
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THE dreamDREAMDRFAMdreDRF MINEAM

tale A scare
collector joe graham
informant harsh lemuel taken from a personal interview

with mr harsh in my office at BYU on may 1 1969
see page 14

Q when did bishop koyle write this letter predicting the

future elections
A I1 dont know I1 was just told that hedheld prophesied this

and there was quite a scare in fact my one neighbors
brother called up from arizona in october and said that
the scare was going around down there that there was

going to be a famine as a result
Q were there other prophecies connected with this
A well like I1 said those prophecies about the famine and

that there would be no president run and thats all I1

know I1 guess the reason the scarscare really got up was

because robert kennedy was shot and martin luther king

was shot and there was a lot of assassinations and he was

saying that all the men would be assassinated and there
would be nobody to rimrun but this election proved him

wrong on that angiesingleangleanble
Q how did this scare effect your neighborhood

Aat well in april when the scare came around well all of

the families in the neighborhood we were sort of

started to believe it but then of course the proph-

ecies were so radical that they didnt come true cont
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cont A scare

but then we heard that this scare had been started by

so as to sell this thesis that this man had written and

it was just a sales gimmick to start this scare so that

everybody would buy this thesis and read it so he could

make some money off of it thesis written by james

christianson available in BYU library
Q you said that this scare was quite widespread in arizona
A yeah well it was widespread all over it went around

in extremist groups such as the john birch society it
was discussed in one of their meetings it just so

happened that my aunt and uncle were membersmelmer ofabers it and

they came home with this scare that had been discussed

there that these thingsdthing happensd and then the very

next week my neighborsneighbor brother from arizona called her
up and said that it had been around down there and

asked were we getting our two years supply and every-

thing
Q how widespread was it in the area where you live
A oh quite a lot of people there was a lot of discussion

for a month quite a bit quite a bit of talk about it
in fact it went through all the summer the talk about

the presidents the coming elections
Q did people really believe that something was going to

happen cont
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cont A scare

A well personally the first month I1 heard it I1 did

then afterwards I1 thought about it and of course my

family thought about ltit we checked into this this is
what got us interested in the dream mine we began

checking in and finding out about this bishop and we

decided it was fallacious and that it couldnt be true

because of the source that it came fromfronfromefrono

Q do you know anybody it scaredseared badly enough to get the
two years supply

A well it didnt scare us into getting it we were al-
ready getting ours but we hurried and got our and I1 know

some neighbors did too wed been going to get ours

anyway but we hurried and got it it was a scare to us

and especially in our neighborhood

d 0
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THE DREAM MINE

tale A scare
collector joe graham
informant sudweekssudweebudwee blakebiake taken from a personal inter-

view with mr sudweeks in my office at BYU on
may 12 1969 see page 21

Q you were in payson this last slimmersummerstimmer werent you I1

understand that there was a little scare going around

about the two years supply of food just prior to the

election Is this true
A yes this in the wards the people were urged to get

the two years supply of food as far as stressing that
the supplied food might be needed

Q do you have any idea why

A I1 dont know I1 guess some people were kind of worried
Q do you know if it had any connection anything to

do with any of the prophecies that bishop koyle had

made

A no I1 have no idea

227
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THETIFteetim DREAMDREAT MINE

tale food supply
collector joe graham
informant sudweeks blake taken from a personal inter-

view with mr sudweeks in my office at BYU on
may 12 1969 see page 21

but people who are presently residing in the area
who are taking care of it as I1 was told a couple of days

ago that they have a supply of food and stuff there you

know in case something happened

1
0

1



229

THE DREAMDHEAM MINE

tale A scare
collector joe graham
informant tate lindalindas taken from a personal interview

with miss tate on may 20 1969 see page 22

I1 know a lot of good mormonscormonsMor andmons a lot of

like you say half baked mormons11ormonscormonsMornornon bothmons that were wo-

rried about this and I1 dont think too many people at the

mine that are involved with it now were particularly wo-

rried about it because they most of them would be

aware that this was not exactly correct although some of

them perhaps that may have been around the mine for some

time or may have known koyle personally may have been

affected but I1 know many people who because of this and

because of some other prophecies that were roaming around

at that time which may or may not be related to the mine

it affected them

in different ways

don t

0f

9 0 but involved nephitesNep werehites concerned enough to get a

good deal of their supply of food and certainly it af-

fected me in the respect that if it was true I1 mean

whether it was him or somebody else saying it it didnt
really matter the idea that we were supposed to have the

food anyway it has always been paramount in my mind not

because he wanted us but because this is something that
weve been told a long time ago to do and that this also
acted as a reminder for some people
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THE DBEAMDREAM MINE

tale attitude toward mine
collector joe graham
informant pugmire lynn taken from a personal interview

with mr pugmire in his home in provo utah
see pabepagepagpab 18

Q you said that you got lots of information from norman

gates how did he feel about the mine as far as you

could tell
A its hard to say exactly what his attitude was he was

a good mormon and youd kind of suppose that he wouldnt

take much stock in it but nevertheless he did last
summer when I1 talked to him he was going up to ricks
to teach he was telling me about he was going to

take 1.010 off his paycheck every other weeks paycheck

and buy up food and not only food but other kind of

supplies ammunition for example and he was going to

build a house a kind of like a falloutfall shelterout and

store all kinds of dried meat and stuff there because

he somehow at least partially because of the prophesy

he believed that I1 dont know the end of the

world was coming or at least that the country

was going to be attacked I1 dont know I1 think this
was also in connection with the prophesy the fact that
the united states would be attacked from both coasts

and then be driven into this intermountain cont

miheghelneg
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cont attitude toward mine

area would be the only place that wasrtwasntwaart under the

rule of communists eitherelthereithen russian communists or chinese

communists so this is another reason why he was stay-

ing in the intermountain west to teach and preferably
up close to the mountains where he could just get

away fast you know and go to his hut shelter and have

plenty of food and ammunition there in case somebody

tried to attack him and it seemed kind of ironic that
a good staunch member of the church would go to that
extreme you know where he base that much of his

lifelifilfe upone a prophesy of someone who supposed to be

some kind of a heretic according to the church

t
communistseither chinese

held
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I1 never did

hear exactly how that would be but by some other means

besides a general election
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THE DREAMDRFAPI MINE

tale national elections predicted d181233
collector joe graham
informant pugmire lynn taken from a personal interview

with mr pugmire in his home in provo utah
see page 18

Q do you know of anyone else who was affected this just
prior to this last election by these prophecies you

know anyone else who might have stored up food or

something

A no I1 remember a couple of people saying something about

they thought humphrey would win because of that prophecy

but even then see there was not supposed to be any

election A couple of kids I1 talked to thought

humphrey would win because of the prophecy

Q did the prophecy as far as you know say that there
would not be an election and that humphrey would win

A oh actually the fact that they would not be able to

hold an election but that humphrey would be put in by

some other means by appointment or

thisjust
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THETIEEtee DREAM1 MINE

tale koyle saves J golden kimball d1810832
collector joe graham
informant taken from a handwrittenhand unpublishedwritten history

entitled story of the dream mine as related
by my father C PF weight see pabepage 23

on another occasion there was a conference ap-

pointed by pres kimballeamKAm andballbalibail the saints gathered to at-
tend the conference elder koyle had a dream the night

before wherein he saw a mob gather with the intention of

getting pres kimball the plan was to get him for no good

purpose but they did not intend to mob the others elder
koyle saw that it would be the right thing for pres kim-

ball not to appear at that meetingmeetins anda thatnd thetahe mob would

be disappointed and not dod anythirerlythincrrsnyanyo further7uthire becauserlr theirlahl1hL

plans

r
would be frustrated elder koylekoylloyleloyl sawe that thetlletite mobln

came

ob

and looked in at the windows and looked all around to

find thathat long lean redheadedred prespresspresairesaheaded kimball for that
was the way they spoke of him when they were not able to

find him they went away elder koyle told pres kimball

his dream and suggestedsugsuc thatbested he make himself scarce during

that meeting which he did the mob came during the meeting

and wasvas greatly disappointed that they were not able to

find pres kimball they looked in at the door and the

windows and all around the building but couldnt find him

and then went away cont
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cont koyle saves J golden kimball

probably pres kimball had heard of other instances

concerning elder koyleskoylelkoyler dreams and deciddecideddecad it would be

wise to take notice

s nd



236

THETIMteetle DREAM MINE

tale dream of mexican saints d18131
collector joe graham
informant pierce norman C the dreambream mine story p 16

see page 1

somewhere around 1910 and 1911 president joseph F

smith had made a visit to the mormon colonies across the

border in old mexico this was the last stronghold of the

faithful latterdaysatterdayLatt sicerday saints who wanted to live plural

marriage with church approval beyond the time of the 1890

manifesto to thwart the US laws plural marriages were

performed in mexico and canada and beyond the 3mile3 mllemile limit
at sea but now the church had issued what some called

the second manifesto of 1910 which ruled against plural
marriage in all the world and these mormon colonists in
mexico had obediently submitted to it they had been

prospering and increasing extremely well in these colonies

and some had grown rich and proud to the extent that they

now deemed themselves too good to allow the mexican children

into the same schools with their own children
although the primary purpose for the existence of

these colonies had now ceased with the 1910 manifesto

president smith felt that these mormon colonists in mexico

should be entitled to have the next temple that the church

was able to build and he declared this publicly

but when bishop koyle heard this announcement cont

S
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cont dream of mexican saints

he was puzzled said he presidentPresiden smithtSmithsnith wouldnt have

made that promise if he had seen what I1 saw in a dream I1

saw mexican soldiers driving these saints out of mexico

and they were allowed to take only one piece of baggage

each with them there wont be enough of our people in

mexico to support a temple if this happens

word soon got to president smith that bishop koyle

was calling him a false prophet which was not at all true

but it did not help matters much when the revolutionary

forces of general francisco madero and pancho villa actually
came and drove these mormons out of mexico and allowed

them to take only one piece of baggage each with them

madero had no use for the mormons who wanted to remain

neutral and besides the US government had not been

favorable to the revolution so in 1912 koyles dream

saw literal fulfillment but somehow it just didnt pay to

be right and the president wrongwrongs
I1

presidentsmith

thatpromise

didntpay
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THE DBEAMDREAM MINE

tale visions of grandeur d181233d18123
collector joe graham
informant pierce normannoman C the dream mine story p 15

see page 1

somewhat later after january 10 1914 he had a dream

that symbolized this in whichwhi he saw himself and his asso-

ciates occupying seats of honor in the salt lake tabernacle
while those who had opposed him were not inthe seats of

honor but were dispossed by the time this dream got a

few twists in the telling he was quoted as saying that
john koyle would become president of the church while those

in authority would be kicked out which is a far cry from

the simple vindication actually indicated in this symbolism

3
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oh10h no protested one of koyleskoyle directors mark

peterson is a good friend of mine hes a fine fellow and

will never give us any opposition
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THE DREAM MINE

tale mark E petersen to become mines worst enemy
collector joe graham
informant pierce norman C the dream mine story p 46

see page 1

in 1944 mark E peterson was made an apostle when

the event was announced bishop koyle remarked to his friends

thatthaithab man will become the worst enemy the mine has but he

will go down and down and down and out watch what I1 have

said

but bishop koyle re-

affirmed his prediction

true enough mark peterson seemed to have a burning

desire to take upon himself the mantle of the late james E

talmage as chief opponent of the mine and he soon spear

headed attacks against the dream mine both in sermons and

as editor of the deseret news in december 1945 and again

in september 1946 front page editorials appeared in the

church section of the deseret news against buying stock in
the dream mine the old WARNING VOICE was revived from

the days of james E talmage and president joseph F smith

and was now presented over the additional signatures of
george albert smith J reuben clark jr and david 0 mckay

while sermon after sermon was specifically cont
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directed against the dream mine

mark E petersen to become minesminers worst enemy11
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THE DREAM MINE

tale koyle predicts fall of mark E petersen d181233
collector joe graham
informant pierce norman C the dream mine story ppap 53-

54 see page 17

when he koyle called out where are my accusers

no one stepped forth but ere his judges left the room

they heard him state that they all must answer for this and

that mark peterson whose orders he said they were obey-

ing would go down and down and down and out although

mark peterson was not in the room at the time he knew that
he was in an adjacent room listening carefully to every

thing and that he heard this statement a statement not

made in the heated wrath of the moment for bishop koyle

had made it once before when mark peterson was made an

apostle

S
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THE DREAM MINE

tale the fall of the church leaders predicted d181233d1812433
collector joe graham
informant pierce norman C the dream mine story p 46

see page 17

it soon became clearly evidentviden tot john H koyle that
never in his lifetime would he receive a hearing by this
administration of churchmen and consequently he knew that
they likewise would never receive a knowledge of those

greater things which the nephite messengers had told him

during the hour and a half and which he could tell only to

these men if and when they would listen to him now it
would have to be up to the third member of the nephite
quorum to deal with the church whenever the time was right

nevertheless he was given to understand by the
powers guiding the mine that these men would in the due

time of the lord be removed from their high offices and

others would replace them who would cooperate handinhandhand

in
in

complete

hand

harmony with the operators of the mine so that
this great work of the lord might see a full and complete

fruition of all its destined purposes and the mission of

this sanctified project would not fallfailfali but all the sacred

and special causes would be served for which these choice re-

cords and treasures had been reserved throughout so many

generations of time by a wisdom above that of mans

he was shown that when vindication came a man cont
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cont the fall of the church leaders predicted

named richards would be in charge of the churchchurchy the im-

plication seemed to be that richards would just be

senior officer rather than president of the churchchurchy although

the matter was never made clear to me then a setting Min

order would follow in which richards and all of the others
would be removed without exception aand then an entirely
new setbet of general authorities would be installed this he

said was shown to him by the prophet joseph smith himself
who is the highest authority of this dispensation next to

jesus christ and is quite capable of accomplishing it he

also declared that joseph affirmedreaffirmedre all the things about

the mine that he had been shown previously by the angel and

the nephite apostles

41
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THE DREAM MINE

tale they go to lay hands on me and die d181233
collector joe graham
informant pierce norman C the dream mine story ppap 4-

48 see page 1

about this time john H koyle approached his men on

the hill with another dream which he was very reluctant to

tell but since it had the same clear cut characteristics
of all his other dreams he felt that he had to tell it re-

gardless of how impossible the fulfillment of it might

appear he told them that in this dream he was addressing

a meeting of the stockholders at the mine when two of the

church apostles drove up to the mine with two officers of

the law their objective being to arrest him and expose him

as a fraud when the law officers came into the meeting

and tried to lay hands on him to seize him and arrest him

they both suddenly dropped dead at his feet as if killed
by a stroke some of those in the meeting started to pick

them up when he said stop let the ones that broughtbro

them

tight

take care of their own dead

he then asked each one of the miners in turn if he

believed this dream and each one of them in turn said

that he did believe it when he came to his nephew young

john H koyle the nephew reminded him that it was he who

drilled the breast hole and struck water at exactly four-
teen inches just as the bishop had foretoforetoldboreto it cont
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cont they go to lay hands on me and die

although he was still spooning out dry dirt at thirteen
inches after that had happened to him any dream the

bishop had would receive his full belief and approval

245
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THE DREAM MINE

tale woe unto the persecutors of koyle d181233
collector joe graham
informant pierce norman C the dream ninemine storystomy p 5

see page 17

when bishop koyle repeated this statement that mark

E peterson would go down down and out before some of his

assembled stockholders that same thursday night at the mine

a most solemn feeling took hold of them they had seen him

before when he would rise up in all the majesty and dignity

at his command and declare woe unto any man who fights
and persecutes john H koyle and the dream mine for they are

fighting and opposing the work of the lord anyone who does

it will have to answer for it before the eternal courts of

heaven and some of them will be called home to answer for

it sooner than they expect

many had seen what they believed to be dramatic ful-
fillment of this in the sudden demise of francis M lyman

after this apostle had so swiftly and unceremoniously dis-
missed him from the bishopric they saw it possibly in
johnathan page his stake president who had ordered the

mine closed in 191igligi by threat of excommunication they

wondered about it again in the case of dr james E talmage

and dr fredrick J pack whose tirades in the press and

pulpit had caused no end of trouble then it seemed to be

repeated again in the case of melvin J ballard and cont

d1812 3.333
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cont woe unto the persecutors of koyle

rey L pratt whose oratorical eloquence had been turned

against the mine and there were lesser ones on the stake

and ward level whose days seemed to be shortened after they

had fought this great work

247
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THE DREAM MINE

tale joseph F smith appears to koyle v23501
collector joe graham
informant taken from hand writtenwrlitwaliten unpublished history

entitled story of the dream mine as relatedbelated
by my father C F weight see page 23

in digging the main tunnel the men weremere always

asking when will we get to the turndown during these

days the bishop was still living in idaho on one occa-

sion pres jos F smith came to him in a dream and gave

him special instructions about seeing that all the stock

accounts were had on the books in perfect order so that
he could give an account of all the stock belonging to

the company and who owned the stock he illustrated this
by saying that when a president of the church was voted on

by the church membership it was necessary to use the words

we sustain president whoever he may be as prophet

seer and revelator
he used this expression to illustrate it was just

as necessary for the bishop to have a full account of the

stock as it was to use those words when voting for a

president of the church then he asked the bishop if he

would see to it that all this business was properly

entered on the books and the bishop said yes

pres jos F smith went over these instructions
three times very similarly as jesus told peter to cont

v235 0 1
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cont joseph F smith appears to koyle

feed my sheep 11 which quotation the bishop thought of at
that time then pres smith said now come with me in
a moment they were all at the mine tunnel pres smith

said now bring your men up here meaning to the turndown

and put a round of holes in hereheres

thisthithl the bishop had the mendo then they all moved

back a little way while the blast went off then they re-

turned to the spot and shoveled out the rock fromfron the hole

which the blast had made and there was the soft ore re-

vealed bishop koyle got down on his knees and looked out

of the tunnel and saw daylight outside showing that the

tunnel had to be straight
pres smith said does this satisfy you that you

will get all the rest of it as it has been shown to you

and just as definitely as you have found this soft ore
yes answered bishop koyle

this ended the visitation or dream

11

s bi shop men do
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THE DREAM MINE

tale moses visits koyle v23501
collector joe graham
informant pierce norman C the dream minehineninemyne storyS pps 447

see page 17

he koyle also spoke of moses visiting him through

the night and it was the same moses who led the children
of israel out of egypt and gave them the ten commandments

moses explained to him the mission the mine would have in
the gathering of israel under another man like unto moses

in fact little did we realize how great how far the in-

fluence of this mine would reach in the affairs of man

it would be famous throughout the world

in
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I1 might state here though that the visit I1

made up there J golden kimball his wife and a grandson

happened to be at the cabin at the mine and as I1 passed by

he was about to leave and he said the lord bless you

bishop koyle and may you have success
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THE DREAM MINENINE

tale support from J golden kimball
collector joe graham
informant bullock vern taken from a personal interview

with mr bullock in his home in provo utah on
dec 1969 see page 13

the last I1 was at the mine and saw bishop koyle was

about 1937193 1I visited the mine with a gentleman that was

quite closely connected with the mine by the name of june

M pierce who at that time lived in sprlngvlllespringvilleSpring mrville pierce

passed away a couple of years ago but the last time I1 was

there

or something to

that effect mr pierce asked if we might go to the mine

and bishop koyle said yes go ahead and if we hadnt a

light maybe you can find one in the shop but we had our

own lights with us

Q do you know if J golden kimball ever became disenchanted

with his connection with the mine

A no I1 dont think he ever did the only thing I1 know

is that before he died he said he welcomed the day when

he found out for sure whether all this stuff he had been

preaching had been the truth

bl shopkoyleshop
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THE DREAM MINE

tale support from J golden kimball
collector joe graham
informant pierce norman C the dream mine story ppap 17-

18 see page 1

and there was still another humble but very popular

church authority from the seven presidents of seventies who

believed in bishop koyles story completely and became a

loyal supporter of his work almost from its very inception

he had been in the mission field with john koyle and he

knew the unfailing character of this mans dreams and vi-

sions he not only made a good sized financial contribution
but gave it his moral support by writing several fine let-
ters of strength and encouragement to bishop koyle and

remained loyal to this project up to his sudden death in an

auto accident on sept 2 1938

this man was of such a character that the nephite
messengers instructed bishop koyle to give this man 00

shares of stock even if he could not pay for it butB
this man did pay for it although greatly surprised to see

his certificate already blademade out for him as soon as he

ordered it this man was J GOLDEN KIMBALL who had the

will to follow his own inspiration instead of the mandates

of his colleagues in this matter

st
17

500
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THE DREAM MINE

tale koyle visits church authorities
collector joe graham
informant tate linda taken from a personal interview

with miss tate in her home in provo utah see
page 22

Q do you know if the mine itself the future of the mine

was linked with the future of the church by the bishop

or the people after him

A yes he was a very religious man and he believed

everything he was doing would ultimately be for the best

of the church and this was his firm belief he didnt
do it for himself he didnt do it for the small group

he did it finally and ultimately for the church or for

this is the savior and his people

Q do you know how he explained the factact that well the

prophet is supposed to receive the revelations pertinent
to the church as a whole how did he reconcile this
do you know

A yes I1 mentioned before that he had gone to the prophet

with this revelation he believed that he was given a

specific calling because of the power that he had and

we are told that we have these gifts we are told in

sections 46 and 52 of the doctrine and covenants that
the gift of prophecy and revelation can be ours the
only problem comes in over what jurisdiction we are

allowed to receive these revelations and dreams cont

224
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cont koyle visits church authorities

for this seems to be the problem but he believed that
because of this bifgiftgifsiftsif he was designated a certain role or

task and he was told by the messenger to take this to

the first presidency and to give the information to

them and that they would they should I1 presume

accept this and then it would come under church juris-
diction and he would work under the first presidencypresidencyi

not as a sole personage there are other instances in
our history where similar things have happened and

perhaps this may be one reason why he felt or could

feel more reasonably sure of himself in this role these

little things like this that happen where a person has

received revelation and brought it to the first presi-
dency and then they had acted upon it and this may be

one

t
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THE DREAM MINE

tale apostle talmage inspects mine
collector joe graham
informant taken from handwrittenhand unpublishedwritten history

entitled story of the dream mineplineninekline as related
by my father C F weight see page 23

in the early fall of this same year 191311913 bishop

had a dream wherein he saw that james E talmage would

come upon the hill we were all wishing for him to come

which he didodiddidt there were a dozen or more men working at
the mine at the time most of us went down into the mine

with dr talmage he paid high tribute to our solid and

safe ladder and the very safe manner in which the mine was

dug out at this time we were digging another sump hole

in which the bishop had been shown an open fissure which

would also take the water away among the many questions

by dr talmage I1 explained to him what this sumpsimp hole was

for and I1 asked him do you think we will ever find an

open fissure down in that hole

he said very possibly

this was the only encouragement he gave us that I1

remember of and the only thing that we were worried about

we did find this open fissure exactly as it had been shown

to the bishop
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THEtee DREAM MINE

tale koyle released as bishop
collector joe graham
informant pierce norman C the dream mine story p 1

see page 17

nevertheless president joseph F smith sent apostle

francis M lyman as his representative to investigate the

situation and to take any necessary action francis M

lyman did this with dispatch without allowing bishop koyle

a word of defense he reprimanded him severely and dismissed

him from his office as bishop of the leland ward bishop

0 B huntington of the sprlngvlllespringvilleSpring firstville ward who witnes-

sed it said in my hearing that never in his life had he seen

a man handled so roughly and swiftly as bishop koyle was

handled and given no chance whatever to defend himself
soon after this another demand was made on bishop

koyle by and through his stake president johnathan page

it was to the effect that he cease all operations at the

mine forthwith or suffer complete excommunication from the

church this disputedispite the fact that this same stake presi-
dent together with apostle george asdaleteasdale had given the

whole project an official blessing and declared it to be

the work of the lord for his people

THEDREAM
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THE DREAM MINE

tale church opposition
collector joe graham
informant pierce norman C the dream mine story p 22

see page 17

some of the most powerful and most eloquent speakers

among the general authorities of the church raised their
voices in vigorous condemnation of the dream mine and used

it as a target for their fleryfiery arrows of ridicule and de-

nouncement among them were such authorities as apostle
james E talmage apostle melvin J ballard and president
reybey L pratt of the seven presidents of seventies and then

there were many lesser powers on the stake and ward levels
who eagerly added their verbal fuel to the fires of this
witch burning and even more vehemently than their leaders
they would pound the pulpit in stake and ward conferences

and consign bishop koyle and the dream mine to the depths

of hell from whence they declared the devil their
author had spawned them how often we heard them Aand

how often thetthat authorship was pinned on to the dream mine

S

fi

tliatauthorship

nouncement
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THE DREAM MINE

tale false rumors circulated about mine
collector joe graham
informant pierce norman C the dream mine storystoustonystom p 1

see page 17

following the visit of the ancient nephite apostles

troubles really began to pile up just as predicted rumor

after rumor and story after story of the most false and

malicious nature were now circulated about the mine and its
operators which gave the whole thing a most unwholesome

reputation james E talmage had prepared A VOICE OF

WARNING statement against the mine which appeared in the

deseret news over the signatures of the first presidency

and things really took a turn for the worse so many of

these rumors came to the attentionattentionof of president smith that
they caused him no end of annoyance but they were all from

non stockholders finally two stockholders also wrote in

their complaints although they regretted their action too

late to make amends stistill one of them wrote a long eight
i

page letter to president smith completely reversing himself

and praising the mine and its operators

17

for
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THE DREAM MINE

tale apostle talmage chief opponent
collector joe graham
informant harsh lemuel taken from a personal interview

with mr harsh in my office at BYU on may 1
1969 see page 14

the other story I1 heard from a boy who told me that
this man koyle had seen the mine and there was some dis-
pute with james talmage about it and this bishop had

prophesied that hedheld seen james talmage come back to him in
a dream and bow before him and that the church was bowing to
him and grateful instead of against him and they were

sorry that they had excommunicated himh1 m
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THE DREAM MINE

tale apostle talmage chief opponent
collector joe graham
informant pierce norman C the dream mine storystorz ppap 23-

24 see page 17

chief opponent of the dream mine during many of

these years was the learned apostle james E talmage also
a recognized authority on geology apostle talmage seemed

to regard the dream mine as his own special project for
anihilatlonanihilationannihilation and in many a sermon he attacked it vigorously

an example of this was reported in the SPANISH FORK PRESS

for july 19 1928 which reports the speech of apostle
talmage to the LDS nebo stake conference at that time as

follows

apostle james E talmage denounced all stocksellingstock

schemes

selling

in which the stock is sold with the idea that the

enterprise is being directed by supernatural means naming

in particular the koyle mine or dream mineplinenine as it is
generally called he urged members of the church to have

nothing to do with such enterprises he stated that he had

gone through the koyle mine some twelve years earlier by

appointment bofjof the first presidency and at that time pro-

nounced the property worthless he was asked at the time if
he was speakingasspeaking as an apostle or a geologist he declined
to answer at first but upon being pressed emphatically de-

clared that he spoke as an apostle and in the name cont

hem e se 1 1s

of
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991191 Dontdon1 raise your hand to sustain the prophets of

the lord and the authorities of the church unless you are

willing to follow their council and advice if ever there
was a day when the church was led by the gift of cont

donadont
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cont apostle talmage chief opponent

of god

he then said 1 say to you that the misrepresenta-

tions which have been made in selling the stock of the koyle

mine are of the evil one I1 come to you as a representative

of the presidency and the quorum of the twelve to warn you

against it I1 warned the owners in the name of the lord
as his apostle that it is barren and always will be

the church will not close this mine or any other
mine or enterprise that is legal because the church will not

interfere with private interests yet apostle talmage was a

key hianman in effecting the long shut down of the mine from

1914 to 1920 NCP but the church will take a decided

stand against anybody who tries to induce others to buy

stock on the representation that angels of god have revealed

these things and that the proceeds are to be used forrordor the

building up of the church on this basis apostle talmage

would have vigorously opposed the stock selling scheme the

prophet joseph used to finance the building of the nauvoo

house mentioned in the doctrine & covenants section 12455-
62

124558-

26 NCP

I
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cont apostle talmage chief opponent

revelation it Is this day the authorities are not asking

you to do anything that they are not doing themselves

they are leading and asking the membership to follow

and thus more and more thru the years the dream

mine became the prime target for the barbs and arrows of

churchwidechurch condemnationwide and persecution so that it was

indeed a marvel that it could even survive and operate in

the face of such opposition especially when this survival
depended largely upon the sale of stock to these same good

latterdaysatterdayLatt sicerday saints who were continually being warned

in this manner against buying any of this stock or other-
wise helping out
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THE DREAHDREAM MINE

tale apostle talmage chief opponent
collector joe graham
informant tate linda taken from a personal interview

with miss tate in her home in provo utah see
page 22

Q why as far as he was concerned why was the church

against what he had to offer speaking of koyle

A why the church as a whole was against it or the first
presidency

Q the first presidency

A well it wasnt initially the first presidency all
totaled apparently according to him and im refer-
ring mostly to the things ive read in his account it
was petersen and talmage and maybe one or two others

but specifically those two and here is a tale for you

right now apparently these people believe and koyle

also reports that when he went to the first presidency

about the mine initially and told them about it
talmage was designated as overseer of the mine and he

was told to go out and findind out what was going on here

check it out see if it really was of value see if
it was of worth and talmage came out and he took some

ore samples and checked them and didnt find them to be

of value and then he went to bishop koyle wellweliweil as

soon as he arrived going to get the ore samples

he said ive left my scriptures at home today cont

againstwhat
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cont apostle talmage chief opponent

and ive come as a geologist thats all im going to

check as a man thats all im here rorfor or as and

apparently the bishop was quite perturbed about this
because he was speaking to an apostle and he wasorwas

talmage

or

was an apostle and he was going back giving a

report as an apostle and bishop koyle felt that if this
was so he should have acted on revelation not on man

made knowledge because koyle didnt believe that the

mine was going to come to existence right then he

didnt believe the ore they were coming to was nece-
ssarily to prove to be of value that was not the point

the point was that when the time comes the vein would

be opened up and presented so it didnt matter it
didnt its like unconditioned learning or response

learning where you dont receive a reward because you

know it is somewhere in the distance so if you fail
a few times it doesnt affect you well this is the

same thing with the mining group they didtdidnt believe

it was to come in so if somebody told you the ore

was of no value it had no affect on them and the same

thing with him he felt that talmage should have made

a statement on the basis of revelation not on the

basis of manmademan geologistsmade which this Is what he

apparently acclaimed to have done and so he cont
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ontcont apostle talmage chief opponent

went back and reported to the first presidency ac-

cording to bishop koyle that the mine was of no value

and it was after this the first presidency came out

with their statement now whether the first presidency

received revelation about it or not onedboned have to

speak to them about it or whether they made their
statement on the basis of talmages manmademan ifmadenade this
is what it wasdeclaration or sampling so this is
probably the problem that the miners see

manmadeif
was declaration
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THE DREAM MINE

tale no revelation available
collector joe graham
informant pierce norman C the dream einemine story p 24240

see page 17

in view of apostle talmages claim to the bifgiftgif of

revelation regarding the dream mine it Is interesting to

note his failure to produce one either from himself or from

his colleagues a few years later when carter E grant

nephew of president heber J grant and seminary principal at
jordan high school inquired after one such revelation

in september 1931 carter grant furnished apostle

talmage with a rather detailed background report on the

dream mine which he had worked out in connection with a

committee of other well informed men carter grant being

a stockholder himself made this defense of his position by

saying I1 do not vouch for the other members of our co-
mmittee but I1 do for myself that should president grant or

any other men sustained as prophet seer and revelator in
gods kingdom declare positively that the lord had made it
known to him that brother koyles dreams and other manifesta-

tions and predictions of which there is a multitude were of

the evil source I1 should immediately set that down as fact
material I1 should then observe carefully the two co-
nflicting revelations watching the positive conquer cont
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cont no revelation available

the negative truth is bound to prevail in this matter

fact is fact eternally so even the gods would not try
changing it if john H koyles inspirations are of the

devil then he is doomed to destruction being lucifers
chief agent of course this is stating the matter very

clearly but on the other hand if he is directed as he

bears the most solemn testimony by the inspiration of

heaven then he will succeed let come what will
carter grant freely admitted to his close associates

that apostle james E talmage could produce no such revela-

tion neither from himself nor from any of the other gen-

eral authorities and when he inquired of his uncle heber

J grant if he would allow an audition for bishop koyle so

that he could really get his story first hand the answer

was if that man is brought to my office ill111iliivliviliilil have him

thrown out carter grant still held on to his stock and

followed events at the mine with some interest until the

death of bishop john H koyle some eighteen years later
then he lost interest and faith in the project and sold all
of his stock an event he admitted to this writer that
bishop koyle had predicted wouldwoul happendhappenheppen to himdhappenchappen
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THE DREAM MINE

tale church closes mine
collector joe graham
informant taken from handwrittenhand unpublishedwritten history

entitled story of the dream hinemineklinefline as related
by myhy father C F weight see page 23

by the time they had dug the tunnel 300 ft the

church shut the mine down about this time koyle and his
family had secured a ranch up near burley idaho koyle

sold his farm in benjamin and moved to idaho and lived on

the ranchmanch the mine remained shut downdoom for six years

while koyleroyle lived in idaho he was in first counselor to

the bishop

f t
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THE DREAM MINE

tale koyle loved church
collector joe graham
informant pierce norman C the dream einemineline storyS p 18

see page 1

john H koyles faith in the church was such that he

valued his membership in it more than he valued all the

treasures of the earth and although he was allowed no

hearing or defense in the action against him he obediently

closed the mine believing that in due time the same high

authority that caused him to close the mine would allow it
to be reopened and that perhaps he would also eventually
be given a hearing wherein he could reveal and discuss
with these high authorities the greater things told him

in the hour and a half portion of the nephite conversation

which he could tell to no one but them

17
P



21271

THE DREAM MINE

tale church opposition
collector joe graham
informant taken from a handwrittenhand copywritten of an article

which appeared in the salt lake city telegram
see page 19

I1 saw the opposition which had been waged against us

koyle speakingspeakingj I1 was told nevertheless not to retaliate
but to go quietly about my business this I1 have tried to

do holding my peace as best I1 could under perplexing and

intolerant denouncementsdenoun allcements of which have been more or

less embarrassing to me and our stockholders I1 know how-

ever that all of these difficulties will vanish in the near

future

cit
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THE DREADIDREAM MINE

tale koyle sees mine to reopenre d181233open
collector joe graham
informant taken from handwrittenhand unpublishedwritten history

entitled story of the dream iuneminetunehineinne as related
by my father C F weight see page 23

toward the close of the six years the bishop saw

in a dream that he was to open up the mine again and get

the work underway the mine had been closed six years

he had a letter written to peter C carlston to start the

work going the letter shouldshoul have been posted that day

as the mallmailmalimaylmayi only camecane by twice a week but it did not get

posted A few days after this peter C carlston with

two or three other brethren came to the bishopbishops home

in the vicinity of burley and asked if they could start
the mine again bishop said did you receive my letter

they told him no

well he said I1 wrote you a letter telling
you to start up the mine upon enquiring he found out

the letter had not been posted

shouldhavedhave
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THE DREAM MINE

tale mine reopenedre
collector

opened
joe graham

informant taken from handwrittenhand unpublishedwritten history
entitled story of the dream mine as related
by my father C F weight see page 23

they peter C carlston and brethren said that
they didnt have any money to get powder and necessary

equipment to work the mine with bishop told them to go

and the lord would open the way for them to get the neces-

sary money

on their way back to salt lake city they stopped to

see horace brough at bountiful and he gave them 700 he

wasyasmas the first man they contacted with this money they

started to work again in the tunnel the work progressed

very rapidly and very favorably the burley incident

occurred when they were only 300 ft in the tunnel the

water came out about 1900 ft in the tunnel

for

00
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THE DREAM MINE

tale church threatens excommunication
collector joe graham
informant pierce norman C the dream mine storystony ppap 51-

53 see page 1

although more and more people came to believe in the

divine destiny of the dream mine the authorities of the

church took an entirely different view and stepped up their
campaign against it in many sermons and in the deseret news

in fact everything was done short of excommunicating bishop

koyle and his leading associates without even as much as

denting the accelerated activities at the dream mine nor

diminishing the large attendance at the thursday night

meetings

finally more drastic measures were decided upon to

bring this thing to an end so on january

council witnesses who went with him declared that he was

given no opportunity at all to defend himself or tell his
story they pointed out that it was nothing more nor less
than a predeterminedpre processdetermined of coercion reminiscent of

the early roman christians in europe who made many conver-

sions at the point of a sword it was become a christian or

die

these lesser authorities under the direction of

apostle mark peterson now confronted bishop koyle cont

S
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7 1941947 bishop

koyle was hailed in to a church court before a formal high

apostieetie
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cont church threatens excommunication

with prepared statements and questlonalresquestionairesquestionnairesquestion designedairesalnesaines to pro-

duce but one of two results COMPLETE repudiation OF THE

MINENINE OR excommunication Aand the excommunication was not

to stop with him but was to take in all of the ringleadersringleaders

as well this was to be a showdownshowdowns

the issue as presented to him resolved itself to

the following proposition koyle was to sign this prepared

statement which completely repudiated all of his spiritual
claims of divine guidance with respect to the mine and re-

quested his followers likewise to retract all statements they

may have made to the effect that the authorities of the

church had ever been mistaken with regard to the mineminednineminesnines that

the first presidency alone were the only ones chosen of the

iorditordlordicord to give divine direction on any subject pertaining to

the church at large and the mine must be regarded as only

a business venture with no religious significance whatever

furthermore koyle must henceforth cease his thursday

night meetings of a religious flavor such as praying hymn

singing and testimony bearing his only other alternative
was to face an immediate excommunication from the church

together with a number of his foremost followers
john H koyle now faced the most difficult test of

his lifetime for he had often sincerely said that he

valued his membership in the church more than all cont

bearing
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cont church threatens excommunication

the gold in the world yet he had seen a vision many

of them and had received a divine commission to go and do

this great work he had even been instructed to hold these

thursday night meetings what to do what to do

he was ttinggettingeting old now in his 84th year for a long

time his health had been failing badly and even now he had

been on a sick bed the years had taken their toll of his
strength and vigor filled as they had been with so much

trouble and persecution and now most of the fight was gone

out of him he knew that his days on earth were about

over and for the few that might be left to him he did so

want to cling to his membership in the church for which he

had been a missionary and a bishop a membership which so

many believed was essential to salvationsalvati
three of his closest friends were with him by his

side during this crisis butb two of them quale dixon

and wallace strong were doing their best to urge him to

submit to the church authorities and sign their prepared

statement of his repudiation they pointedpointe out that all of

his friends would know that he had been coerced into sign-

ing a lie at the price of his membership in the church

and besides was not their own membership in the church

at stake too as well as his and there were others too

in the mine who would eelfeel the church axe if he cont
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cont church threatens excommunication

didnt sign this statement

his third friend jack trelawneytrelawnetrelawny reminded him of the

many wonderful divine events that had happened to him through-

out the history of the mine and asked him again if he knew

they were true and when bishop koyle affirmed that they

were jack trelawney said that it was his obligation then to

remain true and steadfast to his holy calling no matter

what the cost

the example of paul before king agrippa was far far
away and so were it seemed the nephite apostles who had

charged him with this work then john H koyle sick and

weakened with the fight gone out of him and his two closest

friends urging him on did that which his nephite mentors

long ago in 1914 had warned him never to do he signed

this boldfacedbold ileliellefaced and cleverly conceived repudiation to

save his friends and himself from the church axe which was

hanging over them ready to drop if he didnt sign

herein was the full significance of the nephite

warning to him that he should never write anything nor

sign any written statement about the mine to that warning

he had always tried to be strictly obedient notn even so

much as writing a personal letter to anybody he had even

admonished this writer back in 1934 when I1 wrote the first
draft of this story he wanted to go to the extreme cont
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that neither he nor anyone else should make any written
statements about this great project

but now the actual test was at hand the sacrifice
he must pay for not signing seemed too great thet price

of escape too easy his closest friends were urging him to

sign so like peter of old who denied christ three times

in the night john H koyle denied his divine knowledge of

this mine while under this duress coercion and threats from

the one side and much coaxing from his own side and placed

his signature on this notarized declaration from hell and

quayle dixon and wallace strong signed it too as witnesses

that same night it was rushed to salt lake city and

the next day it was published to all the world on the front
page of the deseret news second section in full size re-

production signatures and allalnainaliail and this contrary to a

specific promise that it would not be published yes

apostle mark peterson editor of the deseret news had

engineered this job very carefully every step of the way

th
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THE DREAM MINE

tale koyle Is excommunicated
collector joe graham
informant pierce norman C the dream mine story p 53

see page 17

john H koyle regretted deeply what he had done and

repented of it at once he proceeded forthwith to break

every promise that they had wrung out of him with their
threats and coercion their work at the mine continued

faster than ever in a few weeks they resumed the thursday

night meetings also and his faithful followers came out in

strength still true to him aand there were no retractions
from anyone no falling away these meetings clearly foll-

owed the same pattern they had always followed because it
was next to impossible for a faithful stockholder to speak

about this mine and their great objectives other than with

the deepest fervor
and all this of course was definitely not the anti-

cipated results of this carefully conceived repudiation

there apparently remained one more step for church author-
ities to take to crush it out of existence so on april 16

1981948 they took it it was not much more than an announce-

ment swift and to the point with no defense allowed

just a formal declaration made before a handful of wit-
nesses JOHN H KOYLE WAS excommunicated

S
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THE DREAM MINE

tale koyle is excommunicated
collector joe graham
informant wood connie taken from a personal interview

with miss wood in my office at BYU on april 29
1969 see page 24

Q what becamebecane of bishop koyle why was he excommunicated

A well when I1 was in high school my speech teacher who

is the wifewifbif of the son of the stake president who ex-

communicated bishop koyle told me that of course that
he had this dream and that he developed this mine and

the reason that he was excommunicated was not because

the authorities did not believe the dream but because

he was leading the other saints away from the church

like people who would go on foreign missions in other
countrycountriescountri would preach about the dream mine and theyd
say well join our church and get stock in this mine

and then someday youll be rich and you can come to utah

and the general authorities thought that this was no way

for these guys to be teaching the gospel and it wasnt
a very good thing and they told the stake president

what he should do is to excommunicate him or at least
have him have these people stop teaching this

Q how do those who have faith in the mine explain the fact
that bishop koyle was excommunicated and still believe

in the mine do you know cont

whatbecame
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A ive never heard anything except for what this lady her

speech teacher said and she said that he wasntwast ex-

communicated because the dream was false but because of

the things that wereviereweneviene developing around this and because

of the fact that the general authorities thought that
this might someday draw people from the church

Q do you know of any general authority in particular who

was involved in his excommunication

A iveielve never heard anything except that this brother

christensonChrls whotenson was a stake president in salem ex-

communicated him
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tale koyle Is excommunicated
collector joe graham
informant bullock vern taken from a personal interview

with mr bullock in his home in provo utah on
dec 1969 see page 13

Q do you know of any general authorities who might have

been against the mine

A yes I1 think brother talmage make a geological survey

of the property his report on it wasnt too encour-

aging As far as im concerned and from things ive
heard now this is just hearsay I1 would say that all
of the church authorities were quite down on the

property

Q do you know exactly why the bishop was excommunicated

A the paper said insubordination he had been instructed
what to do and possibly there was a retraction on that
and so the church officials took action and he was ex-

communicated as I1 understand it because of insubor-

dination in actfact I1 within myself I1 hold my feelings
as to his excommunication from the churchchurcchuoc but I1 wouldnt
make it public

7
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THE DREAMDBEAM MINE

tale church opposition
collector joe graham
informant pierce norman C the dream mine story p 2

see page 17

why am I1 condemned so much for having been shown

where a mine Is located and how I1 should operate it to get

the values out protested bishop koyle to those who would

listen to him of course this wealth will be of great

benefit to the people around here how could it be other-

wise unless it is misused and if it is misused it will be

taken away from us thats all there is to it but it
was no use popular sentiment was against him it availed
nothing for prominent stockholders to seek a hearing with the

authorities of the church in an effort to clear up any mis-

understandings evidence they had already received from

their learned scientific men had been enough to convince

them that this was a fraud and their ears were deaf to all
such pleas As far as they were concerned this thing
should and must be stopped for the good of everyone

S
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greater still he had fulfillment in rich abundance of the

promise of the peace and power of my spirit that shall
flow unto you
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THE DREAM MINEninemilne

tale bishop koyle gets comfort from section3ction 111 of
the D & C

collectorCollect joe graham
informant pierce norman C the dream mine story p 42

see page 1

bishop koyle derived great comfort from section 111

of the doctrine and covenants when it was made known to

him that he could make a special application of it directly
to himself and this work which was his lifes mission

instead of it referring to salem massachusetts it of

course would refer to salem utah Aand the more

ancient inhabitants and founders of this city were the

more ancient nephitesNep whohites had lived here and worked this
mine in their day and time and had left much treasure

in this city for you for the benefit of zion forF there
are more treasures than one for you in this city

and that he should not be concerned about

zion the church for the lord would deal mercifully with

her yes in every word in every verse there was comfort

and special meaning for him to confirm the divinity of his
great mission
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THE DREAM MINEINEninelne

tale koyleskoyleylesboylesKo calling and election made sure
collector joe graham
informant pierce norman C the dream mine story p 54

see page 17

A broken hearted old man now went down to his grave

without being privileged to witness the vindication of his

lifes work while still in mortality like moses he had

led his following to within sight of the promised land

and then was taken from them on may 1 1949 a great

high priest passed away a man who had borne frequent

and solemn testimony that he had communed with the angel

moroni from whom he had received this marvelous mission

A man who testified that he had been visitevisited by the trans-

lated nephite apostles who had confirmed this mission to

him and revealed unto him things that he was forbidden to

utter A man who in his declining years conversed with

the prophet joseph smith and with moses and others A

man who was important enough to the powers on high that
about the time he was made a bishop about 1910 he was

visited by his stake president who declared that he had

been commanded by an angel of the lord to recommend

bishop koyle for his second annolntingsannointings wherein his calling
and election was made sure
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THE DREAM MINE

tale koyle burledburied in temple robes
collector joe graham
informant pierce norman C the dream mine story ppap 5

55 see page 17

bishop koyles one last dream was concerning his

death he was shown that not one straw would be placed in

his way in being buriedburled the way he wanted to be buried in

his temple garments and robes from his own ward chapel he

knew all too well that it was customary for anyone who had

been excommunicated from the church to be denied these priv-
ileges and that the local church authorities were only too

eager to refuse this last courtesy to him and his family

As his last days approached he would have dean

dallin take him down to the second ward chapel where he had

last been a member he could not see what was going on be-

cause eyes were dimmed from sickness and age so he would

ask dean if the chapel was being torn down yet when on one

of these trips dean assured him that the chapel was now

being torn down the ward members were using the highschoolhigh

auditorium

school

for a chapel until a new one could be built
bishop koyle then felt that he was ready to die in a few

days he took sick again and was taken to the hospital for
the last time

C 0 clandinandinblandinCl his undertaker was not afraid to dress

him in his temple robes and garments and the school cont

S 54
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cont koyleilkoyle burledburied in temple robesro

boardboardreadily

besigbesit

readily granted his family permission to use the high

school auditorium for his funeral service which was filled
to overflowing on the occasion the local church authorities
had no jurisdiction over the highschoolhigh soschool they were powe-

rless to deny them the use of their chapel and from Mshishib

friends there was plenty of priesthood authority to give the

service all the sacred touch that it needed

this case is all the more remarkable when one compares

it with the well known case of nathan clarkdark of bountiful
utah where so much church pressure was brought against the

mortician there that he stripped the body of its robes and

garments and dressed it in a plain white palm beach suit
instead and of course the service was held in the mortuary



I1 dont know where he got his ideas or anything but

thats what he told me

Q and this was the first time youd heard this
A yeah id never heard it before in fact if that was

so I1 couldnt understand why this speech teacher who

Is the wife of the son of the stake president is
telling stories or why the research has been done on

it
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THE DREAM MINE

tale church wants story hushed
collector joe graham
informant wood connie taken from a personal interview

with miss wood in my office at BYU on april 29
1969 see page 24

Q connie you mentioned that one of your friends said that
the general authorities had asked people not to tell
what they know about the mine could you elaborate on

that
A well I1 wasvas asking different students what they know

about the mine today I1 asked a boy his name is
lemuel harsh and he said that he did know about the

mine and he said Is your teacher doing research about

this mine and I1 said yeah and he said well the

general authorities have said that they dont want

people to delve into this thing and that its something

that should be left as it is and accepted just in its
present form and that we shouldnt study these things
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THE DREAM MINE

tale t church wants story hushed
collector joe graham
informant harsh lemuel taken from a personal interview

with mr harsh in my office at BYU on may 1
1969 see page 14

Q back to this question about the general authorities
not wanting anyone to talk about this thing could you

tell me the story as you told it to me a little while

ago

A well it all came up when we were it was last
summer and we were working on this little theater group

of ours and we were talking about it brother meese

came in and we started talking about this dream mine

and david riddlespockerRiddles saidpocker that he in his seminary

class he had gerald finch and that this question of

the dream mine had come up and brother gerald finch
had gone to a seminary meeting where all of the seminary

teachers from this area went there and mark E petersen

spoke and they were asking questions and brother finch
asked brother petersen what he could tell his students
about the dream mine and how much of these things about

the church authorities and the trouble with the bishop

was true and mark E petersen said that he was not to

even discuss it that the church did not even want to

bring up the question again that man whod done his
mastersmasters thesis on it from the Y they told him not cont
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to but that he had went ahead and done it anyway that

the church did not want to discuss the question at all
and that it was not to be discussed in seminaries

Q did they give any reasons why or how to handle it
A it seemed that david put it that uh there was so much

thet bishop was excommunicated and there was so many

problems because of him being so fanatical and so many

things happened with the church that they just did not

wish to have it discussed evidently it was a very bad

thing between the church authorities and the bishop A

lot of bad things so they just didnt want it dis-
cussed at all

Q and this is the last you heard it as far as from this
particular gerald finch

A yes thats the last I1 heard

Q you mentioned that there had been some mention by a

general authority about a thesis having been written
against the advice of the church authorities what else
do you know about this particular thesis that youve

heard just recently
A well in april when the scarespare came around well all of

the families in the neighborhood we were sort of

started to believe it but then of course the prophecies

were so radical that they didnt come true but cont

sothey
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then we heard that this scare had been started by so

as to sell this thesis that this man had written and it
i

was just a sales gimmick to start this scare so that
everybody would buy this thesis and read it so he could

make some money off of it
Q you said something about his appearing on television
A yes our neighbor had said that he had appeared on TV

not a program just a commercial I1 dont know she

said shed just seen him on TV the week before
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THE DREAM MINE

tale gold hidden by nephitesnephltes11 f7214
collector joe graham
informant pugmire lynn taken from a personal interview

with mr pugmire in his home in provo utah
see page 18

Q what is supposed to be in the mine Is it supposed to

be natural gold or hidden gold that has been put in

there
A ve heard that itsitts a golden treasure you know that

has been stored there some kind of big cave or somethtegsomethlnz

that the indians took all their treasures to even-

tually theyll break into this room and find all the

golden treasures or something like that
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THE DREAM MINE

tale little dark lamanite
collector joe graham
informant taken from handwrittenhand unpublishedwritten history

entitled story of the dream mine as relatedbelated
by my father C PF weight see page 23

there were many very interesting incidents that
occurred from time to time in their the miners work

one in particular I1 might mention was when they just began

to dig down from no 1 station frank woodward was in
charge of the visit and while he was on no 1 alone he

said a little dark lamanite appeared to him and told him

this is the beginning of the turndown and frank under-

stood the little dark lamanite to mean the turndown to the

caprockprockcappockca this lamanite spirit came to mislead frank and

get him off the track as he told him he was to look for
the wall which would tip back to the west whereas the

true program was to have the wall lean forward toward the

east mr woodward was influenced very much by the in-
struction the little dark lamanite gave him and koyle

was kept very busy keeping them on the right way suffice

it to say that they did follow the definitely directed
course

of f
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THE DREAM MINE

tale ultimatum of white indian prophetprophet1prophete
collector

1

joe graham
informant pierce norman C the dream mine story p 5

see page 17

an interesting highlight was accidentally exposed in

1945 as jack trelawney a mechanic at the mine was reading

an ultimatum to bishop koyle allegedly issued by a great

white indian prophet to the authorities of the church the

ultimatum called for a settinginordersetting of all things in the

church and an ownership of all properties in common with the

indian people it also called for a change in leadership

with those at the bottom to be placed at the top and those

at the top to be placed at the bottom according to the in-
spired selection of the mighty and wise one it named

other readjustments to be made peacefully if possible but

by force and destruction if necessary for those who hold

these things in scorn and derision shall be destroyed

when jack trelawney finished reading the ultimatum to

him the bishop immediately remarked that this was exactly
what was going to happen but when told that cliff pierce

had secured the story from an indian by the name of natoni

nezbahdezbah who was trying to put himself over as an advance

agent of the great nephite prophet he at once dismissed the

ultimatum as a counterfeit and from an evil source theT
true one would come later with power and authority
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THE DREAM MINE

tale the nephite road
collector joe graham
informant koyle stanley taken from a personal inter-

view with mr koyle in his home in spanish fork
utah on nov 2 1969 see page 16

Q what about this thing you call the nephite trail or the

nephite road

A well grandpa koyle had pointed out to several others
and he pointed it out to me that therehereheyell was a highway

there that led from the hill the side of the mine up

there no particular place up therethatthere ledthat across
on toward peay over on pay son mountain you know where

that is and it was supposed to be that is where they

thought the nephitesnephltesNep hadhites done the smelting of the ore

now this roadbed is supposed to be a bar a sandbarsandbagsand

from

bar

lake bonneville and it was used by the nephitesNep

as

hites
one of their roads they just kinda took it over

now if youre on the road you can tell its sort of a

dome shaped just like a freeway today you can see it
but if you can get up on an elevation higher up you

can see where it leads clear over just about to this
cave

Q where did it get the name nephite road
A I1 dontdong know thats just what they told me thats all

I1 know I1 guess because the nephitesNep arehites supposed to

have used it cont
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Q how did they know that the nephltesnephitesNep hadhites used it
A part of the legend that has come downdoland

Q didthisdid thisthib come down from bishop koyle or did it come

down from other sources

A now the guy that told me this said that this is what

bishop koyle told some of the others at the mine now

dont take that as the gospel truth because a lot of

people say this is what bishop koyle said so I1

dont know it might be a version that somebody created
bishop koyle said what it was for

don t go spelspei
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THE DREAM MINE

tale early eltingsmeltingsmellingsm
collector joe graham
informant bullock vern taken from a personal interview

with mr bullock in his home in provo utah on
dec 1969 see page 13

Q do you know of any diggings found up on the mountain

above the mine perhaps some slag pits or something

which were supposed to have been there long before

bishop koyle began his work

A I1 have heard from people in payson back when I1 was a

youngster that there was evidence of some smelting

having been carried on along this shoreline the

nephitenephite road or the shoreline of lake bonneville I1

think that norman C pierce in different writings that
he has compiled referred to this as the ancient nephite

roadbed but I1 did understand from these people that
there was evidence of some smelting of ores that had

been discovered along this shoreline

havebeen

As payson
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THE DREAM MINE

tale nephite visitation v23501
collector joe graham
informant bullock vern taken from a personal inter-

view with mr bullock in his home in provo
utah on dec 7 1969 see page 13

Q do you know if bishop koyle ever saw or ever linked the

three nephltesnephitesNephep tohites the mining project in any way

A As I1 understand it the mine is supposed to be under

the direction of the three nephitesNep nowhites thats
the story ive been told they had the direction as to

when the mine is to come in if it is to come lnin and

all the work is supposed to be under their direction
Q have you ever heard bishop koyle mention this or did

someone else mention it
A I1 never heard bishop koyle say this it is just hearsay

that ive heard from other people

Q do you know of anyone else besides sinclair who people

believe might be one of the three nephitesNep

A

hites
no theres no one else as far as ive ever heard

hes been the only one to my knowledge who has ever

been thought to be one of the three nephitesNep thehites gentle-

man that I1 referred to who supposedly visited him in
texas was a riendfriend of mine by the name of karl bentler
that lives in provo
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tale nephitenephite visitation v23501
collectorcollectors joe graham
informant pierce norman C the dream mine story ppap 14-

16 private publication 200 copies printed
july 1958 pierce claimedclaim to have written most
of these stories directly from koyles own ver-
sions he claimed that after he had written
some of them down he took them to koyle and
made what corrections koyle suggested

it was on the saturday following the tuesday on which

the tunnel was begumbegun being about five oclock in the morn-

ing january 10 1914 bishop john H koyle was lying awake

in his bed at the mine contemplating a very remarkable

dream he had just had when all of a sudden a powerful vi-

brating influence come over him lastincrlasting several minutes

no sooner had it left than it occurredreoccurredre stronger than ever

and when it came back for the third time he raised up in

his bed when to his amazement two men dressed in grey

clothes having white hair and beards one taller than the

other came walking up to his bed side

the shorter one did all of the talking and declared

that he and his companicompanion were two of the three nephite

apostles of old who had divine custody of this mine he

informed bishop koyle that he had started the tunnel in the

correct place and that he would get everything he had been

shown in his first dream or spiritual entry into the mou-

ntain however false rumors and stories of the cont
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cont nephite visitation

most malicious and unwholesome character about him and the

mine would soon arise through the activity of the adversary

who because he had been unable to influence the workers at
the mine would now concentrate his efforts on the people

in the valley below so that high church authorities mis-

understanding things would use their influence to close the

mine and stop their work nevertheless he was to be

patient and in due time the same authority which had closed

the mine would permit it to be opened again

then after carefully outlining the future in a

conversation that lasted fully two hours they departed

promising him that both men and money would always come to

his assistance until all the great objectives had been

reached and he had been fully vindicated he was not to

be too much concerned about the ridicule and persecution

that would be heaped upon him because in the end he and his
companions would occupy a position of honor in the eyes of

the church while those who had opposed and ridiculed him

would be fully discredited and brought to account forfon their
actions

ere his two heavenly visitors departed they gave

him a final warning in addition to the charge that he must

not reveal the hour and a half portion of their twohourtwo

conversation

hour

first he must never at any time cont
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andbrought accountfor
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write anything nor make any written statements about the

nature of this mining operation and second he was not

to allow brothers to be on the board of directors at the

same time

As they departed the end of the cabin faded from

view and they passed through it and continued on to the

brow of the hill where they turned and waved a final good-

bye to the mortal man whom they had charged with such great

responsibilities A moment more and they had vanished from

sight and once more the cabin wall became solid before the

eyes of the watchertiaviatra who1 wascher so dazed and weakened by this
experience that it required several hours for him to fully
recover his strength again and relate this amazing exper-

ience his bed fellow lars olson seemed to be in a

troubled sleep through all of this being only vaguely aware

of the momentous event that was taking place in his presence

exactly what was revealed in that twohourtwo conve-

rsation

hour

no one knows except john H koyle and the nephite

apostles for he was pledged to secrecy on all except a

halfbalfbelfhelf hour of it the hour and a half portion he had per-

mission to tell no one except to the church authorities
should they be willing to listen to him if they would not

listen to him then the third member of their nephite
quorum would deal with the church in due time

4 vis tation 11
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THE DREAM MINEleineielne

tale nephitenephite visitations v23501
collector joe graham
informant tate linda taken from a personal interview

with miss tate on may 20 1969 see page 22

however I1 remember right now that part of the

problem was that he was allowed to see a lot of things that
were going to happen in the future and this is partly what

he was not allowed to do As far as how the mine fit into

the government the church government and coordinate

this he was supposed to go and tell the presidency and this
was the main point that they were trying to get across they

gave him some instruction as to the mines direction ini-
tially then they told him about things that they were sup-

posed to tell the first presidency some of it in private
some of it they could tell anybody and then the very last
part of the destruction of the world and lots of other thyngthingsthing
he was to keep to himself and he was not to tell anyone

part of it like I1 said he was just to tell the church

and part of it he could tell his friends also
he was warned that none of these things were to be

written down at any time now the one pierce convinced

him later on to write for pierce to write them down he

said you tell me and I1 writeiwriteiwhite them down it wont be the
same thing you know this isntisn1isnt really what they meant

and he did write them down and pierce believes cont
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cont nephite situationsvisitationssitations

that and some otherothen people or not pierce but koyle

believed that by letting pierce do this he had

broken a covenant and thisthlethye was one reason why things be-

gan to get bad for him and the church authorities began to

sort of get on his back so to speak because hedheld broken

this covenant because this is when they started harrassingharr
him

assing

about it and indicating that if he didnt
straighten up he was going to be excommunicated for it so

he believed it was a broken covenant but piercesPierpler accountcers

indicates its the only written account that we have thats
really taken from him and all the other groups and factions
had it downdorm mouth to mouth and this is the only way you can

get it

v
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tale nephite appears to william PF perschonpers
collector

chanstchonst
joe graham

informant christianson james R an historical study of
the koyle rellereliefreliereile mine 189419621894 t1962 masters
thesis brigham young univ june 1962 ppap 84-
86 he took it from a personal interview with
william F perschon august 25 1961

A further account which to the knowledge of the

writer has never been made public was experienced by an

ardently devoted member of the latterdaylatter saint church un-

like the other nephite stories this account is directly

related to the dream ninellmineminellmynenyne affair
on the day following armistice day november 12

1918 this person had retired to a previously designed spot

near the top of ensign peak overlooking salt lake valley

here as he had often done in the past he kneeled in prayer

and in the spirit of the occasion thanked god for the re-

solving of the great conflict just concluded

following an indefinite period of prayer and medita-

tion he turned from his hallowed sanctuary and began making

his way back to his means of conveyance located some distance
down the hill As he did so he heobservedobserved a man dressed in a

long black coat rapidly ascending the steep incline in his

direction he soon noted that in spite of the grade and

distance the man did not stop to rest even though he did
not appear to be youngyoungo with about thirty feet still sep-

arating them he greeted the stranger and then for contcent
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cont nephitenephite appears to william F perschon

some reason for which he could not account he addressed

him saying you must have come up here for the same reason

I1 did 11 after assentingassentixig to this the stranger began re-

lating the history of the valley which lay before them he

discussed brigham young in a very familiar manner and spoke

of the great mineral wealth in the surrounding hills indi-

cating that one day great quantities of gold would be

brought forth and placed at the disposal of the church As

he continued at length his listener became restless and

excusing himself continued his way downdourn the mountain

having gone but a few rods however he turned to observe

the progress of the intruder to his amazement he saw no

one studying the terrain carefully he observed that there
was no available cover into which a person could have dis-
appeared in so short a time finding after a number of days

that it was impossible to forget the incident he made it a

matter of prayer and eventually found satisfaction in the

decision that he had enjoyed the rare experience of seeing

and talking with one of the three nephitesNep 11hites
many years later following numerous requests on the

part of a close friend he traveled to spanish fork and pro-

ceeded to examine the koyle mine and the validity of the

claims set forth by its founderfounders although he hadbad never met

koyle he had over the years extended to the cont
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company several thousand dollars worth of supplies on credit
this he had done with no thought of personal gain or inter-
est but as an act of friendship extended to several associ-
ates who were a part of the koyle venture

after spending a day on the hill viewing the inter-
nal and external evidences he sought out the prophet of the

dreamodreamdreanedream mine and while riding to the home of the latter he

listened to his story of the many things he heard the one

which astounded him most and which excited his interest in
the project of the dreamer was the description given of one

of the two men who reportedly appeared to koyle in 1914 it
was exactly that of the man he had seen anymany years before
atop ensign peak
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THE DREAPDREAMdread MINE

tale sinclair as a nephite
collector joe graham
informant bullock vern taken from a personal interview

with mr bullock in hisUs home in provo utah on
dec 1969 see page 13131

Q do you know what connection A A sinclair of dallas
texas has with the mine

A all I1 know of this sinclair and his affiliation with the

mine is that a number of the stockholders have regarded

him as one of the three nephltesnephitesNep I1hites was told by a very

close friend of mine that for fifteen years he was I1

guess as closely associated with bishop koyle as any man

has ever been this friend was raymond D steele of
payson utah that one of his friends karl bentler
visited this man in texas and he denied his part of

being one of the three nephltesnephitesNep hehites said that it just

wast so

Q do you know whether or not this belief in sinclair as one

of the three nephitesNep ishites fairly widespread among those

connected with the mine

A that I1 dont know this june pierce that I1 referred to

told my wifewyt and I1 one night on a trip from salt lakeleakederkedwake

that he knew that this sinclair was one of the three
nephitesNep myhites wife asked him how he knew and he said
through the powerpoirerpoiter of the holy ghost nownoiinoli that I1 guess

he intended that to shut us up on any further arguments

7
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cont sinclair as a nephite

but it just didnt ring right with me and I1 didnt feel
right about it I1 didnt argue with the man about sin-

clair being one of the three nephitesNepned I1hites dont know

the man ive never seen him only in photographs so

I1 couldntcouldncoulden say a thing about it
Q do you know what sinclairs connection with the mine

has been has he just visited there and given them ad

vicey or what would make the people accept him as one of

the three nephitesNep

A

hites
As I1 understand it from this gentleman I1 referred to that
was closely associated with bishop koyle for about fif-
teen years R D steele he told me that in his con-

versation with this man sinclair that he seemed to know

more about the mine than anyone else and hedheld never been

there how he come to be so well informed about it I1

dont know I1 think that was the one thing that led

led them to think that he might be one of the three
nephitesNep

Q

hites
Is he one of the stockholders in the mine

A that I1 dont know I1 dont know heif the man has a share

of stock in it or not but I1 have seen photographs

where he holds the front seat with a group of possibly

twelve or fifteen other people that are associated with

the dream idinemine
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taletaie sinclair as a nephite
collector
ral

james
e

D brownbrowne e
informant holley wayne D october 8 1968 mr holley

is 58 years old and lives in mapleton utah
he is employed at geneva steel corporation he
told this story as a bit of interesting folklore
but of course puts no credence in it

mr holley stated that among the many stories told
about bishop koyles dream mine which is located on the

mountainsmountainside near spanish fork utah one concerns an ap-

pearance of one of the three nephitesNep althoughhites he did not

remember many of the details he was able to recall the es-

sence of the story

in the years surrounding 1935 bishop koyle would

hold meetings in an old home in the side of the mountain

near the entrance of the mine these meetings were usually

held following sacrament meetings of the LDS church down in

the valley those who had invested labor andor money in

the mine would leave the evening church services and re-

assemble in bishop koyles home where another religious
service would be conducted on one such evening shortly

after the service had begun an old bearded man appeared

all present were impressed with his radiance and spirit
As several old mormon hymns were sung his voice carried
above the rest an intense feeling of spirituality was

generally felt among the group and soon each was rising
togive testimony to the validity of bishop koyles cont

ide

to give

pearance

rai



disediscdieeovere d

I1

ndsads

321

cont Sbelairsinclairnelair as a nephite

visions concerning the mine and to the special nature of

their visitor when the meeting was concluded the people

turned to meet the strange visitor and discovereddiscoverediscovered that he

had disappearedsappeared
although this is mr holleys version a friend

hans hart and myself visited the mine a year ago and hap-

pened to meet a man who was present at this meeting when

telling the story there was no doubt in our minds that this
man had a deep conviction that one of the nephitesNep didhites ap-

pear although most people who study the history of the mine

would seriously question the story
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As for the dream mine it remained shut down except

for usual exterior assessment work but now a stranger from

texas by the name of al sinclair visited the mine and found

some ore hearhean the portal of the old upper workings that he

believed would be good for manufacturing a battery solution

he had developed he persuaded the directors to let him

have
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tale sinclair as a nephite
collector joe graham
informant pierce norman C the dream mine story

five pounds of it for testing for which he gave them

a check for 25.002500 then in august 1952 he requested a

halftonhalf ofton this black gouge which was then mined and ship-

ped to him and in return the company received a 100 check

why this much mining and no morenore could be done anywhere on

the hill was not quite clear but it did further fulfill
bishops prediction about small shipments coming from the

upper workings first

near

mo re

furtherfulfill

1 6

1951954 found renewed interest in the stranger from

texas who mdem4demade occasional visits to the mine and carried on

considerable correspondence with quayle dixon al sinclair
displayed so much knowledge of the mine that there were a

number of stockholders close to quayle dixon who believed

that this man was either one of the nephite apostles or an

agent of them and when he met with about thirty contwithabout

2500
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of them in a special prayer meeting on the hill on june 20th

and urged them to open the mine and take the burden off from

the stockholders they would have done so if he could have

only named the place where they could go to work and find

the rich ore this he could not do so instead it was de-

cided to pursue their dugway work and complete the road all
the way up the mountain to the old spanish mine

through the fore part of 1955 al sinclairnclairaclair whom

many regarded as a nephite or an agent of the nephltesnephite be-

cause of his familiarity with some features of the mine

had been urging quayle dixon to start working the mine he

now gave his assurance that if they would go down in the

winze and work they would find the ore only church per-

mission was now lacking so quayle dixon made written re-

quest to mark peterson for permission to operate the mine

and from the man whom bishop koyle had labeled as the

mines worst enemy that permission was given on the

condition that it be operated strictly as a business venture

void of any meetings of a religious nature

quayle now had his nephite messenger and his
church authority to go ahead so he rallied some eager men

who were ready and willing to donate their labor and on

july 11 1955 fred fink jesse young and blaine gardner

assisted from time to time by several others began cont
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cont sinclair as a nephite

working for the first time in over six years inside the

mine and the long shutdownshut wasdown at an end
t

As this mining activity continued throughout 1955

anaandanclancs on through all of 1956 under the inspiration and guid-

ance of al sinclair they came to the end of their rope as

they reached a point where no urtherfurther financialin contributionsancial
were to be had quayle dixon dared not sell this stock

without a license from the state securities commission as

bishop koyle had done so all of this labor and money was

on a donation basis now it was at an end and they had

failed and following the christmas holidays it was voted

to close down again few if any of them cared to hear of

otto lohmoelders experience with bishop koyle when he was

toldboldboid about the group of men who would take over the mine

near the end and try to bring it in before it was time and
i

they would fallfailfali because they would not have the proper

guidance and inspiration to accomplish it
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tale sinclair as a nephiteNeph
collector

itell
joe graham

informant joe grahamrobertGraham hallRobert an interview took place
betweenbetwee joe graham robert hall and his wife on
may 28 1969 in the hall home formerly bishop
koyles home at the mine robert hall is the
official caretaker of the mine he was very
sincere about whatwheatwhirt he said

I1 visited the robert hall family in pay sonbon tonight
may 28 1969 and they told me these following1lowingblowingfo stories

first concerning al sinclair
I1 was shown and got to read three letters from al

sinclair of dallas texas to several people one to the

meeting of the board of directorsdirecto in this letter he made

several references to faith the necessity of complete faith
and submission prayerpraye remember god etc it was quite

repetitiousarepetitious a rather strange letter
I1 made the remark that some people believed that sin-

clair was one of the nephitesNep brotherhites hall said yes that
many believed in him as a nephitenepNop hehite never claimed to be-

lieve so himself but he told me several things which lead
me to believe that he really believes that sinclair Is a

nephite I1 asked him why people would believebelleve this and he

commencedcommended to explain I1 asked him where sinclair came from

he shrugged and said that he just drove up in his car one

day he knew quite a lot about the mine what was in it and

many other facts about the mine he is quite a cont
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cont sinclair as a nephiteNeph

knowledgeable

sincsine te

man he should be he has been around for over

fifteen hundred years by inference he then related sinclair
with a nephite who was supposed to have worked in the south

and especially in texas who had gone into a small town and

at a peal of thunder had begun a street meeting many

people came to listen he asked how many would like to hold

meetings in their homes he collected their names and the

meeting was dismissed after some preaching he went to every

one of those families who had given their names and hehe1hea had

not even gotten their addresses he didntdidn1didnt need them

lair

0f

tolisten

addresseshe

somethinghappened go t

probablybabiy si

be-

cause of his influence on the people the local preachers

of other denominations began to persecute him and the people

who were listening to him only twelve families it may have

been only twelve people remained faithful to the meetings

and the others who dropped away became the worst persecutors

those who remained faithful were sealed for time and all
eternity in case something happened before they botgotwot to the

temple he disappeared one day and when the LDS mission-

aries came to the town these people were all ready to be

baptized anyway by inference brother hall indicated that
this was probably sinclair when I1 asked him if aclairsinclairnclair was

LDS in his letter he didnt seem like the ordinary run of

themillthe latterdaylattermill saintday brother hall answered that cont
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sinclair had never said so himself but that he had heard

from other sources that he was several people had ques-

tioned him about it in a but he was too

cagey for them he knew what they were thinking read their
thoughts he tested the faith of the people one day when

he brought cigarettes and coffee in his car up to the mine

this caused many believers to scratch their heads many

never accepted him because of this he was just testing

their faith several peoplepeoplpeohl have gained testimoniestestimonitestimony of his

being a nephite blain gardner claims to have seen him in

the spirit in one of the meetings of the board of directors

this happened on the second monday of may 1969 gardner

waswae sitting in the front room of the hall residence and he

asked sister hall if she had noticed anything special about

the meeting she replied no she had been to only three or

four other meetings she mentioned and this seemed to have

been the most spiritual gardner then went on to explain

what had happened to him during the meeting he had been

sitting in the back of the room and while one person was

talking he suddenly felt the urge to pray he prayed for
a while and when he looked up he saw in addition to the

regular board members three other persons who had appeared

in the spirit and were yttingsitting on the stand with the other
board membersibersmenberemeff one of these was bishop koyle cont
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another was al sinclair who was in texas and the other
was a man called zed who was another nephlteNephitenephlee who had lived

for some time at mapleton utah the man who had worked

prior to brother hall as superintendent in charge of the

premises related to brother hall that in one of the special

meetings of the board of directors which he was not allowed

to attend he saw al sinclair through an open door sitting
on the stand I1 asked if sinclair was wealthy and brother

hall said that he ran some apartment building in dallas I1

asked if he was still on the board of directors he replied

that he had become the superintendent about six years ago

and that he had got in on the tail of sinclairsinclairs nfluenceinfluenceinfluence

it seems that sinclair resigned from the board of directors
for two reasons he had been sick for some time and was

finally healed the other reason was that people started
writing him letters asking his advice about the mine instead
of quayle dixon who is president of the organization

sinclair did not want to take over from dixon so he resigned

the letter I1 read mentioned to the stockholders at large

that robert hall was a good diligent faithful worker who

was very dedicated to the mine he wanted more say about

what happened and wanted more responsibility though he did
not know that he couldnt have it the letter also told the

stockholders that quayle dixon was a good faithful capable

anothernephite

asking
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leaderleadenae1e anaad thater theyandthat should listen to him hall stated
that he had not written sinclair for around two years he

sinclair sent them a congratulation card when their last
baby was born about a year or so ago you can tell from

his letters that he isAs no ordinary man describing sinclair
brother hall said that he was tallabouttall 61about 6 heaheavy boned

but not fat

6
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THE DREAM MINE

tale arnold shreeves vision d181082
collector joe graham
informant taken from a handwrittenhand copywritten of arnold

shreevesShree visionveysvets which was received from mr
raymond D steele A copy is in the collectors
possession see page 19190

seven months before arnold shreeve had the privilege
of meeting al sinclair he saw him in a vision he was lying

in bed one night and knew he was not asleep for he was con-

scious of his wifes breathing as she lay asleep beside him

he seemed to be in the old meeting house at the

dream mine as it was before it was remodeled and made larger
as it is today about 18 or 20 men were seated in the room

and from where bro shreeve was sitting he saw pres quayle

dixon enter the room followed by bro al sinclair following

him were the directors of the koyle mining company when all
were seated and the meeting had been opened by prayer quayle

called on sinclair to speak who arose and looked at bro

shreeve and said bro shreeve you know who I1 am will you

introduce me to this group

shreeve arose looked over the audience and said

I1 scarcely know how to begin but it has been made known to

me by the spirit of god that bro sinclair Is one of the three
nephltesnephitesNep whohites have been on the earth for 2000 years adaisadmis

beringtering sic to gods children and he has been sent cont

for



I1 sat down and brobrodbros sinclair said thank you bro

shreeve
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cont arnold shreeves vision

to us with a message concerning the dream mine

then addressing the audience he continued now

that you know who I1 am lets get to work

he asked how many of this group assembled here are

willing to lay all they have on the altar to get the work

started every hand went up and he said all right then

he started down the line and told each man in the group just
how much money he had how much property he ownedormed and what

it would sell for
and the queer thing about it shreeve said when

he had finished I1 remembered what he had told me but I1 had

not the slightest idea of what anyone else was told the

reason for this im sure was that it was none of my busi-

ness what the other fellow had

this part of the program completed he went through

the group again and assigned each man his job in this great

project air line pipe was to be laid in the tunnel mac-

hinery was to be installed compressors both electric and

diesel powered were to be placed roads were to be built
and numerous other jobs had to be done

where jobs did not bequirrequirerequir full time a man was

given two jobs and again shreeve remembered only the jobs

that were given to him he was assigned a part of helping

in some way with ancient records as well as being cont
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cont arnold shreeves vision

in charge of laying the pipe

sinclair asked if they were willing to accept these

jobs and shreeve said I1 want to do all I1 can but I1 dontdonst

know whether you realize that I1 have a bad heart and may

not be able to handle that kind of work

sinclair said well take care of that he told
him to sit in a chair up at the front he then asked some

of the brethren to assist him and he gave him a blessing

shreeve said he felt something snap in his heart and

he realized it was healed

sinclair then turned to the group and said if there

is anyone else who feels that he is not able to do his job on

account of his health if he will come up we will give him a

blessing more than half the men received a blessing
through the hands of gods servant and were made equal to

the tasks which had been given them

then sinclair continued we will start to work

early and work long hours the men who live close enough

will go home at night and others will stay on the hill
women will be called to cook for them at the bunkhouse we

will stockpile a thousand tons of ore and it will take about

2 12 months each man will make a list of his living ex-

penses including payments he is now obligated to make and

will be allowed that much each month to take care cont
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cont arnold shreeve1sshreevels vision

of his family the ore is to be piled on the road between

the tunnel and the bunkhouse

shreeve was shown how they were to go down in the

winze at the bottom he saw a fissure opened up into a

crack and antgravellike ore red in color was pouring

out this was the fissure where they were to start drilling
for the rich ore

sinclair also told them that mine stock would be is-
sued to all who had contributed of their time or money to

this project since bishop koyle died then the books of the

company will be closed and sealed and no more stock would be

sold this statement was verified by sinclair on one of

his visits to the mine

when the ore was out ten large trucks were purchased

for hauling arrangements were made with the smelter to run

itsit
after the trucks were loaded and ready to go it was

time to go to the authorities of the church and ask for the

privilege of telling to them the story of the mine pres

quayle dixon director horace brough and arnold shreeve were

the men chosen to go

they went to the church office and asked to see the

first presidency when asked the nature of their business

they werewore referred to apostle mark peterson who had been set
apart for this special work of looking after the dream mine

ant bravelgravel ilkelike

horacebrough
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cont arnold shreeves vision

they told peterson they wanted to tell them the story and

begged to see the other brethren they were finally admit-

ted to another room where they greeted prespros mckay and

J reuben clark they were given permission to go ahead

with the storystony so prespros dixon unfolded the story of bishop

koyle andan6ana the famous dream mine as some of the citizens of

the surrounding towns call it
when he had finished there was silence for a few

minutes pres mckay sat with his head bowed as if in deep

thought suddenly he raised his head looked at peterson and

said mark what do you think about this
without hesitating peterson answered I1 think it is

all a dirty scheme to get us mixed up with the work of the

devil its nothing but a fraud to get money from honest

people and im not in favor of having anything to do with it
at this pres mckay blew up and ordered the men out

of the office and told them that if they ever came back to

bother him about that mine again he would kick them out he

also told them that the presidents before him had turned it
down and he was through with it for good

this was a disappointment to the men and when they

were outside horace said it hurts me to have the brethren

act like this I1 wish they hadnt done it

reuben
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welliwellweliweil what shall we do now quayle asked cont
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cont arnold shreevesshreevelshreeves vision

shreeve had an idea I1 have a friend in ogden who

is a reporter for the tribune and I1 believe he will write

the story for us

they all agreed to call him on the phone he said
sure he would be there just as soon as he could drive

down

the story was told cameras made ready to take pic-

tures and word was sent for the oretrucksore totrucks start rolling
toward the smelter

the next morning when the tribune came out with the

front page covered with pictures of the trucks and the ore

running through the smelter with a stream of gold running

out and the story of the dream mine there was excitement

up at the church office pres mckay called prespros dixon and

asked if he could come down and see what had happened

he said it seemed that all hell had broken loose

people were coming and calling up to see what it all meant

and we cant tell them anything

they were invited to come down and see what is com-

ing from the dream mine which the church has condemned for
so long cont4
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contconfccon arnoldfc shreeves vision

supplementary

arnold shreeve recognizes A A sinclair

when arnold shreeve saw A A sinclair come into the

first meeting that he attended at the dream mine he thought

that the face looked familiar but still there seemed som-

ething about it that looked different it was sometime before

he realized what it was then it came to him in his vision
the man he saw had a beard now he sees him clean shaven

he says fromfron that time there has never been any doubt in his
mind as to who sinclair is

each time that sinclair has been at the meetings at
the mine he has in one way or another acknowledged shreeve

to let him know that he sinclair was sure that shreeve

knows who he is

shreevel s

saw

mindas

conic



I1

teeTHETIEtim DREAM MINE

AND ITS PURPOSE

VIII

ATTITUDES TOWARD KOYLE

c



I1 I1 ve

inhisindis

338

THE DREAM MINE

tale attitude toward bishop
collector joe graham
informant tate linda taken from a personal interview

with miss tate in her home in provo utah see
page 22

Q what about bishop koyle how do you feeleel about him

A ive made lots of inquiries about this man both in this
area and in payson where people have known him ivelve
heard one negative comment and that was that he was ex-

communicated because of adultery unfortunately he

would have been approximately eighty years old when this
would have occurred and this person did not know him

hedheld only heard it from a source from a source from a

source and I1 checked around to find out if this was

true and everyone else who had heard of him or who knew

the man personally said he was the finest man theyd
ever known and that it was actually impossible for him

to have done anything of this sort and they all seemed

to have explicit faith whether they do in the mine or

not they all do have explicit faith in him as a per-

sonality and many others who also do not believe in
the mine have faith in his dreams and his present

in his visions
Q how do you explain the mine in other words in know-

ing the bishop his personality or the good qualities
how do you think he got roped into the mine contpont
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I1 have never read anything

negative enough to give one a negative connotation of the

man of his dreams and revelations perhaps at least
we would have to keep an open mind I1 think because

perhaps something may be done of this he did make a

proper attempt in going to the authorities which I1

think is right when we have things like this wed
want to we should go to the proper authorities and

he did make this attempt

leftupleftus
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cont attitude toward bishop

do you think he was himself deceived or how do you

feel about that
A I1 dont know

Q you dont know whether he was actually deceived himself

or whether he just dreamed it all up himself kind of a

getrichquickget schemerich orquick

A no im positive he didnt dream it up himself because

he never did become rich and he never could have and

that never was his desire to become rich being

deceived of course would be a possibility

and should be given

credit for that at leastleasleae so I1 dont know I1 think
time will be the teller in this case something cont

0 G now

whether he really saw the three nephitesNep orhites somebody else

would have to be left up to the individualforindividual them to

decide in reading it although in the things that I1

have read I1 do have
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cont attitude toward bishop

may come up of it perhaps the church will some day

indfind a need for it and then it may be of value

Q do you actually think he had visions
A yes

Q what about the visitations that he had

A im sure

340
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tale attitude toward bishop
collector joe graham
informant tate linda taken from a personal interview

with misseisselss tate in her home in provo utah see
page 22

Q then after he got off his mission he went back home

and do you know of the visions that he had after he

got off the mission and whether this was before or

after he becamebecambeeam a bishop the firstfinst vision of the

mine

and no

lets see if I1 get my stories straight itsitoeitte not always

easy with all the knowledge anyway it was not long

thereafter that he received some visits from the two

nephitesnephitestNepNephi andhitestesetest they told him about the mine

BI

e f
0 6

A well once he had receivedareceived a testimony he was especially

desirous to do something for the church and I1 think a

psychologist might indicate that this is probably why he

received the visitations he didd becauseld he wasnt a

selfish man he was a very generous man but he really
wanted to do something for the church to prove of value

he went home and by all thlthisthi time

for
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THE DREAM MINE

taletaietalea attitude toward bishop
collector joe graham
informant sudweeks blake taken from a personal inter-

view with mr sudweeks at my office at BYU see
page 21

Q about bishop koyle how do you feel about bishop koyle

was he an honest man who was mislead or exactly how do

you feel about him

A well there are lots of things that can enter into this
but as far as evaluating him as a man I1 think that
there might have been something mentally wrong with him

I1 dont know if there was or not I1 dont know ity but

as far as him oh it is just hard to evaluate something

that you dont know enough about
Q do you feeleel that he was trying to get people or did he

really believe in what he was doing

A oh I1 believe that he was honest I1 think he really
believed that hellheliheii find gold in there but I1 really
dont think there will be any

off ice
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THE DREAM MINE

tale attitude toward bishop
collector joe graham
informant harsh lemuel taken from a personal interview

with mr harsh in my office at BYU on may 1 1969
see page 14

Q how do you feel about bishop koyle was he basically

honest was he himself deceived or what

A I1 feeleel that he was deceived and that he was taking too

many matters into his own hands as far as receiving

revelation and prophecies for the whole church and I1

feeleel from what ivelve heard that there was a mental

condition involved there
Q have you heard anything specifspecificspecia about his mental cond-

ition

A no its just from the things ive heard about it it
seems like someone would have to have a mental condition
to do the things he did

Q what about the visions how would you explain the

visions he supposedly had in this case

A well the ones I1 was told about were dreams and this
particular one about talmage I1 would say I1 dont
know I1 dont really know to me I1 dont believe it
I1 dont believe it happened I1 imagine that it was just
that something he could have you can see a lot of

things an illusion he saw just to get back at the

church he prophesied this
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THE DREAM MINE

tale attitude toward bishop
collector joe graham
informant wood connie taken from a personal interview

with miss wood in my office at BYU on april 2929i
1969 see page 24

Q how do you feeleel about bishop koyle

A I1 think that he was an honest man and he tried his best

to raise his children you know in the way of the lord

but I1 think that he was probably deceived and so there-

fore everything that has developed around the mine is
probably based on something that he believed but prob-

ably wasntwasn1wasna true
Q do you think that he really believed that he had the

vision that he had

A im sure that he believed that he had the visions and

he might have had the visions but what im saying is
that they may or may not have been visions from godgodfgode

f

thathe



I1 dontidont
know I1 never did know him personally so I1 really
dont know too much about him

Q how do you feeleel about it do you feeleel that actually he

was mislead or he was just trying to get rich quick

A I1 imagine he was mislead because he didnt ever get

rich
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THE DREAM MINE

tale attitude toward bishop
collector joe graham
informant hone lee taken from a personal interview with

mr hone in my office at BYU on may 12 1969
see page 15

Q what do you think about the bishop himself do you think

he was an honest man that was himself tricked or was he

kind of pulling shennanigansshennan onigans the people or how do

you feel about it
A oh I1 dont know he spent a lot of money and seemed

to believe what he was going after so

don I1 t s e emed
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THE DREAM MINE

tale attitude toward bishop
collector joe graham
informant pugmire lynn taken from a personal interview

with mr pugmire in his home in provo utah see
page 18

Q how do you feeleel about the bishop what do you think

about him

A well I1 would not put too much weight in him myself he

probably has gone off the deep end

Q do you think that he was basically an honest guy that
he was misleadlairaiial orsleadsiead that he was trying to get rich quick

or
A I1 wouldnt doubt that he believes in the thing there

are a lot of cases where people get some wild ideas
they go funghogungho over the thing thats the way I1 think
he is I1 dont think hes basically a dishonest guy
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THEtee DREAM MINE

tale bishop sceptical of himself
collector joe graham
informant tate linda taken from a personal interview

with miss tate in her homehone inD provo utah see
page 22

Q did he start on the mine right away as far as you know

after his first dreamdre

A

anularaiawai

no not for quite a while

Q do you know why

A sceptical of himself even though he knew that hedheld had

the visions and dreams like that he was sceptical of him-

self many people are that have do or dont powers like
this oftentimes even if they have powers like this
they are even more sceptical then if they are fake but

he was very sceptical of himselfhimsel
Q how did the mine actually get started what prompted

him to start that do you remember anything about a

water well

qaq6

a sign as a sign

A oh there is something before that
Q linda how about the water well as a sign do you

remember how this came about

A yes it was a general matter of prompting to make sure

that what he had felt and seen before was real again

it was a matter of being sceptical aboutabou things that he

had seen being sceptical in his own supposed power

for
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THE DREAM MINE

tale attitude toward mine
collector joe graham
informant tate linda taken from a personal interview

with miss tate in her home in provo utah see
page 22220

Q linda how do you feeleel about the mine do you think it
will ever produce

A well thats hard to say because from a mormon stand-

point we have to remember that at least the first
presidency have come out with a statement thattha we are
not supposed to associate too much with it however I1

would not go so far as to say that it wong I1 wouldnt
be completely negative about it because I1 have met many

of the people and they seem to have sincere faith in

it and idild hate to be extremely sceptical about it
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THE DREAM MINE

tale attitude toward mine
collector joe graham
informant harsh lemuel taken from a personal interview

with mr harsh in my office at brigham young
university on may 1 1969 see page 14

Q lemuel from what you know about the mine itself how do

you feeleel about it
A well ivelve just been taught so this has influenced my

feeling that the mine was false when I1 was small I1

asked my aunt and uncle that question and they said

that this bishop had gone on the same fact that jesse

knight had that he had discovered a mine to help the

church he was supposed to get some money for the

church and that he had sold a lot of stock in this
area but that actually he was an apostate that the

mine was a hoax that it wasnt true or real but

there are a lot of people I1 can talk to today in payson

that have stock in it and wouldnwouldntwouldnt sell it they

treasure it their stock

thlthi s

f
1 6 ve inf luencedluencen

t
trea sure i t the ir s to ck



350

THE DREAM MINE

tale attitude toward mine
collector joe graham
informant hone lee taken from a personal interview with

mr hone in my office at BYU on may 12 1969
see page 15

Q lee as far as you know and as far as your own feelings
are concerned how do you feel about the mine do you

think it will ever produce

A well as far as I1 know it was just a some guy had a

dream and thought there was something out there he

never has found and I1 don t think they ever will find
anything up there

somethingout

dont



qaq9

351

THE DREAM MINE

tale attitude toward mine
collector joe graham
informant sudweeks blake taken from a personal inter-

view with mr sudweeks in my office at BYU on
may 12 1969 see page 21

Q how do you personally feel about the mine do you think

it will ever produce

A well its kind of a farreachingfar questionreaching I1 really

dont know that much about it but of what I1 have heard

that people still believe that it will produce andandl I1

dont know they say that the guy who produced the dream

really believed in it and he believed that it would pro-

duce the gold

Q how do you feel about it yourself
A well it is kind of a myth to me because before I1 was

born it was started and then ive just kind of grown up

with it but it has always been close to my home and

ive been up there a couple of times and this has

interested me and I1 believe that it might it might

possibly produce and it might not As far as assurityassur

I1
ity

dont know
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THE DREAM MINE

tale attitude toward mine
collector joe graham
informant pugmire lynn taken froinfromfron a personal interview

with mr pugmire in his home in provo utah see
page 18

Q say lynn how do you personally feel about the mine

do you think it will ever produce

A well II11I kindI of doubt it I1 mean ive heard the

story about the fact that there is supposed to be gold

back inside the mountain and theyll finally get to it
just at the same time as the united states government

needs something like that to be saved financially but

I1 really wouldntwouldnwouldntwoul countdn on it myself

As 0
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THE DREAM MINEnine

tale attitude toward mine
collector joe graham
informant wood connie taken from a personal interview

with miss wood in my office at BYU on april 29
1969 see page 24

Q connie as far as your experience and what you have heard

are concerned how do you feel about the mine

A im fascinated with the mine about the legends and

folklore involved with the mine

Q do you feel that the mine will someday produce

A I1 dont think it will ever produce

Q are there many people who really believe in the mine

A well in my hometown payson utah theresthemes a lot of

people who are even now buying stock in the mine and they

really believe in the mine and they figure that some

day therell be enough people you know followers

that they can go up and start this mine again and

like the caretaker up there he really believes in the

mine and they figure theyve got to maintain it be-

cause there is gold and someday theyll find gold

and they dont want anyone elseeise in it and thats
all I1 know

Q what about these people who still believe in the mine

are they good members of the LDS church
A the ones I1 know are in fact theres a girls father

who has stock in the dream mine and hes really cont

M IN E
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cont attitude toward mine

active in the church

Q which girl
A her name is elizabeth dixon and shes here on campus

but I1 found out that most of the people who know any-

thing about the mine dont want to talk about it its
mostly the people that have the legend and have just
called it perhaps a misconception the people that
know anything or knows something would rather not talk
about it because they think its sacred and that it
has meaning to them
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THE DREAM MINE

tale purpose of the mine
collector joe graham
informant bullock vern taken from a private interview

with mr bullock in his home in provo utah on
decdee 7 1969 see page 13

the purpose of the mine as I1 understand it was to

give employment and help the people in times of need it
wasnt to make wealthy people of the bishop koyle or his

directors or any of his individual stockholders the wealth

that was supposed to come from that mine was to do the people

boodgood in times of need

Q do you know if the purpose was for the buildingupbuildingup of

the church or if hedheld linked the mine with the church

A no I1 dont only that nearly all of the stockholders

in the mine were latterdaylatter saintday people andana it was

supposed to help these people any revenue they re-

ceived from the sale of stock or dividends they could do

as they liked in matters of donation to the church or
any way they wanted to use the money they could use

ititsita

goodin



sionsslonesione he claimed that after he had written
some of them down he took them to koyle and
made what corrections koyle suggested

about this time the great wealth and treasures of

the mine from the nine rooms would serve an even greater

mission as a move toward jackson county missouri would be

made the full temporal and spiritual significance of the

mine would then begin to unfold as the restitution of all
things spoken of by the mouths of all the holy prophets be-

gan to take place under new and inspired leaders and right-
eousness will begin to replace wickedness everywhere on

this hill our people would learn to so live that from among

them qualified groups would be organized to go back to

jackson county to help build the temple and the holy city
and redeem zion this would be the major mission of this
nephite mine the placepladepiade where there is even now already

in store sufficient yea even an abundance to redeem

zion and establish her waste places

anspinsp

356

THE DREAM MINE

tale purpose of the mine
collector joe graham
informant pierce norman C the dream mine storystorz p 37

private publication 200 copies printed july
1958 pierce claimed to have written most of
these stories directly from koyles ownovinowin ver
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THE DREAM MINE

tale purpose of the mine
collector joe graham
informant sudweeks blake taken from a personal interview

with mr sudweeks in my office at BYU on mayhayeay 12
1969 see page 21

Q what are some of the stories that are connected particu-

larly with the mine

A mr koyle who started the mine believed that this mine

and one other source would produce the gold reserve in the

united states and probably part of the world and that a

lot of people still believe in this and that they are ex-

pecting it to come forth in the future but as far as the

present time it hasnt produced anything at all they

dug a mine shaftshaf and then they brought ore out and noth-

ing has been produced from itits

t
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THE DREAM MINE

tale purpose of the mine
collector joe graham
informant pugmire lynn taken from a personal interview

with mr pugmire in his home in provo utah see
page 18

Q what was the alleged purpose of the mine as far as you

know

A the only thing I1 have heard is the fact that eventually

theyll find all this gold that was put in there by the

people that used to live down here the indians I1 sup-

pose and this is eventually going to save the country

when it is in bad financial shape As far as any other
purposes a 0
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THE DREMIDREAM MINE

tale purpose of the mine
collector joe graham
informant wood connie seegee page 24

Q the purpose of this mine was to help him koyle but it
was also to help the church Is this not true

A yeahyeahl he thought that this was the reason hedheld had the

vision was that for the buildingupbuildingup of the church and like
they said theyd lose all their riches you know the

mean the nephitesNep andhites so that he thought

that hed had this dream and that this gold was all there

and maybe it was for the church and that they could build

temples and send missionaries and it was for the church

not just for himself you know he though hedheld be helping

both the church and himself and these other people who

were stockholders and I1 guess that he must have believed

that this would be a way to bring the immigrants over you

know because thats what a lot of people were teaching

that theyd if theyd just invest so much money you know

maybe ten dollars wellweliweil when they found this gold just
ten dollars that theyd invested would multiply and itd
give them enough so that they could come to america and

come to utahutahs

Q in other words if theyd invest so much now theyd have

enough money to come to zion is that it
A yeah
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THE DREAM MINE

tale purpose of the mine
collector joe graham
informant thomas gayle taken from a personal interview

with miss thomas in my office at brigham young
university on may 21 1969 see page 23 nisskissmisselsseiss
thomas just heard the story and isnt sure
where

A yes I1 think he was sincerencer& speaking of the bishop

I1 understood that hed find something like twelve rooms

of gold and when the national economic system broke

apart people would flee to the mountains for aid and

welfare
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THE DREAM MINEeine

tale purpose of the mine
collector joe graham
informant tate linda taken from a personal interview

with miss tate in her home in provo utah see
page 22

Q what was the purpose of the mine as far as you under-

stand it
A the purpose of the mine was in the latter days when

most of america had been destroyed and of course utah

partly rampaged by mobs and what not but a time would

come very close just when the famine had begun or just
before prior to it when the saints many of the saints
because of neglect would not have their seven years alpnip

ply of food and consequently would be in need of money to

buy food so that they would have this in time of need
you see many people believe like in the times of joseph

of old not just this mine group but others that we will

need a seven years supply and we will not need it only

to feed our people but also to bargain with this will
be our tool perhaps in missouri you know the land

theretherea that we want that has belonged to us at one

time well then we can bargain for grain because grain
we are told by the our prophets joseph smith and

brigham young will be worth more than gold so you got

to have the grain and their belief is that when cont
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cont purpose of the mine

this time comes for grain the necessity of it they will
the mine will the very last minute and they always

claim it will come in the very last minute and this will
cause a lot of people to doubt both the mine and the

church and everything else and but when it does

come in it will come in thetho very last minute they will
buy all the grain theyll need not only for the group

that have been faithful to the mine but also for the

other church members and anybody of need so that they

can bargain with this and that they are prepared for the

last day and for the final journey to missouri
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THE DREAM MINE

tale providential intervention saves C F weight
collector joe graham
informant taken from handwrittenhand unpublishedwritten history

entitled story of the dream mine as related
by my father C F weight see page 23

in the digging of the mine there were many narrow

escapes from death I1 might relate one incident that hap-

pened to me we had just stopped work to eat our lunch at
noon time there were about six of us the others sat
down along the incline drift where the track was I1 was

in charge of the men that day and was standing in the mid-

dle of the track for some reason I1 had not picked out a

place to eat my lunch while standing in the middle of

the track a mass of rock and clay fell out of the leader
directly over my head it was about 18 x 30 x 5 in
some unaccountable manner I1 seemed to see this mass falling
right over my head As quick as lightning I1 jumped both

feet at once toward the south of the track the mass of

rock dropped exactly where I1 had been standing had I1

not jumped in time it would have crushed my body it
gave no warning as it slipped from the wet fissure or

leader my brother ralph was near me and was greatly

astonished at how I1 avoided being hit with that mass of

rock and dirt
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THE DREAM MINE

tale providential intervention saves C F weight
collector joe graham
informant taken from hand writtwrittenen unpublished history

entitled story of the dream mine as related
by my father C F weight see page 23

at another time when we were digging this incline

arifdriftdrif I1 was told to shovel out the round of holes or clean

outtheouttie muck in the face of the drift I1 noticed overhead

a little crack about 14 of an inch wide in the ceiling
where hung a larbelargelargo rock 18 x 36 x 6 ft long extending

the length of the drift there was water dripping out

from the back and we had to haul the water up the drift
60 or 0 ft in a bucket afteraften we got most of the water

out then I1 got under this big rock to clean out the muck

I1 had worked there more than half an hour when lars 01 sen

the shifter came down immediately he saw this crack

about this rock and told me to come out from under it he

then took his candlestick and just touched this crack above

the rock to see if it were solid he had hardly touched it
with his candlestick when the whole thing fell exactly

where I1 had been standing it surely was providential that

it did not fall while I1 was under it as it only took the

slightest touch of his candlestick to bring it down

handwritten
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hadead he not hesitated to

examine this place he would have been exactly under the

mass of rock when it fell I1 saw this myself as I1 was

watching him hurrying down the drift his life was surely

saved by his stopping to examine the drips

hadhehache

366

THE DREAM MINE

tale providential intervention saves lars olsen
collector joe graham
informant taken from handwrittenhand unpublishedwritten history

entitled story of the dream mine as related
by my father C F weight see page 23

at another time before this providential inter-
vention saves C F weight in the same drift we were

working one morning and up the drift about 30 ft where

a cross fissure came across the drift there was some

water dripping out lars olsen came down the drift it
being only about 3 12 ft from the footwall to the hanging

wall when he got to this place where the water was drip-
ping down he stopped abruptly and raised his candle to

look at the drips he had hardly raised his candle when

down came a big slab of rock immediately in front of him

about 18 in x 3 ffft xxax33 ft

morning
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THE DREAM MINEMIMEnimenine

tale providential intervention saves dave olsen
collector joe graham
informant taken from handwrittenhand unpublishedwritten history

entitled story of the dream mine as relatedbelated
by my father C F weight see page 23

on another occasion in this same drift provide-
ntial interventionantervention saves lars olsen there were six of us

working on the pump four at a time the pump was situated
about 4 ft above the sump hole which had about 12 ft of

water in it I1 was resting at the time four others were

pumping suddenly the pump handle broke with a lurch
dave olsen fell backward head first down the sump hole into

this 12 ft of water we were so shocked we seemed to be

frozen to the spot As soon as we could gain possession

of ourselves and come to his rescue he came dripping up

the ladder out of the simpsump hole how he tumbled into that
hole without striking his head or knocking himself uncon-

scious we were unable to explain had he done so he would

have sunk to the bottom and been drowned before we could

have gotten him out this sump hole was about 5 ft in
diameter and it would have been a hard matter getting him

out before he drowned in the 12 ft of water but the lord
surely was watching over him so that no harm came to him

ft ft
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THE DREAM MINE

tale providential intervention preserves C F weights
eye

collector joe graham
informant taken from handwrittenhand unpublishedwritten history

entitled story of the dream mine as related
by my father C F weight see page 23

I1 was assigned to turn the drips as the water kept

dripping down from the back overhead I1 had to hammer and

chip off the sharp points of the rock where the water would

run down and run the water over to the side of the drift
so that the men working under would not get wet on one

occasion a piece of steel flew off the hammer and hit me

right in the pupil of my eye I1 went to dr anderson of

springvillesprlngvilleSpring andville he put the eye at rest and had to dig a

hole in the pupil to get the piece of steel out he said

it was doubtful whether I1 would be able to see out of that
eye but thanks to the lord it healed up perfectly and

did not affect my vision at all
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THE DREAPIDREAM MINE

tale providential intervention saves the dream mine
collector joe graham
informant pierce norman C the dream einekineeline story p 62

see page I1

on august 24th 1954 a great fire enveloped the

dream mine mountain it started two or three miles south

of the mine on the farm of william wood from a fireirefinelre that
got out of control and jumped a special fireirelre break he had

made then whipped by a rising wind it leaped over

several roads and a large canal as it sped northward toward

the dream mine there in all its fury it swerved eastward

up the mountainside and engulfed the cluster of buildings

and homes and the mill by the mine

for a few anxious hours the fate of these buildings

appeared hopeless but with desperate fighting and praying

and the providential hand of god all the buildings were

spared except an old barn although the fire burned in great

fury right up to the door steps of the bishopsbishop house scorch-

ing the paint on the door and the leaves on the shade trees
while adjacent clothes line posts burned to the ground

meanwhileNeanmean thewhile fire reached major proportions as it
raced up flat canyon to the top of the mountain requiring
a crew of 300 men to fight it it raged for three days

before it was brought under control and burned itself out
by night it appeared as a crown fire and cont
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cont providential intervention saves the dream minemine11nine

illuminated the whole face of the mountain all night long

as great flames leaped thirty feet in the air while giant
pines exploded from the heat creating a view of trans-
fixing horrible beauty

As for the mine it was mostly to the good however

as almost the entire site for white city was swept clean of

its encumbering brush so now it would be easier for the

bulldozers to cut streets and make excavations for the

beautiful city soon to arise
some stockholders observed that these three fiery

days may well have marked the exact anniversary of the three
days that the angel visited john H koyle in late august

1894 just sixty years ago and commissioned him to do this
great work that would eventually reveal the riches of

eternity or the greater records that would be as a light
on the mountain to show the way others seemed to be able
to recall one of bishop koyle1skoyle18 predictions that told of

this kind of a fire coming near the end of their waiting
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THE DREAM MINE

tale pump miraculously fixed
collector joe graham
informant taken from handwrittenhand unpublishedwritten history

entitled story of the dream mine as related
by my father C F weight see page 23

after we had got down the no 1 run 150 ft we

were nearing christmas time we all wanted to lay off a

week for christmas we were just simply tired out pumping

water 18 hrs a day and many were the troubles we had

many interesting stories could be written concerning those

troubles our biggest job was in pumping water about 80 ft
up to the sump hole we had a 12 pump with a 4 cylinder

with an inch and a quarter outlet and 2 suction hose 20 ft
long with 4 ft leverage on the handle and it took 4 men

at a time to run the pumppimp with 2 extra men to change off
every 5 minutes we finally prevailed on the bishop to let
us lay off for christmas 3 days

after christmas when we came back to the mine

bishop had a dream wherein he saw that he would see the face

of the drift or the bottom of the hole by getting all the

water out of it by saturday 12 oclock noon during this
interval we broke the head out of the pump the head was

6 in in diameter and 58 an inch thick this completely

stopped our work this occurred in the middle of the night

lars olsen asked me to go out and report to the bishop who

was sleeping in the cabin the bishop told me to take a critcent
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cont pump miraculously fixed

5 gal can and cut a piece of tin out of it the size of

the head and take a piece of candle box 12 in thick and

make a head with that this seemed ridiculous to me to

even consider it if 58 inch solid cast iron would not

stand the pressure a piece of tin and 12 in of softsof wood

would never hold it up I1 went back down the mine and told

lars olsen lars came back up out of the mine got the

material and a little piece of strap iron to put across

and we made a new head out of that and put it on bishop

came down the mine just as I1 was screwing on the last nut

suffice it to say this improvised head did hold the pres-

sure and we pumpedpimped with that tin head for several weeks u-
ntil we obtained a new one this is a mystery that has

never been explained the head never did give out at
this time lars said to the bishop that this is one dream

that wont come true youll not see the face of the driftdrifarif
saturday noon koyle could not see how it could be possible

either as we had 3 days and nights of filling up with water

while we were off for christmas and all that ran in during

the time that we were pumping but suffice it to say we did

see the face by saturday noon exactly at 12 oclock
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tale the blood of a testator
collector joe graham
informant pierce norman C the dream mine story p 39399099ogs

see page 17

one thing the stockholders felt they did have was

the remarkable death of a testator for the great testament

of the mine when on september 1 193igo just forty years

to the day fromtrom the time they started to work on the mine

reidbeld weight young energetic intelligent of the highest

moral fiber and a lifelonglife supporterlong of the dream mine

met his death from the shedding of his blood when a mi-
sfire

w

waterwatvrat soaked and nine hours oldunexpectedlyunexpectedlyold ex-

ploded when he was preparing to remove it
his working companion leroy barney was with him

at the time in that narrow shaft of the winze which they

had deepened to about 250 feet at that time stostood with

him side by side as they watched a bucket of muck go up

the hoist suddenly in an instant there was an explosion

of six sticks of deadly dynamite from the watersoakedwater

nine

soaked

hour oldoid misfiremismls miraculouslyIfire barney was quite
uninjured from the blast but young reid weight was se-

verely and mortally woundedwoLm andded his lifes blood was shed

in the mine willingwillingly and without regret for he did not

lose consciousness until the very end and he was able to

express himself cont
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cont the blood of a testator

his brother lewis weight who operated the hoist
at the time still carried on with the other loyal workers

at the mine to help vindicate that death and confirm that
testament of the relief mine
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whlewhilewhylewhie gonggoing on his last shiftshif prior to leaving on a mission

for the church and then there was I1 year old david kunz

who was killed on december 27 1939 A death which re-

quired splitsecondsplit timingsecond for a chunk of frozen ice and

dirt to toppletappletoppietappie on him from a sixfootsix embankmentfoot near which

he was shoveling gravel if he had been a second quicker

in raising up with his shovel load of gravel the clump

of frozen dirt would havehare missed his head As it was it
caused a blood clot in the brain and he was dead in a matter

of minutesminutemindte
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tale two others dledie
collector joe graham
informant piercePa normanerce C the dream mine storystork p 40

see page 17

twotaro other in addition to heydheldreidreyd weightlieiliel fineht boys

lost thertheir ilveslivesives at this mine there was young lee gardner

back in 1912 who was killedkalled in a fallfalfailfali in the old workingsworkngs
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THE DREAM MINE

tale koyle shown of possible death d181233
collector joe graham
informant taken fromfron handwrittenhand unpublishedwritten history

entitled story of the dream mine as related
by my father C F weight see page 23239

bishop koyle was shown that in the digging of this
mine that there would be a man killed unless we were very

careful one morning gardner and were going

down the mine before the rest of us arrived at the mine as

we always went home for the weekend they were fooling

with one another and sort of chasing each other down the

ladders he started down no 7 first ahead of gardner As

no 7 aswas more than perpendicular he had just got to this
place when gardner slipped from the ladder and fell be-

cause the ladder dipped back under gardner did not hit
but fell to the bottom of the shaft about 100 ft and was

killed before this time had fallen in this very

same place but nearinghearing the bottom of the shaft his ove-
ralls caught on the side of the ladder and broke his fall by

tearing his overalls from bottom to top and he landed un-

injured and was able to climb out of the mine with very

little assistance

from
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THE drea14DRSAM MINE

tale who owns stock
collector joe graham
informant tate linda taken from a personal interview

with misskissniss tate in her home in provo on may 20
1969 see page 22

Q who owns stock in the mine

A various people own a great deal in it they are

only supposed to have a hundred it used to be a

hundred and im told that theyre now told that they

should have 150 worth of stock and if they have that
theyll become independently wealthy and they wont

need any more than that and theyve tried to limit each

person to this although there are some who own and

some of them have come in to it because they just want

to own a lot in case this really pays out they wanna

really have a good share and others have added to it
because they felt that the mine was in need of extra
sources and so they bought stock as a supplement and

consequently obtained a bit more I1 know some people

who own up to 200 worth of stock but this is sort of

a joint thing in the family so its involving several
people

Q do you know how stock was originally sold in the mine

A this is a problem right now among factions originally
the stock was sold in koyleskoyle name and he was cont
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contcent who owns stock

going to turn it all over to the church eventually when

it came in and all the old stock has koyles name on

it and the one faction says that nobody Is allowed to

sell stock that does not have koyles name on it they

say that koyle claimed this that nothing was to be

sold unless it has his name on it because that way it
would be sure of going to the church eventually ap-

parently presently some of the stock is being sold

under this other mans name and I1 believe like I1 said

it starts with an M and his name is now appearing

on it and new stock has been reissued and the old

group will not hand in their stock to have it changed

they insist that it has got to have koyleskoylelkoyler name on or

it is not valid and so they will not take reissued
stock and they will buy up all the stock they cancarl with

koyles name on it
Q are there quite a few people trying to buy this stock

or do you have any idea
A I1 dont think that its quite a few that are trying to

buy it it is very difficult to get now unless someone

wants to sell out which happens on occasion the

second and third generation that did not know koyle ap-

parently are more lax and lenient in selling their stock

because they havent known the man personally cont
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cont who owns stock

this is the reason given and so they have no faith
in either him or the mine because they see no evidence

that it is of value so unless something like this
happens apparently very rarely is stock ever sold

they make their money in other ways

Q do you know approximately how many stockholders there
are

A I1 have no idea ive been told once but I1 dont remem-

ber
Q what is a stock worth in the mine

A it was a dollar or something a share and maybe a dollar
fifty now but it was originally a dollar a share

theyhave

itis S0



800200820

382

THE DREAM MINE

tale number of stockholders
collector joe graham
informant bullock vern taken from a personal interview

withvith mr bullock in his home in provo utah on
dec 1969 see page 13

Q how great was the influence of the mine in this area

A bishop koyle had a great following I1 would say that
they were in the thousandsthe number of stockholders

in the corporation possibly as much as four to five

thousandthouthot stockholderssand now this is just my supposition

but I1 know that there was many people who were inter-
ested in the property and they still are many of

them today would not accept 2.00200 a share for their
stock it has been rumored around that they could get

3.00300 possibly thats why they wouldnt sell it for
2002.00
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THE DREAM MINE

tale number of stockholders
collector joe graham
informant pierce norman C the dream mine story p 11

see page 17

thus through the many years that followed before any

triumphant goals were reached more than 6000 families be-

came associated with this strange project following it al-
most like a religion if we consider a conservative average

of four or five to a mormon family it represents from

24900024000 to 30000 people directly or indirectly interested
in this strange project this imposing array forms what

dr lowry nelson prominent BYU and USU and government

sociologist called the horgest social group movement

within the church in the entire history of the church and

yet independent of the church organization itself

S
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THE DREAM MINEMIKEeine

tale the thursday night meetings
collector joe graham
informant pierce norman C the dream einemine storystony p 44

see page 1

faith in this project the chemical process I1 died out

but faith in the ultimate success of the mine itself sprang

up eternally the year 1939 found the stockholders rally-
ing to the bishops side and unitedly building him a house

in which to live on the hillside near the beautiful mill and

the dream mine he would no longer have to live in the

little rented adobe house which he couldtcouldntcoulat even call his
own for now at long last he was to havehav the first house

to be built here in white city the house sprang up like a

mushroom by the labors of many lovincelovinglovincr hands and fromfron the

contributions of many faithful stockholders who steadfastly
believed in this masmantsnasnantsmangs mission

the house provided an added resultresuit of even greater

value than just a residence for it proved to be the very

salvation of the mine itself space was found in the large

full basement where each thursday night meetings could be

held here the more faithful of the stockholders would

gather to hold faith promoting meetings and they would re-

hearse in song and story and sermon the various outstanding

prophecies and historical events concerning the dream einemineyineeyne

here they would renew themselves with fervent cont
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cont the thursday night meetings

testimonies which served to stimulate them to greater efforts
toward their magnificent objectives it had only been

customary to hold such meetings once a year on labordaylabor

heretofore

day

but now it was every thursday and what a dif-
ference it made new stockholders were converted to the

mine the faith of the old ones was renewed and the work

was pursued with greater vigor and energy than ever before
money now rolled in by the handfullhandfulshand asfull these meetings

gathered strength steve wood topflighttop salesmanflight for ben-
eficial life insurance company found a bothered conscience

in selling for financial institution that he believed would

crash with babylon so he found other employment but devoted

a great deal of his time selling stockstoeto incivicili the dream nineminekine

his close friend joseph geertsen joined with him as did
many others whose names are not recalled now and tens of

thousands of dollars began to come into the coffers of the

dream mine from a host of new and old stockholders

horace brough the largest stockholder in the company con-

tinued to advance more money from his own pocket than any

other man while many others in the company bought more and

more stock

As a result of all this the company was able to

acquire more realestatereal sicestate near the mine which gave them

city and industrial sites with abundant water rights cont
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contcon thefc thursday night meetings

and at long last the dream mine enjoyed a substantial bank

account that no longer distressed them with paydays that had

to be postponed and re postponed yes the thursday night

meetings were of great benefit to them in many ways

oonteon
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THE DREAM MINE

tale money for the mine
collector joe graham
informant bullock vern taken from a personal inter-

view with mr bullock in his home in provo
utah on dec 7 1969 see page 13

Q what about the house they have up there this was built
for bishop koyle who built it

A the house bishop koyle lived in was built by the stock-

holders I1 know they used to have work days and numbers

of stockholders would come down from salt lake ogden

bountiful provo and spanish fork it didnt take

them very long for them to erect that home for bishop

koyle to live in I1 think they also built chicken coops

up there so the bishop could raise chickens they

planted fruit trees they did everything they could to

try to make things selfsufficientsufficient there so there

wouldnt be too much of a drain on the income of the
company to maintain livelihood

Q most of the finances that went into this company went

into the tunnel the mill and other works I1 guess

what would you approximate the investment has been

in dollars
A As of prices today itd take a million dollars but

the way the mine was worked as I1 say a number of people

at the mine for stock others worked for part stock
part cash and some personnel were hired I1 guess cont

minetor
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cont money forfour the mine

on a fulltimefull paytime basis but I1 think the majority of

the work that has gone in there has been on a part stock

papart cash basis because everyone that worked there

wanted more stock
Q how did they keep going during the depression it seems

as though this would have been an awful strain on people

who already were under quite a strain
A well I1 guess stories testimonies keep the thing alive

maybe that was one of the things that was accomplished

by the thursday evening meetings they used to have at
the mine everyone that went there I1 supposesupp wasosegoseo

enthused and had a lot of faith in the outcome of the
property and possibly so much enthusiasm would be in-

stilled that maybe some of those people would buy some

more shares of stock or influence their friends to buy

stock in that way sales kept going and funds kept

coming in to the property
Q this would indicate that there were enough people who

invested enough money and that had enough faith in the

mine that they evidently raised quite a bit of money

during the depression what would you say about this
A I1 think that during the depression the mine operated

quite continuously I1 know we were operating in tinticgintic
at that time and this was one of the occasions cont
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cont money for the mine

that this june pierce and I1 availed the opportunity of

going up to the property that was during the depres-

sion
Q would you have any idea as to how much money has been

sunk into the mine

A no I1 couldnt say I1 would have no idea whatsoever

I1 dont think any of the stock was ever sold under

twentyfivetwenty centsfive a share that I1 dontdonit know but I1

think that about the lowest figure was this and itsiteslees

gone up to several dollars

availed
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THE DREAM MINE

tale mine never mechanized
collector joe graham
informant bullock vern taken from a personal interview

with mr bullock in his home in provo utah on
dec 1969 see page 13

I1 think that the fact that the mine was not intended

to make the owners wealthy is the reason the mine was never

mechanized every bit of the work that was done in there

and I1 understand the main tunnel runs back as straight as

you can shoot an arrow into the mountain for a distance of

about four thousand eetfeet and all of that work was done by

hand up until possibly a year before the bishop died or

somewhere in that close vicinity of time no machinery was

ever used in the operation of that property

7
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THE DREAM MINE

tale chemical process causes gold fever
collector joe graham
informant pierce norman C the dream mine storystony ppap 42-

43 see page 17

high hopes were again raised in the hearts of the

stockholders in 1937 when the glissmeyer brothers intro-
duced three strangers from colorado who had what they

claimed was a new and revolutionary process for extracting

metals from ores by the use of chemicals A special demo-

nstration was arranged at the mine by the inventor john

harper and his two associates to prove their claims

although the process demonstrated unusual merit it
is alleged that in order to make a ogreatergreateragreater impression on

company officials and stockholders a certain amount of

selenium was planted in these chemicals while processing a

half ton of ore that was brought from the upper workings on

the mountain

the chemicals used seemed to have the remarkable

quality of solvingdisolvingdissolvingdi sic just about everything except

woody rubber and silica and then after the load was pre-

cipitated the solution actually could be activatedreactivatedre and

used over again simply by adding certain other chemicals

having thoroughly demonstrated this amazing process to

the complete satisfaction and knowledge of the mines
chemist the inventor convinced bishop koyle and cont
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cont chemical process causes gold fever

the directors to set up a largelarbe scale process in the mill

that there wereviereveretieme values in this ore that could be captured

with his process

using only makeshift equipment with the first half-
ton of ore he produced some 12 pounds of selenium and 32

pounds of iron hydroxide whilerhile other values were left
still unrecovered the selenium and iron hydroxide were

shipped to the harrlsonharrisonearrison co of chicago and a check for
113.0311303 was promptly returned in payment for the two metals

it was the first actual money ever received for a shipment

from the dream minenineliine and strangelystran enoughseiySelybely the check was

dated on sept 7 19371931932 the 43rd anniversary of the day

when the first claims were staked out on this mountain in
a small way it was a fulfillment of the prediction that
the first small shipment would come from the upper workings

on the mountain

the selenium may have been planted by designing

men but the iron hydroxide was genuine since it may be

seen in visible abundance in several diggings in water

canyon further testing later on by willard fuller the

mines own chemist using this same process for testing
revealed values in gold cobalt nickel tin titanium
osmium chromium iridium vanadium uranium barium zink

bismuth manganese aluminum and traces of still cont

proce ss
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cont chemical process causes gold fever

other metals but of selenium there was no trace at all
if it was planted they picked the wrong metal to plant

for it did not show up again

but while this new process was being established a

wave of new hope and encouragement swept over the stock-

holders A great mass meeting was called which filledtilled the

spanish forkpork highschoolhigh auditoriumschool to overflowing A

threecarthree oremcar train out of salt lake city pulled up on

front of the highschoolhigh toschool unload these special passengers

while others came from far and near by automobile and on

foot to hear the good news

upon hearing the startling claims made by the in-
ventor and the high praise given him and his process by

various ones of importance in the koyle mining company the

stockholders then scraped the bottom of their depression

worn pockets to raise the money needed to buy the equipment

necessary for the large scale installation of this revolu-

tionary process that would fit so nicely into their beauti-

ful mill a mill that so far had been nothing more than an

idle monument to their faith now here was a key to unlock

these values
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THE DREAM MINEVIINEpline

tale the revolutionary mill built
collector joe graham
informant pierce norman C the dream einekinemine storyst p 08038380

see page 1

one day in 1932 in the depth of the depression the
great powers guiding the mine directed bishop koyle to build

a large ore refining mill near the portal of the long tunnel

the assignment seemed so great and his supporting stock-

holders so hard run because of the depression that he hard-

ly believed such a task could be accomplished in fact he

did not dare reveal his intentions to anyone until the work

was pretty well under way and the workmen demanded an ex-

planation of what it was they were supposed to be doing

why this type of excavation where little if any dynamite

was permitted just what was oinggoingo on here anyway and with

great reluctancereluctanc the bishop finally admitted they were going

to build an ore mill
although the job looked impossible under existing

conditions money came in almost miraculously and a beauti-

fully designed reenforcedre concreteenforced refining mill was

build according to the inspiration given him as the work pro-

gressed and each new section was developed Aand always he

was one jump ahead of alexander pope the architect who was

employed to design it the same improvements the architect
was planning were already being constructed before he cont

394
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cont the revolutionary mill built

could produce them or tell about them

this mill declared bishop koyle will someday contain

a new process that will revolutionize the milling and refin-
ing industry some inventors from east of here will come

withithvith a process and our company will be the first to have

it it would be far more simple and efficient than all
other processes now in use and would give far greater values

from the ore processed the fyrstfirstirstarst shipment will go to the

smelter but the mill should be ready for the second

As the work progressed an electric power line linked

the mill with the spanish fork power plant and a wellmadewell

dugway

made

four miles or more in lengthlenc wasrth carved out of the

mountain side making the various ore bodies in water canyon

accessableaccessibleaccess toable truck anda automobilend ore from all the mou-

ntain would be brought to this mill even the dump he said

would be found to have commercial uses and would be found

to have commercial uses and would also be processed here
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THE DREAM MINE

tale koyleskoylelylesboyleskoylerKo mine assaysessays
collector joe graham
informant pierce norman C the dream mine story ppap 25-

26 see page 17

the company officers tried earnestly to refute this
arbitrary statement of dr pack by seeking permission to

publish the returns of assay slips on their ores from six

or seven of the leading assay offices and assayers in utah

submitting assays that showed several good returns of from

40 to 444 a ton but the deseret news flatly refused
them any space whatsoever and that included even space

that they sought as full paid advertisement so they were

obliged to state their refutation in the salt lake telegram

a nonmormonnon normonkormonmormon newspaper where at that time freedom of the

press enjoyed a little more fairness than could be found

with the church controlled paper

s
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THE DREAM MINE

tale high assaysessays
collector joe graham
informant bullock vern taken from a personal interview

with mr bullock in his home in provo utah on
decdee 7 1969 see page 13

Q do you know what the highest assay reports have been as

far as gold or any other metals taken from the mine are

concerned

A I1 dont know I1 have heard that there have been assays

that have run into the thousands of dollars to the ton

and they were supposed to have had a showcase in the

mill of samples of this gold that had been refined
through different assay tests ive never seen them

myself ive never been inside the mill this was just
hearsay

Q what about the assay reports by the state
A well as far as my acquaintance with any assays by any

disinterested party other than the chemists up there

theyve never been able to get an assay

Q the only assays that have been made then were by

chemists connected with the mine

A that would be correct as far as I1 know they claimed

that they reduced the ore down to a fine point and were

able to obtain an assay but to just take a sample of

the rock which I1 have seen and is very heavily cont
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cont high assaysessaysas

impregnated

says

with pyrites of iron and they claim that
that is where some of the richer gold came from
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TIMTHEteetie DREAM MINE

tale high assaysessays
collector joe graham
informant taken from handwrittenhand unpublishedwritten history

entitled story of the dream mine as related
by my father C PF weight see page 23

soon after they struck this black rockrocky the five
fingers they found a streak of high grade platinum ore

this streak went but a short distance and they lost it
in this drift also they encountered a little water which

ran out into the main tunnel in a little ditch a few inches

big the many assays taken in this black rock showed good

values in gold and and sic other precious metals three

different samples sent to california showed some I1 to 23

valuable rare metals
mr warf an old assayer declared there were rich

values in uranium and other metals

john harker a metallurgical chemist from denver

declared there is radium in this ore and he got a radium

burn from handling it which he nursed for several weeks

and it was not cured when he leftlef
perrot another chemist declared there was a comb-

ination of metals which made highgradehigh stainlessgrade steel
while he was there testing they made an electric furnace

and melted out some 25 or 30 ibslbsibe of metal which was of a

white color from which they refined the stainless steel cant
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cont high assaysessaysas

owen

says

christensen told me that they took a little
round piece of this staiblestainlessstainle steel which they had dropped

into water to cool when it was red hot and made some very

extensive tests to try to break it but were unable to

break it
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THE DREAM MINE

tale state inspects mine
collector joe graham
informant pierce norman C the dream mine storystomy p 25

see page 17179

prodded by the church the state too took a hand

against the dream mine in an attempt to close it down the

state securities commission called in the university of

utahs no 11 geologist who was also prominent enough to be

listed in whos who in americawhouhosehochos I1 s ameriamerl caai1i sted dr frederifrederickfrederiek J pack the

same dr pack in fact who taught each of his classes in

geology that oil in commercialmercialcoicor quantities would never be

found in utah because the earth was so fractured through-

out the state that about all of the oil had escaped most of

it having gone down the colorado river
dr pack visited the dream mine at the request of

the state and in a report submitted to the securities co-
mmission stressed these statements about it the deseret
news of friday january 20 1933 carried them under front
page banner headlines SUIT AGAINST DREAM MINE LOOMS

securities board orders charge in dream mine case action
follows special report on properties of company then foll-

owed two full columns of dr packs professional condemn-

ation in which he emphasized the following conclusions

in my judgementjud thegement koyle mining property offers
no encouragement whatsoever for the future cont
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cont state inspects mine

evidencesevidenc of commercial mineralization are wholly lacking

the oreaore1toreoressore bodies recently scovereddiscovered are shown by assays to

be worthless this is also true of the ore in the mill bins

awaiting treatment the building of a mill under such co-
nditions is not only immature but involves the useless ex-

penditure of both labor and money I1 have seldom if ever

seen a mining prospect that exhibited such a complete ab-

sence of mineralization thruout the entire propertyproD I1erty was

unable to find evidence of vein filling elthereithereitheelthe within the

brecciated zone or elsewhere I1 do not recall ever having

seen less encouraging conditions theT truth is I1 did not

find a single vein within the entire property

he pointed out that his highesthi assayshest were from six
to twenty cents a ton in gold and to his friends in co-
nversation andend correspondencecorresponder he declared you can get more

values out of the dirt sweepings on the malnmain street of salt
lake city than you can out of ore from the dream mine
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oreoro joe graham
informant pierce norman C the dream mine storystou p 26

see page 1

scott P stewart executive secretary of the state

securities commission who had formerly been a highly paid

patent surveyor for the dream mine now turned upon his

benefactors and twice he hailed them before this state
tribunal in the state capitol building and twice they had

to be released because of insufficient evidence of fraud

their best complaining witness was an old lady who fouled
up the prosecution by insisting that she didnt want her
money back for the stock she had refused that several times

when it had been offered to her

securcecuratiesities
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THE DREAM MINE

tale state opposes mine
collectorCollect

she just wanted the mine

to turn out and it hadnt turned out yet and therefore
she felt defrauded

when scott P stewart was suddenly released from

office his cohort ezra gull took up the cudgels of war

againstgainst the dream mine and sallied forth to the mountain

where the men were working and in my presence boldly de-

clared ill close this mine down if its the last thing I1

do in office ezra gull couldnt close it down but a few

years later was himself prosecuted in connection with another
dream mine of his own promotion

17
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tale SEC inspects mine
collector joe graham
informant pierce norman C the dream mine story p 26

see page 1

even the aid of the federal securities and exchange

commission was enlisted against the mine and somehow they

secured the names and addresses of many of the stockholders

and sent them a long list of questions in another vain

endeavor to find complaining witnesses and establish a case

of fraudulent activity against the dream mine other stock-

holders were personally contacted and nothing was left un-

done to find some legal means to destroy the dream mine

but they found altogether too much evidence of satisfaction
faith and encouragement instead of fraud and deceit and

truly the great amount of work accomplished at the mine

more than justified the money that had been expended to

accomplish it yes thertherethem wasvas much more than enough work

accomplished to account for the money taken in

therewastherevasewasevas
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tale bullock aids koyle
collector joe graham
informant bullock vern taken from a personal interview

with mr bullock in his homehoinehoue in provo utah on
dec 1969 see page 13

Q you said that neither you nor your father ben H bullock

ever owned any stock in the mine could you explain why

A no my father was instrumental in helping bishop koyle

financially and with equipment in fact the first 300

ft of rail and the first car that went into that tunnel
my father hired lars L olsen to go to silver city with

him then on up to ruby hollow where the bullock mining

corporation property was and they dismantled property

there or after they had encountered water that drowned

them out and they brought the rail and the car possibly
some dynamite and other blacksmith equipment over to the

dream mine and thats what was used in starting the tunnel

Q you mentioned that several times bishop koyle would come

over from time to imetimetine in his wagon and get some supplies
from your father could you tell me more about that

A oh yes I1 remember as a little fellowellow when my family on

the old bullock farm south of provo its just below where

the eldredeldreds sunset manor now is located and I1 remember

on two occasions peach harvest time when bishop koyle

and his wife came over in the wagon it was like they used

to haul gravel around here and he loaded the wagon cont
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cent bullock aids koyle

with peaches and some butter and eggs and whatever pro-

duce my father had on the farm to help them out and as

he left hedheld say thank you bishop bullock ill take

care of you

Q and you werent too sure what he meant by ill take

care of you

A well I1 always thought it would be an issue of some

stock in the koyle mining company for rails for the

car and for other produce and things but I1 know there
was never any money ever came and there was never any

stock
Q how do you explain that one

A well I1 guess bishop koyle was a kindly old

gentleman and I1 know hedheld give of what means he had to

help other people out ky father at the time had

plenty of peaches on hand and I1 guess bishop koyle

thought it was a donation

cont

stockin
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tale bullock saves mine d1810832
collector joe graham
informant pierce norman C the dream mine story p 19

see page 17

the dream mine had one narrow escape for its very

existence as property of the company toward the latter
part of this long shutdownshut churchdown restriction had mounted

to such a degree that it was worthwortha a mans membership in

the church to go on the hill and do a days work yet there
was the assessment work that had to be done in order to

maintain legal ownership of the property and there was

neither men nor money by this time with which to do it
meanwhile bishop koyle had been advised by his stake presi-

dent that if he went on the hill to do any of it himself

he would be excommunicated

two delinquentdeliquentdeli claimsquent had already been jumped by the
peterson brothers and as the january deadline approached

there were others waiting and watching for a chance to

jump the remaining eight claims bishop koyle knew this
yet there was little or nothing he could do about it his
hands were effectively tied by the church full reassur-
ance came to him however that he need not worry about it
A comforting dream came to him in which the mine was de-

picted as a log some men came along and removed a slab
from each side of the log then someone else came cont

407
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cont bullock saves mine

along and took the whole log but in a very short time he

saw that the log was returned to him and a little whilewhlewhie

later the two slabs were restored also
when the deadline for mining assessment work arrived

another man with similar gifts to those of bishop koyle

was sitting in a chair in the lobby of the kenyon hotel in

salt lake city it was ben H bullock whom koyle regarded

at that time as his very best friend on earth it was early

morning and bullock was half dozing in an easy chair when a

clear voice belonging to no other human prompted him to get

up and go down to the dream mine and take up the claims for
the benefit of the stockholders

being one to give quick obedience to such promptings

bullock at once departed for spanish fork where he secured

a horse and rode to water canyon as far as the horse could

make it in the deep january snow then he tried to continue

on foot only to find that he sank in the snow almost to his
hips and could make no progress

then it was that ben H bullock knelt down in the

snow and most earnestly prayed that if the lord desired him

to complete this job then to please make the snow hard

enough to hold him up he tried it again and this time

the snow held and without further trouble he was able to

stake out and place notices on the entire series cont

claimsfor
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cont bullock saves mine

of eight claims which was all they had at that time after
that it was only a matter of recording them and then sign-

ing a quitclaimquit deedclaim back to the koyle mining co all of

which was accomplished within a three day period and

thus the relief mine was once again secure for the

stockholders without the necessity for anyone having to do

any assessment work and thereby placing in jeopardy their
church membership whichw4which was a very real threat A few

more years and the peterson slabs were also returned to

the company and thus the dream of the log and the slabs

had its fulfillment
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tale claude weight dreams of mine d18131d1813
collector joe graham
informant taken from handwrittenhand unpublishedwritten history

entitled story of the dream mine as related
by my father C F weight see page 23

when I1 was on a mission in a sort of dream vision
I1 saw these 9 rooms they were getting out a great block

of rich gold ore about 18 x 30 x 6 ft in length

these rooms were all dug out and 4 or 5 men were working

in them

As I1 stood watching the they were working in a

beautiful system of harmony it appeared as though one of

the men was in charge of the work but he was as actively
engaged in the work as the others there were no orders
given but each one seemed to know exactly what to do they

were barring this great block of ore out of the side onto

a flat trolley car in their conversation I1 learned that

this block was a special block of ore to be used in the

temple or for its building as they said this block is
for the temple

while they were loading this block of ore I1 walked

along the west drift from which the 9 rooms took off I1

noticed that the rooms were rather dusty and I1 took my

pocketknifepocket andknife scraped some of the dust off the rock to

see what was under the dust and to my great cont

1
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cont claude weight dreams of mine

surprise I1 found the rock full of little streamers of
gold about the size of ordinary ballingbailing wire

afteraften walking far enough to see half a dozen rooms

I1 came back to where they were loading the block of ore on

the trolley flat car they had just completed loading it
and were running it out to the main tunnel which tunnel
came out of the mountain going west and apparently near or

at the northwest corner of the ore body this ended my

manifestation I1 dont know where the tunnel came out to

the surface

af tertem
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THE DREAM MINE

tale 1 claude weight dreams of mine d18131
collector joe graham
informant pierce norman C the dream mine story p 4040

see page 1

strange things can happen to a man because of a

dream claude weight the father of these two boyslewisboys

and

Lewis

beldreid the latter was killed in the mine had a dream

about this mine while he was a young missionary in the

mission field before he had any knowledge of its existence
he saw where it was located and that his family became inter-
ested in it and wealthy from it and they were able to do

much boodgood in a time of great distress when my father
andrew pierce appraised him of this mine he immediatelymediatelyir
invested in it with both labor and money and his boys

reached adulthood he prevailed on them to work there too

the result V a lewis aeriedmarriedarried bishop koyles daughter

luclllelucillelucalle and reldreidareld became a testator for the mine with his

lifeilfe and the dream goes on

S
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THE DREAMDREADI MINEKINEnine

taletaltaietai juste two more feet
collector joe graham
informant hone lee taken from a personal interview with

mr hone in my office at BYU on may 12 1969
see page 15

Q can you think of any stories in particular that youve

run across there
A ive just heard that the bishop hedheld went up there and

he had mined it and every day hed say its just a couple

of more feet and it will be there and then the day he

run out of money he said that it was just ten more feet
and hell be able to find what he was looking for

office
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THE DREAM MINE

tale gold part of natural formation
collectorllectoralectorCO

ot

joell grahamector
informant tate linda taken from a personal interview

with miss tate in her home in provo utah see
page 22

Q As far as the mine itselfisitself thisis supposed to comecorae

from natural mineral that is naturally there or are

the nephitesNep supposedsupposedtohites to have hidden treasures there
or exactly whats

A mono the final ore the ore that we talked about as far
as buying the grain will come from a rich vein some

of the sort of rich veins that brigham young claimed

that were dispersed all throughout the mountains and

the funny thing is that its very hard to say that he

didnt know what he was talking about because he may

have just been very viellwellweliweil versed in even brigham

youngs talks because brigham young often said that
there were multitudes of rich ores veins and yet

people would not find them until there was a need for
them of the total saints as a body and until that time

the ore would be kept hidden and this is exactly what

koyle claimed and that it would be kept hidden until
the people were righteous enough to receive itlt and

there was a need for it as a church until then they

wouldnt find it

justbeen 0

0 0
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tale gold part of natural formation
collector joe graham
informant sudweeks blake taken from a personal inter-

view with mr sudweeks in my office at BYU on
may 12 1969 see page 21

Q what were they supposed to find in the mine Is it a

regular gold mine where you can find it in the natural
strata of the rock or is this gold put there by some-

body else
A there was gold that was in the rock As far as I1

understand they were mining the gold they were not

storing it but were supposedly mining the gold trying
to produce

youcan
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tale A lost cave
collector joe graham
informant bullock vern taken from a personal interview

with mr bullock in his home in provo utah on
dec 1969 see page 13

Q I1 understand that they discovered a cave in water canyon

and that they recovered a couple of things from it in-
cluding a grindstone and I1 believe a mummy what do

you know about this
A I1 couldnt say anything to verify what you told me

about a mummy but years ago I1 understand that lars L

olsen a man ive been closely associated with for a

long time mainly in the 20s120s and the 30s130s at that
time was a superlntendantsuperintendantsuperintendentsuper forintendant bishop koyle at the mine

and he and someone else on the suggestion or the telling
of the finding of a hole upon the north side of water

canyon they auredfiguredgured thisthithy nightmight be an entrance to

one of the old nephite mines and as I1 understand it
lars olsen bishop koyle and some other people left
the cabin down in the canyon took shovels and picks

and went to the locationlocati and did dig in and found a tun-

nel how extensive it was I1 dont know ive been up

in the canyon and ive never been able to find a trace
of a dump which would indicate a tunnel of the size they

referred to ever existed there this lars L olsen cont
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told me that he was one of them who helped to dig it
open

Qqaq9 did they find anything in there when they went in
A no not that I1 know of
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tale contents of the cave
collector joe graham
informant koyle stanley taken from a personal inter-

view with mr koyle in his home in spanish fork
utah on nov 2 1969 see page 16

Q you say that recently people have been digging around

up there do you have any idea what the purpose has

been

A I1 have no idea theres supposed to be a tunnel there

at one time its been caved in somebody is supposed

to have found an opening and they went in and theresthere
supposed to have been a room with a mummy of a baby

and it seems like a grindstone this is what this kid

that took me up there and showed me told me since

then nobody knows where theyve gone so maybe they

werent found I1 dont know when these guys went to

return back there to get something else itd been caved

in and they never could get back in
Q and they took these two things out of therethethere mummythe

and the grindstone
A thats the way I1 remember the story

27
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tale the hieroglyphics
collector joe graham
informant bullock vern taken from a personal interview

with mr bullock in his home in provo utah on
decdee 7 1969 see page

Q can you tell me where the hieroglyphics in water canyon

came from and what their significance is
A I1 dont know the source of the hieroglyphics my wife

and I1 have been up there and viewed these hieroglyphics

there is a row like deer coming on an incline sup-

posedly from under the canyon and they have packs on

their backs there is also a row of deer going down at
about a 45 angle that would put them down under the

canyon and they are empty evidently though you

would think that these deer were used to pack something

out of an underground passage and the deer that had

nothing on their back were going down to be reloaded and

come out again
Q could you tell fromfron what you saw that some were loaded

and some were not
A oh yes these hieroglyphics showed very plainly that

the bottom row of deer coming out have a load on their
back

Q how many of each of the figures were there when you

were thexthere
A oh I1 dont know it seems that possibly there cont
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cont the hieroglyphics

were eight or ten it was back in the Os when we

were up there I1 took her up one day to show her

these hieroglyphics or the paintings these aguresfiguresigures
are not chiseled into the wall they are painted

Q do you know if the bishop interpreted these to mean

that these animals were used to haul ore or soldgold into
or out of the mountain or is this someone elses
interpretation

A that I1 couldncouldn1tcoulden say I1 dont know I1 was fyrstfirst taken

uptiplip there by this man june pierce thatthatea I1 referred to

who lived in springvlllespringvilleSpring heville is the man who took me

through the mine at the time J golden kimball was at
the mine with bishop koyle and he is also the man who

first took me to the hieroglyphics in the canyon

Q do you know of any other hieroglyphics up in the canyon

besides these
A personally I1 know of no other place in the canyon where

there are hieroglyphics although my wife and I1 just re-

cently returned from the valley of fire down in nevada

where there are the same type of deer but regardless

of how many there are painted or chiseled on the wall

down there none of them have packs on their backs they

have the antlersanglersant butlers they are just deer

30s
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tale the hieroglyphics
collector joe graham
informant koyle stanley taken from a personal inter-

view with mr koyle in his home in spanish fork
utah on nov 2 1969 see page 16

Q stanley you mentioned that you recently went up to where

the hieroglyphics are up in the mountains could you

tell me where you first heard of these hieroglyphics

and as well as you can what you heard about them

and then what you found when you got up there
A well my first contact was with jim christiansons book

masters thesis at brigham young university it me-

ntioned the hieroglyphics in water canyon this summer I1

was talking with a fellow thattha ist quite interested in

the mine too and he said that he knew where the hiero-

glyphics were since id always heard about them and

said they were so he took me up and showed me we

got therethede its a steep side of the cliff and it looks

as if there could have been an opening there now

theres been aw id say within the last year or two

guys digging there like theyd been trying to find an

opening thats what it looked like to me anyway now

he pointed outiout rememberI when we first got there we

couldntcould findjit the hieroglyphicshieroglyphicsbut but after we looked at
the wall up there for awhile you could see them theyre
painted in red we could make out three of them cont
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cont the hieroglyphics

going in what appeared to be going in when I1 say

going in I1 mean theyre sort of pointing down on oh

possibly a thirty degree angle then coming out not

quite so plain are nine figures possibly ten the

story was that these theyre supposed to be llama or

some animal similar to this now going in theyre
supposed to be empty and coming out theyre supposed to

be loaded now in my observation I1 never could tell
whether they were loaded or empty either one theyre
not that clear stories this supposed to lead this is
how the nephltesnephitesNep firsthites mined it is what I1 understand
now that may not be true this is where their first
mining started

Q Is this the significance behind what the hieroglyphics

are supposed to indicate
A I1 think I1 believe that theyre supposed to represent

there was a tunnel here at one time as the way I1

understand it they were songgoinggong in empty and coming

back out loaded now theyre supposed to be loaded with

ore as I1 understand it
Q you say that this guy you were with claimed that his

father had pointed out several places where they had

dumped

A yeah where the ore load or slag had been dumped contont
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cont the hieroglyphics

now this probably his dad pointed this out to him a

long time ago when he was just a little kid now hes
in the thirties so that has probably been twenty years

or fifteen years ago say fifteen hed a been fifteen
then he says his dad took him up there one day and

pointed out where wagonloadswagon ofloads ore might have been

dumped at one time just like when they mine now they

throw it over the side of the mountain it comes out

and Is just level so its possible but he says he

never could find it again

probablyhis
he s
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tale the hieroglyphics
collector joe graham
informant tate linda taken from a personalnersDers interviewonalonai

with miss tate in her home in provo on may 20
1969 see page 22

Q linda you were telling me something about hieroglyphics

could you elaborate on that
A yes you know where the mine is and on one mountain

say we are facing east just a little bit
north of the mine probably is purportedly where the

big cavern is with all the gold the things that have

already been carved out and then a little bit south

of that on sort of the next mountain or sort of the same

range is where the mine is or in that same area and

just south of where the mine would be or the cavern is
supposed to have been apparently they saw this
mine themselves or they saw this caverneavern they went up

right to the hole where it was and they told not to go

in to slide in because if they did they may be ser-
iously hurt or trapped in it and so they saw the mine

they could see the rooms they counted the number of

rooms the pillars and they saw some of the gold and it
was after that that a slide covered it there was a

couple of them who saw it and bear testimony to it so

to speak of having seen the cave before it was

through the small opening before it was blocked cont
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cont the hieroglyphics

up and just south of this is a wall a barefacebare wallface
you go down along toward the edge of it towards the

bottom and you find two rows of hieroglyphics which have

been largely destroyed by BYU students throwing paint
on there but theyre still there and people have taken

pictures ofot them before they were destroyed so there
are still replicas in the archeological department in
BYU you can see and it shows one group of

they look like llamas they look like the old llama

inca llama but its not the same but it is a similar
looking animal sort of a cross between that and a horse

or something anyway they show these a line of them

a line of them going into some sort of opening

thesea
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tale the battery fluid
collector joe graham
informant bullock vern taken from a private interview

with mr bullock in his home in provo utah on
dec 1969 see page 13

Q do you know anything about a battery fluid produced at
the mine

A I1 have heard of a battery reconditionerconditionerreconditionedre I1 dont know

whether its from this soil conditioner or if its a

solution or just what it is ive never been interested
enough about it to inquire about it I1 know when I1 have

a battery that goes dead on me I1 buy a new one I1

dont think it can be rejuvenated by putting some magic

water or a bit of powder in it

7

aa



42

THE DREAM MINE

tale the soil conditioner
collector joe graham
informant bullock vern taken from a personal interview

with mr bullock in his home in provo utah on
dec 1969 see page 13

Q do you know anything about a soil conditioner that is
produced at the mine

A oh yes As I1 understand they say they could take

practically all of the dump at the tunnel and runrim it or

process it and sell it as a soil conditioner I1 dont
know the value of it at all I1 have had a couple of

hands full of this soil conditioner which has been pro-

cessed I1 put it on some flower plants and sprinkled
a little bit on the lawn around the place at the time I1

received it at that time we had quite a bit of rain
and I1 dongdonl knowt as it helped our lawn any better than

before but they claim that it does have properties
which will make the soil produce better and larger crops

Q do you know if they sold much of this or what became of

the project
A I1 dontdons know I1 have a friend that at one imetime volun-

teered o0 marketmarke ahlshlsthis soil conditioner I1 think he was

a stockholder he and a couple of his buddies have

worked at geneva steel and were very much interested
in it and this one particular young fellow cont

427
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cont the soil conditioner

wanted to become the agent in handling this soil
conditioner but he was turned down and the time

evidently hadnt been ripe for marketing ltit
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tale the soil conditioner
collector joe graham
informant koyle stanleyStanlstani takeneyd from a personal inter-

view with mr koyle in his home in spanish for
utah on nov 27 1969 see page 16

Q theres something that has been kinda interesting to me

many people claim that they are using the ore theyre
taking from there as fertilizer could you provide any

information about that
A well the only thing I1 know is what the slags been

brought out and dumped from the lower workings just
right across from the mill they were taking it
out and processing it by processing it I1 mean they

were grinding it up into fineinelne powder I1 dont know

exactly what it looked like and they were sacking it
and shipping it to california and using it as a soil
conditioner in californiasomecalifornia place down there where

the soil is supposed to be deficient in the minerals

this had up there theyve quit doing it
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collector joe graham
informant pugmire lynn taken from a personal interview

with mr pugmire in his home in provo utah
see page 18

Q lynn you just mentioned something about being able to

grow good vegetables up there because of some reason

would you elaborate on that
A yea I1 heard that because either the water that is com-

ing out of the tunnel or else the dirt that they have

taken from making the tunnel this has caused them to

grow vegetables of extra large size in that area in
their gardens or so forth for example strawberries
about as big as a soft ball that is the one that sticks
into my mind big strawberries

Q you dont know why that is so

A no it is something either in the soil or in the water

that is supposed to have some kind of supernatural

quality
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THE DREAM MINE A STUDY IN MORMON FOLKLORE

joe stanley graham

department of english
masters degree may 1969

ABSTRACT

in september of 1894 john hyrum koyle jr said that
he was shown in a dream or vision a large rich deposit of gold
and an underground storehouse of artifacts hidden by people of
ancient america this dream was the beginning of a mining ven-
ture which has never produced anything of value has been op-
posed vigorously by both officials of the LDS church and the
state yet has claimed supporters numbered in the thousands

the mine has profoundly affected and continues to affect
the lives of many families who have come into the sphere of its
influence the lore of the mine whether true or false has been
the main instrument in spreading this influence this folklore
has played an active part in three clearly demonstrable ways
the spreading of the dream mine subculturesub theculture shaping of the
attitudes toward the mine and its founder and the development
of stability in both the mormon culture and the mine subculturesub

this

culture

study of mining folklore reveals that the koyle
dream mine has much in common with other dream mines in both
the mormon culture and in other cultures many mining venture j
began through supernatural means but relatively few of them
have been successful lack of production has brought the demise
of many such movements though some like koyles dream mine
remain viable in spite of the absence of paying ore
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